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1 Santa Maria, California
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3 8:30 a.m.

4

5 THE COURT: Good morning.

6 THE JURY: (In unison) Good morning.

7 COUNSEL AT COUNSEL TABLE: (In unison)

8 Good morning, Your Honor.

9 THE COURT: You may proceed, Counsel.

10 MR. SANGER: Thank you, Your Honor.

11

12 TIMOTHY SUTCLIFFE

13 Having been previously sworn, resumed the

14 stand and testified further as follows:

15

16 CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)

17 BY MR. SANGER:

18 Q. Okay. Good morning.

19 A. Good morning.

20 Q. How are you doing?
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1 1 111 SaSaSaSaSaSSaS ntntntttnttn aaa a aa MaMMaMMMMaririririria,a,a,a,aa,a,a, CCCCCCalaaaaaa ifornia

2 Friday, March 25, 2005

3 8:30 a.m.

4

5 THE COURT: Good morrnrnr iininingg.gg.g

6 THE JURY: (In unison))) GooooGooodododddo  morning.

7 COUNSEL AT COUNSSELELL TABLE: (In unison)

8 Good morning, YoYoYoooouuru Honor.

9 THE COURT: You may proceed, Counsel.

10 MR. SANGER: Thank you, Your Honor.

11

12 TIMMMMMMMOOTOTOTOTOTOTOOOTOTHYHYHYHYHY SSSUTCLIFFE

133 HHHHHHHHHHHaaavavavaaa iingggggggg bbebbbebbeeeneee  previously sworn, resssumumumumummmmumeeeedede tttttheeeeheheheheeee

1444 sssttataaandnddnn  and testified further as fofoollllllowoowwws:s:s

15151551515

16 CROSS-EXAMINATION (Continued)

17 BY MR. SANGER:

18 Q. Okay. Good morningnggnn ...

19 A. Good morning.

20 Q. How are you dddoinnng?g?g?g



21 A. Good.

22 Q. I just have a few more questions for you.

23 At the end of the day yesterday, you

24 testified, and there was a slide presentation

25 wherein 19 prints were shown, latent prints; is that

26 correct?

27 A. Correct.

28 Q. Just to remind the jury, you had the big 3541

1 charts on poster board, and then a Power Point

2 presentation was presented to the jury on the

3 screen, correct?

4 A. That’s correct.

5 Q. Those were 19 --

6 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: I’ll just object as

7 misstates the evidence; that this witness was shown

8 only 16 cards, exhibits.

9 MR. SANGER: Okay.

10 Q. All right. You’re aware that there were 19

11 prints, you looked at some of them and you did not

12 identify them; is that correct?

13 A. That’s correct. Those were processed by

14 another investigator.

15 Q. You had a total of 19 prints up there, and

16 you were able to identify 16 as something you

17 processed?

18 A. I had a hand in processing 16 of them, yes.

19 Q. There you go. Of the 16 you processed, and

20 the other three that you’re aware of, totaling 19,

21 those are from a collection of how many usable

22 latent prints?

23 A. From what I understand, there was --

24 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: I’ll object as lacks

25 foundation.

26 THE COURT: Sustained.

211121211 AAAAAAA. GGGoGoooodooooododdoo ....

222222 QQQ. I just have a few more questioioionnsnsss ffor you.

2323232323233233 AAAAAAAt ttttttttt ththththththt e ee e enenenenennndddddd ooofoooo  the day yesteeeeeerdrdrdrdrddrddayayayayayay,,,, yoyoyoyoyoyoyouuuuuu

24 testified, and there was a slide presentation

25 wherein 19 prints were shown, latent prints; is that

26 correct?

27 A. Correct.

28 Q. Just to remimimind tttttheehehe jjjury, you had the big 3541

1 charts on poster board, and then a Power Point

2 presentation was presented to the jury on the

3 screen, correct?

4 A. TTTThahaahhhahaaahatt’t’t’s correct.

5 Q.Q.Q. TTTTTTThhhohohohosssseseesee wwwwweree e 19 --

6 MRMRM .. AUAUAUAUA CCCHINCLOSS: I’ll just object asasa

77777 mimimimimimimm ssssssssss tatattaataaatatettetttesssss thththtththththe ee eee eveeeeee idence; that ttttthihihihihisssssss wiwiwiwiwiww tntntntnttt eseseseeesssssssss wawawawawaaw ssssss shshshshshowoo n

8 only 16 cards, exhibits.

9 MR. SANGER: Okay.

10 Q. All right. You’re awwawa araaa e e that there were 19

11 prints, you lookeddddd aatattt ssssomomomomoommommo e of them and you did not

12 identify them; is thhahat t coocoococorrect?

13 A. That’s correectctt. Those were processed by

14 another investititiiitiiiggag tor.

15 Q. You had a total of 19 prints up there, and

16 you were able to identify 16 as something you

17 proceccc ssed?

18 A. IIIIIIIIIII hahaahhaddd a hand in processing 16 off ttttttttttheheehhhh mm,m,mm,m, yes.

199 QQQQQQQQQQQ... hhTheereerererrere eeee ee e e yoyyy u go. Of the 16 you prprrococoococccoceeeeeesseeeeedddd,d,d,d, aaaaaand

2000 ttthheheee ooottther three that you’re awareee ooof,ff,, tttotaling 19,

2121212121221 ttttthohohohohooseseseseseseees aaarererererrerr ffffffrorororororrom mmmm a collection oooooooof f f f ff hohohohohohowww ww w mamamamamammmanynynynynynyyyy uuuuusasasasasasablblblblblbbbleeeeee

22 latent prints?

23 A. From what I understand, there was --

24 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: I’lllllll oooobjbjbjecee t as lacks

25 foundation.

26 THE COURT: Sustaaaineeed.d.d



27 Q. BY MR. SANGER: All right. Your unit was

28 responsible for processing the prints; is that 3542

1 correct?

2 A. That’s correct.

3 Q. And by that we mean trying to locate all of

4 the usable prints, the prints that looked like they

5 might have enough detail to use them for comparison

6 purposes, correct?

7 A. Correct.

8 Q. And who is in charge of your unit? Who was

9 in charge of this process?

10 A. As far as looking at the --

11 Q. As far as developing the prints so that you

12 get to the point where you have visible prints.

13 A. Well, I.D. Technician Torres and I were

14 involved in the process in Santa Maria. And

15 Detective Wittenbrock and I.D. Tech Shelly were

16 involved in the process in Santa Barbara.

17 Q. All right. And did you confer with

18 Detective Wittenbrock and I.D. Tech Shelly to

19 determine the status of their work?

20 A. Yes.

21 Q. And did you look at the materials that they

22 had accumulated?

23 A. No.

24 Q. You haven’t looked at them at all?

25 A. I have seen some of the prints that were

26 displayed, but not all of the prints that they

27 submitted as useable.

28 Q. Okay. And so the team was -- the team was 3543

1 comprised of the four of you, two in Santa Maria,

2 two in Santa Barbara?

3 A. Correct.

272727 QQQQQ. BBYBY MMMMR.RRRR  SANGER: All right. Yooouurrrrrurrr unitttttt t wwawawawwawaawwass

282828 rrreseee ponsible for processing the prprpriininnntttsts; is that 3542

1 correct?

2 A. That’s correct.

3 Q. And by that we memememeanana  tryrr ing to locate all of

4 the usable printsss,sss, tttttthhheeeehhehe pppppriiiints that looked like they

5 might have enougugugh dededeeetaatataililili  to use them for comparisonnn

6 purposes, cocoocooorrrrrrrrr ecececececeect?t?t?ttt

7 A. Correct.

8 Q. And who is in charge of your unit? Who was

9 in charge of this process?

10 A. AsAsAAAsAAssAs fffffffarrr as looking at the --

11 QQQQQQQQ. AAsAsAAs fffffaaaraaarar as developing the printsss ssssoosso ttt ahahaahahaaaaaaattt tt t yoyy u

12 gggettet ttttooo the point where you have vvvisisi ibbibbblelelell  prints.

13131331331 AAAAAA... WeWeWWeeWeWeeWellllllll ,,,,, I.I.I.I.II..I.D.D.D.DD.D  Technician Torrrrrresesesesese aaaaandndndndnndnd IIII wwwwwerererreeee eeeee

14 involved in the process in Santa Maria. And

15 Detective Wittenbrock and I.D. Tech Shelly were

16 involved in the procecessss  inn Santa Barbara.

17 Q. All right. And ddiidididd yyyyououououoouuouuo cccconfer with

18 Detective Wittennbn roccck aaaaaandndndddn I.D. Tech Shelly to

19 determine the stataatus of their work?

20 A. Yes.

21 Q. And did you look at the materials that they

22 had accumulated?

23 A. NoNNN .

24 QQQ. YYoYoYoYoYoYoYYYoYouuuu hahh ven’t looked at them at alll?l??l?l??????

255 AAAAAAAAAAA... I hahahahahhhahahahaahah vvvvevevveev  seen some of the printsss tttttthhahahhh t weweeeweweeweweweerererrereee

2666 dddiisisssplpllpp aayed, but not all of the priiintntntsss thththat they

272727727227 sssssubububububbmimimimimimm tttttttttttt ededededeedee aaaaaassssssss usuuu eable.

28 Q. Okay. And so the team was -- the team was 3543

1 comprised of the four r rr offffoo yyyouoo , two in Santa Maria,

2 two in Santa Barbarararararraa???????

3 A. Correct.



4 Q. And did you ever have a final -- well, let’s

5 not put it that way. Did you ever have any kind of

6 a meeting where you sat down, and you said, “Okay,

7 this is the body of material that we have, we’re

8 going to turn it over to the latent print examiners

9 to take a look at it”?

10 A. No.

11 Q. How many prints did you come up with in your

12 operation in Santa Maria, that being the operation

13 between you and I.D. Tech Torres? How many prints?

14 A. We submitted, I believe, a total of about

15 600, approximately. I think there was 600 that we

16 submitted.

17 Q. And so I guess what you’re saying is, you

18 have no idea how many were submitted by Detective

19 Wittenbrock and I.D. Tech Shelly in Santa Barbara?

20 A. I’m not sure of the exact amount. I know

21 there was, I think in the neighborhood of a total of

22 700, but I’m not sure of the exact figure.

23 Q. Total of 700 from them, or 700 --

24 A. 700 total.

25 Q. Okay. So you submitted the bulk of them.

26 They came up with a smaller number?

27 A. Correct. We had the bulk of the items.

28 Q. So out of the 600 prints or so that you 3544

1 developed, the 600 or so usable prints that you

2 developed, there were 16 that you have shown us

3 yesterday; is that correct?

4 A. Correct.

5 Q. And out of the approximate other hundred,

6 apparently the other three were the result of that;

7 is that correct?

8 A. That’s my understanding.

9 Q. Now, of all those usable prints, most of

4 4 4 Q.QQQQ.QQQ.Q  Andndnd ddddidiiii  you ever have a finall ------------ weeellllllllllll,, lel t’s

555 nononot ttt put it that way. Did you everrr hhahaaavvvev  any kind of

666 6666 a a aaaa memememememmeeetetettetette ininininnnggggg whwhwhwhwhhw ereeeeee e you sat downnnnnn,,,,, anananananand ddd dddd yoyoyoyoyoyoyouuuuuu sasasasasasasasas ididididdiddi ,,,,, “O“O“O“O“O“OOkay,

7 this is the body of material that we have, we’re

8 going to turn it over to the latent print examiners

9 to take a look at itittit”?”?”

10 A. No.

11 Q. How many priririntsss diiidididdddd you come up with in your

12 operation iiiiinnnn SaSaSaSaSaSSantntntntnn aaa a MaMaMaaMaariiia,a,a,aa,a,, ttttthahahahhat being the operatatattatatatioioioioioioonnnnnnn

13 between you and I.D. Tech Torres? How many prints?

14 A. We submitted, I believe, a total of about

15 600, approximately. I think there was 600 that we

16 subbbbmimiimmmimimittttttttttteddd.

17 QQQQQQQQ. AAnAnAAndddddddd ssososossoso I guess what you’re sayyyinnnnnninningggg ggg gg iiisisis, yyyoyyooyou

18 hhavavve e e e nnno idea how many were submittttetet dd d bybybybb  Detective

19191991991 WWWWWWititittittittetetteeteeetenbnbnnnbn rororororockckckcckckckck aaaaaandnnnnnn  I.D. Tech Sheeeeelllllllllly yyyyyy ininininiinn SSSSSanananaaanntatataatttt BBBBBBararararaa babababababara?

20 A. I’m not sure of the exact amount. I know

21 there was, I think in the neighborhood of a total of

22 700, but I’m not suree ooof fff tht e exact figure.

23 Q. Total of 700 frrororomm m tthtthhhememememeemmemme , or 700 --

24 A. 700 total.

25 Q. Okay. So you sssubmitted the bulk of them.

26 They came up wiwiwiiiwiiithtththth a smallllllll er number?

27 A. Correct. We had the bulk of the items.

28 Q. So out of the 600 prints or so that you 3544

1 deveeeeveeveloloolllololollloopeppepeped,d,d  the 600 or so usable prinntstststsstss ttthahhahhhahat t you

2 deeeededeeeeeevvvevevevv lloppepepepepeepep dd,ddd,dd,,d  there were 16 that you hahahahahahaahavvvvvve ssssshoooohohohohoooownwnwwnwnwnn us

3 yeyeyesststttererree ddday; is that correct?

4 44444 A.A.A.A.A CCCCCCororororororo rererrrererr ctctctctcctcc .

5 Q. And out of the approximate other hundred,

6 apparently the other three were the result of that;

7 is that correct?

8 A. That’s my underststststststtanananananaanddiddiiiiidingnnggnngg.

9 Q. Now, of all thhhoseee uuusaasaaaaabbbblbbb e prints, most of



10 them were negative for the -- is that your

11 understanding?

12 A. Yes.

13 Q. All right. Okay.

14 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: I’ll object and move to

15 strike as ambiguous, vague, “negative.”

16 THE COURT: Sustained, stricken.

17 Q. BY MR. SANGER: The process that you used

18 involved a Scenescope.

19 A. Correct.

20 Q. And reminding everybody - they’ve probably

21 got that by now - you talked about the ALS also in

22 your testimony yesterday, and I want to clarify

23 this. ALS is different than Scenescope when you’re

24 using those terms; is that correct?

25 A. That is correct.

26 Q. And you mentioned that there had been an ALS

27 evaluation of the materials in Item 317 that

28 occurred before you had begun to look at them for 3545

1 prints; is that correct?

2 A. That’s my understanding. I don’t believe I

3 did Item 317 ALS, but I know I did ALS on certain

4 items, and I’m assuming that was done on others.

5 Q. You understand that somebody else did that?

6 A. That’s my understanding, but I don’t believe

7 I said specifically I did that one.

8 Q. And that ALS -- whatever ALS process was

9 done either by you or anybody else, did that do

10 anything to affect the ability to obtain prints?

11 A. No, it did not.

12 Q. Now, you indicated that in your process, you

13 did the super glue fuming first, then you did the

14 Scenescope, then you did the ninhydrin process; is

15 that correct?

101010 ttttthhemm m wwwwwewwweweeww rerrrr  negative for the -- iisss ttttththtt attt yyyyyyyyyououououuour

111111 uuundndnn erstanding?

121212121222122 AAAAAAA.. YeYYeYeYeYeeY s.s.s.s..

13 Q. All right. Okay.

14 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: I’ll object and move to

15 strike as ambiguousususus,, vvavvvv gugg e, “negative.”

16 THE COURT: Sustaaiaiaaainneneneenenneddd,dd,,d, ssssstricken.

17 Q. BY MR. SANGEGEGER: TTTTTheehehe process that you used

18 involved a a a  ScScScScS eneneneneneeneseseseee cococooococopepepeepee.

19 A. Correct.

20 Q. And reminding everybody - they’ve probably

21 got that by now - you talked about the ALS also in

22 youuuurrrr r rr ttteteeeeestttimony yesterday, and I want totototototototo clalaarify

23 tttthhihihihihihissss. AAAAALLSLLLLSLS is different than Scenesccccccsccscoooopopoopee wwhwhhwhwhwhwhhhhheeeneennen you’re

24 uusiisingnggngn  those terms; is that correccct?t?t

252525252552 AAAAAA... ThThTThhThhT ataataaaat iiiiisssssss cocococococorrrrrrr ect.

26 Q. And you mentioned that there had been an ALS

27 evaluation of the materials in Item 317 that

28 occurred before you hhhadaa  bege un to look at them for 3545

1 prints; is that cccorreceect????t??

2 A. That’s my undererrstanding. I don’t believe I

3 did Item 317 A SLSLSLSSSS, bbbubb t I knkkkkk ow I dddddid ALS on certain

4 items, and I’m assuming that was done on others.

5 Q. You understand that somebody else did that?

6 A. Thahhh t’s my understanding, but I don’t ttt believe

7 I saaaasaasaididdiiidididiiidd sssspeppp cifically I did that one.

8 Q.QQ.... AAA dndd ttttttthhahhhahhaat ttt ALS -- whatever ALS prprrococoococccoceeeeeess wawaaawawaawawawaaassssss

9 dododonneneee eeeiiither by you or anybody elseee, diddiiid dd that do

101010101010 aaaaanynynynynyythththththtt iniiniiniii gggggggg tototototoo aaaaaaffffff ect the abilittttttttyyy y y yy totototototo ooooooobtbtbtbtbtbbbtaiaiaiaiaiiinn prprprprprprinininininiiintststststtss?

11 A. No, it did not.

12 Q. Now, you indicated that in your process, you

13 did the super glue fufuuff miiiimm nngngg first, then you did the

14 Scenescope, then yoyoyoyoyoyooy uuuuu ddiddiiiiididdddd ththhhtht e ninhydrin process; is

15 that correct?



16 A. That’s correct.

17 Q. So therefore, you did not use the Scenescope

18 before doing the super glue fuming; is that correct?

19 A. Not in our process, no.

20 Q. Now, you’re familiar with the Scenescope

21 technology, I take it, correct?

22 A. Yes.

23 Q. And you’re aware that you can use the

24 Scenescope before you do any chemical alterations to

25 the paper; is that correct?

26 A. That’s correct. We had not used in our

27 process protocol, but we had used the Scenescope to

28 look at pages prior to doing our protocol to see if 3546

1 we could observe any images. And we did not have

2 what I would consider sufficient results that way,

3 so we went to doing the super glue technique.

4 Q. So how -- in other words, before you tamper

5 with it, and I don’t mean that in a bad way, but

6 before you chemically alter with super glue, it is

7 possible to use a Scenescope and try to find prints

8 in their more or less natural state, correct?

9 A. That’s correct.

10 Q. And you’re saying you tried that on a few

11 pages first?

12 A. We did some test pages.

13 Q. About how many test pages did you do?

14 A. Just a few. I don’t know exactly how many.

15 Q. And how many pages did you have overall?

16 A. Of --

17 Q. That you ultimately examined?

18 A. Over, I don’t know, a thousand.

19 Q. All right. So it was -- it was your

20 determination not to do a thorough Scenescope

21 examination of the thousands of pages before doing

161616 AAAAAAA. ThThThaaaataaaatattaa ’s’’’  correct.

171717 QQQ. SSSo therefore, you did not use ee tththhheee e Scenescope

181818181888188 bbbbbbefefefefefefe ororoorororo e ee e dododododoooinininininni ggggggg the super glueeeeee ffffffffumumumumumumininininininii g;g;g;g;g;gg iiiiiisssssssss ththththhthht atatatatattatt cccccorrect?

19 A. Not in our process, no.

20 Q. Now, you’re familiar with the Scenescope

21 technology, I take e e e ititit,,,,, cocc rrect?

22 A. Yes.

23 Q. And you’re aaawarerereee ttttttthhahahh t you can use the

24 Scenescope e e  bebebebeb fofofofofofforererererr yyyyyyyouououuouu ddddo oooo ananananaany y y yyy yy chemical alteratioioiooiooionsnsnsnsnsnss tttttttoooooo

25 the paper; is that correct?

26 A. That’s correct. We had not used in our

27 process protocol, but we had used the Scenescope to

28 loooook kkkk kkk aaatatttttt pppages prior to doing our prottttttttococococococococolloooo ttto see if 3546

1 wwewe cccououuoo llld observe any images. And wwwe e e dididiidd d dd not have

222222 whwhwhwhwhwhww atatatttatta IIIIIII wwwouououououldldldllddldld cccccconoooooo sider sufficieeeeentntntntnt rrrrresesesesesessulululululuu tststststtts tttthahahahahaat t tttt wawawawawawway,yy

3 so we went to doing the super glue technique.

4 Q. So how -- in other words, before you tamper

5 with it, and I don’t meaaeae nnnn tht at in a bad way, but

6 before you chemicallll yy yyy aalalltetetetetteeteet r with super glue, it is

7 possible to use aaa Sceneenessssesscoocoococope and try to find prints

8 in their more orr llless natural state, correct?

9 A. That’s correccccccttt.tt

10 Q. And you’re saying you tried that on a few

11 pages first?

12 A. WeWWW  did some test pages.

13 QQQ. AbAbAbAAbAbAbAAAbAbouoououout tt how many test pages did yoyouuuuu dodooododddd ???????

14 AAAAAAAAAAA... Jusstststststtsts aaaa few. I don’t know exactttlyyyyylyyyy hhowwwwww mmmmmmmmmmmananaanananny.

1555 QQQ... AnAnnAA ddd how many pages did you havvveee ovoovvverere all?

161616161616 AAAAAA..... OfOfOfOfOfOfffO  -----

17 Q. That you ultimately examined?

18 A. Over, I don’t know, a thousand.

19 Q. All right. So it wwwassssaa ---- it was your

20 determination not ttttttooooo oo ddododoooodo aaaaa ttthorough Scenescope

21 examination of ttthe thththoouuouuuuusssssass nds of pages before doing



22 the super glue fuming as a result of that test; is

23 that correct?

24 A. That’s correct. And one of the things

25 that’s mentioned in the Scenescope literature, and

26 also in talking to their specialist, is that if you

27 cannot visualize prints, your best method is to then

28 move to the super glue, because it will have the 3547

1 best results, especially with the Scenescope. Best

2 results are with super glue process.

3 MR. SANGER: I’m going to move to strike

4 that as hearsay and nonresponsive after, “Yes, I

5 think it was” -- or after, “That’s correct.”

6 THE COURT: Stricken after, “That’s correct.”

7 I wonder if you could try to speak a little

8 louder or lean a little closer. I can hear you, but

9 it’s -- go ahead.

10 MR. SANGER: And I have no further questions

11 at this time.

12 (Laughter.)

13

14 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

15 BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS:

16 Q. Good morning, Detective Sutcliffe.

17 A. Good morning.

18 Q. I believe Mr. Sanger used the word

19 “chemically alter.” Is that an accurate description

20 of what happens when you fume a page with the super

21 glue?

22 A. The super glue fumes are adhering to the

23 residues that are left on the page, so --

24 Q. Okay. Does the fingerprint itself get

25 altered?

26 A. No --

27 MR. SANGER: Objection. That’s leading.

222222 ttttthhe suuuuupuuupuppuu ereeee  glue fuming as a resuuultttltttlttt ooof thhththtthththhhatatattattat test; is

232323 ttthahahh t correct?

2424242424244244 AAAAAAA.. ThThThThThThT atatatattt’s’s’s’s’sss ccccccoroooooo rect. And one ofofofofoffoff tttttthehehehehehehh ttttthihihihhihhiingngngngngngngngn ssssss

25 that’s mentioned in the Scenescope literature, and

26 also in talking to their specialist, is that if you

27 cannot visualize prprprprinini ttstttt ,,, your best method is to then

28 move to the supeerereeer ggggggllluulluuulue,e,e,e bbbbecause it will have the 354747447474747477

1 best resultstsstsss,,,, eseseseseseespepepepepp ciiicicicicialalallalllyyyyy wwwwitititititithhhhh the Scenescope. BeBeBeeBeBeBeststststststt

2 results are wiith super glue process.

3 MR. SANGER: I’m going to move to strike

4 that as hearsay and nonresponsive after, “Yes, I

5 thinnnnk kkkk kkk iitittitttt wwwas” -- or after, “That’s corrrrrrrrerererererereectctccc .””

6 THHTHHEEEE E CCOCOCOCCOUUURUUUURRURRTT:TTTT:T  Stricken after, “That’s cccccccccoooorroorrereectttctctttttttt.”

7 III wowoondndndndn eeer if you could try to speakkk aa llllitititii ttle

8 8 8888 lololololololl udududdudu ereererrerrre ooor rr r r lelelelleeleleanananaanann a little closerrrrr.. IIIIIII cacacacacacaannnnnnn hehehehehheh arararraaaa yyyyyyououououoo ,,, but

9 it’s -- go ahead.

10 MR. SANGER: And I have no further questions

11 at this time.

12 (Laughter.)

13

14 REDIRECT EXAMINATATTION

15 BY MR. AUCHINCCLCLCLLLLOOOSOOSO S:SSS

16 Q. Good morning, Detective Sutcliffe.

17 A. Good morning.

18 Q. IIII believe Mr. Sanger used the worddd

19 “chhhhchchhememememememeeememiciccicallla ly alter.” Is that an accuurarararaaaraaateteettttt ddddescription

200 oooooooooooffff ff hhwhaatatatatattata hhhhapaaa pens when you fume a pppagagagagagggageeeeee wiiiiiiiththhhhthththtthh tttttthe super

2111 ggglluluuue?e??ee

2222222222222 AAAAAA..... ThThThThThTT ee eeeeee susususussuss pepepepepeer r rr rrr glgggg ue fumes are aaaaaaaadhdhdhdhddhererererererinininininngg g ggg gg tototototoooo ttttthehehehehehe

23 residues that are left on the page, so --

24 Q. Okay. Does the fingerprint itself get

25 altered?

26 A. No --

27 MR. SANGER: Objeeectiiononon. TTTThTTT at’s leading.



28 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: This is an expert witness. 3548

1 THE COURT: The answer was, “No.” Next

2 question.

3 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Now, in your experience

4 as a forensics detective, how many times, if you can

5 estimate, have you been asked to look for

6 fingerprints on a given item?

7 A. Daily.

8 Q. Okay. Hundreds of times?

9 A. Thousands of times.

10 Q. Thousands of times, in hundreds of cases or

11 more?

12 A. Yes.

13 Q. When you look for a fingerprint on an item,

14 do you always find it?

15 A. No.

16 Q. Do you always find some fingerprints on an

17 item you’re looking for fingerprints on?

18 A. No, we do not.

19 Q. If you were asked to characterize the

20 percentage of items that you looked for fingerprints

21 on and you actually find a usable fingerprint on,

22 what percentage would you say?

23 MR. SANGER: Objection. Relevance; improper

24 foundation.

25 THE COURT: Sustained; relevance.

26 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: This is offered not only

27 for the magazines, but for other evidence in this

28 case. 3549

1 THE COURT: You may proceed.

2 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Not relevant?

3 All right.

4 Q. Mr. Sanger asked you some questions

282828 MMMMMR. AAUUUUCUUUUCUCCUU HIHHHH NCLOSS: This is an expppeerrrrrerrrtttt t tt t wittnttntntntnnnesesesessess.s  3548

111 111 THTHTHTHTHTHE EEEEEEEE CCOCOCOOCOCOOC URURURURRRT:T:T:T:T:: TTTTTThhhehhhh  answer was, “““““NoNoNoNooNooo.”.””.”.” NNNNNNexexexexexexextttttt

2 question.

3 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Now, in your experience

4 as a forensics detecececectitit vvevvvv ,,, how many times, if you can

5 estimate, have yoououooou bbbbbbeeeeeeeeeeeenn asked to look for

6 fingerprints onnn a gigigiiiveveevennn item?

7 A. Daily.

8 Q. Okay. Hundreds of times?

9 A. Thousands of times.

10 Q. Thousands of times, in hundreds of cases or

11 morrrre?e??eee?e???e?

12 AAAAAA. YYeYeYYessss.s.s..

13 QQQ.. WhWhWhWW eeen you look for a fingerprinnnt t t ononnn aaan item,

14141441441 ddddddo o ooo yoyyoyooyoooyouuuuuu alalalalalwawawawawwawawaysysysyysyss find it?

15 A. No.

16 Q. Do you always find some fingerprints on an

17 item you’re looking ffforroro  fini gerprints on?

18 A. No, we do not.

19 Q. If you were aaaskeddd tooootoo ccccchahhh racterize the

20 percentage of iteteems that you looked for fingerprintttttttsssss

21 on and you actututuuuualalalallllyl ffffiiiindddddd a us bbabbble fingerprint on,

22 what percentage would you say?

23 MR. SANGER: Objection. Relevance; improper

24 foundnnn ation.

25 THEEEEHEEHE CCCCCCCCOUOUOUOOURTRTRTR : Sustained; relevance.

266 MMMMMMMMMMMRRR.R.R.RR AAUUCUCUCUCUCCUCU HHHHIHIHHIIH NCNNN LOSS: This is offered nononononoooonotttt tt onnnnnlylyyyylylylyyyyy

2777 fffoororrr ttthhhe magazines, but for other evevevidiidddenenence in this

282828828228 cccccasasasasasse.e.e.e.eee 354545454545455 99999

1 THE COURT: You may proceed.

2 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Not rrrellllee eevevvanaa t?

3 All right.

4 Q. Mr. Sanger askkked yoyoyoy uu sssssoss me questions



5 yesterday about the use of digital cameras with the

6 Scenescope.

7 A. Correct.

8 Q. And have you had a chance to do some

9 research on that topic as to whether or not a

10 digital camera is sufficient or adequate to use with

11 a Scenescope in capturing fingerprint images?

12 A. Yes, I have.

13 Q. What did you do?

14 A. I contacted the Spex Corporation this

15 morning and talked with a representative there.

16 Q. Have you -- did you find out whether or not

17 Spex Corporation actually offers their Scenescope

18 with a digital camera, as you mentioned you believe

19 it did yesterday?

20 A. Yes, they do.

21 MR. SANGER: Objection. Asked and answered;

22 and also for hearsay, for that matter.

23 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: It goes to -- it’s expert

24 testimony, Your Honor.

25 THE COURT: Hearsay; sustained.

26 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Do you know, based upon

27 your training, education, and experience, including

28 any training you’ve received from the Scenescope 3550

1 Corporation, as to whether or not a digital camera

2 is sufficient to capture fingerprint images using a

3 Scenescope?

4 MR. SANGER: Objection. That calls for

5 hearsay; and it’s also vague.

6 THE COURT: Overruled.

7 You may answer that question.

8 THE WITNESS: Yes, I do.

9 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: And do you know if a

10 four-megapixel camera is sufficient, pursuant to

555 yeeyeyeyeyyy steererdddadddddadaadd y yyyyy about the use of digitttalllalllalll cammmeererrrerrrasasasassas with the

6 66 ScScSceneee escope.

777777 A.A.A.A.A.A. CCCCCCororoorororo rererereeectctctctcttt....

8 Q. And have you had a chance to do some

9 research on that topic as to whether or not a

10 digital camera is ssssuffufufffifffff cicc ent or adequate to use with

11 a Scenescope in cccaapapapapapaaptttuuttuuutu iiiiriiriring fingerprint images?

12 A. Yes, I havee.e.

13 Q. What didddddd yyyyyouououououoou ddo?o?o???o?o?

14 A. I contacted the Spex Corporation this

15 morning and talked with a representative there.

16 Q. Have you -- did you find out whether or not

17 Speeeexxxx x xx CCCoCoooooCC rppporation actually offers theiiiiiirrrr rrr ScSSSS enenenescope

18 wwwwwwiititititittti hhhhhh aaaaaaa a ddiddddid giggg tal camera, as you mentiiiiiiitiitioooonnoonedededed yyyyyyyyyyyyyooouoouuou believe

19 iit t didididd ddd yesterday?

202020202002 AAAAAA... YeYeYYeeYeYeeYes,sssss ttttthehehehheehehey y y yyy dodddddd .

21 MR. SANGER: Objection. Asked and answered;

22 and also for hearsay, for that matter.

23 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: It ggggoeeoeo ssss tot  -- it’s expert

24 testimony, Your Hoononoo ororor..

25 THE COURT: Hearsssay; ssussssusstatataaat inii ed.

26 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCNCCLOSS: Do you know, based upon

27 your training, ededededucatiiiion, a ddndd experience, includingngggg

28 any training you’ve received from the Scenescope 3550

1 Corporooo ation, as to whether or not a digiggg tal camera

2 is sssssssufufufufufufuuufuffifififficiiic ent to capture fingerprintt iiiiiiimmaammammm ggegeggeges using a

3 SccccScScccccceeeneneneee esccococococoococ ppppepeppeep ????

4 MRMRMR... SASAASS NNNGER: Objection. That calls fofoforrr

55555 hehehehehearararararrsasasasasasaaas yy;y;y;y;yyy aaaaandndndndndd iiiiiit’tttt s also vague.

6 THE COURT: Overruled.

7 You may answer that question.

8 THE WITNESS: Yes, I dodoodd ...

9 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSOSOSOSOSOSSSS:S:S:S:SS: AAAAAAAAAnndddnddnndd dddddo you know if a

10 four-megapixel cccameeerarara iiiiiisssssss sufficient, pursuant to



11 Scenescope recommendations, to capture such images?

12 A. Yes. And actually, they had offered

13 originally a three-megapixel --

14 MR. SANGER: Move to strike after the

15 answer, “Yes.”

16 THE COURT: Stricken.

17 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Do you know if

18 Scenescope has even recommended a lesser resolution

19 camera, such as a three-megapixel camera, to capture

20 fingerprint images?

21 A. Yes, they do.

22 MR. SANGER: Objection; calls for hearsay.

23 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: It’s his training.

24 THE COURT: Sustained.

25 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: When you use the

26 digital camera, what -- does the camera itself have

27 different levels of resolution that you can set the

28 camera to? 3551

1 A. Yes.

2 Q. And what level of resolution do you use on

3 this four-megapixel camera?

4 A. We use JPEG, the highest resolution, lowest

5 compression.

6 Q. Okay. And does that capture the clearest

7 images?

8 A. Yes, in JPEG format.

9 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: One last bit of

10 housekeeping, Your Honor. I provided counsel with a

11 copy of what I have marked as People’s Exhibit 769.

12 These are the images that I have provided, showed on

13 the Power Point, but I didn’t introduce yesterday.

14 And I’d like to just ask the witness a couple of

15 foundational questions concerning this exhibit.

16 THE COURT: All right.

111111111 SSSSScennenessssscssscsccss opoooo e recommendations, to ccaaaaacaaappptptptpp urrreee e susususuusuchc  images?

121212 AAA. Yes. And actually, they had ofofoffeffeeerrrer d

131313131333133 ooooooririririirigigigigiggig nanananaaallllllllllly yyyyy a aaaaaa three-megapixeeeeeellllll ---------

14 MR. SANGER: Move to strike after the

15 answer, “Yes.”

16 THE COURT: Strickenenenen.

17 Q. BY MR. AUCHINNCNCNNNCLLOLOLOOLOLLOSSSSSSSSSSSS: Do you know if

18 Scenescope hasss evenenennn rrrreeecommended a lesser resolutiononon

19 camera, sucuccccchhhh asasasasasaas aaa tttttthrhrhrrhrreeeee-mmmmmegegegegegegapapapapapappixel camera, to cacacaacaacaptptptptptptptururururururu eeeeee

20 fingerprint iimages?

21 A. Yes, they do.

22 MR. SANGER: Objection; calls for hearsay.

23 MR. AAAAAAAAUUUCUCCCCCCHIIINCLOSS: It’s his training.

24 TTTTTTHEHEHEHEHEEEH CCCCOOOUOOOOOUUOUOURTRTRTRTRRTRT::: Sustained.

25 QQQ.. BYBYBYBYB  MR. AUCHINCLOSS: When you uuuseses ttttthehehehh

262626262662 ddddddigigiggigi ititittitttalalaaaala cccccamamamamaamamamerererererera,aaaaaa  what -- does thththththt e eeeeee cacacacacacaamemememememm rarararraa itststststselelelelee f ff fff have

27 different levels of resolution that you can set the

28 camera to? 3551

1 A. Yes.

2 Q. And what level of ressssessolololllo uttion do you use on

3 this four-megapixexeel camera?

4 A. We use JPEGGG, thtthththe hhhihih hhghhhest resolution, lowest

5 compression.

6 Q. Okay. And does that capture the clearest

7 imageseee ?

8 A. YYYYYYYeseseseseseseeeses, ini  JPEG format.

9 MRRRRMRMRRRRRR... AUCCHCHCHCHCHHCHC IIIININIINNCLCCC OSS: One last bit of

1000 hhhoououuuseseess kkkeeping, Your Honor. I proviviidedededdd cococounsel with a

111111111111 cccccopopopopoppo y y y y y yyy ofofofoofofoo wwwwwwhahahahahaat t t ttttt IIII have marked asasasasassss PPPPPeoeoeoeoeoeoplplplplpple’e’e’e’eeee sssss ExxExExExhihihihihihibibibibibibbbit t t t tt 769.

12 These are the images that I have provided, showed on

13 the Power Point, but I didn’t introduce yesterday.

14 And I’d like to just t tt assssaa k kk thtt e witness a couple of

15 foundational questtititititionononononoonssss coccoooccooncnnncerning this exhibit.

16 THE COURT: All rrir ghhht.t.t



17 MR. SANGER: Well, I’m going to object.

18 It’s beyond the scope of direct. Beyond the scope

19 of cross.

20 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: I believe there was some

21 questions about the testimony yesterday concerning

22 given images. And if there is a problem, I would

23 ask to reopen for that limited purpose.

24 MR. SANGER: Does Your Honor know what

25 pictures he’s talking about? They’re the ones

26 subject to the 352.

27 THE COURT: No, I don’t.

28 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: I’ve got a copy. 3552

1 THE COURT: These are the pictures he showed

2 yesterday.

3 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: That’s correct.

4 THE COURT: I’ve already ruled on the 352.

5 MR. SANGER: Well, my objection is that this

6 is beyond the scope of cross. I didn’t ask about

7 these pictures. I was just referring to the 352 so

8 Your Honor would know what we were talking about.

9 THE COURT: All right. Thank you.

10 The questions that you wanted to ask him are

11 foundational questions that you omitted to ask on

12 direct?

13 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Well, just concerning this

14 particular exhibit. I just want to tie this

15 particular exhibit up with the presentation that we

16 gave yesterday.

17 THE COURT: All right. I’ll allow that.

18 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: All right.

19 THE COURT: Whose is this?

20 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Detective, I show you

21 Exhibit 769. It is a notebook which appears to have

22 19 pages in it, and I want you to look particularly

171717 MMMMMR. SSSAAAANAAAANANNAA GEGGGG R: Well, I’m going to obbbobbbobbbjjjjejejejj cttt.

181818 IIIt’t’tt s beyond the scope of direct. BBeBeeeyyyoy nd the scope

191919191999199 oooooof fffffffff crcrccrcrcrc osososossss.s.s.s.s..

20 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: I believe there was some

21 questions about the testimony yesterday concerning

22 given images. And iiiiff f thttttt eree e is a problem, I would

23 ask to reopen foororooor tttttthhhaaaahhaahat ttt liiiimited purpose.

24 MR. SANGER: Doeoeoes YoYoYoooururrur Honor know what

25 pictures heheeeee’sss ttttttalaalaaa kiikikikikikingngnggngggg aaaaboboboboboutututututut?? ? ?? They’re the ones

26 subject to thhhe 352.

27 THE COURT: No, I don’t.

28 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: I’ve got a copy. 3552

1 THHTHHEEEE E CCOCOCOCCOUUURUUUURRURRTT:TTTT:T  These are the pictures heeeeeeheehee ssshhhohohohoooweweweweweweweeeeeeddddddd

2 yeyeyesttstererree ddday.

33333 MRMRMRMRMRMMRM ... AUAUAAUUAUAUUAUCHCCHCCCCHINININININCLCLCLCLCCLCLCLOSOSOSOSOSOSS:SSSSSS  That’s correccccct.t.t.t.t.t

4 THE COURT: I’ve already ruled on the 352.

5 MR. SANGER: Well, my objection is that this

6 is beyond the scope offfo cccrorrr sss . I didn’t ask about

7 these pictures. I wwawaw sss jjujuuuj ststststssttstts rrrreferring to the 352 so

8 Your Honor would know w w whhhhwhhatatatatta  we were talking about.

9 THE COURT: All rigiggggght. Thank you.

10 The questions tttttthahhahah t you want ddedd to ask him are

11 foundational questions that you omitted to ask on

12 direct?

13 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Well, just concerninng ggg this

14 ppparrrrarrartititittitititttiticuccucuculal r exhibit. I just want to titiitititiiee eeeee thtthttththisii

155 pppppppppppaaarararaaa iticcucucucucuucuc llallalaar rr exhibit up with the prprreeseesesseseeeeeentaaaaaatiitititiitititiiononoonononn that we

1666 gggavavavvvee ee yyyesterday.

17171771717 TTTTTTHEHEHEHEHEE CCCCCCCCOUOOUOOUOOO RTRTRTRTRTRTRR ::::: AlAlAlAlAlAAAlllll right. I’ll alalalalallllolololololoww wwww thththththhatatatatataaat.

18 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: All right.

19 THE COURT: Whose is this?

20 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSSSSSSS ::: DeDeDetett ctive, I show you

21 Exhibit 769. It issssss aaaaa aa nnonooooonotteteetteebobobbob ok which appears to have

22 19 pages in it, anddd III wwwwwwwwaaaaanaa t you to look particularlyyy



23 to page number two. I’m going to -- I’m going to

24 name some different page numbers.

25 Let’s do it this way. I’ll provide with you

26 page numbers, and I’ll ask you if these page numbers

27 correspond -- if the fingerprint on these particular

28 pages correspond with the 16 print cards that you 3553

1 identified yesterday as being prints that you

2 located.

3 A. Okay.

4 Q. All right. And I’ll do it serially. Well,

5 we can do it one at a time.

6 Does page number two correspond to the print

7 card noted as Exhibit No. 725, 02?

8 A. Yes, it does.

9 Q. Does page number three correspond with the

10 Exhibit No. 726, Print Card 03?

11 A. Yes, it does.

12 Q. And those were prints that you found,

13 correct?

14 A. That’s correct.

15 Q. And these are identical photos as to what

16 was shown yesterday as to where these prints were

17 located on these particular pages?

18 A. That’s correct.

19 Q. All right. Does page number five, the

20 ninhydrin print, correspond to the fingerprint

21 that’s noted on Exhibit 728, 05?

22 A. Yes, it does.

23 Q. Does page number six of this exhibit

24 correspond with the fingerprint that is shown on

25 Exhibit 729, 06?

26 A. Yes, it does.

27 Q. Does page number seven of Exhibit 769

28 correspond -- have a fingerprint on it that 3554

232323 ttttto ppapagggggegggegeegg  number two. I’m going tttooo ------- II’mm’’m’mmmmmm gggggggoioo ng to

242424 nnnamamaame some different page numbers.ss

2525252525255255 LLLLLLetetetetetete ’s’s’s’s’ss ddddddo o o oo itititititti  this way. I’ll prprprprprrrrovovovovovovididididididii e eeeeee wiwiwiwiwwiithtththththththt yyyyyyyouououououuouu

26 page numbers, and I’ll ask you if these page numbers

27 correspond -- if the fingerprint on these particular

28 pages correspond wiwiwiwiththt  thehh  16 print cards that you 355333333

1 identified yesteteterdayayayyy aaaasss being prints that you

2 located.

3 A. Okay.

4 Q. All right. And I’ll do it serially. Well,

5 we can do it one at a time.

6 Doessss pppppppaaaggggge number two correspond to theeeeeee ppppppppriirrrr ntntnt

7 caacaardrdrddrddd nnoootoottotteedeeeeded as Exhibit No. 725, 02?

8 AA.A. YYYesessee , it does.

9 9 9999 Q.Q.Q.Q.QQQQ DDDDDDDoeooeoeeoeeeoessssss papapapapagegegegeggeege nnnnnnumuuuuuu ber three corrrrrresesesesese popopopopopop ndndndndnndnd wwwwwititititiiti hhhhhhhh thththththeeeeee

10 Exhibit No. 726, Print Card 03?

11 A. Yes, it does.

12 Q. And those were printtntn ssss tht at you found,

13 correct?

14 A. That’s correcctc .

15 Q. And these arre e identical photos as to what

16 was shown yesteteteeeerdddday as to whhhhheh re these prints were

17 located on these particular pages?

18 A. That’s correct.

19 Q. AlAAA l right. Does page number five, thttt e

20 ninnnnininnhyhyhyhhhyhyhyhhhyhydrdrdd ini  print, correspond to the fifififififiinngnnnn eerereererprint

21 ttttttttttthhhhahahahh ’t’ssssssss nnnnononnootettt d on Exhibit 728, 05?

2222 AAA... YeYeeYY ss, it does.

2323232323223 QQQQQQ..... DoDoDoDoDoDoooD eeseseeseee ppppppagagagagagge e e eeeee nunnn mber six of ththththhhhhisisisisiis eeeeexhxhxhxhxhhibibibibibiiibititititittt

24 correspond with the fingerprint that is shown on

25 Exhibit 729, 06?

26 A. Yes, it does.

27 Q. Does page numbererererererr sssssseeevevvvvvevveneenneenn oof Exhibit 769

28 correspond -- haaave aaa ffififiiiinnnnngnn erprint on it that 3554



1 corresponds with the fingerprint on Exhibit 730,

2 identified as Card 07?

3 A. Yes, it does.

4 Q. Does page number eight, the fingerprint

5 thereon, correspond with the fingerprint that’s

6 located on Card No -- Exhibit No. 731, Card No. 08?

7 A. Yes, it does.

8 Q. Showing you page number nine of that

9 exhibit, does the fingerprint on that page

10 correspond with the fingerprint on Card No. 9,

11 Exhibit No. 732?

12 A. Yes, it does.

13 Q. Skipping ahead to page number 12, does that

14 fingerprint on Exhibit 769 correspond -- on page 12,

15 correspond to the fingerprint on Exhibit No. 735,

16 Card 12?

17 A. Yes, it does.

18 Q. Skipping one page. Page 14, does the

19 fingerprint on that card correspond with the

20 fingerprint on the card noted as Exhibit 737,

21 No. 14?

22 A. Yes, it does.

23 Q. Looking at page 15, does the fingerprint on

24 that page correspond with the fingerprint on Exhibit

25 No. 738, noted as Card 15?

26 A. Yes, it does.

27 Q. Going ahead to 16, page 16, does the

28 fingerprint on that card correspond to the 3555

1 fingerprint on Exhibit 739, noted as Card 16?

2 A. Yes, it does.

3 Q. And lastly, showing you page 17 -- that’s

4 not yours, sorry.

5 I’m going to show you Card 18. Does Card 18

1 11 cococorrrrresponds with the fingerprint ooonnn EEExExhibit 730,

2222222 idididdiiddeneneneneneentitititittit fififififif edededededdd aaaaaasssssss Card 07?

3 A. Yes, it does.

4 Q. Does page number eight, the fingerprint

5 thereon, correspondddd wiwiw thttttt  the fingerprint that’s

6 located on Card NNoNoNNNo -------- ExExExExxE hiiiibit No. 731, Card No. 08?

7 A. Yes, it doess.s.

8 Q. Showing yyyyyyouououo ppppppagagagagaageee e nununuunuumbbbbererererer nnnnninininine of that

9 exhibit, does the fingerprint on that page

10 correspond with the fingerprint on Card No. 9,

11 Exhibit No. 732?

12 A. YeYeYYYeYYeeeYesss,,,,, iiit does.

13 QQQQQQQQ. SkSSkSkSkSkiiipiiippipipppippppipipp ngnn  ahead to page number 1222222212212,,,, dddodododoooessesessssssss tttthat

14 ffininngegeegeg rrrprint on Exhibit 769 corressspopopondndnddd --- on page 12,

15151551551 ccccccorororrrorro rerrereereeerespsspsspsponononononddddddd totototototo the fingerprinttttt ooooonnnnnnn ExExExExExExxhihihihihihh bibibibibbib t tttttt NoNoNoNoNoo.. 73737373735,

16 Card 12?

17 A. Yes, it does.

18 Q. Skipping one page. PPagaaa e e 14, does the

19 fingerprint on thaatatat ccccaararrrdddddddd coooorrespond with the

20 fingerprint on ttht e caccarddddrdd nnnnnotted as Exhibit 737,

21 No. 14?

22 A. Yes, it dodd essssss.

23 Q. Looking at page 15, does the fingerprint on

24 that page correspond with the fingerprint on Exhibit

25 No. 738, noted as Card 15?

26 A. YYeYeYeYeYeYeYYYeYes,ss,s, iiit does.

27 QQQQQQQQQQQ... Goiiiniiiininininnini gggggggggg ahaaa ead to 16, page 16, doooeeseesesses theeeee

2888 fffiininnngegeegg rrprint on that card correspooondndnd tttto oo the 3555

1 fingerprint on Exhibit 739, noted as Card 16?

2 A. Yes, it does.

3 Q. And lastly, showingnggnn yyyyyyyoououu page 17 -- that’s

4 not yours, sorry.

5 I’m going to showww yoyoouuu CCaaCaaaaarrrrdrrr  18. Does Card 18



6 correspond with the fingerprint that is noted on

7 page 18 -- does this correspond with Exhibit No.

8 741, Card 18?

9 A. Yes, it does.

10 Q. All right. And you located each of those

11 fingerprints?

12 A. That’s correct.

13 Q. And this exhibit contains the fingerprint

14 that you’ve noted with the exact page that it was

15 located on and the location of the fingerprint on

16 that page?

17 A. That’s correct.

18 Q. Thank you.

19 Move to admit Exhibit 769 into evidence at

20 this time.

21 MR. SANGER: I’m not sure that 769 have the

22 other pages in it that haven’t been identified yet.

23 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: That’s fair. That’s fair.

24 Actually, I will reserve that. I’ll hold off on

25 moving to admit that into evidence. There’s

26 additional foundation that I need to add.

27 THE COURT: All right.

28 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: All right. Thank you. 3556

1 No further questions.

2

3 RECROSS-EXAMINATION

4 BY MR. SANGER:

5 Q. Do you have 741 in front of you, Exhibit

6 741?

7 A. Is that --

8 MR. SANGER: May I approach, Your Honor?

9 THE COURT: Yes.

10 MR. SANGER: If I can assist.

11 Q. That is 741.

6 6 6 coococococcc rreesespppppopppopoopp ndnnnn  with the fingerprint thhhthhhthhhaaatatataa  iss nononoonoonotett d on

777 papapageggg  18 -- does this correspond wiwiwitththhh Exhibit No.

888 8888 74747474774411,1,1,1,11111, CCCCCCCararararrrddddd 181818181881 ???????

9 A. Yes, it does.

10 Q. All right. And you located each of those

11 fingerprints?

12 A. That’s correcctctccct.

13 Q. And this exhxhxhibititittt ccccooontains the fingerprint

14 that you’veveeveee nnnotototototootedededeee wwwwwwwititittitth thththththe eeee exexexeeexact page that it wwwwwwwasasasasasass

15 located on and the location of the fingerprint on

16 that page?

17 A. That’s correct.

18 Q. ThThhTTThTThhThaaannnnnk you.

19 MMMMovovovovovvvo eeee tttottttootoo aaadmdd it Exhibit 769 into evidddddddiddiddeeeenneencecee aaaaaaaaaaaatttttt

20 tthiihissss tttime.

212121212112 MMMMMMR.R.R..R.R SSSSSSSSANAANAAAANGEGEGEGEGER:R:R:R:RR:R:R: IIIIII’m not sure thattttt 777776969696696969 hhhhhhavavavavavaa e eeeee ththththtttt eeeee

22 other pages in it that haven’t been identified yet.

23 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: That’s fair. That’s fair.

24 Actually, I will reseervvrvr e eee tht at. I’ll hold off on

25 moving to admit thhahah ttt iininnntotototottootoot eeeevidence. There’s

26 additional founddad tionoon tttttthahahaaah t ttt I need to add.

27 THE COURT: All riiight.

28 MR. AUCHINCLOOOOSSSSSSSSSSS: lllAllllll iiriiighhhhht. Thhhahh nk you. 3556

1 No further questions.

2

3 RECRRRRRRROOSOSOSOSOSOSOOOSOSS-S-S-SS-EXEXXAMINATION

4 BYYYYBYBYYYYYY MMMR. SSSSSSSAAAANANAANNA GEGGG R:

5 QQQ. DDDDoo oo yyyou have 741 in front of youuu, ExEExxxhihihibit

6 66666 74747474741?1?1?1?1??

7 A. Is that --

8 MR. SANGER: May I approach, Your Honor?

9 THE COURT: Yes.

10 MR. SANGER: If I cacacacaccaannnnn aaasasssssasa ssiiisiissiistststs .

11 Q. That is 741.



12 A. Thank you.

13 Q. Exhibit 741 you have now identified as

14 relating to a particular page in the book that was

15 just marked for identification, correct?

16 A. Correct.

17 Q. Now, that was originally attributed to a

18 totally different magazine, a different exhibit, was

19 it not?

20 A. Correct. That placard number belonged to

21 321-D, which was a “Hawk” magazine.

22 Q. Okay. And did you confer with Detective

23 Spinner about the misidentification of that

24 particular -- the location of that particular print?

25 A. I conferred with him about the misleading of

26 the binders, yes.

27 Q. So there was a misattribution, in your

28 opinion at this time, of that print to, in essence, 3557

1 the wrong magazine?

2 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: I’ll object as vague as to

3 “misattribution.”

4 THE COURT: Overruled.

5 THE WITNESS: I don’t know what that means.

6 Q. BY MR. SANGER: Okay. That’s a good point.

7 When your team -- when the fingerprint team

8 was working on this, that particular print was

9 originally identified to - I want to get the right

10 number here - 321-D, correct?

11 A. That’s correct.

12 Q. And 321-D -- I’m sorry?

13 A. I was going to say that was based on us

14 receiving the binder with the label, and when we

15 opened the binder, we went to work on that

16 particular magazine, which was “Finally Legal.”

17 Q. Okay. The binder was labeled as 321-D?

121212 AAAAAAA. ThThThaaaaanaaanannaa k kkkk you.

131313 QQQ. Exhibit 741 you have now identntntifiifffiieiei d as

141414141444144 rrrrrrelelelelelele aatatattatatta ininininnnggggg tototototoot  a particular paaaaaagegegegegeeee iiiiiinnnnnn ththththttht e e ee ee bobobobobobobobob okokokokkokko tttttttthahahahahahat was

15 just marked for identification, correct?

16 A. Correct.

17 Q. Now, that was ororororigigiginiiiii alaa ly attributed to a

18 totally differenntntnnnt mmmmmmaaaggaagggaggggazazazzza ine, a different exhibit, wasssssss

19 it not?

20 A. Correct.t..t. TTTTThahahahahahhat tt t tt plllplplplplacacaccaccarrrrddddd nununununnumbmbmbmmmber belonged to

21 321-D, which was a “Hawk” magazine.

22 Q. Okay. And did you confer with Detective

23 Spinner about the misidentification of that

24 parrrrtitiitttititicccuuuuulaaar -- the location of that paaaaaaaartrtrtrtrtrtrtticiiiii ululular print?

25 AAAAAA. IIIII ccccocoocoonnfnnnnfnferee red with him about the mmmmmmmmmmisisisissssllleleleleadadddadadddddddiiiininnng gg of

26 ttheehe bbbiiinders, yes.

272727272772 QQQQQQ... SoSoSSooSoooSo tttheheheheherererererrerere wwwwwwasaaaaaa  a misattributttttioioioioionn,n,nn,n,n iiiiinnnnnnn yoyoyoyyyoourururruuuu

28 opinion at this time, of that print to, in essence, 3557

1 the wrong magazine?

2 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: I’ll’ llll oobobbbjejejejejjeejeej ctttt as vague as to

3 “misattribution.”””

4 THE COURT: Overrululled.

5 THE WITNESS: I ddddddddoonooo ’’’t’ kkkknow hhhwhat that means.

6 Q. BY MR. SANGER: Okay. That’s a good point.

7 When your team -- when the fingerprint team

8 was wowww rking on this, that particular ppprir nt was

9 origgggigigggininniiinininiiinnalalalaallylyl  identified to - I want too gggggggggetetteeeee tttthehh  right

100 nnnnnnnnnnnuuumumumuuu bberrrrrr r hhehhhehheererr  - 321-D, correct?

1111 AAA... ThThhTT aat’s correct.

12121221212 QQQQQQ..... AnAnAnAnAnAA dddddddd 3232323233233 1-1-1-1-1--D D D DDDDD ----  I’m sorry?

13 A. I was going to say that was based on us

14 receiving the binder with the label, and when we

15 opened the binder, weweeww wwwweenennt tt to work on that

16 particular magazinenenenenenee,,,,, wwhhwhwwhhhhwhw iiccicciicchhhhh was “Finally Legal.”

17 Q. Okay. The binnnderrr wwwaassasssss labeled as 321-D?



18 A. Mislabeled.

19 Q. All right. We’ll get to misattribution

20 anytime now.

21 All right. The binder was mislabeled as

22 321-D, correct?

23 A. And that was the only identifier on the

24 binder.

25 Q. Okay. So there was no other way to

26 establish, as you look at it, as to what exhibit

27 that actually was?

28 A. Correct. 3558

1 Q. And you would agree, based on your training

2 and experience, that it’s important to try to label

3 all these things carefully so that ultimately, if

4 you’re called to testify in court, you can get it

5 right?

6 A. Absolutely.

7 Q. Okay. And eventually it was determined, you

8 believe at this time, that that print really came

9 off a different magazine?

10 A. Oh, I know it did.

11 Q. Okay. That’s your testimony at this point.

12 A. Correct.

13 Q. All right. And by the way, the fingerprints

14 that you lifted, do you have any way to determine

15 the age of the fingerprints?

16 A. No.

17 Q. So you can’t tell if one was laid down

18 before another, correct?

19 A. Correct.

20 Q. And you can’t tell, just even in general,

21 other than, for instance, looking at the date of a

22 magazine or something like that, you can’t tell

23 scientifically when a particular print was placed

181818 AAAAAAA. MiMiMissslsssssslslslabaaaa eled.

191919 QQQ. All right. We’ll get to misattttttrririibbubub tion

2020202020200200 aaaaaanynynynynynynytitititittit memememeee nnnnnnnowowowowowwo ..

21 All right. The binder was mislabeled as

22 321-D, correct?

23 A. And that was thehehehe ooonlnnnnn y yy identifier on the

24 binder.

25 Q. Okay. So thehehere wwwwwasasas no other way to

26 establish, asasasa yyyyyyouououooo llllllooooooooook atatatatat iiiiit,tt,t,t,t  as to what exhibibibibibibitttttt

27 that actually was?

28 A. Correct. 3558

1 Q. AAAAndnddnnndndddnd yyyyyouuu would agree, based on your trtrtrtrtrttrt aiiaaaa ninining

2 annannddddddd eeexexppppepeepeperrirrrrir enee ce, that it’s important t t tototototooto tttryyryryyyyyyyyyy tttto label

3 alala ll thththtt eeese things carefully so thattt uulttltttimimimii ately, if

4 4 4444 yoyoyoyoyyoyoy u’uuuu rerrereereeere cccalalalalallelelelleeleledddddd totttttt  testify in cooooourururururt,t,t,t,tt,t yyyyyyyououououooo cccccanananaanaa ggggggetetetetee iiiiittt

5 right?

6 A. Absolutely.

7 Q. Okay. And eventually y y itiii  was determined, you

8 believe at this timmememe,, tthtthhhatatatataattatta tttthat print really came

9 off a different mmmagazzizineeeenee????

10 A. Oh, I know it t did.

11 Q. Okay. That’ssssss your testiimi ony at this point.

12 A. Correct.

13 Q. All right. And by the way, the fingerprints

14 that ttt you lifted, do you have any way tottt  determine

15 theeeeheehe aaaaaaaagegegege of the fingerprints?

166 AAAAAAAAAAA... No..

1777 QQQ... SoSooSS  you can’t tell if one was lllaiaiaiddd dododown

181818181818 bbbbbefefefefeffororororororo ee eeeeee ananananaanaa otototototthehehehehehhher,rrr  correct?

19 A. Correct.

20 Q. And you can’t tell, just even in general,

21 other than, for instataatt nccccnn ee,e, looking at the date of a

22 magazine or somethhihihihhingngngngngng llllllliikkkikkiikke eee that, you can’t tell

23 scientifically wwwhennn aaa pppppppaaaaaraa ticular print was placed



24 there?

25 A. Correct.

26 Q. Okay. Now, Mr. Auchincloss led off with a

27 question about “chemically altered.” The fact is

28 that super glue fuming does chemically alter the 3559

1 exhibit, does it not, sir?

2 A. It adheres to the prints that are on -- or

3 whatever residue is left on there. I don’t believe

4 it chemically alters the prints, the chemical the

5 process, the super glue itself.

6 Q. All right. In talking about the word

7 “alter,” then, if you -- if you put super glue on

8 something, super glue is a chemical, right?

9 A. Correct.

10 Q. And you’re not altering the exhibit by

11 putting super glue on something; is that your

12 definition?

13 A. My understanding, yes.

14 Q. Okay. Now, aside from that, you do agree

15 with me that when you put super glue, the super glue

16 fuming causes the super glue to adhere to the page?

17 A. That’s correct.

18 Q. Okay. And to one extent, it may help to

19 enhance a fingerprint, right?

20 A. Definitely.

21 Q. Because it will tend to adhere to the

22 portions of the fingerprint that correspond to the

23 ridges on the finger that left the print, correct?

24 A. Correct.

25 Q. If you overfume, if you fume too long or too

26 thoroughly on a piece of paper, you can actually

27 obscure portions of the fingerprint, correct?

28 A. That would be true. 3560

242424 ttttthherrere???????????

252525 AAA. CCCorrect.

2626262626266266 QQQQQQQ.. OkOkOkOkOkOkO ayayayayyy.... NoNoNoNoNooN w,wwwwww  Mr. Auchincloooooosssssssssssss lllllledededededede ooooooofffffffffffff wwwwwwwwitititittitti hhhhhh aaaaaa

27 question about “chemically altered.” The fact is

28 that super glue fuming does chemically alter the 3559

1 exhibit, does it nnnoototottotoot, iiiisiisisis r??

2 A. It adheres tototo theheheee pppp iririr nts that are on -- or

3 whatever resessesssidididi ueueueueueuue iissss leleleeleeftttt oooonnnn thththttthere. I don’t belieieieeieeievevevevevevee

4 it chemically alters the prints, the chemical the

5 process, the super glue itself.

6 Q. All right. In talking about the word

7 “altttteeererererrer,””” ttthen, if you -- if you put suuuuuuupepepepepepepeer rrrr glglglue on

8 soooomememememeeem thththththiiiniiinninnggg,ggg,g,,gg  super glue is a chemical,,,,l,l,,, rrriiigigigigghthttththttttttt??????

9 AA.A CCCororroo rrrect.

10101001001 QQQQQQ... AnAnAAnnAnAnnA dddddd yoyoyoyoyou’uuuuuu rererererere not altering thhhhhe e e eee exexexexexexe hihihihihhih bibibibibibb t tttttt bybybybybybbb

11 putting super glue on something; is that your

12 definition?

13 A. My understanding, yeeyey s.sss

14 Q. Okay. Now, asiddededde ffrrorooommmmmmm m thhhhat, you do agree

15 with me that wheeen yyouoou pppppputututttu  super glue, the super glueee

16 fuming causes tthehee supppper glue to adhere to the page???????

17 A. That’s correeeeeecctcc .

18 Q. Okay. And to one extent, it may help to

19 enhance a fingerprint, right?

20 A. DeDDD finitely.

21 QQQ. BBeBeBeBeBeBeBBBeBecaccacacausu e it will tend to adhere tto ooo o ththhttttt eeeeee

22 pppppppppppooorororooo itioonononononnono sssssss ofooo  the fingerprint that cococococoooocorrrrressssspopooopopoopopopoondndnndndndd to the

2333 rrriididddgegeegg ss on the finger that left thhheee prpprrrininint, correct?

242424424224 AAAAAA..... CoCoCoCoCoCoooC rrrrrrrrrrrr ececececeecee t.tt.tt.

25 Q. If you overfume, if you fume too long or too

26 thoroughly on a piece of paper, you can actually

27 obscure portions of tttheeeehh fffinii gerprint, correct?

28 A. That would be trtrtrtrttrrueueueueuee... 3355535533556060606



1 Q. All right. And that’s not chemically

2 altering, as far as you’re concerned?

3 A. Correct.

4 MR. SANGER: Okay. Thank you. No further

5 questions.

6 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Could I have just a

7 moment, Your Honor? I’m trying to call up an image

8 on my computer that I’d like to show the detective.

9 THE COURT: Yes.

10 THE CLERK: Do you have an exhibit number?

11 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: It is -- no, that’s not

12 it. It’s --

13 (Discussion off the record.)

14 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: I’ll do it without the

15 exhibit.

16 Your Honor, could you project “Input 1,”

17 please?

18

19 FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINATION

20 BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS:

21 Q. Detective, is this the fingerprint that

22 counsel just questioned you about?

23 A. Yes, it is.

24 Q. And I believe I questioned you about it,

25 that there was an error on that fingerprint because

26 it said 3 -- it says “321-D”?

27 A. That’s correct.

28 Q. And you said that’s incorrect? 3561

1 A. That is.

2 MR. SANGER: Objection. Leading; calling

3 for recitation of prior testimony.

4 THE COURT: Overruled.

5 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: And in fact, that is

6 321-F?

11 1 Q.QQQQ.QQQ.Q  Alllllll rrrrigiiii ht. And that’s not cheeemiiimiiimiiiccccacacc llyyyy

222 alalaltetett ring, as far as you’re concernrnrneededdd????

333333 A.A.A.A.A.A. CCCCCCororoorororo rererereeectctctctcttt....

4 MR. SANGER: Okay. Thank you. No further

5 questions.

6 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Cououououldldld I have just a

7 moment, Your Honoororooor?? ??? ? ?  III’II’’I m mm trying to call up an image

8 on my computer ttthat t t I’’’I’I ddddd like to show the detective..

9 THE COURT: YYYYYYesesese .

10 THE CLERK: Do you have an exhibit number?

11 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: It is -- no, that’s not

12 it. It’s --

13 (Diissscscscscccscuuussssssiiion off the record.)

14 MMMMRRR.R.RR AAAAUUUCUUUUCCUCCHHIHHHHIHINCNN LOSS: I’ll do it withoutttttttuttutt ttttthhhehehe

15 eexhhxhibibibii iiit.

16161661661 YYYYYYouououuouo rrr r rr HoHHoHHHonononononor,r,r,r,rr,r,r, ccccccouoooooo ld you projecttttt “InInInInIInI pupupupupupuput tt ttt t 1,1,1,1,111,”

17 please?

18

19 FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINNINI ATAAA IOI N

20 BY MR. AUCHINCLOSSS:S:SS

21 Q. Detective, isss thiisis ttttttheheheeeh ffffingerprint that

22 counsel just quesesstioned you about?

23 A. Yes, it is.

24 Q. And I believe I questioned you about it,

25 that there was an error on that fingerprint because

26 it sasss id 3 -- it says “321-D”?

27 A. ThThThTThThThTTThThatatataat’s correct.

288 QQQQQQQQQQQ... Andddddddddddd yyyyoyoyyooyyy uuuu said that’s incorrect??? 33333556565 1

1 1111 A.A.A.A.A TTTTTThahahahahahaaah t ttttttt isisisisiisii .

2 MR. SANGER: Objection. Leading; calling

3 for recitation of prior testimony.

4 THE COURT: Overruled...

5 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSOSOSOSOSOSSSS:S:S:S:SS: AAAAAAAAAnndddnddnndd iiiiin fact, that is

6 321-F?



7 A. That’s correct.

8 MR. SANGER: That’s leading, Your Honor.

9 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: It’s restating his

10 testimony, it’s not --

11 MR. SANGER: Object to speaking --

12 THE COURT: It is leading. I’ll sustain the

13 objection.

14 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Okay.

15 Q. What is the accurate letter for that

16 particular item number?

17 A. The item number is 321-F.

18 Q. And you said you were certain that that item

19 number is 321-F?

20 A. That is correct.

21 MR. SANGER: Objection; leading.

22 THE COURT: Sustained.

23 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Are you certain that

24 that is Item 321-F?

25 A. Yes, I am.

26 Q. Why?

27 A. A couple of things. One, when we received

28 the magazine, and when we were doing our report at 3562

1 the time we were processing the magazine, we were

2 processing “Finally Legal.” That was the magazine.

3 Subsequently, when we noticed that the tags had been

4 switched, we noticed that 321-D was actually

5 associated with the “Hawk” magazine.

6 Q. Does the circle that you identified that

7 particular fingerprint with have any similarities to

8 the circle to the right that appears in the image?

9 A. Yes, it does.

10 Q. How so?

11 A. You can see that the -- at the edge of the

12 ruler up in the upper right-hand corner of the

777 A.AAAA.AAAA  Thhhahattt’tttttt’tt sssss correct.

8 88 MRMRMR. SSSANGER: That’s leading, Your HHHoononnnoooro .

999 9999 MRMRMRMRMRMRR.. AUAAUAUUAUAUUA CHCHCHCCHHHINININININNNCLCLCLCLCLLC OOOSOOOO S: It’s restattttttinininininninng ggggg hhihhihihihh sssssss

10 testimony, it’s not --

11 MR. SANGER: Object to speaking --

12 THE COURT: It is leleeleadadadiniiiii g.gg  I’ll sustain the

13 objection.

14 MR. AUCHINCLOSSSSSS: OkOkOkkkayayyay.

15 Q. What iss thththt e e ee eee acacacacaa cucuuucucucurararaaraateeee llletetetetetettetetettter for that

16 particular item number?

17 A. The item number is 321-F.

18 Q. And you said you were certain that that item

19 nummmmbebeebbbebeeeberr r isss 321-F?

20 AAAAAA. ThThThThThaaataaattatat iisss correct.

211 MMR..R. SSSSAAANGER: Objection; leading.

222222222222 TTTTTTHEHEHEEEHEEH CCCCCCCCOUOOUOOOOURTRTRTRTRT::::: SuSuSuSSuSuustssssss ained.

23 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Are you certain that

24 that is Item 321-F?

25 A. Yes, I am.

26 Q. Why?

27 A. A couple of ttht ingsgsgs. OnOnOnnnO e, when we received

28 the magazine, aandndd when we were doing our report at 353333 62

1 the time we were processing the magazine, we were

2 processing “Finally Legal.” That was the magazine.

3 Subseqeee uently, when we noticed that theee tags had been

4 swittttittitchchchchchchccchchedededeed, we noticed that 321-D was acacacacccaccctutuuttttt alalaaalallyll

5 assssasasssssssssosososss iciaatatatatattata eedeeedeedde  with the “Hawk” magazinnnee.ee.e.e

6 QQQ. DDDDoeoeeoo ss the circle that you identiiifififiedeeddd ttthat

77777 papapapapartrtrtrtrtticicicicicccculuuluuluuu ararararaaaa ffffffinininininiingegggg rprint with hahahahaaaaaveveveveveve aaaaanynynynynynyy sssssimimimimimmmmillillilararararararitititititiiitieieieieiiees to

8 the circle to the right that appears in the image?

9 A. Yes, it does.

10 Q. How so?

11 A. You can see thatatatatatatt tttttthheheheeeehe ------ at the edge of the

12 ruler up in the upppperere rrrrrriiiigiii ht-hand corner of the



13 photograph is the number “1,” and that is also

14 illustrated on the actual photograph of the page.

15 Q. All right. So -- Detective, I show you

16 Exhibit No. 559. It appears to be Item 321-F. Is

17 that the magazine that that fingerprint came from?

18 A. Yes, it is.

19 Q. And is there any indication or mark on this

20 magazine that tells you that this magazine is, in

21 fact, 321-F?

22 A. On the back page of the magazine there

23 should be a number in the bottom right-hand corner,

24 and it was identified as 321-F, and that was placed

25 there when they were first being separated.

26 Q. All right. Thank you, Detective. I have no

27 further questions.

28 // 3563

1 FURTHER RECROSS-EXAMINATION

2 BY MR. SANGER:

3 Q. Never trust a lawyer who says there’s only a

4 few questions. That’s why we started 35 minutes

5 ago.

6 You are in the Santa Barbara County

7 Sheriff’s Department, and you are a deputy sheriff;

8 is that correct?

9 A. That’s correct.

10 Q. And you worked as a deputy sheriff before

11 moving into the Forensics Bureau, correct?

12 A. That’s correct.

13 Q. And you went to the academy?

14 A. Correct.

15 Q. Which academy?

16 A. Ventura Academy.

17 Q. And that’s a POST, P-O-S-T, certified

18 academy, correct?

131313 ppppphhotttotogggggrgggrgrrgg apaaaa h is the number “1,” aaandddndddnddd ttthaaatttttt t iiisisissss also

141414 iiillllll ustrated on the actual photogrgrgraapappphhhh of the page.

151515151555155 QQQQQQQ.. AlAlAlAlAAlA llll riririririighghghghghhg ttt.tttt  So -- Detectiiiiiiveveveveveeee,,, IIIIII shshshshsshs owowowowowow yyyyyyyyouououououuo

16 Exhibit No. 559. It appears to be Item 321-F. Is

17 that the magazine that that fingerprint came from?

18 A. Yes, it is.

19 Q. And is there aaannynynynynynny iiiiinddddnddndndn ication or mark on this

20 magazine that tttellslslsss yyyyooou that this magazine is, in

21 fact, 321-FFFFFF????

22 A. On the back page of the magazine there

23 should be a number in the bottom right-hand corner,

24 and it was identified as 321-F, and that was placed

25 theeeerrrererereeere wwwwwheeen they were first being sepaaaaaaaarararararararaatetettt d.dd

26 QQQQQQQQ. AlAlAlAlAllllllll rrirrrrir ghggg t. Thank you, Detective....e.e IIII hhhavvavavvvvvvvveee ee e no

27 ffururrthththtt eeer questions.

282828282882 /////// / /// / 3535335535553 6366666

1 FURTHER RECROSS-EXAMINATION

2 BY MR. SANGER:

3 Q. Never trust a laawawa yeyeyyeey rr r whwhwhwhwwhwhhwhw o says there’s only a

4 few questions. Thhah t’sss whhhhwhhyyyyy we started 35 minutes

5 ago.

6 You are in thehh SSSSSSSaana ta Barbabbbbb ra CCCounty

7 Sheriff’s Department, and you are a deputy sheriff;

8 is that correct?

9 A. Thahhh t’s correct.

10 QQQ. AAnAnAnAnAnAnAAAnAndddd yoyyy u worked as a deputy sheriiffffffffffffffff bbbbbefefeeefefore

11 mmmmmmmmmmmooovovovooo iingggggggg iiniininntottt  the Forensics Bureau,,, cccccoooooorreeeeectttctctcttctctctt??????

1222 AAA... ThThhTT aat’s correct.

13131331313 QQQQQQ..... AnAnAnAnAnAA dddddddd yoyoyoyoyoyoyy uuuuu wewewewewewwwentnnn  to the academemememmmmmy?y?y?y?y?y?y

14 A. Correct.

15 Q. Which academy?

16 A. Ventura Academy.

17 Q. And that’s a POSOSOSOSOSOSSTTT,T,T,T,TTT, PPPPPPPP OOO-OOO-OO-SSS-T, certified

18 academy, correcttt?



19 A. That’s correct.

20 Q. And in the academy, you studied the need to

21 be very accurate in recording material in police

22 reports and elsewhere for the purpose of

23 investigations, correct?

24 A. Absolutely.

25 Q. And the purpose of recording material

26 accurately is so that later, when speaking to other

27 officers or to counsel, or testifying in court, you

28 can present accurate testimony in a case; is that 3564

1 correct?

2 A. That’s correct.

3 Q. You then moved to the Forensics Bureau of

4 the sheriff’s department; is that right?

5 A. Correct.

6 Q. And the Forensics Bureau is, in essence, a

7 part of the sheriff’s department that deals

8 specifically with evidence, sometimes the scientific

9 processing of evidence; is that correct?

10 A. That’s correct.

11 Q. And in the course of your training to become

12 a member of the Forensics Bureau, was it emphasized

13 that it is extremely important to make sure that all

14 of the evidence tags and paperwork and everything

15 else is extremely accurate?

16 A. Absolutely.

17 Q. All right. So based on your training and

18 experience, this was not correct police procedure to

19 have this exhibit mislabeled in this case; is that

20 correct?

21 A. It should not have been mislabeled, that’s

22 correct.

23 Q. And tags should not be switched; is that

24 correct? I think those are your words, “the tags

191919 AAAAAAA. ThThThaaaataaaatattaa ’s’’’  correct.

202020 QQQ. And in the academy, you studddieieieddd tththt e need to

2121212121211211 bbbbbbeeee ee vevevevveveev ryryryryyy aaaaaaacccccccccccc uruuuuuu ate in recordiiiiiingngngngngggg mmmmmmatatatatataterererereree iaiaiaiaiiaialllllllll inininininni ppppppppolololololo ice

22 reports and elsewhere for the purpose of

23 investigations, correct?

24 A. Absolutely.

25 Q. And the purpoososooosee eee e e  oooffffooffof rrrrrecording material

26 accurately is ssso thththhhatttatttat lllater, when speaking to otheerer

27 officers ororrorrr tttto o oo ooo cococococc ununnnunununseseseeseel,,,,, oooor rr tetetetttestifying in court,t,t,t,t, yyyyyyyyououououoououo

28 can present accurate testimony in a case; is that 3564

1 correct?

2 A. TTTThahaahhhahaaahatt’t’t’s correct.

3 Q.Q.Q. YYYYYYYooouou ttttthhehhhhehennn moved to the Forensics BBBBBBBBBBuuurruureaeaaaaauuu ooofooffof

4 ththt e e shshshss eeeriff’s department; is that ririr ghghghhht?t?t?tt

55555 A.A.A.A.AAAA CCCCCCCoroororrorrro rerrerrrectctctctct...

6 Q. And the Forensics Bureau is, in essence, a

7 part of the sheriff’s department that deals

8 specifically with evidddenee ceccc ,,, sometimes the scientific

9 processing of evideenenee cececee;;; isisisisiississi tttthat correct?

10 A. That’s correcctc .

11 Q. And in the ccououurse of your training to become

12 a member of thehehehehee Foren iisiiics Bureau, was it emphasizededdeded

13 that it is extremely important to make sure that all

14 of the evidence tags and paperwork and everything

15 else eee is extremely accurate?

16 A. AbAbAbAAbAbAbAAAbAbsosososolul tely.

17 QQQQQQQQQQQ... lAlllllllllllll rrirrrirriighggg t. So based on your trrraaiaiaiaaiia nnnninin nggggg aaaaaaaaaaaandndnndndndd

1888 eeexxpxpppererree iiience, this was not correct popopolilliiicecece procedure to

19191991919 hhhhhavavavavavve e ee eee thtthtthttt isisisisiisii eeeeeexhxhxhxhxhxxxhibiii it mislabeled d dd ininininiin ttttttthihihihihissssssss cacacacacaaaaseesesese;;;;;; isisisisisiiis tttttthat

20 correct?

21 A. It should not have been mislabeled, that’s

22 correct.

23 Q. And tags shouldddddd nonononononottt t t bbeebeebbee sswitched; is that

24 correct? I thinkkk thhhososose e aaaaaraa e your words, “the tags



25 were switched”?

26 A. Yes, meaning not purposely, but accidentally

27 switched.

28 Q. Well, tags should not be switched, correct? 3565

1 A. Correct.

2 Q. All right. And you caught this particular

3 one, right?

4 A. That was the only one.

5 Q. That’s the only one you caught?

6 A. We checked them all.

7 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Objection; argumentative.

8 Q. BY MR. SANGER: You went back and you

9 checked them all?

10 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: There’s an objection.

11 THE COURT: Just a moment.

12 It’s overruled. The answer was, “We checked

13 them all.” Next question.

14 Q. BY MR. SANGER: “Checked them all” meaning

15 all the fingerprints?

16 A. Checked every magazine to make sure it was

17 properly labeled.

18 Q. I’m sorry, I meant all the materials that

19 you had for the fingerprints.

20 A. Correct.

21 Q. Were you aware of any other tags falling off

22 in this particular investigation?

23 A. Not to my knowledge.

24 MR. SANGER: Okay. Thank you. No further

25 questions.

26 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: No further questions.

27 THE COURT: Thank you. You may step down.

28 Call your next witness. 3566

1 MR. NICOLA: Alicia Romero, Your Honor.

252525 wwwwwwweree e ssssswssswswwss itiiii ched”?

262626 AAA. Yes, meaning not purposely, bububuttt aaaca cidentally

2727272727277277 sssssswiwiwiwiwiwiw ttctctctctcct heheheheeed.d.d.d.d..

28 Q. Well, tags should not be switched, correct? 3565

1 A. Correct.

2 Q. All right. Andddddd yyoyoyoyoyoyyouuuuuu cacacaaac ught this particular

3 one, right?

4 A. That wass thththt e e ee eee onononooo lylylyyylyly ooooooneeee...

5 Q. That’s the only one you caught?

6 A. We checked them all.

7 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Objection; argumentative.

8 Q. BBBBYY YYY YYY MMMRMRRRRRRMM . SANGER: You went back and yoooooooouuuuuuu

9 chhchhecececececcce kkkekekkekedddddddd tthtttththemee  all?

10 MMR..R. AAAAAUUUCHINCLOSS: There’s an objeccctitit ononnn..

11111111111 TTTTTTHEHEHEEEHEEH CCCCCCCCOUOOUOOOOURTRTRTRTRT::::: JuJuJuJJuJuustssssss  a moment.

12 It’s overruled. The answer was, “We checked

13 them all.” Next question.

14 Q. BY MR. SANGER: “Chhheccece kekkk dd them all” meaning

15 all the fingerprinntntntss?s?s?

16 A. Checked everyy y magagagaziiiiziineeneenen to make sure it was

17 properly labeleed.d..

18 Q. I’m sorry, IIIIII meant allllllll thhhhheh  materials that

19 you had for the fingerprints.

20 A. Correct.

21 Q. WeWWW re you aware of any other tags fffalaaa ling off

22 in thththtthththttththisissis particular investigation?

233 AAAAAAAAAAA... Nottttt tt t ttttotottoot  my knowledge.

2444 MMMRR.R. SSSAAANGER: Okay. Thank you. No fffurururthtthhherere

252525525225 qqqqqueueueueueeststststststtts ioioioiioioii nsnsnsnsnnsnn .

26 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: No further questions.

27 THE COURT: Thank you. You may step down.

28 Call your next witnesessee s..ss 333565 6

1 MR. NICOLA: Aliciiia RRRomomomererrrrrooooo,oo  Your Honor.



2 THE COURT: Come forward, please. You were

3 sworn yesterday. You’re still under oath. You may

4 be seated.

5 THE WITNESS: Okay. Thank you.

6 MR. NICOLA: Good morning.

7 THE WITNESS: Hi, good morning.

8 MR. NICOLA: Would you take a look at these

9 while I’m getting ready.

10

11 ALICIA ROMERO

12 Having been previously sworn, resumed the

13 stand and testified further as follows:

14

15 DIRECT EXAMINATION

16 BY MR. NICOLA:

17 Q. Good morning, Miss Romero.

18 A. Good morning.

19 Q. As soon as you sat down, I handed you two

20 envelopes, and asked you to take a peek through

21 those.

22 A. Okay.

23 MR. SANGER: Your Honor, I’m going to ask

24 for the opportunity to see what she’s taking a peek

25 at.

26 THE COURT: Go ahead.

27 MR. NICOLA: Go ahead.

28 THE COURT: The audience couldn’t hear you, 3567

1 though, when you said that.

2 MR. SANGER: Can I restate it, or just --

3 THE COURT: Yes, go ahead.

4 MR. SANGER: I asked if I could have the

5 opportunity to take a peek at what she’s taking a

6 peek at.

7 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Your Honor, could we go to

222 THTHTHTTHTHTTT E CCOCOCOUUUURUUUURURRUU T:TTTT  Come forward, please.. YYYYYYYYooooouoo wwwweererrrerrreeeee

333 swswsworooo n yesterday. You’re still undedederrr oooao th. You may

444 4444 bebebebebbee sssssseaeaeeaeaeaae teteteteeed.d.d.d.d..

5 THE WITNESS: Okay. Thank you.

6 MR. NICOLA: Good morning.

7 THE WITNESS: Hi, gooooooooddd mmommmm rnrr ing.

8 MR. NICOLA: Wouldddddd yyoyoyoyoyoyyouuuuuu tatatataat ke a look at these

9 while I’m gettinnng rerereeeaddddadddadyyy.

10

11 ALICIA ROMERO

12 Having been previously sworn, resumed the

13 stand and testified further as follows:

14

15 DDDDIRIRIRIRIRRRI ECECECEECTTTTTTTTT T EXEXEXEXEEXEXAMAA INATION

16 BBY Y MRMRMRMM . NICOLA:

17171771771 QQQQQQ... GoGoGGooGoooGoododooodo mmmmmororororoororornininnininingnnnnnn , Miss Romero...

18 A. Good morning.

19 Q. As soon as you sat down, I handed you two

20 envelopes, and asked yooyoy uuuu tot  take a peek through

21 those.

22 A. Okay.

23 MR. SANGER: Your Honor, I’m going to ask

24 for the opportututuuuuninininity to see hhwhhat she’s taking a peekekkekek

25 at.

26 THE COURT: Go ahead.

27 MR. NICOLA: Go ahead.

28 THEEEEHEEHE CCCCCCCCOUOUOUOOURTRTRTR : The audience couldn’t heeararararrrarrr yyyoououoouou, 3567

1 thththoououuughghhgg , when you said that.

222222 MRMRMRMRMRR..... SASASASASASAAAS NGNGNGNNGNGNN EREREREREEREE ::::: CaCaCaCaCaCCCannnn I restate it, orororororor jjjjjjjusususususst tt t ttt t ---------

3 THE COURT: Yes, go ahead.

4 MR. SANGER: I asked if I could have the

5 opportunity to take a a aa peeeepp ekekek at what she’s taking a

6 peek at.

7 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Youuurr r HHooHooooonnnnnonn r, could we go to



8 “Input 1,” please, and go back to the black screen?

9 Thank you.

10 MR. SANGER: That’s fine. Let me just take

11 a look at the envelope here.

12 THE WITNESS: These came from this envelope

13 here.

14 MR. SANGER: All right. Okay. That’s fine.

15 Thank you.

16 Thank you, Your Honor.

17 THE COURT: All right. Go ahead, Counsel.

18 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Do you recognize the

19 documents contained in both of those envelopes that

20 you looked at?

21 A. Yes, I do.

22 Q. Okay.

23 A. Are you referring to these?

24 Q. Yes.

25 A. Yes.

26 THE BAILIFF: She’s got to scoot up and

27 speak into the microphone.

28 THE WITNESS: Oh, yes. 3568

1 MR. NICOLA: Did you hear that?

2 Q. Now, before we start talking about the

3 contents of either of those envelopes, would you

4 please let the jury know who you are and where

5 you’re employed.

6 A. Okay. My name’s Alicia Romero and I work at

7 the Santa Barbara Superior Court.

8 BAILIFF CORTEZ: Closer to the mike, please.

9 THE WITNESS: My name is Alicia Romero, and I

10 work at the Santa Barbara Superior Court. I

11 supervise the courtroom clerks, both criminal and

12 civil, and I also am the supervisor of the exhibit

13 clerk, and I also handle the exhibits also.

8 8 8 “II“I“IInpututut 1111,”,,,,,  please, and go back tttooo ttttththtt e blblblblblblblacacacaccack k screen?

9 99 ThThThanaaa kkk you.

101010101000100 MMMMMMR.R.RRRR.RR.RR SSSSSSSANANANAANANNGEGEGEGEGEEER:R:R:R:RR  That’s fine. Leeeeeet tttt memememememe jjjjjusususususuu t t tt tt tatatatatatatatat kekekekekeek

11 a look at the envelope here.

12 THE WITNESS: These came from this envelope

13 here.

14 MR. SANGER: All rrriigiggigigiighhhtttthhtht. Okkkkay. That’s fine.

15 Thank you.

16 Thank you, YoYoYoYoY urururururuur HHHononnnonononorororrorr.

17 THE COURT: Alll right. Go ahead, Counsel.

18 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Do you recognize the

19 documents contained in both of those envelopes that

20 youuuu llllllooooooooooo keeed at?

21 AAAAAA. YYeYeYYessss,s,s,s, III do.

22 QQQ.. OkOkOkOO aaay.

232323232332 AAAAAA... ArArAArrArArrA e ee eee yoyoyoyoyouuuuuuu rerererererefeffffff rring to theseeeee??????

24 Q. Yes.

25 A. Yes.

26 THE BAILIFF: She’s gogogg t t t tottt  scoot up and

27 speak into the miccrcrcc opopooppppphhhohhooonenenenenneeneen .

28 THE WITNESS: Oh, yesss. 333333565656665 88888

1 MR. NICOLA: Diiiiddddd yyoyyy u hhhehh ar thhah ??t??

2 Q. Now, before we start talking about the

3 contents of either of those envelopes, would you

4 pleasesss  let the jury know who you are aaandnn  where

5 you’’’’u rerererererrreree eeeempm loyed.

6 A.AA.... OOOkkaayyyyyy.y.y MMMMy yyy name’s Alicia Romero aaandndndndndnddnd I wwwwwwororrroorroroork k kk k k at

7 thththeee SaSaaSS nnta Barbara Superior Court.

8 88888 BABABABABAAILILILILILLIFIFIFIFIFIFI FF FFFFFF COCOCOCOCOCOCC RTRTRTRTRTTEZEZEZEZEZEEEZ: Closer to theeee mimimimimikekekekekeke,,,,, plplplplppppleaeaeaeaeaaaaseesesese..

9 THE WITNESS: My name is Alicia Romero, and I

10 work at the Santa Barbara Superior Court. I

11 supervise the courtroroorr ommmmoo ccclell rks, both criminal and

12 civil, and I also aaaaaammmmm mm tthhththhhhtheeeee susssupervisor of the exhibit

13 clerk, and I alssso hhhanananddlldlllleeeee ee the exhibits also.



14 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: With respect to your duties

15 as handling exhibits for the Superior Court, were

16 you involved in handling the exhibits lodged in the

17 grand jury proceeding in the case of People vs.

18 Michael Jackson?

19 A. After the grand jury they were delivered to

20 me, and I’ve had them in my possession in a vault

21 all this time.

22 Q. Okay.

23 A. Except for certain orders to release.

24 Q. Okay. That’s where we’re going next.

25 When the grand jury exhibits came to you,

26 what did you first do with them?

27 A. Since it was after hours, we received them,

28 and I locked them right away in the exhibit room, 3569

1 which has a vault that -- it’s real thick, with a

2 combination lock, until the next morning.

3 Q. Okay. Did you conduct an inventory on the

4 exhibits after that?

5 A. First thing the next morning.

6 Q. Okay. And you made sure that all the

7 exhibits that had been entered into the grand jury

8 were accounted for in your vault, correct?

9 A. Correct.

10 Q. Okay. And is that part of your official

11 function?

12 A. On grand jury exhibits, there’s times where

13 I would get orders from Gary Blair to handle them

14 myself.

15 Q. Okay. And in this particular case you were

16 ordered by Gary Blair?

17 A. Correct.

18 Q. Did anybody have access to the grand jury

19 exhibits that were lodged with you?

141414 QQQQQ. BBYBY MMMMR.RRRR  NICOLA: With respect toootoootooo yyyouurr dddudududuudutitt es

151515 aaassss hhhandling exhibits for the Supepeperririioooro  Court, were

161616161666166 yyyyyyouououououoou iiiinvnvnvnvvvololololollveveveveveev ddddddd in handling thhhhhhe eeee exexexexexexhhihhihihihh bibibibibbib tstststsstst lllllllododododdoddo gegegegegeegeeddd dd d in the

17 grand jury proceeding in the case of People vs.

18 Michael Jackson?

19 A. After the grandddd jujujj rryrrrr  they were delivered to

20 me, and I’ve hadddddd tththhththttheeemmmeemmem iiiiiiiin my possession in a vault

21 all this time.

22 Q. Okay.

23 A. Except for certain orders to release.

24 Q. Okay. That’s where we’re going next.

25 When the grand jury exhibits came to yoyy u,

26 whaaaatt ttt tt ddididiiiiid you first do with them?

27 AAAAAA. SiSSiSiSiSinnnncnccncceee e eee itii  was after hours, we reccccccecceceieieieieieiiveveedddd ttthtthhthem,

28 aanddnd III locked them right away in tttheheh eeeexhxhxhxx iibit room, 3569

1 which has a vault that -- it’s real thick, with a

2 combination lock, until the next morning.

3 Q. Okay. Did you conducttctc  ann inventory on the

4 exhibits after thatt?t?tt

5 A. First thing thheh  nexeext t moomoomomorning.

6 Q. Okay. And you mmmade sure that all the

7 exhibits that hahahahahaadddd bbbebb en enter ddedd iiiiinto the grand jury

8 were accounted for in your vault, correct?

9 A. Correct.

10 Q. OkOOO ay. And is that part of your offfficii ial

11 funnnnnnnctctctctctctccctctioiooion???

12 AAAAAAAAAAA... On gggggggrrrrararraandnnn  jury exhibits, there’ssssss ttttitit meeeeesssss whwhwwhwhwhhere

1333 III wwwwwououuoo llld get orders from Gary Blaiaiirrr tottooo hhhandle them

141414141414 mmmmmysysysysyssy elelelelelee f.ff.ff.fff

15 Q. Okay. And in this particular case you were

16 ordered by Gary Blair?

17 A. Correct.

18 Q. Did anybody havevevevevevee aaaaaaaccccccccccceseesseessssss to the grand jury

19 exhibits that weeere lololoddgggdggggeeeedeee  with you?



20 A. The only other person would have been my

21 exhibit clerk at the time, but she was also informed

22 that anything to do with this grand jury exhibits,

23 that she was to contact me and I would handle it.

24 And I also had the -- my other supervisor, Flota

25 Pritchard, in my absence, if it was an emergency

26 need, that she could have access to it also. Other

27 than that, it was just her and I that were to handle

28 them. 3570

1 Q. Do you know whether any emergencies came up

2 where somebody other than you had to get in there?

3 A. I believe --

4 MR. SANGER: Calls for hearsay, Your Honor.

5 THE COURT: Sustained.

6 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Did you keep records of

7 every time that the grand jury exhibits were

8 accessed?

9 A. Yes, I did.

10 Q. And were those records kept within the scope

11 of your employment as a public employee?

12 A. Yes.

13 Q. And were you under a duty to record whenever

14 the grand jury exhibits were opened?

15 A. Yes.

16 Q. And if another clerk, another public

17 employee working for you, had access or needed

18 access to the grand jury exhibits, it was part of

19 your duty to record who entered the grand jury

20 exhibits?

21 A. Yes.

22 Q. And when?

23 A. Yes.

24 Q. And get some kind of identification from who

25 had access to the grand jury evidence?

202020 AAAAAAA. ThThTheeeee eeeeee onoooo ly other person would haaahaaahaaavvvvevevv bbbeeeeeeeeeeennnnn mymmm

212121 eeexhxhxx iiibit clerk at the time, but shshsheee wwwaw s also informed

2222222222222222 tttttthahahahahahhhhah t tt tt tt anananannnytytytytyttthihihihihih ngnnnnnn  to do with thhhhhhisisisisississ ggggggrarararararandndndndnndn jjjjjjururururururururu yy yy yy exexexexexxexxhihihihihih bits,

23 that she was to contact me and I would handle it.

24 And I also had the -- my other supervisor, Flota

25 Pritchard, in my ababababsesesenncnnnn e,ee  if it was an emergency

26 need, that she ccococccouulululuululldddddd hahhhhaahahah ve access to it also. Other

27 than that, it wwwas jjjjjususustttt her and I that were to handldldle

28 them. 357000

1 Q. Do you know whether any emergencies came up

2 where somebody other than you had to get in there?

3 A. IIII bbbbbbbeelelelllllieeeve --

4 MRRRMRRR. SSSASASASANNNGNNNNGGNGGEEREEEERER::: Calls for hearsay, Yourr r HoHoHoHoHooHononooooor.r.r...

5 TTHTHE E COCOCOCOC UUURT: Sustained.

6 6 6666 Q.Q.Q.Q.QQQQ BBBBBBBYY YY YYY MRMMRMMMMR..... NININININNININICOCOCOCOCOCOLALLLLL : Did you keeppppp rrrrrecececececece ororororororrdsdsdsdsdsdd oooooffffffff

7 every time that the grand jury exhibits were

8 accessed?

9 A. Yes, I did.

10 Q. And were those rrecececcoororrrdsdsdsdsddssdssd kkkkept within the scope

11 of your employmeeent asaas aaaaaa pppppubbblic employee?

12 A. Yes.

13 Q. And were youuuuuu u dddnddder a ddddduty to record whenever

14 the grand jury exhibits were opened?

15 A. Yes.

16 Q. AnAAA d if another clerk, another publicii

17 emppppmppmpploloolllolololllooyeyyeyeyee e working for you, had accesssssss oorooooo nnnneeded

188 aaaaaaaaaaaccccccccccc esssssssss ttttotottoot  the grand jury exhibitsss, iititiii wwwwwwasasssasassasaass ppppppart of

1999 yyyoououuurr rr ddduty to record who entered ttthehehe ggggrararand jury

202020020220 eeeeexhxhxhxhxhhx ibibibibibbititiiititii s?s?s?s?ss?ss

21 A. Yes.

22 Q. And when?

23 A. Yes.

24 Q. And get some kiininininnddddd oofffofoofofffofo iiiiiiidededded ntification from who

25 had access to thhhe gggrararanndddndddd jury evidence?



26 A. Yes. Unless we knew who that person was.

27 Uh-huh.

28 Q. Okay. Do you have a record sitting in front 3571

1 of you who had access to the grand jury exhibits?

2 A. Yes, I do.

3 Q. In your review of those documents, can you

4 please tell the jury the first time that the grand

5 jury exhibits were accessed and viewed by people

6 other than the Superior Court clerks?

7 A. Stephen Dunkle and Amy Cassel.

8 Q. Did you take some form of identification

9 from Mr. Dunkle?

10 A. Yes. Yes.

11 Q. Okay. Is that noted on your log?

12 A. I have their business cards attached to

13 this.

14 Q. Okay. And Stephen Dunkle works for Sanger &

15 Swysen?

16 A. Correct.

17 Q. Attorneys at Law?

18 A. Correct.

19 Q. And Amy Cassel works for Mason Investigative

20 Group?

21 A. Yes.

22 Q. An investigator?

23 A. Correct.

24 Q. Okay. And what date did they come look at

25 the exhibits?

26 A. June 9th, 2004.

27 Q. Okay. And how long -- what time did they

28 come in and what time did they leave, if that is 3572

1 noted on your log?

2 A. Yes, it is. They came in at 2:53, and they

262626 AAAAAAA. YYeYesssss.ssss.s.s. Unless we knew who thattt ppppppppeeeeeree sooonn wwawawawwawaawwas.s

272727 UUUh-h-hh hhhuh.

2828282828288288 QQQQQQQ.. OkOkOkOkOkOkO ayayayayyy.... DoDoDoDoDooD  you have a recoooooordrdrdrdrddrdd ssssssititititititii titititittit ngngngngngng iiiiiiinnnnnn frfrffrfrfrrfrrononononono t 3571

1 of you who had access to the grand jury exhibits?

2 A. Yes, I do.

3 Q. In your reviewww ww w oofofoffofoof tttttthohhhhoohohoh se documents, can you

4 please tell the ee juryryryyy ttttttthhehehh  first time that the grand

5 jury exhibittttttssss wewewewewewwerererererr aaaaaaccccccccccessssseseseseseddddd anananaaand viewed by peopleleleeleele

6 other than the Superior Court clerks?

7 A. Stephen Dunkle and Amy Cassel.

8 Q. Did you take some form of identification

9 frommmm MMMMMMMrr.r.... DDDunkle?

10 AAAAAA. YYeYeYYessss.s.s.. YYYYYYesee .

111 QQQ.. OkOkOkOO aaay. Is that noted on your looog?g?g?

12121221221 AAAAAA... IIIIII hahahhhah veveveveve ttttttthehehheeheheiriiiiii  business cardddddsssss atatatatatata tatatatatataachchchchchcc ededededeede ttttoooooo

13 this.

14 Q. Okay. And Stephen Dunkle works for Sanger &

15 Swysen?

16 A. Correct.

17 Q. Attorneys at Law???

18 A. Correct.

19 Q. And Amy CaCC ssssssselelelel workkkksk fffffor Mason Investigative

20 Group?

21 A. Yes.

22 Q. AnAAA  investigator?

23 A. CCoCoCoCoCoCoCCCoCorrrrrrr ece t.

24 QQQQQQQQQQQ... OkOkkkaayayayayayyaya . AnAAA d what date did they cccomomomomommmmomeeeeee loooooookkkkokookokookkk aaaaaat

2555 ttthheheee eeexxxhibits?

262626626226 AAAAAA..... JuJuJuJuJuJ nenenennenenn 99999thththththh, 20222 04.

27 Q. Okay. And how long -- what time did they

28 come in and what time did they leave, if that is 3572

1 noted on your log?

2 A. Yes, it is. Thhhey y cacacammeemeeeee in at 2:53, and they



3 left at 3:45.

4 Q. Okay. And which grand jury exhibits did

5 they look at?

6 A. This one I just put that they had viewed

7 most of them. I didn’t specify particularly which

8 ones they viewed.

9 Q. Okay. Just most of them?

10 A. Uh-huh. Correct.

11 Q. And do you have an indication there that

12 they used gloves?

13 A. On this particular one, yes.

14 Q. Okay. Now, prior to anybody coming to view

15 the grand jury exhibits, was a court order required?

16 A. Yes.

17 Q. Okay. When is the next time somebody came

18 to view the grand jury exhibits, please?

19 A. July 20th, 2004.

20 Q. And that was Detective Craig Bonner?

21 A. Correct.

22 Q. Okay. And that was pursuant to a court

23 order as well, correct?

24 A. Correct.

25 Q. Now, was his role that day to take pictures

26 of certain items?

27 A. Yes.

28 Q. And that’s what the court order spelled out, 3573

1 correct?

2 A. Yes.

3 Q. And one of those items was Grand Jury

4 Exhibit No. 53?

5 A. Yes.

6 MR. NICOLA: May I approach the witness,

7 Your Honor?

8 THE COURT: Yes.

333 leelelelelll fft atttt ttttttt 3:3333 45.

4 44 QQQ. OOOOOkkkay. And which grand jury exhihihibbibiitttsts did

555555 ththththtthheyeyeyeyeyeyey llllooooooooook k kk k atatatatatta ???????

6 A. This one I just put that they had viewed

7 most of them. I didn’t specify particularly which

8 ones they viewed.

9 Q. Okay. Just mosststssst ooooooffffff thhthhthhththt em?

10 A. Uh-huh. Corrrrrect.t.t...

11 Q. And do yyyyyyouououo hhhhhhavavavavaaveee e ananannann iiindndndndndicicicicicicatatataaation there that

12 they used gloves?

13 A. On this particular one, yes.

14 Q. Okay. Now, prior to anybody coming to view

15 theeee gggggggrraraaaanddd jury exhibits, was a court orororororooro deddeddd r rr required?

16 AAAAAA. YYeYeYYessss.s.s..

17 QQQ.. OkOkOkOO aaay. When is the next time sooomemem bobobooodydydydd  came

18181881881 tttttto o ooo vivivviiviiv eweeweeew ttttthehehehheehehe ggggggrarrrrr nd jury exhibiiiiitststststst ,,, plplplplpplp eaeaeaeaeaee sesesesssee??????

19 A. July 20th, 2004.

20 Q. And that was Detective Craig Bonner?

21 A. Correct.

22 Q. Okay. And that wwasasass ppppururururuurrurru suuuuant to a court

23 order as well, cccorreceect????t??

24 A. Correct.

25 Q. Now, was hhhhhisissisiss r lllolle hhthhhat dddday to take pictures

26 of certain items?

27 A. Yes.

28 Q. AnAAA d that’s what the court order spppeleee led out, 3573

1 coooococoooooorrrrrrrrr ect?tt?t?t?t??t?t

2 AAA. YYYYYesessee .

33333 Q.Q.Q.Q.Q. AAAAAAndndndndndnddn ooonenenenennenn oooooof f f fffff thtttt ose items wassss GrGrGrGrGrGranananaanand ddd d JuJuJuJuJJJJuryryryryryryyyy

4 Exhibit No. 53?

5 A. Yes.

6 MR. NICOLA: May I apprprrpp oaaaaoo chchch the witness,

7 Your Honor?

8 THE COURT: Yes.



9 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: I’ve placed before you

10 Exhibit No. 470.

11 A. No. 470?

12 Q. When we do the trial, we renumber all the

13 exhibits.

14 A. Oh, okay.

15 Q. You’re looking at a grand jury exhibit

16 sticker on the back of that briefcase, are you not?

17 A. Yes, I am.

18 Q. Is that exhibit -- Grand Jury Exhibit No.

19 53?

20 A. Yes, it is.

21 Q. Okay. Is that the exhibit that Detective

22 Bonner opened in your presence and took photographs

23 of everything that was in there?

24 A. Yes.

25 Q. Okay. And were you present with him at the

26 time that he did that?

27 A. Yes, the entire time.

28 Q. Did you ever leave grand jury evidence -- 3574

1 for example, on the June 9th date, did you leave the

2 grand jury evidence unattended?

3 A. No.

4 Q. Okay. So you observed everything that would

5 happen with the exhibits?

6 A. Yes.

7 Q. And that’s how you were assured there would

8 be no tampering, correct?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q. Did you watch Detective Bonner remove the

11 contents of the briefcase and begin photographing

12 page for page?

13 A. Yes.

14 Q. And Detective Bonner was wearing gloves on

9 9 9 Q.QQQQ.QQQ.Q  BYY Y MMMMRMMMMRMRRMM .... NICOLA: I’ve placed beeefooofooofooorrrrererr yyyoououuuouuu

101010 EEExhxhxx iiibit No. 470.

111111111111111 AAAAAAA.. NNoNoNoNoNooN ... 4747474747770?0?0?0?0??0

12 Q. When we do the trial, we renumber all the

13 exhibits.

14 A. Oh, okay.

15 Q. You’re lookinngngnnng aaaaaatttttt a a grg and jury exhibit

16 sticker on the ee backckckkk oooofffff that briefcase, are you not?t?t?

17 A. Yes, I aaaaaam.mmm

18 Q. Is that exhibit -- Grand Jury Exhibit No.

19 53?

20 A. Yes, it is.

21 Q. OkOkkOOOkOkkOkaaayyyyy. Is that the exhibit that Dettttttttecececececececectiitttt veveve

22 BBBBonononononnonnnnenerrrrrr  ooopooopopppenee ed in your presence and d d tototototootookokokokk ppppppppppppphhhhohhoohotographs

23 oof f evevveve eeerything that was in there?

242424242442 AAAAAA... YeYeYYeeYeYeeYes.sssss

25 Q. Okay. And were you present with him at the

26 time that he did that?

27 A. Yes, the entire timeemem ..

28 Q. Did you ever leeaeaee vevevee ggggrararararraaarrandddd jury evidence -- 3574

1 for example, on ththhe June 9th date, did you leave theeeeeee

2 grand jury eviiiidededededeenncn e unatte dnddd ddedd?????

3 A. No.

4 Q. Okay. So you observed everything that would

5 happeneee  with the exhibits?

6 A. YYYYYYYeseseseseseseeeses.

7 Q.QQ.... AAA dndd ttttttthhahhhahhaat’ttt s how you were assureddd tttttthhhheheh reeeee wwwwwwwwwwwwououoouououuld

8 bebebe nnnnoo oo ttampering, correct?

9 99999 A.A.A.A.A YYYYYYesesesesesee ...

10 Q. Did you watch Detective Bonner remove the

11 contents of the briefcase and begin photographing

12 page for page?

13 A. Yes.

14 Q. And Detectiveee Booonnnnnnererrrrr was wearing gloves on



15 that occasion as well, correct?

16 A. Yes.

17 Q. When he was finished photodocumenting all

18 the contents of Grand Jury Exhibit 53, also known as

19 People’s Exhibit 470, did he replace all the items

20 in the same order that he removed them and close the

21 briefcase again?

22 MR. SANGER: Objection. Compound; and

23 leading.

24 MR. NICOLA: Should I rephrase?

25 THE COURT: Sustained.

26 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Okay. When he finished

27 taking the pictures, he put it all back together

28 again? 3575

1 A. He placed them back in the suitcase.

2 Whether they were in the same order that they were

3 taken out, I do not know.

4 Q. So he may have shuffled them, as far as you

5 know?

6 A. Correct.

7 Q. Did he close the briefcase and hand it back

8 to you?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q. Did he examine other exhibits on that same

11 day?

12 A. Yes, he did.

13 Q. Okay. And did he, in your presence, take

14 care to handle only one exhibit at a time?

15 A. Yes.

16 Q. You made sure of that, I take it?

17 A. Yes.

18 Q. Okay. When Detective Bonner left, left from

19 taking pictures of the exhibits, where did Exhibit

20 No. 53, also known as Exhibit 470, the black

151515 ttttthhattt t ooooocooococcoo cacccc sion as well, correct???

161616 AAA. Yes.

171717171777177 QQQQQQQ.. WhWhWhWhWhWhW enenenennn hhhhhhhe eeeee wawwwwww s finished phoooooototototootooododododoodod cucucucucucumemememememm ntntntnttntn iniinininininini gg gg gg alalalalallallllll

18 the contents of Grand Jury Exhibit 53, also known as

19 People’s Exhibit 470, did he replace all the items

20 in the same order tttthaahahaatt tttt hehh  removed them and close the

21 briefcase again??????

22 MR. SANGER: Objbjbjectititiiiononon. Compound; and

23 leading.

24 MR. NICOLA: Should I rephrase?

25 THE COURT: Sustained.

26 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Okay. When he finished

27 takkkkininniiinnninggg thhhe pictures, he put it all baaaaaaackckckckckckckk ttogogogether

28 aaaagagagagagaaaggggg iinininin???????? 33533335357577

1 1 111 A.A.A.A.AAAA HHHHHeee e ee plplpplplplacacacacacedededeedededed tttttthehhhhhh m back in the sususususuitititititcacacacacacaasesesesesess ...

2 Whether they were in the same order that they were

3 taken out, I do not know.

4 Q. So he may have shufffffflff edeee  them, as far as you

5 know?

6 A. Correct.

7 Q. Did he close ththhe briefcase and hand it back

8 to you?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q. Did he examine other exhibits on that same

11 day????

12 A. YYeYeYeYeYeYeYYYeYes,ss,s, hhhe did.

133 QQQQQQQQQQQ... OkOkkkaayayayayayyaya . AnAAA d did he, in your pressseeneenennencccccce, taaatatataatatataaakekekkekekee

1444 cccaararrree ee tto handle only one exhibit aaattt aaa tititime?

15151551515 AAAAAA..... YeYeYeYeYeYeeeY ss.ssssss

16 Q. You made sure of that, I take it?

17 A. Yes.

18 Q. Okay. When Detectitiitt veeeevv BBBonoo ner left, left from

19 taking pictures offf fff thththththttheee e e exeexxxeexxhihihiihih bits, where did Exhibit

20 No. 53, also knooown asasas EEEEEEExxxxhxxx ibit 470, the black



21 briefcase, where did that stay?

22 A. Once he left? It was given back to me and I

23 put it back in the vault.

24 Q. Okay. Did you have occasion to pull Exhibit

25 No. 470, the black briefcase, marked Grand Jury

26 Exhibit 53, out from the evidence vault again?

27 A. Do you mean at a later time? Or the same

28 day? 3576

1 Q. Later time.

2 A. Yes.

3 Q. Would you turn to your log of exhibits and

4 confirm for us whether somebody entered to view

5 exhibits on July 21st?

6 A. Yes.

7 Q. Who was there on July 21st?

8 A. Mr. Sanger and Stephen Dunkle.

9 Q. Stephen Dunkle would be the attorney who

10 first came to view?

11 A. Yes.

12 Q. And “Mr. Sanger” being Mr. Sanger seated to

13 my right?

14 A. Yes. Robert Sanger.

15 Q. And did they examine Exhibit No. 53 as well?

16 A. Yes.

17 Q. Did they do that in your presence?

18 A. Yes.

19 Q. Did they open it?

20 A. Yes.

21 Q. And do you recall whether they looked

22 through all the contents?

23 A. I do not recall if they looked through all

24 of it. I -- I seem vaguely to remember that they

25 viewed some of it, and just saw that they were

26 magazines.

211121211 bbbbbriefefefcccccacccacaacc sessss , where did that stay???

222222 AAA. OOOnce he left? It was given bbbacacackkk tttoto me and I

2323232323233233 ppppppututututututu iiiit tt t bababababaaackckckckckkc  in the vault.

24 Q. Okay. Did you have occasion to pull Exhibit

25 No. 470, the black briefcase, marked Grand Jury

26 Exhibit 53, out frorororom m thttttt e ee evidence vault again?

27 A. Do you mean aatataaat aaaaaa lllllatattatta er time? Or the same

28 day? 3576

1 Q. Later time.

2 A. Yes.

3 Q. Would you turn to your log of exhibits and

4 conffffirirriiirrrirmmm mmm fooor us whether somebody entereeeeeeeddddd ddd totottt vvview

5 exxexxhhihihihihihibibbibibibitttsttttsstss ooooonnn July 21st?

6 AA.A YYYesessee .

77777 Q.Q.Q.Q.QQQQ WWWWWWWhohohhoohooho wwwasasasasas ttttttthehehheehehererrrrr  on July 21st?????

8 A. Mr. Sanger and Stephen Dunkle.

9 Q. Stephen Dunkle would be the attorney who

10 first came to view?

11 A. Yes.

12 Q. And “Mr. Sanggger” bbeiiiieiinggnggngn Mr. Sanger seated to

13 my right?

14 A. Yes. Robert SSSaSS nger.

15 Q. And did they examine Exhibit No. 53 as well?

16 A. Yes.

17 Q. DiDDD d they do that in your presence???

18 A. YYeYeYeYeYeYeYYYeYes.ss.s

199 QQQQQQQQQQQ... iDidddddddddddd tthttthtthht eyeee  open it?

2000 AAA... YeYeeYY ss.

212121121221 QQQQQQ..... AnAnAnAnAnAA dddddddd dododododododd yyyyyyouououououooou recall whetherrrr ththththttheyeyeyeyeyey lllllooooooooooooookekekekekeeedd

22 through all the contents?

23 A. I do not recall if they looked through all

24 of it. I -- I seem vavaavv guuuugg elele y yy to remember that they

25 viewed some of it,,,,, anananananaanddddd jjuujuujjuustststs  saw that they were

26 magazines.



27 Q. Okay. When they were finished with Exhibit

28 No. 53, also known as People’s 470, the black 3577

1 briefcase --

2 A. Uh-huh.

3 Q. -- what did you do with it?

4 A. After they finished viewing all the

5 exhibits, I put everything back in the vault.

6 Q. Okay. Do your records show whether Exhibit

7 No. 53, People’s 470, was viewed again prior to its

8 release?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q. When was it next looked at?

11 A. July 27th, 2004.

12 Q. And by whom?

13 A. Stephen Dunkle and Susan Watts.

14 Q. That’s a third trip by Attorney Dunkle?

15 A. Correct.

16 Q. And Susan Watts, did she leave you some kind

17 of identifying business card?

18 A. No, she did not.

19 Q. Did Mr. Dunkle just vouch for her?

20 A. Yes.

21 Q. Which exhibits did they look at?

22 A. Looking at this list, it looks like all of

23 them. I could read out each number, if you like,

24 but I have a whole list of numbers.

25 Q. Most, if not all the exhibits?

26 A. Correct.

27 Q. Okay. Was Exhibit 53 viewed by Mr. Dunkle

28 and Ms. Watts? 3578

1 A. Yes.

2 Q. Do you recall if they were wearing gloves

3 when they went through the exhibits?

272727 QQQQQ. OOkOkOkaaaaayaaayayyaa .... When they were finisheeeddd wwwwiwiww thh EEEEEEEEEExhxhxhxhhxhibi it

282828 NNNo.ooo  53, also known as People’s 474747000, the black 3577

1 briefcase --

2 A. Uh-huh.

3 Q. -- what did you ddddo o wiwwwww thtt  it?

4 A. After they finnininnnisshshhshshssheeeddeeddded vvvvviewing all the

5 exhibits, I put tt everererrrytttytttythihihihh ng back in the vault.

6 Q. Okay. Do o o  yoyoyoyoyourururururuur rrecececccececorororrorrdssss sssshohohohohohoww w ww w whether Exhibit

7 No. 53, People’s 470, was viewed again prior to its

8 release?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q. WhWhhWWWhWWhhWheeennnnn wwwas it next looked at?

11 AAAAAA. JJuJuJJulllylllyylyly 2227t77 h, 2004.

12 QQQ.. AnAnAnAA ddd by whom?

13131331331 AAAAAA... StStSSttStttStepeepeepephehehehehennnnnn DuDuDuDDuDuunknnnnnn le and Susan WWWWWatatatatata tststststtst ..

14 Q. That’s a third trip by Attorney Dunkle?

15 A. Correct.

16 Q. And Susan Watts, dddiiidii  sheh  leave you some kind

17 of identifying bussisiss neneneesssssss ccccccccarrrrd?

18 A. No, she did nnnot.

19 Q. Did Mr. Dunkklelee just vouch for her?

20 A. Yes.

21 Q. Which exhibits did they look at?

22 A. Looking at this list, it looks like all of

23 them.mmm  I could read out each number, if fff you like,

24 buttttttt IIIIIIII hhhhava e a whole list of numbers..

255 QQQQQQQQQQQ... Mosstststststtsts , ifiii  not all the exhibits???

2666 AAA... CoCooCC rrrect.

272727727227 QQQQQQ..... OkOkOkOkOkOkO ayayayayayayaa ...... WaWaWaWaWaassssssss ExEEE hibit 53 vieweweweweweeeed d d d dd bybybybybyby MMMMMMMr.rr.r.rrr DDDDDDDDunnunununklklklklklkleeeeeeee

28 and Ms. Watts? 3578

1 A. Yes.

2 Q. Do you recall ifff fff thththththttheeeyeyyyyyey wwwwwwereee e wearing gloves

3 when they went thhhrouuughghghg ttttttthhhhehhh  exhibits?



4 A. The procedure was to wear gloves.

5 Q. Okay. Was there --

6 A. I’m sorry.

7 Q. Let me back up to the date that Mr. Sanger

8 and Mr. Dunkle reviewed the exhibits on July 21st.

9 Were they wearing gloves?

10 A. Mr. Dunkle was. I believe Mr. Sanger was

11 letting Mr. Dunkle handle them on that date, from

12 what I recall.

13 Q. And how long were Mr. Dunkle and Miss Watts

14 viewing the evidence on July 27th of 2004?

15 A. About one hour and ten minutes. They came

16 in at 1:10 p.m. and left about 2:40 p.m.

17 Q. Okay. Do your records show anyone else

18 coming to look at Grand Jury Exhibit No. 53, also

19 known as People’s 470, prior to the date of its

20 release?

21 A. No.

22 Q. Okay. What is the procedure for releasing a

23 grand jury exhibit prior to trial?

24 A. I’m sorry, what was that question again?

25 Q. Let me rephrase it. What is the procedure

26 to release a grand jury exhibit to one of the

27 parties prior or before the trial starts?

28 A. The parties would have to get a stipulated 3579

1 order signed by the Judge.

2 Q. Okay. And what would you require from the

3 person who would come to pick the item from you?

4 A. Identification, and I would have the

5 original -- a copy of the order from the clerk.

6 Q. Okay. Would you take any precautions in

7 preserving either digitally or on some kind of copy

8 the contents of the exhibit that were removed by one

9 of the parties?

4 4 4 A.AAAA.AAAA  Thhhehe pppprorrrr cedure was to wear glooovveeeeeveeesssss.ss

555 QQQ. OOOOOkkkay. Was there --

666 6666 A.A.A.A.A.A. IIIIII’m’m’m’m’mm ssssssorororororrrryryryryryyr ..

7 Q. Let me back up to the date that Mr. Sanger

8 and Mr. Dunkle reviewed the exhibits on July 21st.

9 Were they wearing glglglglovovoveeseeee ???

10 A. Mr. Dunkle waasasaaas. IIIIII bebbbbeebebeb liiiieve Mr. Sanger was

11 letting Mr. Dunununkle e e haahaha dndndn le them on that date, from

12 what I recacaacaaallllll .

13 Q. And how long were Mr. Dunkle and Miss Watts

14 viewing the evidence on July 27th of 2004?

15 A. About one hour and ten minutes. They came

16 in atataaatatttat 1111111:1110 p.m. and left about 2:40 pppppppp.m.m.m.m.m.m.mm....

17 QQQQQQQQ. OkOOkOkOkOkaaaayaayyayay.... DoDD  your records show anyyyonnnnnnonnoneeee ee elelelseeseseeeeeeee

18 ccomomminininii ggg to look at Grand Jury Exhiiibibib tt t NoNoNoNN . 53, also

19191991991 kkkkkknononooonoon wnwwnwnnwnwnnw aaasssss PePePePePPePePeopopopopopoplellllll ’s 470, prior tototototot ttttthehehehehhehe dddddatatatataaate eeeeee ofofofofoffo iiitststststs

20 release?

21 A. No.

22 Q. Okay. What is the prrprp ocooo ede ure for releasing a

23 grand jury exhibitt tt t prprpprp iioiooorrrrrrrr toooo trial?

24 A. I’m sorry, whhah t wawaw ss thththhht att question again?

25 Q. Let me rephrasasse it. What is the procedure

26 to release a grrrrrraana ddddd jjjuj ry e hxhhhiibibiibibiiitii  to one of the

27 parties prior or before the trial starts?

28 A. The parties would have to get a stipulated 3579

1 ordeeeedeederrrrr rrrr sisiissignggg ed by the Judge.

2 Q.QQ.... OOOkkaayyyyyy.y.y AAAAndnnn  what would you requirrreeee ee ffrfrfff ommmmmm ttttttttttthehehhehehee

3 pepepersrrsssononnoo  who would come to pick the itititemeemmm fffrom you?

4 44444 A.A.A.A.A. IIIIIIdedededededeeed ntntntnntntnn ififififiifii iciciciciccatatatatataaatioiii n, and I wouldddddddd hhhhhavavavavavaveee ee thththththtttheeeee

5 original -- a copy of the order from the clerk.

6 Q. Okay. Would you take any precautions in

7 preserving either digigiigg taaaatt lllll y yy or on some kind of copy

8 the contents of theee eee exexexexexeexhhihhiiiiihibbiiibiibbiit ttt that were removed by one

9 of the parties?



10 A. Yes.

11 Q. Okay, you would. And in the case of Exhibit

12 No. 53, also known as 470, the black briefcase, was

13 that exhibit removed by Detective Craig Bonner

14 pursuant to a Judge’s order?

15 A. Yes, it was.

16 Q. Okay. And on what date was that exhibit

17 removed from your custody?

18 A. On October 1st, 2004.

19 Q. Did you make Mr. Bonner, excuse me,

20 Detective Bonner, leave you a record of the items

21 that he removed?

22 A. Yes.

23 Q. And how did he leave that with you?

24 A. He left me a disk.

25 Q. Is that in one of your envelopes there?

26 A. Yes, it is.

27 Q. Okay. I’d like to put an exhibit sticker on

28 that, please. 3580

1 That would be Item 770, next in order.

2 Could you please describe the Item 770 that

3 I just marked the sticker on? Show the jury what is

4 on the front and on the back; tell them.

5 A. This is a disk. These are a disk of the

6 exhibits that were released per court order. I also

7 made a notation, by a post-it, of the date that the

8 court order was ordered and the date of the receipt.

9 Q. Is there a list of exhibit items that are

10 contained on that CD?

11 A. Yes, there is.

12 Q. And what does that list say?

13 A. They have Exhibits 33, 34, 52, 53, 73-A,

14 73-B, 73-C, 80, 82, and 91. These are all grand

15 jury numbers.

101010 AAAAAAA. YYeYesssss.ssss.s.s.

111111 QQQ. OOOkay, you would. And in the cacacasseseee of Exhibit

121212121222122 NNNNNNo.o.ooo.oo. 555553,3,3,3,, aaaaaaalslslslslssl o oooooo known as 470, thththththhthhe eeeee bblbblblblbb acacacacacaa kk k kk kk brbrbrbrbrbrbrbrb ieieieieeieei fcfcffcfcfccfccasasasasasa e, was

13 that exhibit removed by Detective Craig Bonner

14 pursuant to a Judge’s order?

15 A. Yes, it was.

16 Q. Okay. And on wwwwhhahahaahahhatttttt daddddaadadad te was that exhibit

17 removed from yoyoyour cccccusususttotot dy?

18 A. On Octobobbobbberererere 111111ststststss ,,,,, 202020020004444...

19 Q. Did you make Mr. Bonner, excuse me,

20 Detective Bonner, leave you a record of the items

21 that he removed?

22 A. YeYeYYYeYYeeeYesss.....

23 QQQQQQQQ. AAnAnAAndddddddd hohohohohhohow ww did he leave that with yyyyyyyyyyyoooouuoou?????

24 AA.. HeHeHeHeH left me a disk.

252525252552 QQQQQQ... IsIsIIssIsssI ttthahahahahat t t t tttt ininiininnn one of your envvvvvelelelelele opopopopopopo esesesesesess ttttthehehehehheh rerereerr ?????

26 A. Yes, it is.

27 Q. Okay. I’d like to put an exhibit sticker on

28 that, please. 3580

1 That would be Iteeem 777070, neeneenen xtt in order.

2 Could you pleasee dddescribe the Item 770 that

3 I just markeddd thththhthhhhee e stiiici kkkkek r on????? ShhShhSShow the jury what is

4 on the front and on the back; tell them.

5 A. This is a disk. These are a disk of the

6 exhibibbb ts that were released per court orooo der. I also

7 madeeeedeede aaaaaaaa nnnnottto ation, by a post-it, of thhe eee e dadaaadadddd tetttettete that the

8 coooococoooooouuurururuuu t ooroorororroro ddedddeddeed r rr was ordered and the daaateteteteteeete of ththhhhthththtthhe e ee e e receipt.

9 QQQ. IIIIssss ttthere a list of exhibit itemmmsss thtthhhatatat are

10101001010 ccccconononononno tatatatatataaat iniiiiiii ededededeedee oooooonnnnnnnn thtttt at CD?

11 A. Yes, there is.

12 Q. And what does that list say?

13 A. They have Exhibitstsstt 33333,3,3  34, 52, 53, 73-A,

14 73-B, 73-C, 80, 822,2,22,2, aaaaaaannddndnddddnd 99999991.111  These are all grand

15 jury numbers.



16 MR. NICOLA: Okay. I’d like to admit 770

17 into evidence, Your Honor.

18 MR. SANGER: Objection, Your Honor, it’s not

19 relevant. There may be a part of it that’s relevant

20 to what just happened. But there’s a great deal of

21 irrelevant material on it.

22 THE COURT: At this time I’ll sustain the

23 objection. I’ll take it up later, if necessary.

24 MR. NICOLA: I have no further questions.

25 THE COURT: Cross-examine?

26 //

27 //

28 // 3581

1 CROSS-EXAMINATION

2 BY MR. SANGER:

3 Q. Miss Romero, how are you?

4 A. I’m fine.

5 Q. Okay. We let you talk today.

6 First of all, is there anything unusual

7 about a defense lawyer coming to -- or a defense

8 lawyer and investigator coming to look at grand jury

9 exhibits?

10 A. No.

11 Q. And at the time that Mr. Dunkle from my

12 office came, and the one time that I came to look at

13 the grand jury exhibits, was the grand jury process

14 completed?

15 A. Yes.

16 Q. In other words, the grand jury had already

17 looked at everything, they’d returned their

18 Indictment, and you were now safekeeping the

19 exhibits?

20 A. Correct.

21 Q. All right. And in particular, we, that is,

161616 MMMMMR. NNIIIICIIIICICCII OLOOOO A: Okay. I’d like to aaadmmmdmmmdmmmiiiitititii 777707070707070070000

171717 iiintntnn o evidence, Your Honor.

181818181888188 MMMMMMR.R.RRRR.RR.RR SSSSSSSANANANAANANNGEGEGEGEGEEER:R:R:R:RR  Objection, Yourrrrrr HHHHHHHHononononononorororororor,,,,, ititititiitit’s’ss’ssss nnnnnnototototottott

19 relevant. There may be a part of it that’s relevant

20 to what just happened. But there’s a great deal of

21 irrelevant materialalalal ooonnnnnn itii .

22 THE COURT: At thhihihhhisssssss tttittiiitimememeemem  I’ll sustain the

23 objection. I’llll takakakkke ee iititi  up later, if necessary.

24 MR. NICOLA:A::A: III hhhhhhavavavavaaveee e nononoonoo ffffurururururththththtthererereee  questions.

25 THE COURT: Cross-examine?

26 //

27 //

28 // 3535533353553588181181111

1 CRCRC OSSOSS-S-S-SS EEEXAMINATION

222222 BYBYBYBYBYBBYB MMMMMMMR.R.RRRR SSSANANANANANGEGEGEGEGGEGEGER:R:R:RR:R

3 Q. Miss Romero, how are you?

4 A. I’m fine.

5 Q. Okay. We let you tatalllkklkl  todo ay.

6 First of all, is thheheherereree aaaanynynynynnyynyyn thhhhing unusual

7 about a defense lawyyeeer ccccccommommomominii g to -- or a defense

8 lawyer and investitiigator coming to look at grand juryyyyyyy

9 exhibits?

10 A. No.

11 Q. And at the time that Mr. Dunkle from my

12 officii e came, and the one time that I cacc me to look at

13 theeeeheehe ggggggggrarrararandddn  jury exhibits, was the grgranananannannddd dddd jujjujjjujury process

14 cccccccccccooomomomooo lpleetetetetettete eedeeedeedde ????

1555 AAA... YeYeeYY ss.

16161661616 QQQQQQ..... InInInInInII oooththththtthtt erererererr wwwwwworoooo ds, the grand d dd jujujujujujuj ryryryryryy hhhhhhadadadadadaaad aaaaaaaalrrlrrlreaeaeaeaeaeadydydydydydddyy

17 looked at everything, they’d returned their

18 Indictment, and you were now safekeeping the

19 exhibits?

20 A. Correct.

21 Q. All right. Annnd iinnn ppaapaaaaarrrtrrrr icular, we, that is,



22 the defense, who’se representing Mr. Jackson, had to

23 have a court order in order to look at the exhibits;

24 is that correct?

25 A. Right.

26 Q. When Mr. Dunkle and Ms. Cassel came -- Miss

27 Cassel being an investigator and Mr. Dunkle being a

28 lawyer in my office. When they came, did they ask 3582

1 you if they could take photographs of the exhibits?

2 A. Yes, they did.

3 Q. And you told them that they could not; is

4 that correct?

5 A. Correct.

6 Q. So it was necessary for us to go back and

7 get a further court order in order to be allowed to

8 take photographs; is that correct?

9 A. Right.

10 Q. Now, you remember that Miss Watts came with

11 Mr. Dunkle on the third occasion, correct?

12 A. Correct.

13 Q. And at that time, had they received the

14 court order to allow photographs to be taken?

15 A. I have to check my notes here.

16 Q. Sure, take your time.

17 A. This was with Miss Watts, right? And --

18 Q. Yes. I’ll let you take a look. If it’s too

19 much trouble, I can ask you another question, which

20 is, did Miss Watts take photographs? Let me try

21 that.

22 A. Yes.

23 Q. All right. So I would assume that you would

24 not have allowed her to take the photographs unless

25 you had an order permitting that; is that correct?

26 A. Correct.

27 Q. And do you recall Miss Watts being an

222222 ttttthhe dddeeefeeeeefeffee eneeee se, who’se representinnnggg MMMMrMrMM . JaJJaJaJaaJaaaackckckckkcksos n, had to

232323 hhhavavavave a court order in order to lololoookokkk at the exhibits;

2424242424244244 iiiiiissssss ththththththt atatatattt cccccccorororororro rrrrrerr ct?

25 A. Right.

26 Q. When Mr. Dunkle and Ms. Cassel came -- Miss

27 Cassel being an invnvnvnvesese tittttt gagg tor and Mr. Dunkle being a

28 lawyer in my offfififfficcececeececce. WhhWhhWhhWhWhWW en they came, did they ask 358585585858585882222222

1 you if they y y  cococococ ulululululuuldddddd tatataaatatakekekeekee ppppphohohohohototototototogrgrgrgrgrggg aphs of the exhibibibibibibitstststststss????????

2 A. Yes, they dddid.

3 Q. And you told them that they could not; is

4 that correct?

5 A. CCCCooororororrorrrereeeecttt.

6 Q.Q.Q. SSSSSSSoooo iiitiiittitt wwwwwasaa  necessary for us to gggo o o bababababaabackckckckk aaaaaaaaaaaannndnnddnd

7 gegeget t a a a a fffurther court order in orderrr tto o bebebebb  allowed to

8 8 8888 tatatatatattat kekekeekeeke ppppppphohohhhoh tototototogrgrgrgrggrrgrapapapapapaphshhhhhh ; is that corrrrrrececececece t?t?t?tt?t?t

9 A. Right.

10 Q. Now, you remember that Miss Watts came with

11 Mr. Dunkle on the thirdrr  occc asion, correct?

12 A. Correct.

13 Q. And at that ttit me,, haaaahaadddd ththhtt ey received the

14 court order to alalllow photographs to be taken?

15 A. I have to chchchhchhhheece kkk kk my notes hhhhere.

16 Q. Sure, take your time.

17 A. This was with Miss Watts, right? And --

18 Q. YeYYY s. I’ll let you take a look. If itii ’s too

19 muccccuccuchhhhhhhhhhhh trtrttt ouo ble, I can ask you anotherr qqqqqqquueuuuu stsstsststioii n, which

200 iiiiiiiiiiisss,s,s,sss dddiiidiiiididididdidi MMMMisiii s Watts take photograpapphhshshshhssh ?? ?? ?? Leeeeettttt tt mememmememee try

2111 ttthhahaaat.t.tt

222222222222 AAAAAA..... YeYeYeYeYeYeeeY ss.ssssss

23 Q. All right. So I would assume that you would

24 not have allowed her to take the photographs unless

25 you had an order permrmmrr ittttii titit ngnn  that; is that correct?

26 A. Correct.

27 Q. And do you reeecalllll MMiiMiiiissssssss  Watts being an



28 investigator for our law firm? 3583

1 A. Yes.

2 Q. Okay. Now, in between Mr. Dunkle and I came

3 in and looked at the exhibits. At that time we were

4 still not allowed to take photographs; is that

5 correct?

6 A. Correct. I don’t seem to have an order

7 allowing you to take photos yet at that time.

8 Q. At that time?

9 A. When you came, uh-huh.

10 Q. All right. Now, just to do the whole thing

11 at once so we can break it down, during the time

12 that Mr. Dunkle was there from my office, the one

13 that I was there and the two investigators, in other

14 words, those three times, did all of the personnel

15 from my office, including myself, follow all of your

16 directions with regard to preserving and avoiding

17 any contamination of the evidence?

18 A. As I recall, yes.

19 Q. And you were sitting there at the table each

20 time taking the evidence out and allowing whoever it

21 was, whether it was me or any of the others, to look

22 at it, correct?

23 A. Correct.

24 Q. And none of us touched the evidence in any

25 way that you did not want us to do; is that correct?

26 A. Correct.

27 Q. All right. And by the time that we did

28 that, by the time these inspections by the defense 3584

1 occurred, were you told to wear gloves and to

2 preserve the evidence?

3 A. Yes, we were. From the very first visit,

4 Mr. Dunkle, and I think it was Cassel, were told to

282828 iiiiinveesestttittttttititigaggggg tor for our law firm? 355355535558888838388

111 111 A.A.A.A.A.A. YYYYYYeseseesesese ...

2 Q. Okay. Now, in between Mr. Dunkle and I came

3 in and looked at the exhibits. At that time we were

4 still not allowed totototo tttakaaaaa e ee photographs; is that

5 correct?

6 A. Correct. I dododon’t t t seseeseeeem to have an order

7 allowing yououuouuu tttto o oo ooo tatatatatt kekekeekekeke pppppppphooootototototosssss yeyeyeyeyeyeyy t at that time.

8 Q. At that time?

9 A. When you came, uh-huh.

10 Q. All right. Now, just to do the whole thing

11 at ooononononnonccceeeee ssso we can break it down, duriiiiiingngngngngngngg tthehehe time

12 tttthhahahahahaaah ttttt MMMrMMMMMrrMrMr.... DuDD nkle was there from myyy oooooooooofffffffffffffffiiicicicice,,e,e,,, tttthe one

13 tthaahat t tt t III was there and the two inveeeststs igigigggatatataa ors, in other

14141441441 wwwwwworororrrorro dsdsddssdssd ,,,, thththththososososoososose ee eee thtttttt ree times, diddddd aaaaallllllllll ooooooof fff ff f ththththttht e eeeeee pepepepepeep rsrsrsrsrr ononononono nel

15 from my office, including myself, follow all of your

16 directions with regard to preserving and avoiding

17 any contamination of thtt e eee eve idence?

18 A. As I recall, yeesesee ..

19 Q. And you were sitttitinggggngg ttttthehhh re at the table each

20 time taking thee eeevidence out and allowing whoever iiiiiittttt

21 was, whether itittititt was me or any of the others, to loooooooook

22 at it, correct?

23 A. Correct.

24 Q. AnAAA d none of us touched the evidenccce eee in any

25 wayyyyayyayy tttttttthahaahhat tt you did not want us to do;; iiiiiiissssss thtthttththat correct?

266 AAAAAAAAAAA... Corrrrrrrrrrrrr eeeececeecce t.ttt

2777 QQQ... AlAllAA lll right. And by the time thaaattt wewweee dddid

2828282828228 ttttthahahahahaat,t,t,t,t,tt bbby y y y y yyy thththththhe e e eeeee titttt me these inspepepepeeeeectctctctctctioioioioioionsnsnsnsnss bbbbbby y yy y y thhthththeeee ee dedededededddefefefefeffeense 3584

1 occurred, were you told to wear gloves and to

2 preserve the evidence?e??ee

3 A. Yes, we were. Frorororororoommmmm mm tthhththhhhtheeeee vevvvery first visit,

4 Mr. Dunkle, and III thhhininink kkk iiiitiii  was Cassel, were told to



5 wear gloves at all times.

6 Q. And we all complied with that, right?

7 A. Correct.

8 Q. All right. Now, prior to that, on the day

9 that you got the materials from the grand jury, my

10 understanding is all you did was take them in a box

11 or so?

12 A. Yes. Gary Blair and Christie Russell, that

13 was the courtroom clerk, brought them about almost

14 six o’clock that evening. And Christie and I, we

15 put it in the vault immediately.

16 Q. All right. Were anybody -- was anybody

17 wearing gloves?

18 A. No.

19 Q. Okay. And after you put them in the vault,

20 you locked it up, and then you came back the next

21 day, correct?

22 A. First thing the next morning, yes.

23 Q. And who assisted you in inventorying the

24 material?

25 A. The courtroom clerk that took the

26 Indictment.

27 Q. And the courtroom clerk was?

28 A. Christie Russell. 3585

1 Q. So you and Miss Russell then took the boxes

2 out, and you went through each exhibit to catalog

3 and make sure it was all there; is that right?

4 A. Correct.

5 Q. And did you -- did each of you wear gloves?

6 A. No, we did not.

7 Q. And you were not instructed by law

8 enforcement or other court personnel or anybody else

9 that you should wear gloves; is that correct?

10 A. Correct.

555 wewwewewewwew ar glllolllllolooll vevvvv s at all times.

6 66 QQQ. AAAAnd we all complied with that, rririigghghg t?

777777 A.A.A.A.A.A. CCCCCCororoorororo rererereeectctctctcttt....

8 Q. All right. Now, prior to that, on the day

9 that you got the materials from the grand jury, my

10 understanding is alalalallll yyoyyyyy uuu did was take them in a box

11 or so?

12 A. Yes. Gary BlBlBlair r r anananddddd Christie Russell, that

13 was the cououuouuurtrtrtrtr rororoororroomomomomoo ccccccleleleeleerkkkk,,,,, brbrbrbrbrbrouououooought them about almlmlmmlmmlmososososososstttttttt

14 six o’clock that evening. And Christie and I, we

15 put it in the vault immediately.

16 Q. All right. Were anybody -- was anybody

17 weaaaaririirrriririnnnggggg gggloves?

18 AAAAAA. NNoNoNNo.

19 QQQ.. OkOkOkOO aaay. And after you put them iiinnn thththhhe e ee vault,

202020202002 yyyyyyouououuouo llllllocoocooockekekekekeddddddd ititiitttit up, and then yooooouuuuu cacacacacacac memememememee bbbbbacacacaaacck kkkkkk thththththe e eeee neneneneneextxx

21 day, correct?

22 A. First thing the next morning, yes.

23 Q. And who assisted yyyyyouoo  inn inventorying the

24 material?

25 A. The courtroommm cleeerk k thththhht att took the

26 Indictment.

27 Q. And the courrrrrrtttrtt oom llclllerkk k wa ??s???

28 A. Christie Russell. 3585

1 Q. So ooo you and Miss Russell then took ttthehh  boxes

2 out,t,,, aaaaaaaandnddnnd you went through each exhibbitittititttttt tttoo o oo o catalog

3 annnnanannnnnnddddddddd maakekekekekkkekekekeekek ssssuruuu e it was all there; isss tttttthhhhahah t riiriririiriririighghgghghghht?

4 AAA. CCCCororroo rrect.

55555 Q.Q.Q.Q.Q. AAAAAAndndndndndnddn dididididiidii yyyyyyouououououooou -- did each of f ff f yoyoyoyoyoyoy uuuuuu weweweweweew arararararaaa ggggggggloolooloveveveveveves?s?s?s?s?sss?

6 A. No, we did not.

7 Q. And you were not instructed by law

8 enforcement or other cccouuuuoo rtrtrt personnel or anybody else

9 that you should weararararaarr ggggggllololoooolovevveevvees;sss  is that correct?

10 A. Correct.



11 Q. Okay. Okay. Thank you. I have no further

12 questions.

13 MR. NICOLA: Just a few, please.

14

15 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

16 BY MR. NICOLA:

17 Q. Go ahead.

18 A. I’m doing my work. Okay.

19 Q. Essentially there was nothing improper in

20 the way that the exhibits were handled by other

21 parties in this case, correct?

22 A. Correct.

23 Q. Okay.

24 A. Correct.

25 Q. When you did your inventory of the exhibits

26 for the first time, did you open up item -- Exhibit

27 No. 470, which is the black briefcase that you know

28 as Exhibit 53? 3586

1 A. Yes.

2 Q. Okay. And did you look at every single page

3 that was in there?

4 A. No, we did not.

5 Q. How did you handle that? Could you explain

6 that for the jury, please?

7 A. Okay. When we were inventorying, we had

8 this black suitcase. We have to account for every

9 exhibit, so when we got to the black suitcase, our

10 procedure is, “Is there anything in there that was

11 overlooked that we should make a note on the exhibit

12 card?”

13 So we looked in it, and all we saw was

14 magazines, and we just sort of like -- I think it

15 was myself rather than Christie, we just sort of

16 moved it, just magazines, and then we just closed

111111111 QQQQQ. OOkOkOkaaaaayaaayayyaa .... Okay. Thank you. I havvveee nnnonononn fffururrrurrrtththththhtheree

121212 qqqueuuu stions.

131313131333133 MMMMMMR.R.RRRR.RR.RR NNNNNNNICICICICCCOLOLOLOLOLLLA:A:A:A:AA  Just a few, pleeeeeeasasasasasssse.e.e.e.e.e.

14

15 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

16 BY MR. NICOLA:

17 Q. Go ahead.

18 A. I’m doing mymymy worororrrk.k.k. Okay.

19 Q. Essentiaaaaaallllll y y yy yyy thththttt erererrrerere ee e wawawaassss nonononononothththttthing improper in

20 the way that the exhibits were handled by other

21 parties in this case, correct?

22 A. Correct.

23 Q. OkOkkOOOkOkkOkaaayyyyy.

24 AAAAAA. CCCoCoCCorrrrrrrrrrreeeceeecect.tt

25 QQQ.. WhWhWhWW eeen you did your inventory offf ttheheheee eeexhibits

262626262662 fffffforororrrorro tttttttthehehhheh fffffiriririirririrstststststst time, did you ooooopepepepepep nnnnnnn upupupupupupup iiiiitetetetetttem mmmmm ------- EEEExhxhxhxhxhx ibit

27 No. 470, which is the black briefcase that you know

28 as Exhibit 53? 3586

1 A. Yes.

2 Q. Okay. And did you llooooooookkkkk att every single page

3 that was in there?e??

4 A. No, we diddd noooooottt.tt

5 Q. How did you handle that? Could you explain

6 that for the jury, please?

7 A. Okakkk y. When we were inventorying, weee had

8 thissssisiss bbbbbbbblalaalackkkc  suitcase. We have to accooununununnunnttt tttt foffofffofor every

9 exxxxexexxxxxxhhhihihhihih bibittttttt,t sssso ooo when we got to the blaaackckckkckcckkck suiiiiiiitccctctctcctcttccasasaasasasse, our

1000 ppprorroooceceecc dddure is, “Is there anything ininin tttthehehere that was

11111111111 oooooveveveveveev rlrlrlrlrlrr oooooooooooo kekekekekkekk ddddd thththththttthataaaa we should makakakakakkkkeee e e a aaaaa nononononoootetetetetettte oooooooonn ththththththee eeee ee exexexexeexxhibit

12 card?”

13 So we looked in it, and all we saw was

14 magazines, and we jusussuu t tt ssosoortr  of like -- I think it

15 was myself rather tttttthahaahahahaannnn CChhhChhCChhririiirir stie, we just sort of

16 moved it, just mmmagaaazizizineeneeeeesssss,ss  and then we just closed



17 it, but we didn’t touch all the exhibits.

18 Q. You don’t work for law enforcement, do you?

19 A. No, I don’t.

20 Q. And law enforcement doesn’t get to tell

21 court clerks what to do, right?

22 MR. SANGER: Objection; calls for

23 speculation.

24 THE COURT: Sustained.

25 MR. NICOLA: It’s rebuttal to his question.

26 I’ll rephrase it, Your Honor.

27 Q. When Mr. Sanger asked you whether you were

28 told what to do with the exhibits by law 3587

1 enforcement, is that a common procedure for you?

2 A. It wasn’t necessarily by law enforcement.

3 It was from Gary Blair.

4 Q. Okay. So my question is, does law

5 enforcement generally direct you how to handle

6 exhibits once they’re lodged with the Court?

7 A. No, they do not.

8 Q. They become court property at that point,

9 correct?

10 A. Correct.

11 MR. NICOLA: Okay. I have nothing further.

12

13 RECROSS-EXAMINATION

14 BY MR. SANGER:

15 Q. Okay. But law enforcement did tell you

16 that -- after you had inventoried everything, at

17 some point before my office came to look at the

18 materials, somebody told you that everybody should

19 wear gloves when dealing with this material,

20 correct?

21 A. It was Gary Blair. And I believe Detective

22 Bonner at one time did mention, “You clerks” -- I

171717 iiiiitt, bbbuuuutuuuututtuu we didn’t touch all theee eeeeeeeexxxxhxhxx ibbbittititititttss.s.s.s

181818 QQQ. You don’t work for law enforcececemmemeeennntnt, do you?

191919191999199 AAAAAAA.. NNoNoNoNoNooN ,,, IIIII dododododood nnn’nnnn t.

20 Q. And law enforcement doesn’t get to tell

21 court clerks what to do, right?

22 MR. SANGER: Objectitititionono ;;;;;; cacc lls for

23 speculation.

24 THE COURT: Sustststaineneneeed.d.d.

25 MR. NICOLA:A::A: IIIt’tttttt ssssss rerereeererebububuubuutttttalalalalal tttttoo o ooo his question.

26 I’ll rephrase it, Your Honor.

27 Q. When Mr. Sanger asked you whether you were

28 told what to do with the exhibits by law 3587

1 ennennffofofofofooof rrrcrceeeememmemmeeeneeenent,tt  is that a common procedddddddeddedduuurruuree fofoofofooooooorr r r yoyy u?

2 AA.A. IIIt t tt t wwwasn’t necessarily by law ennnfofof rcrcccememmee ent.

33333 ItItItItItIItI wwwwwwwasaasassasssa fffrororororom m m m mmmm GaGaGaGaGaGaryrrrrr  Blair.

4 Q. Okay. So my question is, does law

5 enforcement generally direct you how to handle

6 exhibits once they’re llloolol dgddd ede  with the Court?

7 A. No, they do not.

8 Q. They become cooourt ppprooooroopeepeepep trty at that point,

9 correct?

10 A. Correct.

11 MR. NICOLA: Okay. I have nothing further.

12

13 RECRORRR SS-EXAMINATION

14 BY MMRMRMRMRMRMRMMMRMR. SASAAS NGER:

155 QQQQQQQQQQQ... kOkOkkaayayayayayyaya . BuBBB t law enforcement did teteteteteeetellllllll yyyyyyououuuououuouoouu

1666 ttthhahaaatt tt -- after you had inventorieddd eeevevveeeryryrything, at

171717171717 sssssomomomomommo e e ee eee popopopopopopp ininininiinii t t t t t bebebebebebbbefoffff re my office ccccccccamamamamamame eeeee tototototooo llllloooooooooooook k atatatatattat tttttthehehehehhee

18 materials, somebody told you that everybody should

19 wear gloves when dealing with this material,

20 correct?

21 A. It was Gary Blaaiaiaiaairr.r.r.r.rr. AAAAAAAAAnndddnddnndd III believe Detective

22 Bonner at one tiiime didididdd mmmmmemm ntion, “You clerks” -- I



23 mean, “You should really wear gloves when you’re

24 handling it.” It wasn’t an order. It was more like

25 a request.

26 Q. All right.

27 A. But I took my instructions from Gary Blair.

28 Q. Gary Blair is the court administrator? 3588

1 A. Yes, he is.

2 Q. So he would be your boss as it were?

3 A. Correct.

4 Q. When you say you don’t take direction from

5 law enforcement on handling exhibits -- well, I

6 don’t know what you said, but let me -- I don’t want

7 to put words in your mouth.

8 Let’s put it this way: The fact is, that

9 you’ve been a courtroom clerk in the past, correct?

10 A. Correct.

11 Q. And the fact is, if law enforcement is

12 handling something with gloves and they indicate

13 there may be some reason to check something for

14 fingerprints, you would act accordingly, correct?

15 A. Correct.

16 Q. Okay. So if law enforcement were to tell

17 you -- if they had told you before you took

18 possession of these items that you shouldn’t go

19 through them because they may be checking them for

20 fingerprints, you would have honored that request,

21 right?

22 A. Yes, I would have.

23 Q. Okay. And that has happened before, has it

24 not?

25 A. Correct.

26 MR. SANGER: Okay. All right. Thank you.

27 No further questions.

28 MR. NICOLA: No redirect, Your Honor. 3589

232323 mmmmmeannn, ““YoYYYY u should really wear ggglooolooolooovvvvevevv s wwhhwhhwhwhwhhhenenenennen you’re

242424 hhhanaaa dddling it.” It wasn’t an orderrr. IIIItttt was more like

2525252525255255 aaaaaa rrrrreqeqeqeqeqeqqe ueueueueeestststststtt....

26 Q. All right.

27 A. But I took my instructions from Gary Blair.

28 Q. Gary Blair is ththththe e ccocccc uruu t administrator? 3588

1 A. Yes, he is.

2 Q. So he wououuouuuldldldl bbbbbbe ee e ee yoyoyooyoyoyourururrurr bbbbososososossssss asasasaaas it were?

3 A. Correct.

4 Q. When you say you don’t take direction from

5 law enforcement on handling exhibits -- well, I

6 don’tt ttt tt kknknknnnnowww what you said, but let me ------- IIIII dododon’t want

7 tootoo ppppppppututut wwwwwooorooorordsdd  in your mouth.

8 LeLeL t’t’’ssss ppput it this way: The fact isss,,, thththhhatatataa

9 9 9999 yoyoyoyoyyoyoy u’uuuu vevveveeveveeve bbbeeeeeeeeeennnnnn a aa aaa cocccccc urtroom clerk ininininin ttttthehehehehhehe pppppasasasaaasst,tttttt ccccccororororoo rerererereect?

10 A. Correct.

11 Q. And the fact is, if law enforcement is

12 handling something withtt  glol ves and they indicate

13 there may be some rreaeaeassosooonnnnnnnn toooo check something for

14 fingerprints, yooou wouoouldddddd aaaaactt accordingly, correct?

15 A. Correct.

16 Q. Okay. So iiiiff fff lallalal w enffffof rcement were to tell

17 you -- if they had told you before you took

18 possession of these items that you shouldn’t go

19 throuooo gh them because they may be checcckikk ng them for

20 finnnnininngegegegegegegggegerprrprprpppriiints, you would have honoreed ddd d ththhttttt ataataatat request,

21 rrrrrrrrrrriigiigigi hht???????????

2222 AAA... YeYeeYY ss, I would have.

2323232323223 QQQQQQ..... OkOkOkOkOkOkO ayayayayayayaa ...... AnAnAnAnAnndddddddd thtttt at has happeneneneneeeeed d d d dd bebebebebebefofofofofooorerererererre,,,,, haahahahassssss itititititiiit

24 not?

25 A. Correct.

26 MR. SANGER: Okay. Alllllll rrrrigigighthh . Thank you.

27 No further questiononononononnss.s.s.s.s.

28 MR. NICOLA: No rrer diirerereccttcttttt, Your Honor. 3589



1 THE COURT: All right. Thank you. You may

2 step down.

3 THE WITNESS: Thank you.

4 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: We’ll call Nancy Torres as

5 our next witness.

6 THE COURT: All right.

7 Come forward, please. When you get to the

8 witness stand, please remain standing.

9 Face the clerk over here. And raise your

10 right hand.

11

12 NANCY DIANA TORRES

13 Having been sworn, testified as follows:

14

15 THE WITNESS: I do.

16 THE CLERK: Please be seated. State and

17 spell your name for the record.

18 THE WITNESS: Nancy Diana Torres;

19 T-o-r-r-e-s.

20 THE CLERK: Thank you.

21

22 DIRECT EXAMINATION

23 BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS:

24 Q. Good morning, Miss Torres.

25 A. Good morning.

26 Q. Who do you work for, please?

27 A. I work for the Santa Barbara Sheriff’s

28 Department, Forensics Unit. 3590

1 Q. And what do you do for the Santa Barbara

2 Sheriff’s Forensic Unit?

3 A. I’m an identification technician in the

4 Forensics Unit.

5 Q. What is an identification technician?

1 11 THTHTHE EEE CCCOURT: All right. Thank you. YYYoououuu may

2222222 stststtststepepepepepepep ddddddddowowowowwwn.n.n.n.n..

3 THE WITNESS: Thank you.

4 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: We’ll call Nancy Torres as

5 our next witness.

6 THE COURT: All riiggghhththtththht.

7 Come forward, plplpleaseseseee.. WWhWhWhW en you get to the

8 witness stanannannnd,ddd pppppplelelelell asassasasasase ee e reeeemamamamamaininininiin sssstanding.

9 Face the clerkkk over here. And raise your

10 right hand.

11

12 NANNNNCYCYCCCYCYYYCY DDDDDDDIAAANA TORRES

13 HHHHavavavavavvva iininininggggggg bbebbbbebeenee  sworn, testified as folllllllollollolololoooowswss::

14

15151551551 TTTTTTHEHEHEEEHEEH WWWWWWWWITIITIIITNENENENENESSSSSSSSSSSSSSS::: IIIIIII do.

16 THE CLERK: Please be seated. State and

17 spell your name for the record.

18 THE WITNESS: Nancy Dianaa a aaa ToT rres;

19 T-o-r-r-e-s.

20 THE CLERK: Thank kk youuu.

21

22 DIRECT EXAMINATATATTTTIIIOIIOON

23 BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS:

24 Q. Good morning, Miss Torres.

25 A. GoGGG od morning.

26 QQQ. WhWhWhWWhWhWhWWWhWho oooo dodd  you work for, please?

27 AAAAAAAAAAA... I wwowowowowoowow rrkrrrkrrkk for the Santa Barbara SSSheheheheheheeherrirriffffffffff’s’ssss’s’s’sss

2888 DDDeepepppararraa ttment, Forensics Unit. 3590

1 Q. And what do you do for the Santa Barbara

2 Sheriff’s Forensic Unit?

3 A. I’m an identificatitiitt onnnnoo tttecee hnician in the

4 Forensics Unit.

5 Q. What is an ideeentiififificaacaaaaattttittt on technician?



6 A. We basically do the same thing as a

7 forensics detective. We go out to a crime scene and

8 process it. We also do fingerprint work.

9 Q. How long have you been an identification

10 technician?

11 A. I have been employed as an I.D. technician

12 for five years.

13 Q. Have you received any training that

14 qualifies you for that position?

15 A. Yes, I have gone to basic fingerprint

16 pattern-type recognition courses, latent print

17 comparison and techniques courses, as well as basic

18 forensic ridgeology courses. And I have a

19 bachelor’s of science degree in chemistry.

20 Q. Have you had some experience in the field

21 that has helped you learn your craft in fingerprint

22 identification procedures?

23 A. Yes. Every day we do fingerprint

24 comparisons.

25 Q. And what techniques are you familiar with in

26 terms of finding fingerprints?

27 A. Well, we use a lot of various chemical

28 techniques, and -- as well as visual techniques that 3591

1 we use.

2 Q. Did you participate in the location of

3 fingerprints on a series of magazines for the case

4 of People v. Michael Jackson?

5 A. Yes, I did.

6 Q. I’d like to show you some exhibits at this

7 time, and begin by asking you, did you participate

8 in the procedure of attempting to locate prints on

9 these items with another I.D. technician?

10 A. Yes, I did.

11 Q. And who was that?

6 6 6 A.AAAA.AAAA  Wee e bbbabbbbbabaabb sissss cally do the same thinnnggg aaaaasaa aaa

777 fofoforrrrensics detective. We go out to oo aaa cccrc ime scene and

888 8888 prprprprprprocococococooceseseesesese ssss ititititittt..... WWWeWWWW  also do fingeeeeeerprprprprppppririririririntntntntntnt wwwwwwwororororororkkk.k.kkk.kk

9 Q. How long have you been an identification

10 technician?

11 A. I have been emplplplployyoyoyyyedeeeee  as an I.D. technician

12 for five years.

13 Q. Have you recececeiveveveeeddd aaany training that

14 qualifies yyyyyyouououo ffffffororororoo tttttthahahaahaat popopoppopop sisisisissititititttion?

15 A. Yes, I have gone to basic fingerprint

16 pattern-type recognition courses, latent print

17 comparison and techniques courses, as well as basic

18 forrrreeenenenennenssisisiiiiic ridgeology courses. And I haaaaaaavevevevevevevevve aa

19 bbbbacacacacaccca hhhehehehelllolllooloorr’rrrrr sss of science degree in cheeeeeeheeheemimimimimimiiststststryyryryyyyyyyyyy.

20 QQQ.. HaHaHaHaH vvve you had some experience iiinnn thththhhe e ee ffield

212121212112 tttttthahahaahaahatt tt tt hahahhhah sssss hehehehheehehelplpllppplpedeeeeee  you learn youuuuur r rrr r crcrcrcrcrcrc afafafafaafaft tt ttt t ininininiini ffffininininingegegegeggerprprprprpprint

22 identification procedures?

23 A. Yes. Every day we do fingerprint

24 comparisons.

25 Q. And what techniqqqiqueueueesss ararararaarrarra e you familiar with in

26 terms of findinggg fingngngerrrrerrprrprrprp inii ts?

27 A. Well, we usee aaa lot of various chemical

28 techniques, andndnddndddd -- as welllllll as visual techniques thahaaaat 3591

1 we use.

2 Q. Didii  you participate in the locationn of

3 finggggngngggerererererereeererprppprp ini ts on a series of magazineesssss fofofoofoffff r rr rr r tht e case

4 offffofoffffff PPPeoplpplplplpllplp eeee ee e e v.vvv  Michael Jackson?

5 AAA. YYYYYesessee , I did.

6 66666 Q.Q.Q.Q.Q. IIIIII’d’d’d’d’ddd likikikikiikii e e e e e tototototottto show you some eeeeeeeexhxhxhxhxhibibibibibbibititititittssssssss atatatatattt ttttthihihihihihissssssss

7 time, and begin by asking you, did you participate

8 in the procedure of attempting to locate prints on

9 these items with anoththhtt errrree III.D. technician?

10 A. Yes, I did.

11 Q. And who was ttthattt???



12 A. It was -- my partner was Detective

13 Sutcliffe.

14 Q. Okay. And was he present with you during

15 the entire time that you did the examination of

16 these magazines?

17 A. Yes, he was.

18 Q. All right. Showing you People’s 725, Card

19 02, did you help in the processing of this

20 particular magazine?

21 A. Yes, I did.

22 Q. What was your duty on this magazine?

23 A. I helped with the ninhydrin processing

24 portion of it.

25 Q. Okay. Exhibit 726, 03, did you help process

26 this particular magazine?

27 A. Yes, I did.

28 Q. What was your duty or what did you do on 3592

1 this particular magazine?

2 A. I helped with the ninhydrin processing of

3 them.

4 Q. Exhibit 728, Card 05, same question, did you

5 help in processing this?

6 A. Yes.

7 Q. What did you do?

8 A. A ninhydrin processing as well.

9 Q. Same question for 729, Card 06?

10 A. Yes. With the ninhydrin processing.

11 Q. Exhibit 730, Card 07, same question?

12 A. Yes. And the ninhydrin processing as well.

13 Q. 731, Card No. 8?

14 A. Yes. With the ninhydrin processing as well.

15 Q. All right. 732, Card 09?

16 A. Yes. Ninhydrin process.

17 Q. All right. Now, calling your attention to

121212 AAAAAAA. ItItIt wwwwasaaaa  -- my partner was Dettteeccccceccctttttititt veee

131313 SSSututuu cliffe.

141414141444144 QQQQQQQ.. OkOkOkOkOkOkO ayayayayyy.... AnAnAnAnAnnA ddddddd was he presentttttt wwwwwwwwitititttithhhhhhhh yoyoyoyoyoyoyouuuuuu duddudududududud riririirir ngngngngnggngg

15 the entire time that you did the examination of

16 these magazines?

17 A. Yes, he was.

18 Q. All right. Shhohohhhowwiwiwiwwiwiwinnnggnngggngggg yyyyyou People’s 725, Card

19 02, did you helelelp inininnn ttttttthhehehh  processing of this

20 particular r r  mamamamam gagagagagaggazizzizzz neneneeenene????

21 A. Yes, I diddd.

22 Q. What was your duty on this magazine?

23 A. I helped with the ninhydrin processing

24 porrrrtitiitttititiooonnnnnooo ooof it.

25 QQQQQQQQ. OkOOkOkOkOkaaaayaayyayay.... ExEE hibit 726, 03, did you hhhhhhhhhhelelelelelellpp prrprprrrrrrrrooocooccocess

26 tthiihissss ppparticular magazine?

272727272772 AAAAAA... YeYeYYeeYeYeeYes,sssss IIIII dddddddididiididdd..

28 Q. What was your duty or what did you do on 3592

1 this particular magazineenen ????

2 A. I helped with thhehehe niininnnhyhyhyhyhhyyhyyh drrrrin processing of

3 them.

4 Q. Exhibit 728, CaCaard 05, same question, did you

5 help in processisisiiisiiinngn thhhihih ??s???

6 A. Yes.

7 Q. What did you do?

8 A. A ninhydrin processing as well.

9 Q. SSSSSSSamamamamamamaaamame eeee quqqq estion for 729, Card 06?

100 AAAAAAAAAAA... Yesssssss.s WWWWitiii h the ninhydrin processsssisisissiis nnnnnng.

1111 QQQ... ExExxEE hhhibit 730, Card 07, same queeestststioiiooon?n?n?

12121221212 AAAAAA..... YeYeYeYeYeYeeeY ss.s.ss.sss AAAAAAndndndndndd tttttthehhh  ninhydrin prorororooooocecececececesssssssssssinininininngg g ggg gg asasasasasss wwwwwelelelelelell.l.l.ll.lll

13 Q. 731, Card No. 8?

14 A. Yes. With the ninhydrin processing as well.

15 Q. All right. 732, CaCaaCC rddddrr 0009?99

16 A. Yes. Ninhydrin ppppppprorororororrocceceeeeecessssssssss.

17 Q. All right. Nooow, cacacallllllliiiiniii g your attention to



18 Exhibit 733, Card 10, what did you do in processing

19 this particular latent?

20 A. I photographed the latent with a Scenescope

21 and I also helped with the ninhydrin processing.

22 Q. Okay. Were you the finder of this

23 particular print?

24 A. Yes, I was.

25 THE COURT: All right. We’ll take our break.

26 (Recess taken.)

27 --o0o--
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1 REPORTER’S CERTIFICATE

2

3

4 THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE )

5 OF CALIFORNIA, )
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7 -vs- ) No. 1133603

8 MICHAEL JOE JACKSON, )

9 Defendant. )

10

11

12 I, MICHELE MATTSON McNEIL, RPR, CRR,

13 CSR #3304, Official Court Reporter, do hereby

14 certify:

15 That the foregoing pages 3541 through 3593

16 contain a true and correct transcript of the

17 proceedings had in the within and above-entitled

18 matter as by me taken down in shorthand writing at

19 said proceedings on March 25, 2005, and thereafter

20 reduced to typewriting by computer-aided

21 transcription under my direction.

22 DATED: Santa Maria, California,

23 March 25, 2005.
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2020202020200200 AAAAAAA.. IIIIIII phphphphhhotototototttogogogogoggo rrrrrarr phed the latennnnnnt tttt wiwiwiwiwiwiththththththt aaaaa SSSSSScecececececececec neneneneneen scscscscsccsccopopopopopo e

21 and I also helped with the ninhydrin processing.

22 Q. Okay. Were you the finder of this

23 particular print?

24 A. Yes, I was.
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27 --o0o--
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9 Defendant. )

10

11
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13 CSR #3304, Official Court Reporter, do hereby
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1777 ppprorroooceceecc eeedings had in the within anddd aaabobboooveveve-entitled
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21 transcription under mmmy yy didid rer ction.
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23 March 25, 2005.



24

25

26

27 MICHELE MATTSON McNEIL, RPR, CRR, CSR #3304

28 3594

1 SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

2 IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA

3 SANTA MARIA BRANCH; COOK STREET DIVISION

4 DEPARTMENT SM-2 HON. RODNEY S. MELVILLE, JUDGE

5

6

7 THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF )

8 CALIFORNIA, )

9 Plaintiff, )

10 -vs- ) No. 1133603

11 MICHAEL JOE JACKSON, )

12 Defendant. )
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1 APPEARANCES OF COUNSEL:

2

3 For Plaintiff: THOMAS W. SNEDDON, JR.,

4 District Attorney -and-

5 RONALD J. ZONEN, Sr. Deputy District Attorney

6 -and- GORDON AUCHINCLOSS,

7 Sr. Deputy District Attorney, -and-

8 MAG NICOLA, Sr. Deputy District Attorney

9 1112 Santa Barbara Street Santa Barbara, California 93101

10

11

12 For Defendant: COLLINS, MESEREAU, REDDOCK & YU

13 BY: THOMAS A. MESEREAU, JR., ESQ. -and-

14 SUSAN C. YU, ESQ. 1875 Century Park East, Suite 700

15 Los Angeles, California 90067

16 -and-

17 SANGER & SWYSEN BY: ROBERT M. SANGER, ESQ.

18 233 East Carrillo Street, Suite C Santa Barbara, California 93101

19 -and-

20 OXMAN and JAROSCAK

21 BY: R. BRIAN OXMAN, ESQ. 14126 East Rosecrans Boulevard

22 Santa Fe Springs, California 90670

23

24

25

26

27

28 3596

1 I N D E X

2

3 Note: Mr. Sneddon is listed as “SN” on index.

4 Mr. Zonen is listed as “Z” on index. Mr. Auchincloss is listed as “A” on 
index.

5 Mr. Mesereau is listed as “M” on index. Ms. Yu is listed as “Y” on index.

6 Mr. Sanger is listed as “SA” on index. Mr. Oxman is listed as “O” on index.

11 1 APAPAPAPAAPAAA PEAARARAAAANAAAANANNAA CECCCC S OF COUNSEL:

222

333333 FoFoFoFoFoForrr rr PlPlPlPlPPlP aiaiaiaiaintntntntntttifififififfi fff:ffff  THOMAS W. SNEEEEEEDDDDDDDDDDDDDONONONONONON,,,, JRJRJRJJRJR.,.,.,.,.,

4 District Attorney -and-

5 RONALD J. ZONEN, Sr. Deputy District Attorney

6 -and- GORDON AUCHINCNCNCNCLOLOLOSSSSSSSS ,,,

7 Sr. Deputy Distriiccctt ttt t t  AAAttAttAAtAttotototoot rney, -and-

8 MAG NICOLA, Sr. Depupupuuutyytyty District Attorney

9 1112 Santa BBBBBBarararara babababababbarararararr SSSSSStrtrtrrtrreeeeet tttt SaSaSaSaSaSantntntnnta Barbara, Califorororrorororninininininiia a aaaaaa 9393939393931010001010001011111

10

11

12 For Defendant: COLLINS, MESEREAU, REDDOCK & YU

13 BY: TTTTTTTHHHOHOOOOOOMAAAS A. MESEREAU, JR., ESQ. -annnnnnnd-d-d-ddddd

14 SSSSUSUSUSUSUSSSU AANANAAN CCCCC.... YUYY , ESQ. 1875 Century Parkkkkkkkrkkrk EEEEEasasst,,t,t,,, SSSSuite 700

15 LLososs AAAAAnnngeles, California 90067

16161661661 ------ananannana d-d-dd--d--d

17 SANGER & SWYSEN BY: ROBERT M. SANGER, ESQ.

18 233 East Carrillo Street, Suite C Santa Barbara, California 93101

19 -and-

20 OXMAN and JAROSCAKKKK

21 BY: R. BRIAN OXMAMAM N, ESQQQQSQQ.... 14141411 126 East Rosecrans Boulevvvarddd

22 Santa Fe Springgs,s,,,,, California 90670

23

24

25

26

27

288 3333333333355559595955 6

1 1111 IIIII NNNNN D D DD DDD EE EEEEEE XXXXXXXX

2

3 Note: Mr. Sneddon is listed as “SN” on index.

4 Mr. Zonen is listed asassaa “““Z”Z”Z on index. Mr. Auchincloss is liliill sttttsttteddd as “A” on 
index.

5 Mr. Mesereau is liliiststtstststsststssstted aaaassssssssss “M“M“M“ ” on index. Ms. Yu is lisststttttteededededeeeeee  asss ““““YYYY“Y””” on index.

6 Mr. Sanger is liststtededed aaaas “SA” on index. Mr. Oxman is lilistststeeede  as “O” on index.



7 Mr. Nicola is listed as “N” on index.

8

9 PLAINTIFF’S WITNESSES DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT RECROSS

10

11 TORRES, 3611-SA Nancy Diana

12

13 SHELLEY, Michelle 3617-A 3623-SA 3528-A

14 WITTENBROCK, James 3629-A 3637-SA 3642-A

15 SPINNER, Robert 3644-N

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28 3597

1 E X H I B I T S

2 FOR IN

3 PLAINTIFF’S NO. DESCRIPTION I.D. EVID.

4 471 Photo of female image 3711

5 472 Photo of female image 3711

6 473 Photo of female image 3711

7 474 Photo of female image 3711

8 475 Photo of female image 3711

9 476 Hustler centerfold,

10 August 1992 3711

11 477 Playboy centerfold, Miss October 3711

12 478 Registration card for

77 Mrrr... NNNiNNiNiNicccola is listed as “N” on iiindexexex..

888888

9 PLAINTIFF’S WITNESSES DIRECT CCCRRROR SS REDIRECT RECROSS

10

11 TORRES, 3611-SA Nannncycccy Diana

12

13 SHELLEY, Michelelelleeleleeee 3611117----A AAAA 3623-SA 3528-A

14 WITTENBROCK, Jameess 3629-A 3637-SA 3642-A

15 SPINNER, RoRoRoR bebebeeertrtrttr 3336464646446444-4--4-4-NNNNNN

16

17

18

19

200

21

2222222222

23

24

25

26

27

28 3597

1 E X H I B I T S

2 FOR IN

3 PLAINTNTTIFIFIFFF’S NO. DESCRIPTION I.D. EVID.

4 4777771 1 1 PhPhPhoottoottotto ooo oooo ofooo  female image 3711

5 47222 Phhotototootototo oo o of female image 3711

6 666 4744 3 Photo of female image 3711

777777 474747744 4 Phhhhoto fffof ffffemale image 37111111

8 475 Photo of female image 3711

9 476 Hustler centerfolddddd,

10 August 1992 3711

11 477 Playboy centeteterfrfrffrfrrfrfrrfrrffoldd,d, MMMMMMMisisisi s October 3711

12 478 Registration cacacardrdrddrd for



13 briefcase 3711

14 479 Playboy centerfold, Miss November 3711

15 480 Playboy centerfold,

16 Miss March 3711

17 481 Hustler centerfold, June 1993 3711

18 482 Page 28 from “G-Spot”

19 article 3711

20 483 Playboy centerfold, unknown date 3711

21 484 Penthouse Page No. 153-154 3711

22 485 Centerfold, Miss May 3711

23 486 Penthouse, Page 8 3711

24 487 Penthouse centerfold 3711

25 488 Playboy centerfold 3711

26 489 Penthouse centerfold 3711

27 490 Penthouse, August 1991 3711

28 491 Penthouse centerfold 3711

1 E X H I B I T S

2 FOR IN PLAINTIFF’S NO. DESCRIPTION I.D. EVID.

3

4 492 Club International centerfold 3711

5 493 Penthouse, double page 6/211 3711

6 494 Penthouse centerfold 3711

7 495 Penthouse, May 1992 3711

8 496 Hustler, Centerfold Special Holiday Honey 1991 3711

9 497 Penthouse centerfold 3711

10 498 Penthouse centerfold 3711

11 499 Penthouse, November 1991,

12 page 159/160 3711

13 500 Playboy centerfold, Miss July 3711

14 501 Playboy centerfold,

15 Miss November 3711

16 502 Playboy centerfold, Miss February 3711

17 503 Playboy centerfold,

18 Miss December 3711

113 bbbririr eeefeefefefcccase 3711

1411111  4799979 Playbyyy oyyyy centerfold, Miss NoNoNoNNoNovevvvvv mberee  3711

15 480 Playboy centerfold,

16 Miss March 3711

17 481 Hustler centerffffolooo d, June 1993 3711

18 482 Page 28 from mm “G“G“G“G-Spopopopop t”

19 article 3711

20 483 Playboy centetterfrfffold, unknown date 3711

21 484 Penthouououo seseseee PPPPaagagaga ee eee NoNoNoNooo.... 15151515151 3-33-33-3 1515154 3711

22 485 Centerfold, Miss May 3711

23 486 Penthouse, Page 8 3711

24 487 PPPPPennnnnthouse centerfold 3711

25 44888888888888 PPPlalaaaaaayybyyyyyy oyooooo  centerfold 3711

266 4888998989 Peeenee ttthhhthtt oouo se centerfold 3711

27 49090 Penthouse, August 1991 3711

2282822828 4444491919191111 PPPPPPenenenenenthththththhououououousesesesee centerfold 37111111

1 E X H I B I T S

2 FOR IN PLAINTIFF’S NO.OOOO.O.O DDESEESEEESSCRC IPTION I.D. EVID.

3

4 492 Club Internatitiionnonalalall cccenterfold 3711

5 493 Penthouse,e,e,e, dddddouououoouuouublblblblblbb e e e eeee papapapapapaagegegegege 666666/2/2/2/2/2/2/2// 11111111111 3711

6 494 Penthouse centerfold 3711

7 495 Penthouse, May 1992 3711

8 496 Hustler, Centerfold Special Holiday Honey 1991 3711

9 497 PePeentntntthoouse centerfold 3711

10 44444989898 PPPenneeennenne ttththtttt ooouo se centerfold 3711

1111 4999999 PPeneneeneneenentthhhht ouse, November 1991,

12121212 page 159/160 3711

1313131311 5550000000 Plllal ybbboy centerfold, Miss JJuuuulylylyl 33717171111

14 501 Playboy centerfold,

15 Miss November 3711

16 502 Playboy centerfrffrfolllolllollo ddd,dddd MMMiss February 3711

17 503 Playboy centeteterfrfrffrfrrfrfrrfrrffoldd,d,

18 Miss December 371711111



19 504 Al Goldtein’s 100 Best Adult Videos advertisement 3711

20 505 Playboy centerfold 3711

21 506 Hustler cover, May 1992 3711

22 507 Page from unknown magazine 3711

23 508 Playboy centerfold, Miss May 3711

24 509 Brown paper envelope 3713

25 510 Stiff Dick for Lynn

26 in binder 3713

27 511 Barely Legal 3713

28 512 Just Legal (Premier Issue) 3714 in binder

1 E X H I B I T S

2 FOR IN PLAINTIFF’S NO. DESCRIPTION I.D. EVID.

3

4 513 Finally Legal in binder 3714

5 514 Playboy, February 1993 in binder 3714

6 515 Hustler, Barely Legal

7 in binder 3714

8 516 Playboy, December 1994 in binder 3715

9 517 Playboy, May 1994 in binder 3715

10 518 Hustler, Barely Legal

11 in binder 3715

12 519 Penthouse in binder 3715

13 520 Visions of Fantasy; A Hard Rock Affair in binder 3712

14 521 Visions of Fantasy, Sam Jose’s

15 Black Starlett in binder 3716

16 522 Double Dicking Caroline in binder 3716

17 523 Big Tits and a Hard Stud

18 in binder 3716

19 524 Hustler 3716

20 525 “The Second Female G-Spot” article in binder 3717

21 526 File folder title PRN 3717

22 527 File folder titled “Thank

23 You” 3717

24 528 Celebrity Skin in binder 3717

119 55504040 AAAAAlllll Goldtein’s 100 Best Adulllt ViViVideeded oosososooooo  advertisement 3711

2022222  5055505 Playbyyy oyyyy centerfold 3711

21 506 Hustler cover, May 1992 3777717 1

22 507 Page from unknown magazine 3711

23 508 Playboy centerffffolooo d, Miss May 3711

24 509 Brown paper eeeennvnvnn elee opopopope 3713

25 510 Stiff Dick kk fofofofofoffofforrr Lyyyynnnnnnn

26 in binder 3713

27 511 Barely yyy LeLeLeeegagagagag llllll 37373737737131331331333

28 512 Just Legal (Premier Issue) 3714 in binder

1 E X H I B I T S

2 FOORRR R R ININ PPPPPPLLLALLL INIIIII TIFF’S NO. DESCRIPTION IIIII.D.DDDDD. EEVEVEEVVEEVVIIDIDDDDII .

3

4 5133 Finally Legal in binder 3714

555555 51515151514444 PlPlPlPlPlPPlayayayayaybobobobobooy,yyyy FFFFFebeeeeee ruary 1993 in bibibibib ndndndndnnderererrrr 3333371717117177144444

6 515 Hustler, Barely Legal

7 in binder 3714

8 516 Playboy, Decembeer rrrr r r 1119911111 9499499949  in binder 3715

9 517 Playboy, May 11199999999999999999999444 44 44 44 innnnnnn bbbbbbbbbininininnder 3715

10 518 Hustler, Bareeelyyly LLLLegegegal

11 in binder 3717171711155555

12 519 Penthouse in binder 3715

13 520 Visions of Fantasy; A Hard Rock Affair in binder 3712

14 521 Visions of Fantasy, Sam Jose’s

15 Blackckk SSSStaarlett in binder 3716

16 55555222222 DDDouuooouuouuo bbblbbbb eee e Dicking Caroline in binndndndeeererr 333371717171717117171116

1777 5232323 Bigigiigigiig Tits and a Hard Stud

18181818 in binder 3716

191919111 55524244 Hustlller 337716

20 525 “The Second Female G-Spot” article in binder 3717

21 526 File folder titleeeee PRN 3717

22 527 File folder tititttlllelleeleel ddddddd “T“TThank

23 You” 3717

24 528 Celebrity Skikikinnn inininin binder 3717



25 529 Original evidence bag which contained all of 317 3712

26 530 People Magazine page,

27 9-11-00 3701

28 3600

1 E X H I B I T S

2 FOR IN PLAINTIFF’S NO. DESCRIPTION I.D. EVID.

3

4 531 Oui, March 1998 in binder 3701

5 532 Over 50, Volume 5, #9, 1996 in binder 3700

6 533 XX rated, April 1995; XX

7 Close Up, April 1995 in binder 3701

8 534 Just 18, Volume 4,

9 Issue No. 10 3700

10 535 Plumpers centerfold 3700

11 536 Hustler, August 1992 in binder 3700

12 537 Hustler, April 1998

13 (No cover) in binder 3699

14 538 Penthouse, March 1992 in binder 3699

15 539 Juggs, June 1996

16 in binder 3699

17 540 44 Plus, June 1996 in binder 3699

18 541 Plumpers, May 1996

19 in binder 3698

20 542 Club International, March 1998 in binder 3698

21

543 Live Young Girls, September

22 2003 in binder 3701

23 544 Finally Legal, July 2003 in notebook 3702

24 545 Finally Legal Freshman Class

25 Orgy, August 2002 in binder 3702

26 546 Purely 18, October 2002 3703 in binder

27 547 Purely 18, December 2002

28 in binder 3703

2252 55529292 OOOOrrriginal evidence bag whichhh cononontaatat inininininiii ed all of 317 3712

2622222  53000300 Peoplppp e Magazine page,

27 9-11-00 3701

28 3600

1 E X H I B I T S

2 FOR IN PLAINTIFFFFFF’SS’S’SSSS NO.... DDDDDDDDESESESESESCRIPTION I.D. EVID.

3

4 531 Oui, Mararara chchchhh 111199999999999888 88 ininnininn bbbbbbininininini dedededded rrr 3701

5 532 Over 50, Volume 5, #9, 1996 in binder 3700

6 533 XX rated, April 1995; XX

7 Close UpUpppp, April 1995 in binder 3701

8 53344 44 4 JuJuststttttt 18,88888  Volume 4,

9 IIIssuuue NNoNoNN .... 11101  3700

10 5353  Plumpers centerfold 3700

1111111111 5555536363636666 HHHHHHususususustltltltltlererererer, AuAAAAAA gust 1992 in bbbbbininiinindededededder rr 37373737373 000000000000

12 537 Hustler, April 1998

13 (No cover) in binder 363 99

14 538 Penthouse, Marcchhhhh 1119911111 9299299929  in binder 3699

15 539 Juggs, June 11199999999999999999999666666666

16 in binder 3699

17 540 44 Plus, JuJuJuJJunenenenneenee 11111119999999999999 6 6666 innnnn bbbbbbininininininni dededededeer 3699

18 541 Plumpers, May 1996

19 in binder 3698

20 542 Club International, March 1998 in binder 3698

21

543 LiLiiveveve YYYYYYYYooououooo nnngn  Girls, September

2222 20000003 ininiininiin bbbbinder 3701

23232323 544 Finally Legal, July 2003 inn nnnnnotebbooo k 3702

242424222 555445455 Fiiini alllllly Legal Freshman Cllasssssss

25 Orgy, August 2002 in binder 3702

26 546 Purely 18, Octobeeeeer 2002 3703 in binder

27 547 Purely 18, Dececececembbbmbbbmbbm errrerreer 22002

28 in binder 3703



1 E X H I B I T S

2 FOR IN PLAINTIFF’S NO. DESCRIPTION I.D. EVID.

3 548 Tight, November 2002

4 in binder 3703

5 549 Hawk, November 2002 in binder 3704

6 550 Hawk, January 2003

7 in binder 3704

8 551 Live Young Girls, June 2003 in binder 3704

9 554 Girlfriends in binder 3709

10 555 Live Young Girls in binder 3709

11 556 Parade 3709

12 557 Finally Legal, February 2003

13 in binder 3710

14 558 Girls of Barely Legal in binder 3710

15 559 Hawk, February 2003 in binder 3710

16 560 Girlfriends, Special Ediitons

17 in binder 3711

18 563 White binder containing The Girls of Penthouse, August

19 2003 in binder 3708

20 564 White binder containing Barely Legal, July 2003

21 in binder 3708

22 566 White binder containing Gallery 9/2002 3708

23 567 White binder containing

24 Gallery 5/2002 3708

25 580 Binder containing Playboy

26 Couples Volume 2, Issue 2 3707

27 584 Original evidence bag 3707

28 3602

1 E X H I B I T S

2 FOR IN PLAINTIFF’S NO. DESCRIPTION I.D. EVID.

3

4 585 White binder containing Barely Legal, Anniversary

5 2002 3707

6 586 Original evidence bag 3705

11 E X XX HHHHHHH IIIII B I T S

222222 FOR RRRR IN PLAINTIFF’S NO. DESCRIPTITITITTITIONOOOOO  I.D.. . EVID.

3 548 Tight, November 2002

4 in binder 3703

5 549 Hawk, November 22200000 2 in binder 3704

6 550 Hawk, January yy 2020202002 00003000

7 in binder 3704

8 551 Live Young GGiirirllslss, June 2003 in binder 3704

9 554 Girlfrieeendndndnddssss ininininii bbbbbininnininndededededed r rrrrr 3737373373 0909009

10 555 Live Young Girls in binder 3709

11 556 Parade 3709

12 557 FFFFFinnnnnally Legal, February 2003

13 innnnn bib ndnddddddeereeee  3710

144 558858585  Giiriri lllssslsll  of Barely Legal in binddder 337111100000

15 559 Hawk, February 2003 in binder 3710

1161611616 5555560606060000 GGGGGGiririririri lflflflflffriririririienenenenndsdddddd , Special Ediiiiiitotottotonsnnsnsnsn

17 in binder 3711

18 563 White binder conttaia ning The Girls of Penthouse, Augussst

19 2003 in binder 37088

20 564 White binder cococococococococooonntntntnnn aiaiiiiiiiiiiniiniininniiiingngngngg Barely Legal, July 2003

21 in binder 3708

22 566 White binnnnnndedededederr rrrr cocococococoocontntntntnttn aiaaiaiaiainiiiiingnggngngngg GGGGGGGalalalalalllery 9/2002 3708

23 567 White binder containing

24 Gallery 5/2002 3708

25 580 Binder containing Playboy

26 Couplplplesesess VVolume 2, Issue 2 3707

27 55555848484 OOOriirrriiriir gggigggg nnnan l evidence bag 3707

2888 36060602

1 11111 E X H I B I T S

2 FOR IN PLAINTIFF’S NO. DESCRIPTION I.D. EVID.

3

4 585 White binder cononononttataataat iiinnniinii iniini ggg Barely Legal, Anniversary

5 2002 3707

6 586 Original evidedeencncnce eee bbag 3705



7 587 White binder containing Naughty Neighbors, December

8 2002 3705

9 714 Brown evidence bag containing Exhibits #584 and #585 3707

10 716 Brown evidence bag containing

11 Exhibits #586 and 587 3643

12 724 Photo of fingerprint, Item 304-D, Barely Legal, July

13 2003, Page 52, Quadrant 12, 3621 3643 Latent 1

14 727 Photo of fingerprint, Item

15 317-O, Hustler Barely Legal 3621 3643

16 742 Photo of fingerprint, Item 363-M, Club International 3622 3643

17 743 Expanded M.J. fingerprint 3650 3651

18 744 Blow-Up of Star Arvizo

19 fingerprint 3651 3651

20 745 Blow-Up of Gavin Arvizo fingerprint 3651 3652

21 746 Fingerprint comparison,

22 Item 304-D, Michael Jackson’s left little finger 3680 3680

23 747 Fingerprint comparison,

24 Item 317-L, Star Arvizo’s left middle finger 3680 3680

25 748 Fingerprint comparison, Item

26 317-L, Star Arvizo, right index finger 3670 3676

27 749 Fingerprint comparison,

28 Item 317-O, Michael Jackson’s left thumb print 3679 3680

3603

1 E X H I B I T S

2 FOR IN PLAINTIFF’S NO. DESCRIPTION I.D. EVID.

3

4 750 Fingerprint comparison, Item 317-R, Michael Jackson’s

5 left thumbprint 3680 3681

6 751 Fingerprint comparison, Item 317-R, Gavin Arvizo’s

7 left little finger 3681 3682

8 752 Fingerprint comparison, Item 317-R, Gavin Arvizo’s

9 left ring finger 3681 3682

10 753 Fingerprint comparison, Item 317-R, Gavin Arvizo’s

11 left index finger 3681

77 58887 7 7 WWWhWWhWhWhiiitii e binder containing Nauggghtyy y NeeNeN igigigigigiii hbors, December

8 88888 20022202 3705

9 714 Brown evidence bag containiiiing Exhibits #584 and #585 3707

10 716 Brown evidence bag containing

11 Exhibits #586 and 55587888  3643

12 724 Photo of finggnggeeeree pppriniiniinint,,, Item 304-D, Barely Legal, JJJJuuluuuu yyy

13 2003, Page 52, QuQuQuQuQuQQ aaaadraaaantttttttt 111112, 3621 3643 Latent 1

14 727 Photo of fiinggererrprint, Item

15 317-O, Huststts leleleeerr rr BaBaBaBaBarererererelylyylylyyyy LLLLLegegegegege alaalaal 333621 3643

16 742 Photo of fingerprint, Item 363-M, Club International 3622 3643

17 743 Expanded M.J. fingerprint 3650 3651

18 744 BBBBBlooooow-Up of Star Arvizo

19 ffffininininingeegerpppprpprppprrirrrr ntnnnnn  3651 3651

200 744554545 Bllolol www-ww UUUUp of Gavin Arvizo fingeeerprririntttt 333336565656556511 3652

21 746 Fingerprint comparison,

2222222222 IIIIIteteteteeemmm m 30303030300304-4444 D,DDDD MMMMMiciiiii hael Jackson’ssss llllefefefefeeft ttt lilililiil tttttttttttlelelelel ffffffinininininngeggeeer 3680 3680

23 747 Fingerprint comparison,

24 Item 317-L, Star Arvizoz ’s left middle finger 3680 3680

25 748 Fingerprint compapapapaapaapaapap rrirrrrr sososssoson,n  Item

26 317-L, Star Arvizzzoo,o,ooo,o,o,o, riggggggghttthththhtttt iiiiindex finger 3670 3676

27 749 Fingerprint cccommompapapaariririson,

28 Item 317-O, MMMMMMicicicicichahahahaahhaaelelelelelee JJJJJacacacacacacckssssksononnononon’ss’s’ssss lllllleft thumb print 363636366633 7979797979797 3333368668686866668000000

3603

1 E X H I B I T S

2 FOR ININN PPPPLAAINTIFF’S NO. DESCRIPTION I.D... EVEE IDII .

3

4 7500 0 Fingngnngngnngngeere print comparison, Item 317-R-R-R, MiMiMiiiichhhael Jackson’s

5555 lell ft thumbprint 3680 3681

6 66666 7577551 11 Fiiingerpriiini t comparison, Itemmmm 3311717-R, Ga iviin Arvizo’s

7 left little finger 3681 3682

8 752 Fingerprint comparrrrrison, Item 317-R, Gavin Arvizo’s

9 left ring finger 36868686811111 1 1 3336666633663368282828

10 753 Fingerprint cccomomomoomommomooommpariiiriiriisssssosossoossonnn,n  Item 317-R, Gavin Arvizzzo’’o’o’sssssssssss

11 left index fingerrr 33368686886811



12 754 Fingerprint comparison, Item 317-S, Michael Jackson’s

13 right thumb print 3682 3682

14 755 Fingerprint comparison, Item 317-S, Michael Jackson’s

15 left ring finger 3682 3683

16 756 Fingerprint comparison, Item 317-T, Michael Jackson’s

17 left thumb print 3682 3683

18 757 Fingerprint comparison, Item 317-U, Gavin Arvizo’s

19 right middle finger 3666 3670

20 758 Fingerprint comparison, Item 317-YY, Gavin Arvizo’s

21 left index finger 3683 3683

22 759 Fingerprint comparison, Item 321-A, Michael Jackson’s

23 right thumb print 3683 3684

24 760 Fingerprint comparison, Item 321-A, Michael Jackson’s

25 right thumb print 3684 3684

26 761 Fingerprint comparison, Item 321-E, Michael Jackson’s

27 left thumb print 3684 3684

28 3604

1 E X H I B I T S

2 FOR IN

PLAINTIFF’S NO. DESCRIPTION I.D. EVID.

3

4 762 Fingerprint comparison, Item 321-E, Michael Jackson’s

5 right thumb print 3684 3685

6 763 Fingerprint comparison, Item 321-F, Michael Jackson’s

7 right thumb print 3685 3685

8 764 Fingerprint comparison, Item 363-M, Michael Jackson’s

9 right thumb print 3685 3685

10 772 Power Point, Item 317-U 3667 3712

11 773 Power Point, Item 317-L 3671 3712

12 774 Power Point, Item 317-O 3578 3712

13 775 Chart showing basic fingerprint patterns 3717 3718

14

15

16

112 77754545 FFFFiiinii gerprint comparison, Iteeem 3131317-77 SSSSS,SSS  Michael Jackson’s

1311111  rigiggigght thumb print 3682 3682

14 755 Fingerprint comparison, Itttet m 317-S, Michael Jackson’s

15 left ring finger 3682 3683

16 756 Fingerprint commmmpappp rison, Item 317-T, Michael Jacksonnnn’ss

17 left thumb print t 3636363663 8882888 333368883

18 757 Fingerprintntnt ccccccoooompaaaariiiiiiriiiiisososososon, Item 317-U, Gavin Arviizizo’o’’’’o s

19 right middle fiinggererr 3666 3670

20 758 Fingerprprpr ririiintntnttn ccccomomomomommpapapapaaaaariririririir sososososos n,n,n,nn IIItem 317-YY, Gavinnnn ArArArArArrA vivivivivizozozozozoz ’s’s’s’s

21 left index finger 3683 3683

22 759 Fingerprint comparison, Item 321-A, Michael Jackson’s

23 righttttt ttttthumb print 3683 3684

24 77606060060600 FFFininnnnnnggegggggg rprrrrr rint comparison, Item 3222221-11-1-1 A,A,A,A MMMMMiciiccccii hahh el Jackson’s

255 riiigigight thhhuuuuhh mmmb print 3684 3684

26 7616  Fingerprint comparison, Item 321-E, Michael Jackson’s

2272722727 lllllefefefeffffttt ttt ththththhththumumumumummb bbbb prprprprriniiiii t 3684 3684

28 3604

1 E X H I B I T S

2 FOR IN

PLAINTIFF’S NO. DESCCCRIIRIPTPTPTTIOIOION I.D. EVID.

3

4 762 Fingerprint comparison, Item 321-E, Michael Jackson’s

5 right thumb print 3684 3685

6 763 Fingerprint comparison, Item 321-F, Michael Jackson’s

7 right tt thththhummb print 3685 3685

8 7666664 4 4 FiFiFinggnnggnggn eeerereee ppprp int comparison, Item 366363636 -M--MMM,, MiMiMiMiMiMiiMiMiiichhhhhhael Jackson’s

9 righghght ththtththtthumb print 3685 3685

10101010 772 Power Point, Item 317-U 36667 7 777 37122

111111111 77773733 Power P ioiint, Item 317-L 33 776767711 1 337371112

12 774 Power Point, Item 317-O 3578 3712

13 775 Chart showing basssssic fingerprint patterns 3717 3718

14

15

16



17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28 3605

1 THE COURT: Counsel?

2 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Thank you, Your Honor.

3 Q. All right. Miss Torres, where I left off,

4 we were at Item No. 10, and I believe 733, and you

5 said you identified that particular fingerprint with

6 the Scenescope?

7 A. Yes, I did.

8 Q. Have you had training with the Scenescope?

9 A. Yes, we had training with the Scenescope.

10 Q. And have you used it, had some experience

11 using it before this case?

12 A. Before this case, we only had the training

13 that we received, and that was basically it.

14 Q. You say “we,” or “you”?

15 A. We as a unit --

16 MR. SANGER: I can’t hear the answer.

17 THE COURT: I didn’t either.

18 THE WITNESS: We as a unit received training

19 using the Scenescope.

20 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Okay. And who did you

21 receive that training from?

22 A. Spex.

117

1811111

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28 3605

1 TTTHE E COUURURUU TT::::TTT  Counsel?

2 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Thank you, Your Honor.

333333 Q.QQQQ AAAAAAAllllllllllll rrrrrigigigigigghththththtt. MiMMMMMM ss Torres, wheeeererrere IIIII llllllefefefefefe t ttttt ofofofoffo fff,ff

4 we were at Item No. 10, and I believe 733, and you

5 said you identified thhata  particular fingerprint with

6 the Scenescope?

7 A. Yes, I did.

8 Q. Have you had trrraiiainininiingngng with the Scenescope?

9 A. Yes, we hadadadaddd tttttrarararraaraainininininniinininininini ggggg wiwiwiiiththhththth ttttttthehehehehee Scenescope.

10 Q. And have you used it, had some experience

11 using it before this case?

12 A. Before this case, we only had the training

13 that tt wewewee rreceived, and that was basicallll y yy itii .

14 QQQQQ. YoYoYouuuuu sssasaass yyy y “we,” or “you”?

1555 A. We aaaaaas a unit --

16161616 MR. SANGER: I can’t hear the annswswswswswer.

171717111 THE COURT: I dddidn’t either.

18 THE WITNESS: We as a unit received training

19 using the Scenescope....

20 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOLOLOLOSSSSSSSSSSSSS :: OkOkOkO ayyyy. And who did you

21 receive that traiaiainininiinininnininnniing fffffffrrrrrororroorrom?m?m?mm

22 A. Spex.



23 Q. Okay. The manufacturer came out and trained

24 you?

25 A. Yes.

26 Q. All right. Now, moving on to Exhibit 734,

27 Card No. 11, how did you help in the processing of

28 this fingerprint? 3606

1 A. I photographed the latent print with a

2 Scenescope and I helped with the ninhydrin

3 processing.

4 Q. Okay. Now, when you say you helped with the

5 ninhydrin processing of these items, this would be

6 not for this particular print that is green. Is it

7 fair to say that a green print indicates it’s a

8 Scenescope print?

9 A. Correct.

10 MR. SANGER: I’m sorry. Objection; leading.

11 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: It’s expert testimony.

12 THE COURT: Sustained.

13 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: All right. What does

14 the green indicate?

15 A. It indicates that the latent was

16 photographed using a Scenescope.

17 Q. All right. Thank you.

18 Moving on to Exhibit 735, Card No. 12.

19 A. I helped with the ninhydrin processing.

20 Q. On that particular latent?

21 A. Yes.

22 Q. Did you assist in processing Exhibit No.

23 736, Card 13?

24 A. Yes, I photographed using the Scenescope and

25 helped with the ninhydrin processing.

26 Q. All right. Looking at Exhibit 737, Card 14,

27 did you assist in processing this print?

28 A. Yes, with the ninhydrin process. 3607

2232 QQQ... OOOkOOkOkOkaaay. The manufacturer came outt t anaa dddddddd d trained

2422222 yyyouuuou?

25 A. Yes.

26 Q. All right. Now, moving on to Exhibit 734,

27 Card No. 11, how didddd yoyy u help in the processing of

28 this fingerprint??t?? 333336660666 666666

1 A. I photographeddd tththhhe latent print with a

2 Scenescope aaandndnddd III hhhelelelee pepepepeeedddddd wiwiwiwiwiw thtthttht ttthe ninhydrin

3 processing.

4 Q. Okay. Now, when you say you helped with the

5 ninhydddddriiiiin processing of these items, thihhhisss would be

6 noottt t t fofor tthtttt isiiiii  particular print that iiiiiss grgrgrg eeeeeeeeeeeenn.n..nn  Is it

7 ffafaiiiririr too o oo sssaaaass yy y that a green print indddicatata essss iiiiit’t’t’t’’’s a

8 Scenescope print?

99999 9 A.AAAA CCCCCCCorororrrorreerererectctctctctt.

10 MR. SANGER: I’m sorry. Objection; leading.

11 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: It’ss expert testimony.

12 THE COURT: Sustaineed.dddd.d.

13 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCCCLOLOLOLOLOLOLOLOLOOOSSSSSSSSSS : AllAllAlAAllAllllll right. What does

14 the green indicattte??e?

15 A. It indicatatatatttesesesees ttttttthahahahahahaah t tt tttt thtthththhhe e lalaalalalateteteteteteet ntntntntntt was

16 photographed using a Scenescope.

17 Q. All right. Thank you.

18 Moving on to Exhibit 735, Card No. 12.

19 A. II heheheelppped with the ninhydrin processiss ngnn ...

20 QQQQQ. OnOnOnO tttttthhhahahahh tt tt particular latent?

2111 A. Yess.ssss.s.s

22222222 Q. Did you assist in processingg EEEExhibbit No.

232323222 77736366, Ca ddrd 113?33??3

24 A. Yes, I photographed using the Scenescope and

25 helped with the ninhyyyyydrin processing.

26 Q. All right. Lookikiikinngngggn aaaaat ttt Exhibit 737, Card 14,

27 did you assist ininn ppppppppprocceeceesssssssssssssssininini g this print?

28 A. Yes, with the ninininhnhnhhnhydrin process. 3607



1 Q. So that would be just on this page? This

2 print wasn’t a ninhydrin print, was it?

3 A. No, it was photographed using the

4 Scenescope.

5 Q. All right. As far as the particular exhibit

6 on 738, Card No. 15?

7 A. I assisted with the ninhydrin processing.

8 Q. Of this page?

9 A. Of that page.

10 Q. Exhibit 739, Card No. 16?

11 A. I assisted with the ninhydrin processing on

12 that page.

13 Q. Exhibit No. 740, Card No. 18?

14 A. I photographed the latent print using the

15 Scenescope, and assisted with the ninhydrin

16 processing.

17 Q. And Card 741 -- or I’m sorry, Exhibit 741,

18 Card 18.

19 A. I assisted with the ninhydrin processing.

20 Q. Thank you.

21 Your Honor, if we could have “Input No. 1”

22 at this time?

23 All right. Miss Torres, calling your

24 attention to only those prints in which you said you

25 were the identification technician who found the

26 prints, I’m now asking you -- I’m showing you Card

27 No. 10, which is Exhibit 733. Were you the finder

28 of this particular fingerprint? 3608

1 A. Yes, I was.

2 Q. And where did you find that print?

3 A. On Item 317, Sam, a “Penthouse” magazine,

4 page 87, Quadrant 7 and labeled as Latent 1.

5 Q. And that “Latent 1,” what does that

1 11111 Q. SSSSo that would be just on thisisisiss ppppagggge?ee  This

2 print wasn’t a ninhydrin print, was it?

3 A. No, it was photographed using the

4 Scenescope.

5 Q. All right. As ffffaaaraa  assss thhhe particular exhibit

6 on 738, Card No.o.o. 1111115555?

7 A. I assisted wiiththth tttthe ninhydrin processing.

8 Q. Of this pppagagagggge?e??e?e

9 A. Of that page.

10 Q. Exhibit 739, Card No. 16?

11 A. I assssssisted with the ninhydrin proceseessisisiingg on

12 tthahahaahahaat t papaaapaapaggegggggg ...

133 Q. Exhhhihh bbbiiiibb tttt No. 740, Card No. 18?

14 A. I photographed the latent print using the

1151511515 SSSSScececeeceeneneneeenescscscscscopopopopoppe,eeee aaaaandnnnnnn  assisted withhhhh ttttthehehehehhe nnnnnnininininni hyhyhyhyhyhydrdrdrdrd ininininin

16 processing.

17 Q. And Card 741 -- orr I’m sorry, Exhibit 741,

18 Card 18.

19 A. I assisted wittthhhhhhhhh thtththttt e niiniininniiiinhnhnhnhhydrin processing.

20 Q. Thank you.

21 Your Honor, iiiiiif fff f wewewewewweee cccccccouououououoo ldlldldlddd hhhhhavavavavaveee eeee “I“I“I“IIInput No. 1”

22 at this time?

23 All right. Miss Torres, calling your

24 attention to only those prints in which you said you

25 were e thththhe  identification technician who o o foff unuu d the

26 ppppppririintntnts,ss,s,s II’m’’  now asking you -- I’m ssshhohohoowwiwingngngngngnggnggnggg yyyyyyou Card

2777 No.o.o. 1100,0000,0,0  which is Exhibit 733. Were e yoyoyou thththhhhe finder

28282828 of this particular fingerprint?? 3333608

1 A. Yes, I was.

2 Q. And where did you fffffind that print?

3 A. On Item 317, Sam,m,m,m, aaaa ““““““PePePeP nthouse” magazine,

4 page 87, Quadrant t t 777777777 777 anddd llaalllallaaaabebebebb led as Latent 1.

5 Q. And that “Latennnttt 1,111 ”” what does that



6 indicate?

7 A. That that was the first latent that we

8 located using the Scenescope.

9 Q. All right. Calling your attention now to

10 Card No. 11, which is Exhibit 734, did you locate

11 that print?

12 A. Yes, I did.

13 Q. And where did you locate it?

14 A. On Item 317, Tom, T, “Visions of Fantasy,

15 A Hard-Rock Affair”, September 1993, page three,

16 Quadrant 4 and 5, and labeled as Latent 1.

17 Q. All right. Moving on to Card No. 13,

18 Exhibit No. 736, did you find that fingerprint?

19 A. Yes, I did.

20 Q. And where did you find it?

21 A. On Item 317-YY, “Al Golstein’s 100 Best

22 Adult Videos,” page A, Quadrant 15, and labeled as

23 Latent 1.

24 Q. And lastly, Exhibit No. 740, Card No. 17,

25 did you find that fingerprint?

26 A. Yes, I did.

27 Q. And where did you find that?

28 A. On Item 321-E, “Girls of Barely Legal,” page 3609

1 seven, Quadrant 15, and labeled as Latent 1.

2 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Could we have the lights,

3 please?

4 Q. All right. Taking those four fingerprints

5 in order, I now show you Exhibit 769, page ten.

6 Does that show the fingerprint and the location on

7 the page where you found that fingerprint, Item

8 317-S, “Penthouse”, page 87, Quadrant 7, Latent 1?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q. Showing you now Page no. 11 of this exhibit,

11 does that show the fingerprint that you found on

66 6 innndidid cccacaccacatttett ?

777777 A. TTTTTThat that was the first lateneneneenent tt thataa  we

8 located using the Scenescope.

9 Q. All right. Calling your attention now to

10 Card No. 11, which isiii  Exhibit 734, did you locate

11 that print?

12 A. Yes, I did.

13 Q. And where diiddd yoyoou locate it?

14 A. On Item mmm 31313131177,7,77 TTTTomomomomomm,,, T,T,T,T,T,TT “““““ViVViVViV sisissions of Fantasy,

15 A Hard-Rock Affair”, September 1993, page three,

16 Quadrant 4 and 5, and labeled as Latent 1.

17 Q. AlAlllll right. Moving on to Card No. 13,3333,

18 EExhxhxhxhxhibibititttttt No.ooooo  736, did you find that fifiifiifif ngngngeerereereerrpprprrrrpppp inii t?

199 A. Yesss,ss, IIII did.

20 Q. And where did you find it?

2212122121 AAAAA. OnOnOnOOnOnOn IIIIIteteteteteem mmmm 313131331317-777777 YY, “Al Golsteeeeininiinin’s’s’s’s’s 11111100000000000 BBBBBeesesesttttt

22 Adult Videos,” page A, Quadrant 15, and labeled as

23 Latent 1.

24 Q. And lastly, Exhibibibibibibib tttt ttt NoNNoNNNoo. 740, Card No. 17,

25 did you find thattt fffffffffiiiniininiii geeeeeeeerppprprprrppppririririint?

26 A. Yes, I did.

27 Q. And whereee e diddiddidddddd yoyoyoyoyoyooyyouuuuuu fiffifififinddddnd tttttthahahahahahaah t?t?t?t?t??

28 A. On Item 321-E, “Girls of Barely Legal,” page 3609

1 seven, Quadrant 15, and labeled as Latent 1.

2 MR. AUAUUCHCHCHHINNCLOSS: Could we have the ligggghthh s,ss

3 pllllleaeaaseseses ?????

4 Q. AAAll rrrrrriight. Taking those four ffifinggerererprrrprrrprinininnnnts

5555 inii  order, I now show you Exhibitt 7777769, page ten.

6 66666 Does thhhah t hhshow the fingerprint aaaandndndn thhhe lllocatiion on

7 the page where you found that fingerprint, Item

8 317-S, “Penthouse”, paaaaage 87, Quadrant 7, Latent 1?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q. Showing you nononowwwwww wwww PPaggeegee nnnnnooo.oo  11 of this exhibit,

11 does that show ththheee fifififiingerprint that you found on



12 that page and its location on Item 317-T, “Visions

13 of Fantasy, A Hard-Rock Affair,” September 1993,

14 page three, Quadrant 4 and 5, Latent No. 1?

15 A. Yes.

16 Q. Calling your attention now to page 13, does

17 that page show the latent fingerprint that you

18 located on Item No. 317-YY, “Al Golstein’s 100 Best

19 Adult Videos,” page A, Quadrant 15, Latent 1?

20 A. Yes.

21 Q. And lastly, page 17. Does page 17 show a

22 fingerprint and its location on a page of Item

23 321-E, “Girls of Barely Legal,” page seven,

24 Quadrant 15, Latent 1?

25 A. Yes.

26 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: If I could have “Input 1”

27 again, Your Honor. I’m going to bring those images

28 up on the screen right now. 3610

1 MR. SANGER: I’m going to object, Your

2 Honor. This is cumulative and 352.

3 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: We haven’t shown these

4 images yet.

5 THE COURT: Overruled.

6 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: All right. Is this the

7 fingerprint that you located on Exhibit No. 733,

8 Card No. 10?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q. Next, does that picture, fingerprint,

11 indicate the location of the fingerprint that you

12 found on Exhibit No. 734, Item No. -- Card No. 11?

13 A. Yes.

14 Q. The next slide, does that slide show the

15 location of the fingerprint that you found on

16 Exhibit No. 736, Card No. 13?

17 A. Yes.

112 ttthahah ttttttt pppage and its location on IIItemm m 3111313 77-7-77-777 T, “Visions

1311111  of ff f f Fantasy,yyy  A Hard-Rock Affair,r,r,rr,r ” Septptptpp ember 1993,

14 page three, Quadrant 4 and 5, Latent No. 1?

15 A. Yes.

16 Q. Calling your atttteneee tion now to page 13, does

17 that page show thhthheee ee llall tetetetenttt fingerprint that you

18 located on Itememem NNNNNNoooo. 333317171777177777-Y-Y-Y-YYY, “Al Golstein’s 100 Bessst

19 Adult Videos,” paagegee A, Quadrant 15, Latent 1?

20 A. Yes.

21 Q. And lastly, page 17. Does page 17 show a

22 fingerprint and its location on a page of Item

23 321-EEEEE, “Girls of Barely Legal,” page sesseveveveen,

24 QQQQQuauauauauaaadrdranannnnnnttt ttt 1511111 , Latent 1?

255 A. Yesss.ss

26 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: If I could have “Input 1”

2272722727 aaaaagagagaagaaininnininiin, YoYoYoYoYooururururur HHHHHonoooooo or. I’m going totottoto bbbbbriririiriingngnnn ttttthohohohoh sesessse iiiimammaamagges

28 up on the screen right now. 3610

1 MR. SANGER: I’m goinggggggg ttooottttt oooobbbject, Your

2 Honor. This is cummmuululuuluuuulllaatatataaa ivvvvvvvveeeee anananannd 352.

3 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: WWWee hahahaaaveveven’t shown these

4 images yet.

5 THE COURT: Overruled.

6 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: All right. Is this the

7 fingerprint that you located on Exhibit No. 733,

8 Card NNNo.o.o.. 110?

9 A... YYYesesese .....

1000 Q. Nextxtxtxxtxtxtx , does that picture, fingegerppriririnttttttt,

11111111 indicate the location of the fingngngngngerprrint that you

1212121211 fffffoundddd on Exhihihihibbbit No. 734, Item NNoNoN . -- Cardd No. 11?

13 A. Yes.

14 Q. The next slide, doooooes that slide show the

15 location of the fininnnggegeeeg rppprpprprirrint that you found on

16 Exhibit No. 736,,, CaCaCCaCaCaCCaCaCCCaard NNNNNNooooo.o.ooo.o 1113?

17 A. Yes.



18 Q. And lastly, does that fingerprint indicate

19 the location on the page where you found the

20 fingerprint on Exhibit 740, Card No. 17?

21 A. Yes.

22 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Thank you. No further

23 questions.

24 THE COURT: Cross-examine?

25

26 CROSS-EXAMINATION

27 BY MR. SANGER:

28 Q. Miss Torres, how are you? 3611

1 A. Good, thank you.

2 Q. How long have you been -- I think you said

3 you were with forensics for five years with the

4 sheriff’s department; is that correct?

5 A. Correct.

6 Q. Do you have any prior law enforcement

7 training?

8 A. No, I don’t.

9 Q. And you’re not a deputy sheriff or a sworn

10 peace officer; is that correct?

11 A. Correct.

12 Q. And in your five years, have you worked

13 exclusively on fingerprints?

14 A. I’ve worked on fingerprints and crime scene

15 investigations.

16 Q. Okay. So the answer would be no, you have

17 not worked exclusively on fingerprints, correct?

18 A. Correct.

19 Q. You’ve done a number of other tasks with

20 regard to crime scene investigations?

21 A. Correct.

22 Q. And you’re familiar with the need to

23 properly label and preserve evidence; is that

118 QQQ... AAAnAAnAnAnddddd lastly, does that fingerrrprininnt tt inininininiii dicate

1911111  theeehe location on the page where eeeee yoyoyoyyoyyy u foff und the

20 fingerprint on Exhibit 740, CCCaaard No. 17?

21 A. Yes.

22 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Thhhanaaa k you. No further

23 questions.

24 THE COURT: Crosososs-sss-eeeexammmminininnnne?e?e?e?e?

25

26 CROSS-EXAMIMIMIM NANANAAATTITIIT ONONONOOON

27 BY MR. SANGER:

28 Q. Miss Torres, how are you? 3611

1 A. GGGGGGGooood,d,,, thahhhhh nk you.

2 QQQ. HHHow looonnnnoo ggg have you been -- I thiiinkkkkk yyyouuuu sssssaiaiiaiiaidd

3 you were with forensics for five yyears with the

44444 4 shshshshsherererrerrififfififiiff’f’f’fff sssss dededededepapapapaartrrrrrr ment; is that coccocorrrrrrrrrr ecececccct?t?t?t?t?t

5 A. Correct.

6 Q. Do you have any prioroo  law enforcement

7 training?

8 A. No, I don’t.

9 Q. And you’re not aa dededeeepupuputy sheriff or a sworn

10 peace officererererrr;;;; isisisissiiss ttttttthahahahaahaaah tt ttt coooocorrrrrrrrrrrececececececece t?t?t?t?t??

11 A. Correct.

12 Q. And in your five years, have you worked

13 exclusively on fingerprints?

14 A. I’I vevevee wworked on fingerprints and criimimi e ee scss ene

15 iiiiinvnvvesesese tiitttiitiit gggagaaggg tittt ons.

1666 Q. Okkkayayayaayayaya . So the answer would be no, yyyouuuuuuu hhhhhhave

17171717 not worked exclusively on fingeerprprprpprintts, correct?

181818111 A. Correct.

19 Q. You’ve done a number of other tasks with

20 regard to crime sceneeeee investigations?

21 A. Correct.

22 Q. And you’re famamamililililililiilililliiiar r r wwiwiwwiwwiwiw thththt  the need to

23 properly label annnddd prprprpreserve evidence; is that



24 correct?

25 A. Yes.

26 Q. All right. Now, are you a latent print

27 examiner?

28 A. I am a latent print examiner in training. 3612

1 Q. Okay. A trainee. How long have you been in

2 that capacity?

3 A. I would say for the last four years.

4 Q. Okay. And are you certified by any

5 organization?

6 A. No.

7 Q. So you’re gaining your experience as a --

8 let me withdraw that.

9 You’re gaining your training to be a latent

10 print examiner from your work at the sheriff’s

11 department?

12 A. From work and through training courses.

13 Q. You’re also taking some courses?

14 A. Exactly.

15 Q. All right. In this particular case, you did

16 not do any comparison of the fingerprints; is that

17 correct?

18 A. Correct.

19 Q. And your job was to pretty much bring the

20 prints up, best you can, and preserve them so that

21 they can be looked at by other people, correct?

22 A. Correct.

23 Q. All right. Now, you indicated that you used

24 the Scenescope, which we’ve heard about before in

25 this case, all right?

26 And how long -- let me withdraw that.

27 You’re here in Santa Maria; is that correct?

28 A. Correct. 3613

2242 cccororo rrrererrereccct?

2522222  A. Yes.

26 Q. All right. Now, are you a llllatent print

27 examiner?

28 A. I am a latent prrriniii t examiner in training. 3612

1 Q. Okay. A trainnneeeeeeeeeee.. Hoooow lololololong have you been in

2 that capacity?

3 A. I would sssayayayyyy ffffororororor ttttheheehehee llllllasasasasasa t ttttt fofoffour years.

4 Q. Okay. And are you certified by any

5 organization?

6 A. No.

7 Q. SSSSSSSo o yyoyoooyoyoyouu’uuuu rerrrrr  gaining your experienceeeee aas aaaaaaa -------

8 llelet tt me wiiittttii hhhdh raw that.

9 You’’re gaining your training to be a latent

10101011010 pppppririririiiintntnttntnt eeeeexaxaxaxaxaamimimimimiineneneneer rrrrrr from your workkkkk aaat ttttt thththhththe eeeee shshshhshsheerererifififififff’f’f’f’f’f sss

11 department?

12 A. From work and throougu h training courses.

13 Q. You’re also takingngngngnggngg somomooomo e e courses?

14 A. Exactly.

15 Q. All right. In thhthisisiss ppparticular case, you did

16 not do any cocococooompmpmpmpmparararaarrarisisisisissiisonononononoo ooooooof f ththhthththeee eeee fififififiingerprints; is thahahahaaahh ttttttt

17 correct?

18 A. Correct.

19 Q. And your job was to pretty much bring the

20 printnttsss upupp, best you can, and preserve thehh m mm so that

21 tttttheheeh y y y yyyy caacccaacaac nnnnnn bebbb  looked at by other peoopoppoplelelee,, cocococococoococooorrrrrrect?

2222 A. Coorrrrrrrrrrrrrr eece t.

23232323 Q. All right. Now, you indicateed d ddd thatt you used

2424242422 thhehh Scenescope, which we’ve hhheaaaardrd abbbout bb fffefffore in

25 this case, all right?

26 And how long -- let mmmmme withdraw that.

27 You’re here in Santntntntaa a a MMMaaMaMaaMMarirria; is that correct?

28 A. Correct. 361333



1 Q. How long has the Santa Maria office of the

2 sheriff’s department had a Scenescope?

3 A. We had had it only for a couple of months

4 prior to us receiving this case.

5 Q. Okay. When did you receive this case?

6 A. We were assigned to process the items on, I

7 believe -- if I may refer to my reports.

8 Q. Okay. If you can’t recall, you may do that.

9 A. The first item that we processed was -- we

10 began processing on September 16th of 2004.

11 Q. Okay. So when you say, “When we received

12 this case,” you mean when your forensics unit

13 received an assignment in this case, correct?

14 A. Yes.

15 Q. All right. And you recall having the

16 Scenescope for about two months before September

17 16th?

18 A. Several months.

19 Q. Okay. About when did you receive it?

20 A. I would say about five months prior.

21 Q. Five months prior. Okay. Had you ever used

22 the Scenescope before you received it?

23 A. We had had one training day on it, but our

24 Scenescope had a malfunction, so it had to be sent

25 back.

26 Q. When was that training day?

27 A. That was -- I don’t recall.

28 Q. Now, the Santa Barbara office of the 3614

1 sheriff’s department also had a Scenescope; is that

2 correct?

3 A. Correct.

4 Q. Did they get theirs at the same time?

5 A. Yes.

6 Q. And did you have training together?

11 Q..Q. HHoowowowoowow long has the Santa Maria offifificecec ooof the

222222 sherre iff’s depapp rtment had a Scenenenennenescss oppppe?ee

3 A. We had had it only for a couple of months

4 prior to us receiving this case.

5 Q. Okay. When did yoooouuuu receive this case?

6 A. We were assigneeneeddddd ttto pppprooocess the items on, I

7 believe -- if III mamamamamamayyyy reeeefefffefeeeerrrr to my reports.

8 Q. Okay. If you caan’n’’’t recall, you may do that.

9 A. The firststts iiiiteteteet mmmm m ththththht atatattatttt wwwwwe eeeee prprprprp oocococessed was -- we

10 began processing on September 16th of 2004.

11 Q. Okay. So when you say, “When we received

12 this caaaaase,” you mean when your forensiciiicsss unit

13 rrecececececcceie vveveeeeeedddddd anaaaaa  assignment in this caseeeee,, cooorrrrrrrrrrrreecececcceee t?ttt

144 A. Yesss.ss

15 Q. All right. And you recall having the

1161611616 SSSSScececeeceeneneneeenescscscscscopopopopoppe eeee fofofofofof r rrrrrr about two monttttthshshhshs bbbbbefefeffeffororoooo e eeee SeSeSSeSeptptpttptpteememeemmembebebeebeber

17 16th?

18 A. Several months.

19 Q. Okay. About when ddddddddidiiiii yyyyouo  receive it?

20 A. I would say abbbouououououououououuutt t tt tt fifiiiiiiiiiiveeevevevveeee mmmmmonths prior.

21 Q. Five months prrriooior.r.r.. OOOkay. Had you ever used

22 the Scenescopopopopppe eee e bebebebeebbeefofofofofofoofforererererere yyyyyyyouuuuou rrrrrrececececececece eieieieieiived it?

23 A. We had had one training day on it, but our

24 Scenescope had a malfunction, so it had to be sent

25 back.

26 Q. WhWhhenenenn wwas that training day?

27 AAAAA. ThThThaattaattatta wwwaaasa  -- I don’t recall.

2888 Q. Nowww,www,w,w  the Santa Barbara office e of tttheeeeeee 333333616 4

1 11111 shhherifififfifff’ff’f’s dddepartment also had dd a ScScS enescope; iis that

2 correct?

3 A. Correct.

4 Q. Did they get theieieieirrsrsssr aaaaat ttt the same time?

5 A. Yes.

6 Q. And did you havvveee trtrtrtraining together?



7 A. On the same day.

8 Q. On the same day. And you’re saying --

9 forgive me for asking again, but you’re saying you

10 don’t recall the training day?

11 A. I don’t recall the exact date of the

12 training day.

13 Q. Roughly when was it?

14 A. I don’t recall the exact month, if that’s

15 what you’re asking for.

16 Q. So you got the machine about five months

17 before September. So April?

18 A. About that time.

19 Q. Okay. Could have been May?

20 A. It could have been.

21 Q. All right. And did you have your training

22 day about the time you received the machine?

23 A. No, we had the training day before we

24 received our machine.

25 Q. Okay. And then at some point, the machine

26 didn’t work, you sent it back, got another machine.

27 When did you get the machine that worked?

28 A. When did we get the machine to work? I 3615

1 believe about a month or two before we began to

2 process the items.

3 Q. Okay. So July or so of 2004?

4 A. I would say.

5 Q. Okay. And did you process any prints in any

6 case for the purpose of testimony in court -- I mean

7 a real case. Did you process any prints in a real

8 case, before you started working on this case, using

9 the Scenescope?

10 A. No.

11 MR. SANGER: All right. I have no further

12 questions.

77 A.. OOnnnnnnn ttthtt e same day.

8 88888 Q. OOOOOOn the same day. And you’re sssssayayayaaya ing ggg --

9 forgive me for asking again, bbbut you’re saying you

10 don’t recall the training day?

11 A. I don’t recall ttthehhh  exact date of the

12 training day.

13 Q. Roughly whenenen wwwwwwwaaaas iiiiit?t?t???t?????t

14 A. I don’t recallllll tttthe exact month, if that’s

15 what you’rererer aaaaaskskksks ininininii ggggg fofoofofoor.r.r.r.rr

16 Q. So you got the machine about five months

17 before September. So April?

18 A. AbAbbbbouuuuut that time.

19 QQQQQ... OkOkOkayayyyayayayyy..... CoCCCCC uld have been May?

200 A. It cooouuuuoo llldl  have been.

21 Q. All right. And did you have yoyy ur training

2222222222 dddddayayayyayy aaaaaabobobobobob utututututt ttttttheheheheheh  time you receivvvvededdeded tttttheheheehehe mmacacacacaca hihihihih nenennne??????

23 A. No, we had the training day before we

24 received our machine.

25 Q. Okay. And then aat tttt t t ssooosssss mememmmee point, the machine

26 didn’t work, you seseseseseseseseseeenntntntnnn iiiiiiiiiiittttt babababaack, got another machine.

27 When did you get thhthee e mamamachine that worked?

28 A. When did wwwwwwe eee e gegegeggeegeet ttt ttt thththththtt eee ee maaaamachchhchchchininininininni e e e ee to work? I 3615

1 believe about a month or two before we began to

2 process the items.

3 Q. Okakkkaay.y.y.. SSo July or so of 2004?

4 A.... III wwwouuooouuouuo llldldlll  say.

5 Q. OOOkaayy.yyyy.y.y  And did you process any pprintntnts inininnnn any

6 666 cacc se for the purpose of testimonny y yy y in ccouo rt -- I mean

777777 a realll case. Diid you process anyyyy p irints ini  a real

8 case, before you started working on this case, using

9 the Scenescope?

10 A. No.

11 MR. SANGER: All rrrigigigiigigiigigigghhht. IIIIIIIIIII hahahah ve no further

12 questions.



13 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: No further questions.

14 THE COURT: Thank you. You may step down.

15 THE WITNESS: Thank you.

16 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: My mistake, I should have

17 let the bailiff know to have our witness already

18 here.

19 THE COURT: Okay.

20 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Our next witness we will

21 be calling is Michelle Shelley. And she’s on her

22 way down.

23 And if I could get a “Black Screen” again,

24 Your Honor, please.

25 Thank you.

26 THE COURT: Come to the front of the

27 courtroom, please. Remain standing when you get to

28 the witness stand. 3616

1 Face the clerk here and raise your right

2 hand.

3

4 MICHELLE SHELLEY

5 Having been sworn, testified as follows:

6

7 THE WITNESS: I do.

8 THE CLERK: Please be seated. State and

9 spell your name for the record.

10 THE WITNESS: My name is Michelle Shelley;

11 M-i-c-h-e-l-l-e, S-h-e-l-l-e-y.

12 THE CLERK: Thank you.

13

14 DIRECT EXAMINATION

15 BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS:

16 Q. Good morning, Miss Shelley.

17 A. Good morning.

18 Q. In 2004 --

113 MMMR.R.R AAAAAUUUCUU HINCLOSS: No further queeestioioonsnn .

1411111  THEEEHE COURT: Thank you. You mayyyy ssssstett p ppp dodd wn.

15 THE WITNESS: Thank you.

16 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: My mistake, I should have

17 let the bailiff knooooww ww to have our witness already

18 here.

19 THE COURT: Okayayay.

20 MR. AUCHINCLOSSS: OOuOur next witness we will

21 be callinggg isisisss MMMMiciciciciichehehehehellllllllllle eeeee ShShShShShS eleeleelleleley. And she’s on heeheheh rrrrrr

22 way down.

23 And if I could get a “Black Screen” again,

24 Your Hooooonor, please.

25 TTTThahahaahahaankknk yyyyyyyyyoouoooo ...

266 THEHEE COOOUOO RRTTTTRRR ::: Come to the front of ttthe

27 courtroom, please. Remain standing g when you get to

2282822828 tttttheheheheee wwwwwwititititititneneneneneessssssssss ssssstatttttt nd. 3616

1 Face the clerk here anndd raise your right

2 hand.

3

4 MICHELLE SHELLEY

5 Having been swswswswwwororororornn,n,nnn tttttttesesesesesee tittititiifiiiifiededdededed aaaaaaasssss follows:

6

7 THE WITNESS: I do.

8 THE CLERK: Please be seated. State and

9 spellll yoyoyoourr name for the record.

10 TTTTTHEHEE WWWITTTTIITTITTI NNENENNNNN SSSSS : My name is Michelle SShShShS eelelelllelleeeyy;y;y;y;y;y;y;y;

1111 M-i-i-i-c-h-h--h-hh-e-l-l-e, S-h-e-l-l-e-y.

12121212 THE CLERK: Thank you.

131313111

14 DIRECT EXAMINATION

15 BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS:

16 Q. Good morning, MiMiiMissssssss SSSSSSheheheh lley.

17 A. Good morning..

18 Q. In 2004 --



19 BAILIFF CORTEZ: Get the mike closer.

20 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Thank you.

21 Q. In 2004, who were you employed by?

22 A. Santa Barbara County Sheriffs.

23 Q. And what did you do for the sheriff’s

24 department?

25 A. I was an I.D. technician. I worked for

26 Criminal Records, and then I was brought over to

27 work for the Forensics Division, this particular

28 case, due to my background. 3617

1 Q. And was this case the People v. Jackson

2 case?

3 A. Yes, it was.

4 Q. Tell me about your training to become an

5 I.D. technician.

6 A. I went to Western Mellon College majoring in

7 criminal history, concentrated in forensics, and I

8 worked for the Delaware State Police for two years.

9 Moved out here to California, and became employed by

10 Santa Barbara Sheriffs. I also have a diploma from

11 the American Institute of Applied Science in

12 forensics.

13 Q. And have you had any specialized training in

14 the location of latent fingerprints?

15 A. No, sir.

16 Q. All right. Have you had any on-the-job

17 training in the location of latent fingerprints?

18 A. Yes, sir.

19 Q. Could you describe that for me, please.

20 A. Just general working practice with a latent

21 examiner I worked with in Delaware, as well as here

22 with Santa Barbara Sheriff.

23 Q. Okay. Did part of your forensics training

24 include locating latent fingerprints and different

119 BBBAIAAILLLILLILILIFFFFFF  CORTEZ: Get the mike clllosererer..

2022222  MR.RRRR  AUCHINCLOSS: Thank you.

21 Q. In 2004, who were you emploooyed by?

22 A. Santa Barbara County Sheriffs.

23 Q. And what did youuu do for the sheriff’s

24 department?

25 A. I was an I.DDD. tttttechhhhhhniiiiiiniiiiicicicicician. I worked for

26 Criminal Recordds, aaand then I was brought over to

27 work for thtththeee FoFoFooF rererererensnsnsnsn icicciciccssssss DiDiDiDiDiD vivvivvisisission, this particulalalalal rrrrrr

28 case, due to my background. 3617

1 Q. Anddddd wwwwwas this case the People v. Jackskkkksonononn

2 caaseseseseseee??

3 AAA. YYYes,,, iiittttii  was.

4 Q. Tell me about your training to become an

555555 III.II DDDD. ttttttececececechnhnhnhnhnniciciciciciaiaiaiaiai n.nnnnnn

6 A. I went to Western Mellon College majoring in

7 criminal history, conccene trated in forensics, and I

8 worked for the Delawarararararrara eeee eee StSStSSStStata e Police for two years.

9 Moved out here to CaCaCaCaCaCaCaCaCaaalllillililll fofooooooornnnrnrnrrnnnniaiaiaiaa, and became employed by

10 Santa Barbara Sheheeriiriffffffffs.ss  I also have a diploma from

11 the Americannnn InInInIInststststsstttititititititti utututututtu eee ee offffof AAAAAApppppppppppppppp liilililiied Science in

12 forensics.

13 Q. And have you had any specialized training in

14 the location of latent fingerprints?

15 A. NoNoo, siir.

16 QQQQQ. AlAlAllllll rrrirrr ghggg t. Have you had any on--t-t-thhehehee--j--jjjjobobobobobobbobobbb

1777 trararainininiininiinggg in the location of latene t fififingggngggngerererrprints?

18181818 A. Yes, sir.

1919191911 Q. Co lulldddd you dddescribe that fofff r mmmemm , please.

20 A. Just general working practice with a latent

21 examiner I worked wittttth in Delaware, as well as here

22 with Santa Barbara a a ShhShShhhShhS errrerreerifififi f.

23 Q. Okay. Did partrtrt ooooooooofff yoyooyoouuuururuurruur ffforensics training

24 include locating lalalatetetetent fingerprints and different



25 processes -- well, let me break that question up,

26 it’s compound -- locating latent fingerprints?

27 A. Yes.

28 Q. And did some of your general training in 3618

1 forensic science include processing various items to

2 make visible latent fingerprints?

3 A. Yes, it did.

4 Q. All right. Have you had experience with

5 cyanoacrylate ester fuming?

6 A. Yes, I have.

7 Q. Or super glue fuming?

8 A. Uh-huh.

9 Q. Prior to this case?

10 A. Yes.

11 Q. On how many occasions?

12 A. Specific numbers, I can’t remember. Quite a

13 few times.

14 Q. Quite a few times?

15 A. Uh-huh.

16 Q. All right. Can you tell me, what were you

17 called in to do? What were your duties with regard

18 to the case of People v. Michael Jackson?

19 A. I was brought in for extra help. I was

20 assisting Detective Spinner and Detective

21 Wittenbrock on processing some of the evidence,

22 splitting it up, putting it in plastic sleeves,

23 super gluing it, and then hydrating it.

24 Q. Who was it that was in charge of splitting

25 up the magazines initially and placing them in

26 sleeves?

27 A. Detective Spinner.

28 Q. Did you assist Detective Spinner in that 3619

1 task?

2252 ppproror cccececcecesssses -- well, let me breakkk thahahat tt qquququqqqqq estion up,

2622222  it’t s comppppound -- locating lateneneneenent tt fingngngggerprppp ints?

27 A. Yes.

28 Q. And did some of your general training in 3618

1 forensic science iiiinnncnn llull deddeddede ppppprocessing various items to

2 make visible latatatenenenneenttttt fiiiiingggggggerererererprints?

3 A. Yes, it did.

4 Q. All righththt. HaHaHaaH veveveveve yyyyyyououououuu hhhhhhadadadadada eeexxpxpxperience with

5 cyanoacrylate ester fuming?

6 A. Yes, I have.

7 Q. Or suuuuuper glue fuming?

8 A. UUUUUh-h huhuuuuuuhh.hhhh

9 QQQ. PPPrioororoo ttttoo o this case?

10 A. Yes.

1111111111 QQQQQ. OnOnOnOOnOnOn hhhhhhhowowowowoww mmmmmananananny yyyyyy occasions?

12 A. Specific numbers, I can’t remember. Quite a

13 few times.

14 Q. Quite a few timees?s?s?s?s??s?

15 A. Uh-huh.

16 Q. All right. Cannn yyyouououu tttell me, what were you

17 called in tooo o dododododo? ????? WhWhWhWhWhhWWhW atatatatatata wwwwwwwerrrreree eee yoyoyoyoyoyoyoyy ururururru  duties with regaraararrraa ddddddd

18 to the case of People v. Michael Jackson?

19 A. I was brought in for extra help. I was

20 assisting Detective Spinner and Detective

21 Wittetteenbnbnbbroock on processing some of the evivv dedd nce,

22 ssssplplplittittiitttiitiit nnngngnn  it up, putting it in plaasassa ttititiccc slslslslslsllslllleeeeeeeves,

2333 supupuper gggggglluing it, and then hydrattiingg iiit..

24242424 Q. Who was it that was in chargge e eee of ssplitting

252525222  up thhhhe maga iziines initially and d plplp aciiing thhem iiiin

26 sleeves?

27 A. Detective Spinner....

28 Q. Did you assist DDDD tetettttette ecccecceectititit ve Spinner in that 3619

1 task?



2 A. Yes.

3 Q. And who was also charged with the initial

4 fuming -- super glue fuming of all the magazines?

5 A. Detective Spinner.

6 Q. And did you assist Detective Spinner in that

7 task?

8 A. Yes.

9 Q. At some point did you team up with I.D. Tech

10 Wittenbrock to assist him in his look -- in his

11 analysis and checking for latents on some of these

12 exhibits?

13 A. Yes.

14 Q. And what was your assignment with Detective

15 Wittenbrock?

16 A. I was assisting him in pulling out the

17 pieces of magazine. Basically to speed up the

18 process, because we had such a vast volume, I would

19 pull them out, pass them over to him. He would then

20 scan them. I would assist in writing labels if we

21 found a print. I would also directly type in our

22 findings into our computer for our reports.

23 Q. All right. And did you assist him or

24 anybody else in the ninhydrin processing of some of

25 these magazines?

26 A. Yes, I did.

27 Q. Have you had previous training in using

28 ninhydrin? 3620

1 A. Yes, I have.

2 Q. And previous experience in using ninhydrin?

3 A. Yes.

4 Q. On how many occasions have you used it, if

5 you can recall, approximately?

6 A. Again, the super glue, numerous occasions.

7 I can’t exactly recall.

222 A.. YYeeeseseeses.

333333 Q. AAAAAAnd who was also charged withthththth the initial

4 fuming -- super glue fuming offf all the magazines?

5 A. Detective Spinner.

6 Q. And did you assissst ttt Detective Spinner in that

7 task?

8 A. Yes.

9 Q. At some pointt dddiididdd you team up with I.D. Tech

10 Wittenbrockcckck tttttoo oo aasasasa sisisiss stststtstttt hhhhhhimimimimimi iiinnn his look -- in hissisisi

11 analysis and checking for latents on some of these

12 exhibits?

13 A. YeYeeees...

14 QQQQQ... AnAAnd wwhwwww ataaaaa  was your assignment wittttthhhhh Deeettetettetteecctcttttcc ivii e

155 Wiiititittennbnbnn rrroooorr ccck?

16 A. I was assisting him in pullingg out the

1171711717 pppppieieieieeecececeeecesssss ofofofofoff mmmmmagagagaggazaaaaaa ine. Basicallyyyy ttttto ooooo spspsppppeeeeeeee d ddddd uupuppp tttttthehehehhehee

18 process, because we had such a vast volume, I would

19 pull them out, pass ttheh m over to him. He would then

20 scan them. I would asasasasassasa ssisssss ststssstst in writing labels if we

21 found a print. I wowowowowowowowowooouluululuuu dd allallalaallallsosososoo directly type in our

22 findings into ourrr cccomomommpupuputer for our reports.

23 Q. All right.t.t.t. AAAAAndndndnddnndd dddddddidididididi yyyyyyyouuuuou aaaaaasssssssssssssss issisisisst him or

24 anybody else in the ninhydrin processing of some of

25 these magazines?

26 A. Yes, I did.

27 Q. HaHaavevevee yyyou had previous training in usuu inii ggg

28 nnnnininnhyhyhyyydrrddrrdrrd iiininiii ???? 3620

1 111 A.AA  Yes, I have.

222222 Q. Andddd previous experience in ussssinini g ni hnhhydd irii ?n???

3 A. Yes.

4 Q. On how many occasiooooons have you used it, if

5 you can recall, apprprprprooxoxxxo iiimmmiimmiimatatata ely?

6 A. Again, the supepeperrrrrr rrrr gluueeuee, nununun merous occasions.

7 I can’t exactly reeecacacalllllllll.



8 Q. All right. All right. I’m going to ask you

9 some specific questions about -- there I’ve done it.

10 About specific exhibits. And we’ll go

11 through these fairly rapidly, but I’m going to show

12 you each exhibit, and I want you to tell me if you

13 assisted in the processing of this particular

14 fingerprint or assisted in the processing of the

15 page that this fingerprint came from.

16 A. Okay.

17 Q. As in a ninhydrin that had previously been

18 found to be --

19 THE BAILIFF: Can’t hear you back there.

20 THE WITNESS: Oh, sorry.

21 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: All right. So, let’s

22 look first at Exhibit 1 -- I’m sorry, Card 1,

23 Exhibit 724. Did you have any part in the

24 processing of this particular page or fingerprint?

25 A. Yes, sir, I did the ninhydrin on that print.

26 Q. Okay. Looking now at Card 727 -- I should

27 say Card 4, Exhibit 727.

28 A. I did the ninhydrin on that as well. 3621

1 Q. Okay. And I should mention that neither of

2 these prints is a ninhydrin print; is that correct?

3 A. Correct.

4 Q. Moving on to -- moving on to Card 737, also

5 is Card 14.

6 A. I assisted with the fuming on that

7 particular card.

8 Q. Okay. Assisting Detective Spinner?

9 A. Yes, sir.

10 Q. Moving on to Card 15, Exhibit 738.

11 A. That is the same. I assisted Detective

12 Spinner in the fuming or -- yes, the fuming of that

13 card.

88 8 Q..Q. AAllllllll right. All right. I’m goiiingg ttto oo aasasasaaaaa k you

9 99999 somemeememm  spepp cific questions about ---- thererr  I’ve done it.

10 About specific exhibits. And we’ll go

11 through these fairly rapidly, but I’m going to show

12 you each exhibit, aaaandnnn  I want you to tell me if you

13 assisted in the pppprrororr cccessssssssinnng of this particular

14 fingerprint or rr asasasasaasssssistttteddddddeddddde iiiiin the processing of the

15 page that this fififingnggerprint came from.

16 A. Okay.

17 Q. As in a ninhydrin that had previously been

18 found to be --

19 THE BBBBBAIIIIILIFF: Can’t hear you back there.ee

20 TTTTHEHEHEHEEHEE WWWITITTTTTTNNNENNN SSSSSSS : Oh, sorry.

211 Q. BY MRR.RRR  AUCHINCLOSS: All right... So,o,o lletetetett’s’s’sss

22 look k first at Exhibit 1 -- I’m sorry, Card 1,

2232322323 EEEEExhxhxhxhhhhibibbibibiibitititititit 77777724242424244. DiDDDDDD d you have anyyyy ppparaararara t ttt ininininni tttttheheheheh

24 processing of this particular page or fingerprint?

25 A. Yes, sir, I did thhe e ninhydrin on that print.

26 Q. Okay. Looking noow wwww w w aaattaaaaa CCCCara d 727 -- I should

27 say Card 4, Exhibbbitttttittitttt 7772727777777777.

28 A. I did the ninhnhhyddydriririinnn on that as well. 3621

1 Q. Okay. And I should mention that neither of

2 these prints is a ninhydrin print; is that correct?

3 A. Correct.

4 Q. Movovvinininnggg on to -- moving on to Card 773733 ,, alaa so

5 issss CCCararara ddddd 111414111 .

6 A. III aassssssssssssssiisted with the fuming on thattt

7777 papppp rticular card.

8 88888 Q. Okakkk y. Assiiisi ting Detective S iipiiinnnn er???

9 A. Yes, sir.

10 Q. Moving on to Card 15, Exhibit 738.

11 A. That is the samemeeme. IIIIIII asasasa sisted Detective

12 Spinner in the fufufumimimiimimimmimimmmiing ooooorrrrrrrr r r -- yes, the fuming of thattt

13 card.



14 Q. All right. Exhibit 739, Card 16?

15 A. As well, I assisted Detective Spinner on the

16 fuming of that card.

17 Q. Exhibit 740, Card 17?

18 A. I assisted on the fuming, Detective Spinner,

19 of that card.

20 Q. Exhibit 741, Card 18?

21 A. I assisted on the fuming with Detective

22 Spinner on that card.

23 Q. And Exhibit 742, Card 19?

24 A. I worked on the fuming, with Detective

25 Spinner, on that card. I also did the ninhydrin

26 with Detective Wittenbrock on that card.

27 Q. But this is a fuming and Scenescope

28 identification on this? 3622

1 A. Yes, sir, it is.

2 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Thank you. I have no

3 further questions.

4 THE COURT: Cross?

5

6 CROSS-EXAMINATION

7 BY MR. SANGER:

8 Q. Hi.

9 A. Hi.

10 Q. You are not employed by the sheriff anymore?

11 A. No, sir, I’m not.

12 Q. How are you employed now, just in general?

13 A. I’m currently in the process of returning to

14 my previous job with the Delaware State Police.

15 Q. Okay. And what was your previous job?

16 A. I was an I.D. technician for them.

17 Q. All right. So you went to college and

18 studied criminal justice?

19 A. Uh-huh.

114 QQQ... AAAlAAlAlAllllll right. Exhibit 739, Carddd 16?6?6?

1511111  A. As well,,, I assisted Detectivivivivve ee Sppppinii ner on the

16 fuming of that card.

17 Q. Exhibit 740, Card 17?

18 A. I assisted on thhhe eee fuming, Detective Spinner,

19 of that card.

20 Q. Exhibit 741,1,1, CCCCCCaaaard 18181888188888????

21 A. I assisted on tththhhe fuming with Detective

22 Spinner onnn thththhhatatatta ccccararararara d.d.d.d..

23 Q. And Exhibit 742, Card 19?

24 A. I worked on the fuming, with Detective

25 Spinnnnnnerrrrr, on that card. I also did the nninninnhyydrin

26 wwwwititittititthh DeDeeeeeetttettt ctccccc ive Wittenbrock on that cacarddd.....

277 Q. Butt t tt ttthhhthtt iiisi  is a fuming and Sceneeescopopope

28 idedd ntification on this? 3622

1 A. Yes, sir, it is.

2 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Thankkk you. I have no

3 further questions.

4 THE COURT: Cross?

5

6 CROSS-EXAMINATATATATTTIOIOIOIOIONNNNNN

7 BY MR. SANGER:

8 Q. Hi.

9 A. Hi.

10 Q. YoYoouuu arre not employed by the sheriffffff f f anaa ymyy ore?

11 AAAAA. NoNoNo,,,,, sssisss rr,r  I’m not.

1222 Q. Howwwwwww w aara e you employed now, justs  innn geeegeeegeneneeneeral?

13131313 A. I’m currently in the processs ooooof reetut rning to

141414111  my previoiii us jjjob with the Delawaaaarre State P lolliice.

15 Q. Okay. And what was your previous job?

16 A. I was an I.D. techhhhhnician for them.

17 Q. All right. So yoyoyoyouuuu wweeeweewwentntntn to college and

18 studied criminall jujujujjujujjujujjuusticcccee?e?eee?ee???ee?

19 A. Uh-huh.



20 Q. Criminal history, I think you said?

21 A. Criminal justice.

22 Q. Criminal justice, okay.

23 Did you, while you were in college, do any

24 actual fingerprint work?

25 A. Yes, sir, I did.

26 Q. And were you employed by the State of

27 Delaware while you were in college?

28 A. No, sir. I was employed with them after 3623

1 graduation.

2 Q. Oh. So while you were in college, did you

3 do work on actual cases, or did you do work in a

4 class?

5 A. I did work in a class, but it was on case

6 studies.

7 Q. Case studies. So it was part of classwork?

8 A. Yes, sir.

9 Q. So you were with the Delaware State Police

10 for two years?

11 A. Yes.

12 Q. And were your duties to do things other than

13 fingerprints?

14 A. No, sir. I specifically concentrated on

15 fingerprints.

16 Q. Just did fingerprints, okay. And you came

17 to Santa Barbara, and you worked in records for the

18 sheriff’s department; is that correct?

19 A. Yes, sir, I did.

20 Q. And records has nothing to do with

21 chemically enhancing fingerprints or that sort of

22 thing; is that correct?

23 A. No, sir, it was to get my foot into the

24 door, hopefully to transfer back into my field.

25 Q. Okay. I’m not trying to be rude to you.

2202 QQQ... CCCrCCrCrCriiimii inal history, I think yooou sasasaidddidi ????????

2122222  A. Criminal justice.

22 Q. Criminal justice, okay.

23 Did you, while you were in college, do any

24 actual fingerprint wowww rk?

25 A. Yes, sir, I diidiiddd.d.d

26 Q. And were yououou eeeeeemmmmplooooyeeeeeeyeddddd by the State of

27 Delaware while yoouu were in college?

28 A. No, sir.rrr IIIII wwwwaasasasa eeeempmpmpmppplololololoyeyeyeyeyey dddddd wiwiwiw th them after 36232323232

1 graduation.

2 Q. Oh. SSSSSo while you were in college, didiiid yyyyou

3 doo wwwwworork oonoooo  actual cases, or did you doddodod wwwwoororooroorrk kkkk inii  a

4 cclassss?

5 A. I did work in a class, but it was on case

66666 6 stststststududududdddieieeieieiies.ssss

7 Q. Case studies. So it was part of classwork?

8 A. Yes, sir.

9 Q. So you were with thththththhtht eeee eee DeDDeDDDeelllaware State Police

10 for two years?

11 A. Yes.

12 Q. And were yyyyyyouououoourr rrrr dududududuuddutitititittt esesesesses tttttoo ooo dododododododod tttttthings other than

13 fingerprints?

14 A. No, sir. I specifically concentrated on

15 fingerprints.

16 Q. JuJuustststt ddid fingerprints, okay. And yyyyouoo  camaa e

17 ttttto o SaSaSaS nttnnttnttn aaa aaaa BBaBB rbara, and you worked innn rrreeececccororororororororrrdssssss for the

1888 sheheheriffffffffffff ’s department; is that cooro rectctct?

19191919 A. Yes, sir, I did.

202020222 Q. Andddd recorddds has nothing to dddddooo oo wiith

21 chemically enhancing fingerprints or that sort of

22 thing; is that correccccct?

23 A. No, sir, it wasss ttotootoot ggggetetete  my foot into the

24 door, hopefully tttooooooo ooo ttraannannssfsfsssfssfffssfeeere  back into my field.

25 Q. Okay. I’m not t trtrtryiyiyiiying to be rude to you.



26 A. No, not at all.

27 Q. But in other words, the work that you were

28 doing at Santa Barbara Sheriffs had nothing to do 3624

1 with what you wanted to do, which was be an I.D.

2 tech?

3 A. It was a means to an end, yes.

4 Q. And you applied for a position as an I.D.

5 tech in Santa Barbara?

6 A. Yes, I did.

7 Q. And other than working on this case as extra

8 help, you did not get that position; is that

9 correct?

10 A. No, I have since then moved back to

11 Delaware.

12 Q. But in any event, the answer to the question

13 is, you did not get the position in Santa Barbara,

14 other than working as extra help on Mr. Jackson’s

15 case?

16 A. Correct.

17 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: I’ll object as assuming

18 that she applied for a position.

19 THE COURT: Sustained.

20 Q. BY MR. SANGER: Did you apply for a position

21 as an I.D. tech in Santa Barbara?

22 A. After the Michael Jackson case was over, I

23 applied, and in the process moved to Delaware.

24 Q. Okay. Now, having said all of that, have

25 you used the Scenescope before you used it here on

26 the Michael Jackson case?

27 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Objection, assumes facts

28 not in evidence, that she used the Scenescope. 3625

1 THE COURT: Overruled.

2 You may answer.

2262 AAA... NNNoNNoNoNo, not at all.

2722222 Q. But in other words, the workrkrkrkrk that tt yoyyyy u were

28 doing at Santa Barbara Sherifffffffsf  had nothing to do 3624

1 with what you wanteddd to do, which was be an I.D.

2 tech?

3 A. It was a meananansss ttttto aaaan enenenenend, yes.

4 Q. And you applii deded ffffor a position as an I.D.

5 tech in Santnttn aaa BaBaBaaB rbrbrbrbrbararararara a?a??a??a???

6 A. Yes, I did.

7 Q. And other than working on this case as extra

8 help, yoyooooy u did not get that position; isss thththhat

9 coorrrrrrrrecect?t??????

100 A. No,,, IIIII hhhah ve since then moved baaackkkkk tto

11 Dellaware.

1121211212 QQQQQ. BuBBuBuuBuBut ttttt inininininn aaaaanynynynyy event, the answwwwereerer ttttto oo thththththt e eeee qququueseeeestititititit onoonnon

13 is, you did not get the position in Santa Barbara,

14 other than working ass extra help on Mr. Jackson’s

15 case?

16 A. Correct.

17 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: I’’I lllllll ooobject as assuming

18 that she applplplplllieieieieiedddddd fofofofofofoofforrr rrr aaa aaa popopopoposisiisisisitititititititit ononononnon.

19 THE COURT: Sustained.

20 Q. BY MR. SANGER: Did you apply for a position

21 as an I.D. tech in Santa Barbara?

22 A. AfAffteteteer  the Michael Jackson case was ovevv r,rr  I

23 aaaappppppppppliilieddeeeddedde ,,, aaana d in the process moved tttoo o o DDeDDeeelalalalalalaalaaaawaaaaaare.

2444 Q. Okkkayayayaayayaya . Now, having said all offf thatatat, hahahaaaave

25252525 you used the Scenescope before yoyoyoyoyou ussede  it here on

262626222 theh Miiici hahhh el Jackson case?

27 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Objection, assumes facts

28 not in evidence, thattttt she used the Scenescope. 3625

1 THE COURT: Overrulululedededdededeededeeedd.

2 You may answer.



3 THE WITNESS: I’ve had some experience with

4 it. It’s not my specialty.

5 Q. BY MR. SANGER: Okay. What experience have

6 you had?

7 A. I have worked getting general education from

8 a previous latent examiner that I worked with in

9 Delaware.

10 Q. Are you a latent print examiner yourself?

11 A. No, I’m not.

12 Q. And you mentioned somebody in Delaware?

13 A. Yes, sir.

14 Q. Did that person have a Scenescope?

15 A. Yes, sir.

16 Q. And how many times did you actually use the

17 Scenescope in a criminal case?

18 A. Not personally on a criminal case. I would

19 look at it, getting general education.

20 Q. All right. So the first time you ever used

21 the Scenescope in a criminal case was in the Michael

22 Jackson case?

23 A. Correct.

24 Q. And were you making decisions as to how the

25 various items of evidence should be processed?

26 A. No, sir.

27 Q. You were pretty much helping and doing as

28 directed? 3626

1 A. Correct.

2 Q. And the people directing you were?

3 A. Detective Spinner and Detective Wittenbrock.

4 Q. All right. Is there anybody else on your

5 forensic unit, in your forensic unit, in Santa

6 Barbara doing this?

7 A. We have -- are generally headed by Sergeant

8 Julio Santana, who would give general direction, but

33 THHHE E E WWWIWWIWIWITTTNTT ESS: I’ve had some experrriencncnce ee wiwiwiwiwwiwww th

4 44444 it. It’s not my specialty.

5 Q. BY MR. SANGER: Okay. What experience have

6 you had?

7 A. I have worked gettttittt ng general education from

8 a previous latent t eexexee aaaminiiniininerrr that I worked with in

9 Delaware.

10 Q. Are you a latettentnttt print examiner yourself?

11 A. No, I’m mmm nononooott.tt

12 Q. And you mentioned somebody in Delaware?

13 A. Yes, sir.

14 Q. Diiiiid that person have a Scenescope?

15 AAAA... YeYes,s,,, siriiiii .

166 Q. Anddddd hhhoooohh ww w many times did you actttuallllllll y ususususse e the

17 Scenescope in a criminal case?

1181811818 AAAAA. NoNNoNooNoNot ttttt pepepepepeersrsrsrsrsononononnalaaaaaa ly on a criminnnnalallala ccccasasasssse.eeeee IIIII wwwwouoooouldldldldldd

19 look at it, getting general education.

20 Q. All right. So the fif rst time you ever used

21 the Scenescope in aa ccccccccrrirrrrr mimimmminan l case was in the Michael

22 Jackson case?

23 A. Correct.

24 Q. And were yyyyyyouououoou mmmmmmmakakakakakakkaa ininininini ggggg deeeedeciciicicicisisisisisisisis ononononnons as to how the

25 various items of evidence should be processed?

26 A. No, sir.

27 Q. You were pretty much helping and doing as

28 direceccteteteed?? 3626

1 A. CCCorrererererererr cctc .

2222 Q.QQQQ  And the people directing you wewewewewere?

333333 A. Detectiiive Spinner and Detec iititiivvvevv Wiiittenbbro kckkk.

4 Q. All right. Is there anybody else on your

5 forensic unit, in yourrrrr forensic unit, in Santa

6 Barbara doing this???

7 A. We have -- are e e gegegeggegeegegggeenerraaraalllllllllllly y y yyy headed by Sergeant

8 Julio Santana, whohoo wwwououououlld give general direction, but



9 he’s the head of our department.

10 Q. Okay. Was he giving general -- I guess my

11 point is, was he working on this case?

12 A. He was heading the case.

13 Q. All right. Did he do any actual physical

14 work on this case?

15 A. Not to my knowledge.

16 Q. Okay. And the direct -- the directions that

17 you received came directly from either Detective

18 Wittenbrock or Detective Spinner; is that right?

19 A. Yes.

20 Q. All right. Did you receive training on the

21 Scenescope from the Spex company?

22 A. No, sir.

23 Q. Were you aware that there was a training day

24 held on the -- with regard to this instrument for

25 the Santa Barbara Sheriff’s personnel?

26 A. No, sir.

27 MR. SANGER: All right. No further

28 questions. 3627

1 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Just one question.

2 THE WITNESS: Sure.

3

4 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

5 BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS:

6 Q. Miss Shelley, were you the finder,

7 photographer, for any fingerprint of these 19 prints

8 that we’ve talked about or that have been presented

9 in this case?

10 A. No.

11 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Thank you. No further

12 questions.

13 MR. SANGER: No further questions.

14 THE COURT: All right. Thank you. You may

99 9 heee’ss tttthhhehh  head of our department...

1011111 Q. Okayyyy. Was he giving generallll -- I ggggguess myyyyyy

11 point is, was he working on thhhhih s case?

12 A. He was heading the case.

13 Q. All right. Did hhhe eee do any actual physical

14 work on this caseesee?????

15 A. Not to my knknknowowowowowwowlllledgggge...e

16 Q. Okay. And thhe ddidiiirect -- the directions that

17 you receivevevev ddd cacacaac mememememe dddddirirririrrececececece tltltltltlt y yyyy frfrffrom either Detectivivivivi eeeeee

18 Wittenbrock or Detective Spinner; is that right?

19 A. Yes.

20 Q. AlAlllll right. Did you receive training ggg onononn the

21 SScececececeeenenescsccccccoopoooo e e eeee from the Spex company?

222 A. No,,, sssiiiiss rr.r

23 Q. Were you aware that there was a training day

24242422424 hhhhhelelelellllddddddd ononononon tttttthehehehehe -- with regard toooo ttttthihihihihhisss ininininni stststststrrururumememmmentntntnttnnt fffffoor

25 the Santa Barbara Sheriff’s personnel?

26 A. No, sir.

27 MR. SANGER: All rigggghththththtthtt.. NoNNoNNNoo further

28 questions. 3627

1 MR. AUCHINCLOSOSOSOSSSS:SSSS: JJJJJJJususususussuust t t tttt oonononoononone e quququququesesesesesesese tititititiion.

2 THE WITNESS: Sure.

3

4 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

5 BY MR.R.. AAAAUCCHINCLOSS:

6 Q.... MMMississssss SSShShSSSS eleee ley, were you the findeererre ,,,

7 photototogrararararararr pphhhher, for any fingerprint t of tttheeeeeeeseseesee 19 prints

8 888 thtt at we’ve talked about or that hahahahahave bbeee n presented

9 99999 in thihihhis case???

10 A. No.

11 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Thannnnnk you. No further

12 questions.

13 MR. SANGER: No fufufurtrttrtrtrrtrtrrtrrtthhher r r qqqqququqquququq esesese tions.

14 THE COURT: All ririighghght.ttt  Thank you. You may



15 step down.

16 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Call Detective Jim

17 Wittenbrock.

18 THE COURT: When you get to the witness

19 stand here, please remain standing.

20 Face the clerk and raise your right hand.

21

22 JAMES WITTENBROCK

23 Having been sworn, testified as follows:

24

25 THE WITNESS: Yes, I do.

26 THE CLERK: Please be seated. State and

27 spell your name for the record.

28 THE WITNESS: My name is James Wittenbrock; 3628

1 W-i-t-t-e-n-b-r-o-c-k.

2 THE CLERK: Thank you.

3

4 DIRECT EXAMINATION

5 BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS:

6 Q. Good morning, Detective Wittenbrock.

7 A. Good morning.

8 Q. Who are you employed by?

9 A. I’m retired now.

10 Q. All right. And who were you previously

11 employed by?

12 A. Santa Barbara Sheriff’s Department.

13 Q. And what did you do for the sheriff’s

14 department when you worked for them?

15 A. 28 years total. Out of -- the last four

16 years I was assigned as a detective in the Criminal

17 Investigations Division, Forensics Unit.

18 Q. All right. Have you had any training that

19 qualifies you for such a position?

20 A. Yes, sir.

115 ssstetet ppppppp dddodd wn.

1611111  MR.RRRR  AUCHINCLOSS: Call Detectivevevevveve Jim

17 Wittenbrock.

18 THE COURT: When you get to the witness

19 stand here, please rer main standing.

20 Face the clerk ananannddddd rrraisiisiisise your right hand.

21

22 JAMES WITTENBROOCKCKCK

23 Having beenenene ssssswowowoow rnrnrnrr ,, teteteteeeststtstststs ifififififi ieieieiiei dddd as follows:

24

25 THE WITNESS: Yes, I do.

26 THE CCCCCLEEEEERK: Please be seated. State andddd

27 sspepepepepeeelll yyyyyyyyyoouoooo r r rrrr name for the record.

288 THEHEE WIITITII NNEEEENNN SSSSS: My name is James Wittttennbnbroooockckckckk; 3628

11111 1 W-WWWW iii-i ttt-ttt t-ttttt ee-eee n-nnnn b-bbbbb r-rrrrrr o-c-k.

2 THE CLERK: Thank you.

3

4 DIRECT EXAMINATION

5 BY MR. AUCHINCLOSSSS:::

6 Q. Good morning, DDDettetecececctititive Wittenbrock.

7 A. Good morninnnnnng.gggg.

8 Q. Who are you employed by?

9 A. I’m retired now.

10 Q. All right. And who were you previously

11 empppplollooyeyeyeed by?

12 AAAAA. SaSaSaS nttnnttnttn aaa aaaa BBaBB rbara Sheriff’s Departmmemeentnntntt.

1333 Q. Anddddddd wwwhhhhw at did you do for the sshherifififf’’’sss

14141414 department when you worked for thththththem?

1515151511 A. 28282828 years total. Out of -- ththththheee e lllast fffffffour

16 years I was assigned as a detective in the Criminal

17 Investigations Divisiiiiion, Forensics Unit.

18 Q. All right. Have e e yyoyoooy uuuu hahahah d any training that

19 qualifies you fororor sssssssssuchhh aaaaaaaa a a popopoppp sition?

20 A. Yes, sir.



21 Q. And can you describe that for us?

22 A. May I refer to a list?

23 Q. Sure, if it would help refresh your

24 recollection.

25 A. Limiting to more or less the fingerprints

26 and that part of the forensics detail, I had 40

27 hours of basic crime scene investigation in 2001.

28 24-hour fingerprint pattern recognition class put on 3629

1 by the Department of Justice. Another eight hours

2 in basic crime scene investigation. In 2002, 40

3 hours DOJ class on latent techniques. And again in

4 2000 at the DOJ, a latent print comparison class.

5 Q. And have you had some experience, actual

6 hands-on experience in this area?

7 A. Yes, sir. Even in patrol, we frequently

8 searched for prints and collect prints. Daily

9 duties while I was with the forensics detail, we’d

10 be searching, documenting, recording and looking at

11 prints on a very regular basis.

12 Q. Have you had training in the use of super

13 glue fuming techniques to enhance fingerprints?

14 A. Yes, sir.

15 Q. Have you had training in the use of

16 ninhydrin as a chemical process to reveal

17 fingerprints?

18 A. Yes.

19 Q. Have you had training in the use of the

20 Scenescope in using it to attempt to view latent

21 fingerprints?

22 A. I had some training when I was brought back

23 to assist. I went to the Santa Maria lab and spent

24 a day up there with the technicians and went through

25 the process, information on the Scenescope. I also

26 referred to the manual.

2212 QQQ... AAAnAAnAnAnddddd can you describe that fooor ususus???

2222222  A. May yy I refer to a list?

23 Q. Sure, if it would help refffrresh your

24 recollection.

25 A. Limiting to moreee or less the fingerprints

26 and that part of ff ththththht eee foffoffoforeeensics detail, I had 40

27 hours of basic cc crcrcrrcrcriiiime sccccccs enenenenene investigation in 2001.

28 24-hour fingerp iririntnttt pattern recognition class put on 3633629

1 by the Department of Justice. Another eight hours

2 in basic crime scene investigation. In 2002, 40

3 hours DOOOOOJ class on latent techniques. AnAAAAnd dd aggain in

4 200000000000000 aaat tthtttt e e eeee DOJ, a latent print compppppararisssoononoonoonn ccccclall ss.

5 QQQ. AAAnd haaavvvvaa ee e you had some experienccce, aacttttuauauauaalll

6 handds-on experience in this area?

777777 A.AAAA YYYYYYYesesessses, sisisisisir.rrrr EEEEEvevvvvvv n in patrol, wwwwe eee frfrfrfrffreqeqeqqqqueueuuu ntntntntntlylylylyl

8 searched for prints and collect prints. Daily

9 duties while I was witthh the forensics detail, we’d

10 be searching, documenenenenennene ttittttt ngngnnngg, recording and looking at

11 prints on a very rerererererererereeeggguguggg laaaaaaaarrrrr babababaasis.

12 Q. Have you had tttraarainininnninining in the use of super

13 glue fuming ttttttececececechnhnhnhnnhhnniqiqiqiqiqqiiqqqueueueueeueu ssss tooooto eeeeeenhnhnhnhnhnhhn anananannance fingerprints?

14 A. Yes, sir.

15 Q. Have you had training in the use of

16 ninhydrin as a chemical process to reveal

17 fingegegerprprppriints?

18 AAAAA. YeYeYes.ss.s.s

1999 Q. Haavevevevvevevev  you had training in the use ooof thththhhhe

20202020 Scenescope in using it to attemmptptptptpt to viv ew latent

2121212122 fffffiingerp iirint ??s??

22 A. I had some training when I was brought back

23 to assist. I went to the Santa Maria lab and spent

24 a day up there withththth ttttttthhheeehheehhe tttechnicians and went through

25 the process, infofoformrmrrmrmmrmrrmrrmmatiooooonnnnnnnnnn onononoo  the Scenescope. I also

26 referred to the mmmanananuauauauall.



27 Q. All right. Is the Scenescope difficult to

28 use? 3630

1 A. No.

2 Q. Why do you say that?

3 A. It’s -- it’s a lens. You turn the switch on

4 and you focus it and you search. In this case, it

5 was searching a page, and it’s quite simple.

6 Q. So the Scenescope has how many parts to it?

7 A. It’s got the front filter and lens assembly.

8 It has an intensifier tube that attaches to that.

9 And in our case, we attached the digital camera

10 above that tube.

11 Q. So you’ve got a camera, the Scenescope and

12 something else. What did you call it?

13 A. The Scenescope is in two parts.

14 Q. Okay.

15 A. There’s -- the first part is similar to a

16 lens with a filter. The second part’s an electronic

17 intensifier, amplifier-type apparatus, and above

18 that we had the digital camera attached.

19 Q. All right. Is it any more complicated than

20 moving the different pieces around and focusing it

21 to get a clear image?

22 MR. SANGER: Objection. Vague; compound;

23 calls for speculation.

24 THE COURT: Overruled.

25 You may answer. Do you want the question

26 read back?

27 THE WITNESS: Yeah, please. Please.

28 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Okay. 3631

1 THE WITNESS: I’m sorry, a little hard of

2 hearing.

3 (Record read.)

2272 QQQ... AAAlAAlAlAllllll right. Is the Scenescopeee dififffiff ccucucucccc lt to

2822222  useeese? 3630

1 A. No.

2 Q. Why do you say thhhataaa ?

3 A. It’s -- it’s a aa leleleel ns. Yooou turn the switch on

4 and you focus ittt aaaaaannnnd yyyyouuuuuuo sssssearch. In this case, it

5 was searching a paagegee, and it’s quite simple.

6 Q. So the ScScScS enenennneesesse cococococopepepepepe hhhhhhhhasasasasasa hhhhhowowowowo mmmany parts to it?

7 A. It’s got the front filter and lens assembly.

8 It has an intensifier tube that attaches to that.

9 And innnnn ooooour case, we attached the digitalaaal ccccamera

10 aaboboboobobooveve ttttttthhahhhh t t tttt tube.

111 Q. So yyyyyooouuuuoo ’’’v’ e got a camera, the Scccenesese coooopepepepeepp aaaaand

12 something else. What did you call it?

1131311313 AAAAA. ThThThThThTThe eeee ScScScScSccenenenenenesesesesscocccccc pe is in two pppparaarartststststst .

14 Q. Okay.

15 A. There’s -- the firrsts  part is similar to a

16 lens with a filter. TTTTTTTTTThheehhhhh ssssece ond part’s an electronic

17 intensifier, amplllifffffiffiffffiiieiieieiii r----tyyytytyttyyyyyypepepepee apparatus, and above

18 that we had the dddiggigitititttalalal camera attached.

19 Q. All right.t.t.t. IIIIssssss ititititititti aaaaaaaanynynynyynyy mmmmmororrorororeee eeee cocococoocomplicated than

20 moving the different pieces around and focusing it

21 to get a clear image?

22 MR. SANGER: Objection. Vague; compound;

23 callsllss fffforr speculation.

24 TTTTTHEHEE CCCOOUUOOUUOUUO RRTRTRRTTRR ::: Overruled.

2555 Yououou mmayayayaayayaya  answer. Do you want the qquestststiooooooonnn

26262626 read back?

272727222 THE WITNESS: Yeah, please. Plleaaaasses .

28 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Okay. 3631

1 THE WITNESS: I’m sororororrryryyyr ,, aa aa little hard of

2 hearing.

3 (Record read.)



4 THE WITNESS: No. It’s -- the focusing would

5 take a few seconds, a few moments, but it wasn’t

6 difficult.

7 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: All right. Did you

8 participate in a search for latent fingerprints on a

9 number of magazines in the case of People v. Michael

10 Jackson?

11 A. Yes, sir.

12 Q. And what was your assignment?

13 A. My assignment was to use the Scenescope and

14 search, in my case, several magazines for latents or

15 developing prints on the magazines. And after that,

16 they were processed with the ninhydrin, and then

17 another search of all those magazines I did all

18 myself.

19 Q. Had the magazines that you searched with the

20 Scenescope been previously processed in any fashion?

21 A. Yes, they had.

22 Q. In what fashion?

23 A. They’d received a cyanoacrylate fuming

24 process, which is commonly referred to as super glue

25 fuming.

26 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: All right. If I may

27 approach, Your Honor.

28 Q. I’ll show you a few exhibits. Three, to be 3632

1 specific. I show you Exhibit No. 724, Card No. 1.

2 Can you identify that for me, please?

3 A. Yes, I can.

4 Q. What is it?

5 A. That’s an image from the Scenescope I

6 photographed on Item 304-D.

7 Q. Using the Scenescope?

8 A. Yes.

9 Q. And can you tell me -- well, I’ll get to

44 4 THHHE E E WWWIWWIWIWITTTNTT ESS: No. It’s -- the focccusininng g gg wwwowowowwww uld

555555 takekeekekk  a few seconds, a few momentntntnntnts,s,s,s  butuu  it wasn’t

6 difficult.

7 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: All right. Did you

8 participate in a seaaaarcr h for latent fingerprints on a

9 number of magazineeneesssss iinii ttttheee case of People v. Michael

10 Jackson?

11 A. Yes, sir.

12 Q. And whatatata wwwwwaasassa yyyyououououo r rrr asasasasasa sisisisisis gngngngg mmemement?

13 A. My assignment was to use the Scenescope and

14 search, in my case, several magazines for latents or

15 develllllopopppping prints on the magazines. Andnnd aaaafter that,

16 ttheheheeheheey y wweweeeeeerrerrrr  processed with the ninhydddddriiiiirin,n,n, aaaaaandnnddddnn  then

177 anoootheereree sssseeae rch of all those magazzzinesese IIII dddddidididddd all

18 myself.

1191911919 QQQQQ. HaHHaHaaHaHadddddd thththththhe eeee mamamamaagagggggg zines that youuuu ssseaeeaeaeae rcrcrccccheheheheheh d ddddd wiwiwiwiw thththththh tttttthehehehee

20 Scenescope been previously processed in any fashion?

21 A. Yes, they had.

22 Q. In what fashion?

23 A. They’d receiveeeddddddddd aaa aa aa cyyyyyyyyannnananaannannoaoaoaoaacrylate fuming

24 process, which isss cccomomommmomomonly referred to as super gluee

25 fuming.

26 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: All right. If I may

27 approach, Your Honor.

28 Q. I’ll show you a few exhibits. Three, to be 3632

1 sppppppececciffificciiccicci ... IIII show you Exhibit No. 722444,,, CCaCCaaaardrdrdrdrdrddrdrddd NNNNNNo. 1.

2 Cann yoyy uuuuuuuu iiddddentify that for me, pleae se???

3333 A.AA  Yes, I can.

4 44444 Q. Whahhh t isiii i ?t??

5 A. That’s an image from the Scenescope I

6 photographed on Item 3333304-D.

7 Q. Using the Scenescscscscoopopppo e?????e?ee?

8 A. Yes.

9 Q. And can you telelllll memememe -- well, I’ll get to



10 that in a moment.

11 Showing you now Exhibit No. 727, Card 04,

12 can you identify that for me, please?

13 A. Yes, it was Item 317-OO. It was a latent

14 from using the Scenescope from page two.

15 Q. And did you locate that latent fingerprint?

16 A. Yes, I did.

17 Q. Finally, Exhibit No. 742, Card 19, can you

18 identify this for me, please?

19 A. Yes. This was Evidence Item 363-M, and this

20 latent I photographed off of page 57.

21 Q. All right. Also a Scenescope photograph?

22 A. Yes.

23 Q. While I am here, I will show you page one of

24 Exhibit No. 769. Can you identify that for me,

25 please?

26 A. Yes. That, again, shows the Scenescope

27 photo from Item 304-D, page 52, and it indicates

28 where it was photographed on the actual page, where 3633

1 I circled it.

2 Q. And that’s where you located that particular

3 print, where the green arrow points?

4 A. Yes, sir.

5 Q. Showing you Page No. 4 of Exhibit 769, can

6 you identify that?

7 A. If you could turn it so I could read the tag

8 there.

9 Yes, that’s Item 317, page two.

10 Q. Is that a latent fingerprint that you

11 located on that particular page where the green

12 arrow points?

13 A. Yes, it is, and where I circled it.

14 Q. And showing you Page No. 19, please identify

15 that for me.

110 ttthahah ttttttt iiinii  a moment.

1111111  Shooohoowingggg yyyyou now Exhibit No. 727272722727, Cardrr  04,

12 can you identify that for me, please?

13 A. Yes, it was Item 317-OO. It was a latent

14 from using the Scennneseee cope from page two.

15 Q. And did you loooocccacc ttte tttthaaat latent fingerprint?

16 A. Yes, I did.

17 Q. Finally, Exhhibibibiitittt No. 742, Card 19, can you

18 identify thtththisisisss ffffororororor mmmmmme,e,e,e,, ppppplelelelelel asasasaa e?e?ee?

19 A. Yes. This was Evidence Item 363-M, and this

20 latent I photographed off of page 57.

21 Q. AlAlllll right. Also a Scenescope photogrgggrapapapph?

22 AAAA... YeYes.s...

233 Q. Whiiili eee ee IIII am here, I will show yyyou pppagggge e onononnne of

24 Exhhibi it No. 769. Can you identifyy thhat for me,

2252522525 pppppleleleleeeasasasssase?e?e?e???e?

26 A. Yes. That, again, shows the Scenescope

27 photo from Item 304-DD, page 52, and it indicates

28 where it was photoggggrarararaaraaraarappphpppppp ededeeeded on the actual page, where 36363366333333333

1 I circled it.

2 Q. And that’ssss whwhwhwwhererereerrerre eee eee yoyoyoyoyoyoyoy uuuu loooolocacaacacacatetetetetetetet d dd d d that particular

3 print, where the green arrow points?

4 A. Yes, sir.

5 Q. Showing you Page No. 4 of Exhibit 769, can

6 you idiiddenenenntiify that?

7 A.... IIIf f f yooyyyooyooy uuuuuu cccoc uld turn it so I could rrreeaeaeaadd d ththththththhththhhe tag

8 thererere.

9 999 YeYY s, that’s Item 317, page two.

1010101011 Q. Is thahhh t a lllatent fingerpriii tntttt thhhat you

11 located on that particular page where the green

12 arrow points?

13 A. Yes, it is, anddd whhhwhhhwhhww errrerreeree ee I circled it.

14 Q. And showing yoyoyouuuuuuuuu PPaggeegee NNNNNNNooo.oo  19, please identify

15 that for me.



16 A. Okay. That’s Item 363-M, page 57, and it’s

17 circled where I photographed it with the Scenescope

18 on that page, circled.

19 Q. And that shows the location with a green

20 line where you found that particular print?

21 A. Yes, it does.

22 Q. All right. Detective, I’m going to ask the

23 Court at this time to go to Input....

24 Well, if you could just give me a moment,

25 Your Honor, to download the proper Power Point.

26 All right. Could we go to “Input 1,”

27 please, Your Honor?

28 THE BAILIFF: Hit the “PC” button. 3634

1 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: All right. Detective,

2 is that Card 724 -- Exhibit 724, Card No. 1, that I

3 just showed you?

4 A. I believe so. I --

5 Q. Okay. I’ll leave them up here with you.

6 A. Okay.

7 Q. So you can refer to them, if you please.

8 And is that the fingerprint that you found

9 on Item 304-D, “Barely Legal,” July 2003, page 52,

10 Quadrant 12, Latent 1?

11 A. Yes, it is.

12 Q. Showing you Card No. 4, Exhibit 727, is that

13 the fingerprint that you located on Item 317-O,

14 Hustler, “Barely Legal,” August 2003, page two,

15 Quadrant 11, Latent 1?

16 A. Yes, sir.

17 Q. Showing you Exhibit No. 742, Card 19. Is

18 that the latent that you found on Item 363-N, “Club

19 International,” March 1998, page 57, Quadrant 15,

20 Latent 2?

21 A. Yes, it is.

116 AAA... OOOkOOkOkOkaaay. That’s Item 363-M, paggge 575757,,, aanananaaaaa d it’s

1711111  cirrcled where I photographed ititititt withhh the Scenescope

18 on that page, circled.

19 Q. And that shows the location with a green

20 line where you founnndddd that particular print?

21 A. Yes, it does.

22 Q. All right. DDDeteteteteteteeeectiiiiiveeeeee,,, I’m going to ask the

23 Court at this ttiimimee to go to Input....

24 Well, if yoyoyoy uu cococooc uluululu ddddd jujuujujuuststtstststs ggggiviviviivi eeee me a moment,

25 Your Honor, to download the proper Power Point.

26 All right. Could we go to “Input 1,”

27 pleassssse,e,,, Your Honor?

28 TTTTHEHEHEHEEHEE BBAAIAIIIIIILLLILLL FFFFFFF : Hit the “PC” button. 333336366333636 4

1 Q. BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS: All right. Detective,

222222 isisisisis ttttttthahahahahahhat ttttt CaCaCaCaCaardrdrdrdrdd 7777724222222  -- Exhibit 7222224,4444 CCCCCarararrrrd ddddd NoNoNoNNoNo. 1111,1 tttttthahahaahaatt I

3 just showed you?

4 A. I believe so. I --

5 Q. Okay. I’ll leave thththththhtht eemmmeeeee uuuup p here with you.

6 A. Okay.

7 Q. So you can refefeerr tototoo ttthem, if you please.

8 And is that ththththhhe eee e fifififififfiingngngngnggnnggerererererere prprprprprprrinnnnnt tttt thththththththt atatatatatt you found

9 on Item 304-D, “Barely Legal,” July 2003, page 52,

10 Quadrant 12, Latent 1?

11 A. Yes, it is.

12 Q. ShSShhowowowwinng you Card No. 4, Exhibit 727,77  isss that

13 tttttheheeh fffinniinninni gggegeggg rrpr rint that you located oononno IIttetteeemmmmmmm m 31111117-O,

1444 Hususustlererereererere , “Barely Legal,” August 2003,33, pppppppagaggagge two,

15151515 Quadrant 11, Latent 1?

161616111 A. Yes, siiir.

17 Q. Showing you Exhibit No. 742, Card 19. Is

18 that the latent that you found on Item 363-N, “Club

19 International,” Mararararchhhchhhchhc 11111119999999 8, page 57, Quadrant 15,

20 Latent 2?

21 A. Yes, it is.



22 Q. Going back to the first latent again, does

23 this page -- does this exhibit -- this is page one

24 of -- I believe 769 is the exhibit. Is this where

25 you located the latent identified on Card No. 1,

26 Exhibit 724?

27 A. I believe this is page 52?

28 Q. Yes, page 52. 3635

1 A. That’s correct.

2 Q. All right. And does this exhibit -- that is

3 identical to page four of Exhibit 769. Does this

4 show where you found the latent identified on Card

5 No. 4, Exhibit 727?

6 A. Yes. This is page two, yes.

7 Q. Yeah, well, it’s -- it’s -- it’s known as --

8 it’s on page four of that particular notebook that I

9 showed you out of, but it’s on page two of Item

10 317-O; is that correct?

11 A. Correct.

12 MR. SANGER: I’m going to object to counsel

13 testifying. It’s not a question.

14 THE COURT: Sustained.

15 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: All right.

16 Q. And finally, showing you page 19 of the

17 notebook exhibit that I showed you, does this

18 fingerprint show the location of the fingerprint

19 that is on Card 19, Exhibit 742?

20 A. Yes, that’s correct.

21 Q. That’s the location on the exact page that

22 you found that print?

23 A. Yes, on page 57 of that item.

24 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Thank you.

25 No further questions.

26 THE COURT: Counsel?

27 //

2222 QQQ... GGGoGGoGoGoiiinii g back to the first lateeent aaagagagagainininininiii , does

2322222  thiiihis papp geggg  -- does this exhibit ttttt -- thihh s is ppppagggggge one

24 of -- I believe 769 is the exhhhhih bit. Is this where

25 you located the latent identified on Card No. 1,

26 Exhibit 724?

27 A. I believe thissss iiiis papapapap geee 52?

28 Q. Yes, page 5222. 3333635555

1 A. That’s cocococ rrrrrrrecececce t.ttttt

2 Q. All right. And does this exhibit -- that is

3 identical to page four of Exhibit 769. Does this

4 show wwwwwheeeeere you found the latent identififfffiedededd on Card

5 Noo... 4,4,,, EEEEEEExxhxxxx ibiiiii it 727?

6 AAA. YYYes... TTThhhhTT iiisi  is page two, yes.

7 Q. Yeah, well, it’s -- it’s -- it’s kknown as --

88888 8 ititititit’s’s’s’sss oooooonnnnn papapapapaagegegegege fffffouoooooo r of that parttttticiciicicululululuularararrrr nnotototototebebebebbe ooooooook kkkkk ththththhaat I

9 showed you out of, but it’s on page two of Item

10 317-O; is that correcct?t

11 A. Correct.

12 MR. SANGER: I’m gggooioioioioioioioiiinnngngnnn ttttttttooooo obobobobbject to counsel

13 testifying. It’s noonott t a aa question.

14 THE COURT: SuSuSuSuuustststststaiaiaiaiaiaaiineneneneneneen d.d.d.ddd

15 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: All right.

16 Q. And finally, showing you page 19 of the

17 notebook exhibit that I showed you, does this

18 fingegegerprprppriint show the location of the fffiff ngnn eree print

19 ttttthahaah t t t t issiississi oonnnn Card 19, Exhibit 742?

2000 A. Yess,ssss,s,s  that’s correct.

21212121 Q. That’s the location on the eexaxaxaxaxact ppppaga e that

2222222222  you fffffounddd thhhah t print?

23 A. Yes, on page 57 of that item.

24 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Thannnnnk you.

25 No further questiononononss.s.s

26 THE COURT: Counsesesel?l?l?l?l?l?ll?l?l??

27 //



28 // 3636

1 CROSS-EXAMINATION

2 BY MR. SANGER:

3 Q. Detective, how are you?

4 A. Good morning, sir.

5 Q. I guess now you’re Mister; is that right,

6 retired?

7 A. Trying to.

8 Q. Trying to. Okay. Can I still call you

9 Detective; is that okay?

10 A. Certainly.

11 Q. Having done that for some time.

12 You were 24 years in the sheriff’s

13 department before you went into the Forensics

14 Bureau; is that correct?

15 A. Approximately.

16 Q. And then you spent the last four years doing

17 forensics?

18 A. Yes.

19 Q. All right. And you told us about your

20 training. Did you have any training on a Scenescope

21 other than what you received from the I.D. tech in

22 this case?

23 A. No, sir. I was retired during that time. I

24 believe it was a four-hour demo they had.

25 Q. Okay. They had a demo from the

26 manufacturers?

27 A. Yes.

28 Q. And you missed that one? 3637

1 A. Yes.

2 Q. And then you went up to Santa Maria, if I

3 understand this?

4 A. That’s correct.

2282 //// / / 33363363636333633

1 CROSS-EXAMINATION

2 BY MR. SANGER:

3 Q. Detective, how arrre eee yoyy u?

4 A. Good morning, ssssiririrri .

5 Q. I guess now yyyououououoou’’’re MiMiMiiiiMiiiiiststststster; is that right,

6 retired?

7 A. Trying tototot .

8 Q. Trying to. Okay. Can I still call you

9 Detective; is that okay?

10 A. Ceeeeertttttainly.

11 QQQQQ... HaaHavviviiiiinngnnnn  done that for some time.

122 Youuu weereree eee ee 22242  years in the sheriff’’’s

13 department before you went into the Forensics

14141411414 BBBBBurururrurreaeaeaaaeau;uuu;u; iiiiisssss thththththataaaaaa  correct?

15 A. Approximately.

16 Q. And then you spentt the last four years doing

17 forensics?

18 A. Yes.

19 Q. All right. Andndd yyyouououu tttold us about your

20 training. Didddddd yyyyyouououoouuouu hhhhhhhavavavavavava eee ee annnnanyy yyy trtrtrtrtrtrtrt aiaiaiaiaiining on a Scenescocococooocc pepepepepeep

21 other than what you received from the I.D. tech in

22 this case?

23 A. No, sir. I was retired during that time. I

24 belieiieevevevee iit was a four-hour demo they y hhahh d.dd

25 QQQQQ. OkOkOkO ayyaaayyayya ... ThTTT ey had a demo from the

2666 manananufffacacacaacacaca ttut rers?

27272727 A. Yes.

282828222 Q. Andddd you imiissed that one? 33 3363633777

1 A. Yes.

2 Q. And then you wentntntnt uuuup ppp tototot Santa Maria, if I

3 understand this?

4 A. That’s correct.t



5 Q. And you met with who?

6 A. Detective Sutcliffe and Detective -- Tech

7 Torres.

8 Q. I.D. Tech Torres, Miss Torres?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q. And they told you how to work the

11 Scenescope?

12 A. Correct.

13 Q. All right. Now, you told the District

14 Attorney that it wasn’t particularly hard to do, I

15 think.

16 A. I don’t think it is.

17 Q. Were you familiar with the issues regarding

18 there should be a film camera used or a digital

19 camera used?

20 A. Actually, I -- I actually called the factory

21 and inquired into some of the different cameras.

22 They sell it with digital cameras, and you can use a

23 film camera.

24 Q. When did you call?

25 A. This was back when I was doing this

26 processing, right at the very first or second day.

27 Q. Were you aware that they recommend that a

28 film camera be used? 3638

1 A. They sell this camera with low-resolution

2 digital cameras. I’m not aware that they recommend

3 the 35-millimeter or any film camera.

4 Q. That was my question. Are you aware that

5 they recommend a 35-millimeter film camera?

6 A. No.

7 Q. Are you aware that the reason for using a

8 film camera is that there is a better resolution, a

9 better result in the actual photograph?

10 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Assumes facts not in

55 Q..Q. AAnnndnndndnd you met with who?

6 66666 A. DDDDetective Sutcliffe and Detecececeecectitt ve -- Tech

7 Torres.

8 Q. I.D. Tech Torres, Miss Torres?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q. And they toldd yyoyoyy u hohhohhohow to work the

11 Scenescope?

12 A. Correct.

13 Q. All righghght.t.t. NNNNowowowowow,, yoyoyoyooouuuuuu tototototot ldldldlldl ttthe District

14 Attorney that it wasn’t particularly hard to do, I

15 think.

16 A. I dooooon’t think it is.

17 QQQQQ... WeWereeeeeee yyyouooooo  familiar with the issueeeeess reeeggagaggaaggaardddddrr inii g

188 thhhehehere shhhooohohh uuuld be a film camera useeed ororo aaaa dddddigigigggiital

19 camera used?

20202022020 AAAAA. AcAcAcAAcAcActuttutututualalalalallylylylyly, IIIIIII -- I actually caccacalllllllllledededdedd tttthehehehehhe fffffacacaaactotototoottoryrryyy

21 and inquired into some of the different cameras.

22 They sell it with digggiti al cameras, and you can use a

23 film camera.

24 Q. When did you cccaalalalalalalalallllll?ll?l?lll

25 A. This was back k whhwhenenenn III was doing this

26 processing, rrrrrrigigigigighthththtthhtt aaaaaaat t t tttt thtthththhhe e veveeveveveryryryryryyryr ffffffirst or second dayayayayyaa ..

27 Q. Were you aware that they recommend that a

28 film camera be used? 3638

1 A. Thehhheey y y seell this camera with low-resolull titt onoo

2 diiiiigigigitatatat lllll cccacaaccc mmmem ras. I’m not aware thatt t tt tthththeeeyeyyyyy rrrrrrrrrreccccccommend

3 thee e 355-m-m-m--m-m-m- iilllllimeter or any film cammem ra.

4 444 Q.QQQQ  That was my question. Are youu aaaaawaree that

555555 thhhey recomme ddndd a 35-millimeter ffffffililili m camera??

6 A. No.

7 Q. Are you aware that the reason for using a

8 film camera is that t t thhththhhthht errrerreeree ee is a better resolution, a

9 better result in ttthehehehhehehhehehhhee actttctcttuuuuauauuaauuallll photograph?

10 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: AsAsAssusususumes facts not in



11 evidence, that they recommend a different camera.

12 MR. SANGER: That’s in evidence.

13 THE COURT: The objection is overruled.

14 Do you want the question read back?

15 THE WITNESS: Try the question one more

16 time, please.

17 THE COURT: Read it back.

18 (Record read.)

19 THE WITNESS: I’m not aware of that. I would

20 not agree with that.

21 Q. BY MR. SANGER: Okay. Do you know whether

22 or not a digital camera is likely to wash out some

23 of the detail in a print that would otherwise be

24 captured on 35-millimeter film?

25 A. Could you qualify the digital camera a

26 little bit? It’s a very -- covers a lot of digital

27 cameras.

28 Q. Okay. Well, without talking about 3639

1 particular digital cameras, have you heard of this

2 being a problem in developing latent prints?

3 A. No.

4 Q. Did you have any training with regard to the

5 interrelation between the process of super glue

6 fuming and the use of the Scenescope?

7 A. I had some -- I’m sorry, I don’t quite --

8 Q. That’s fine. Let me ask you this: Were you

9 aware that with the Scenescope, if you overfumed the

10 super glue, you could lose detail?

11 A. You could overfume separate from using the

12 Scenescope. You can overfume that process to where

13 you lose detail on the print.

14 Q. You can over -- if you really overfume, you

15 can pretty much just obliterate the print, blot it

16 out; is that correct?

111 eeevivvidddeddededennnce, that they recommend aaa dififffeefef rerererrrrr nt camera.

1211111  MR.RRRR  SANGER: That’s in evidence.e.e.ee.e

13 THE COURT: The objection is overruled.

14 Do you want the question read back?

15 THE WITNESS: Try thhhe eee quqq estion one more

16 time, please.

17 THE COURT: Readadad iiiittttt baaaackkkkkckkkkc ...

18 (Record read.)

19 THE WITNESSSSSSS : II’’II mmmm m nononononoot ttt awawawawawa ararararara e eeee ofofoof that. I would

20 not agree with that.

21 Q. BY MR. SANGER: Okay. Do you know whether

22 or nooooot a digital camera is likely to wawwwashshshh out some

23 ooff ff f ththe ddedddd tattttt il in a print that woulddddd oothhheerereereerrwwiwwiiiwww sess  be

244 capppturrererr dddddd oono  35-millimeter film?

25 A. Could you qualify the digital camera a

2262622626 lllllititititttttltltltltlttle eeee bibibibibit?t?t?t?t?? IIIIIt’tttttt s a very -- coooovevveversrrsrsrsr aaaaaa lllllototototot ooofff ff dididididid gigg ttal

27 cameras.

28 Q. Okay. Well, withouut t talking about 3639

1 particular digitalll cccccccccaaamamaaa errrrrrrrasssasasaassass, have you heard of this

2 being a problem innn dddevevevveleleloping latent prints?

3 A. No.

4 Q. Did you have any training with regard to the

5 interrelation between the process of super glue

6 fuming and the use of the Scenescope?

7 A. I hhhadadadd ssome -- I’m sorry, I don’t quq itii e ee --

8 Q.... TTThahahat’’ttttt ssssss fifff ne. Let me ask you thiss:s::s WWWWeeererrreeeeeee e yoooooou

9 awararare ththtththtthaata  with the Scenescope, iff yyououou oooooooveveeveerfffumed the

10101010 super glue, you could lose detaaaaililililil?

1111111111 A. You co lulddd overfume separate ffrfrf om u isiing thhe

12 Scenescope. You can overfume that process to where

13 you lose detail on thhhhhe print.

14 Q. You can over -- iiiffififffiffi yyyyyouououo  really overfume, you

15 can pretty much jjjususususussusuuusstt obbbobbobblliilllilliitetetet rate the print, blot it

16 out; is that corrrrececect?t?t??t?



17 A. Absolutely, and it would be useless.

18 Q. Were you aware that with a Scenescope, you

19 can decrease the amount of fuming and enhance the

20 print more efficiently with less fuming?

21 A. I think that’s a fair statement, yes.

22 Q. Did you know that at the time you were doing

23 this?

24 A. Yes. Yes.

25 Q. Did you have any input to Detective

26 Spinner -- let me withdraw that. Detective Spinner

27 is the one that did the fuming?

28 A. He did some of the fuming. 3640

1 Q. Did you do any of the fuming?

2 A. No.

3 Q. Did you have any input into the fuming

4 process to whoever was doing the fuming?

5 A. Yes.

6 Q. Did you explain to them that they should

7 use -- they should decrease the amount of fuming

8 because you were using a Scenescope?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q. And who did you tell that to?

11 A. That was both Detective Spinner and Michelle

12 Shelley. Michelle Shelley.

13 Q. Okay. And what you want to do -- now, are

14 you a latent print examiner?

15 A. I examine latent prints. I am not -- I was

16 not trained for the comparison part, but as an

17 examiner I do examine prints.

18 Q. So you don’t do comparisons?

19 A. Training -- I did a lot of comparisons, but

20 I was not at the level, the top level to actually do

21 the -- I was training in comparisons.

22 Q. All right. So you were a latent print

117 AAA... AAAbAAbAbAbsssolutely, and it would be uselelelesee ssss.ssss

1811111 Q. Were yyyyou aware that with a SSSSScecc nescss ope, yyyyou

19 can decrease the amount of fummming and enhance the

20 print more efficiently with less fuming?

21 A. I think that’s aaaa fair statement, yes.

22 Q. Did you know tttthahahahah ttt atatatat ttthe time you were doing

23 this?

24 A. Yes. Yes.

25 Q. Did youuu hahahaaaveveveev aaaanynynynynyy iiiiiiinpnpnpnpnpn utututututu tttoooo Detective

26 Spinner -- let me withdraw that. Detective Spinner

27 is the one that did the fuming?

28 A. Heeeee dddddid some of the fuming. 3640

1 QQQ. DDDid yyyyyooouuuuoo  do any of the fuming?

2 A. No.

333333 Q.QQQQ DDDDDDDididdididiid yyyyyouououououu hhhhhhavavavavve eeeeee any input intoooo ttttthehehehehhe ffffffumumuuu ininininingggg

4 process to whoever was doing the fuming?

5 A. Yes.

6 Q. Did you explain tto oooo o o tthttttt ememeeeme  that they should

7 use -- they shoulddd ddddddddeeececeee reeeeeeeeasssasasaassassee e e the amount of fuming

8 because you were uuusiisingngngg aaa Scenescope?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q. And who did you tell that to?

11 A. That was both Detective Spinner and Michelle

12 Shelley. Michelle Shelley.

13 Q. OkOOkkayayayy. And what you want to do -- nowowo ,, araa e

14 yyyyyyououu aaa llllllaatataaaa eeene t print examiner?

1555 A. I exexexeexexexe aama ine latent prints. I amm m not tt ------ IIIII was

16161616 not trained for the comparison papapapapart, but as an

171717111  examiiiner I dddod  examine prints.

18 Q. So you don’t do comparisons?

19 A. Training -- I did a lot of comparisons, but

20 I was not at the lelelelevveveeev lll,llll ttthe top level to actually do

21 the -- I was traiaiainininiinininnininnniing iiiiiiinnnnnnnnnn cocococ mparisons.

22 Q. All right. So yoyoyouuuu were a latent print



23 trainee?

24 A. Comparison trainee, yes.

25 MR. SANGER: All right. Thank you. No

26 further questions.

27 //

28 // 3641

1 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

2 BY MR. AUCHINCLOSS:

3 Q. Detective, if you overfume a print, what is

4 the result?

5 A. It’s a degradation of the clarity of the

6 print, as has been said. It fills in between the

7 ridges.

8 Q. Is it visible?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q. Have you had an opportunity to look at all

11 the prints, these 19 prints on these cards that we

12 have presented here?

13 A. I’ve had the opportunity. I haven’t really

14 looked at them in detail.

15 Q. Okay. But you have looked in detail with

16 the three that you testified about?

17 A. Yes.

18 Q. Any of them overfumed?

19 A. No.

20 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Thank you. No further

21 questions.

22 MR. SANGER: No further questions.

23 THE COURT: All right. Thank you. You may

24 step down.

25 THE WITNESS: Thank you.

26 THE COURT: Call your next witness.

27 MR. NICOLA: Sergeant Bob Spinner.

28 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Your Honor, at this time I 3642

2232 tttrarar iiininnneeee?

2422222  A. Compppparison trainee, yes.

25 MR. SANGER: All right. Thank you. No

26 further questions.

27 //

28 // 3641

1 REDIRECT EXAMINAATITITIOONONNN

2 BY MR. AUCHIHIHIH NCNCNCCCLOLOLOOL SSSSSSSSSSS::::

3 Q. Detective, if you overfume a print, what is

4 the result?

5 A. It’’’’s a degradation of the clarity of ffff thththhe

6 prrininininint,t,,, aaaaaaassssss hahhhhh s been said. It fills innnnn bbbbbbetttwwewewwewweeeenenennneee  the

7 rridddgdgdges...

8 Q. Is it visible?

99999 9 A.AAAA YYYYYYYesesessses.

10 Q. Have you had an opportunity to look at all

11 the prints, these 19 prppp ints on these cards that we

12 have presented heree??????

13 A. I’ve had the oooppppppppppppppppppppoooorooo tutuuuuuuniiniininniiiitytytytyy. I haven’t really

14 looked at them innn dddetetettaiaiail.

15 Q. Okay. But tt t yoyoyoyoyouuuuuu hahahahahahaah vevevevevevev llllloooooookekeekekeked dddddd inninininn detail with

16 the three that you testified about?

17 A. Yes.

18 Q. Any of them overfumed?

19 A. NoNoo.

20 MMMMMR.R. AAAUCCUUCCUCCU HHIHIHHHHH NNCNN LOSS: Thank you. No furrtrtrthheheheerrr

2111 queueuestioioioiioioi ns.

22222222 MR. SANGER: No further questionns.ss.s.s.

232323222 THE COURT: lAllll right. Thank youuuu. You may

24 step down.

25 THE WITNESS: Thank yooooou.

26 THE COURT: Call youououourrr r neeeneennextxtxtx  witness.

27 MR. NICOLA: Sergegegeanananaanannanaaanantt BooBoBoobbbbbbbbbb b b SpSpSpS inner.

28 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: YoYoYourururur Honor, at this time I 3642



1 would like to admit into evidence People’s Exhibit

2 769 and People’s Exhibit 724, 727 and 742.

3 MR. SANGER: 742 is the book?

4 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: 769 is the book.

5 MR. SANGER: I’d object to 769 on two

6 grounds. One -- well, three. One, it’s cumulative;

7 two, 352; three, at least one of the pages has not

8 been properly identified.

9 THE COURT: Which page?

10 MR. SANGER: There was an objection

11 sustained, and there was no testimony regarding that

12 page.

13 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: I’m unfamiliar with that.

14 THE COURT: Other than for -- I’ll withhold

15 ruling based on that one objection. The other two

16 objections are overruled, and the 352 specifically

17 is overruled.

18 I’ll ask you to consult with each other so

19 you can -- you know you’re talking about the same

20 page, so that you’re on the same page.

21 MR. SANGER: There you go.

22 THE COURT: Can we do that at the break?

23 THE CLERK: Are the other exhibits received?

24 THE COURT: The other exhibits are received.

25 Would you raise your right hand?

26

27 ROBERT SPINNER

28 Having been sworn, testified as follows: 3643

1 THE WITNESS: I do.

2 THE CLERK: Please be seated. State and

3 spell your name for the record.

4 THE WITNESS: Robert Spinner; S-p-i-n-n-e-r.

5 THE CLERK: Thank you.

1 11111 woullluld like to admit into evidencncncnncnce ee Peopopoppple’s Exhibit

2 769 and People’s Exhibit 724, 777727 7 and 742.

3 MR. SANGER: 742 is the book?

4 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: 76999 is the book.

5 MR. SANGER: I’d obobobbjejejejej ccct tttto 769 on two

6 grounds. One -- wewewewewewelllll, thththhhhthhhhht rererereee. One, it’s cumulative;

7 two, 352; three, aattt least one of the pages has not

8 been properlrrlrlyyy ididdidi eenenene titititt fififiifiiiedededededde ....

9 THE COURT: Which page?

10 MR. SANGER: There was an objection

11 sustaaaaainnnnned, and there was no testimony regegeggarding that

12 ppagagagagage.e

133 MR.R.. AUUCUCUU HHIIIIHHH NNNNCLOSS: I’m unfamiliar wwwithhhhhh thhhhatatatatt.

14 THE COURT: Other than for -- I’ll wiithhold

1151511515 rrrrrulululullllininnininiinggggg bababababaasesesesesedddddd onoooooo  that one objeeeectcttctctioioioioion.nn TTTThehehehehhe ooothththththheerereerrer tttttwwo

16 objections are overruled, and the 352 specifically

17 is overruled.

18 I’ll ask you to consususususuusulttlllll wwwiiith each other so

19 you can -- you knnnowowowowowowowowowww yyouuuuuuu’rrr’rrrrrree e e talking about the same

20 page, so that youuu’rrree e ononon the same page.

21 MR. SANGER: TTTTTThehehehehererererreeree yyyyyyyyyouououououoo ggggggo....o.

22 THE COURT: Can we do that at the break?

23 THE CLERK: Are the other exhibits received?

24 THE COURT: The other exhibits are received.

25 Wouldlldd yyyyouu raise your right hand?

26

2777 ROBOBOBERRTTTTTTT T SPSS INNER

28282828 Having been sworn, testified ass fffffolloowsw : 3643

1 THE WITNESS: I do.

2 THE CLERK: Please be ssssseated. State and

3 spell your name for r r thhththhhthht e eee rererecord.

4 THE WITNESS: Roberererttttttttt ttt SSpinnnnnnnnnenenneennerrr;r  S-p-i-n-n-e-r.

5 THE CLERK: Thank yyyououou.



6 MR. NICOLA: Just a moment while we put

7 something in the computer.

8

9 DIRECT EXAMINATION

10 BY MR. NICOLA:

11 Q. While I’m fiddling, why don’t you tell the

12 jury what you do for a living.

13 A. At the present time, I am working as a

14 part-time employee of the Santa Barbara County

15 Sheriff’s Department in the Forensics Unit. I

16 retired from the sheriff’s department in July of

17 2000 -- or August of 2003 after a term of service of

18 32 years.

19 During that time, I spent from 1986 to my

20 retirement date working in the Forensics Unit at the

21 sheriff’s department.

22 Q. Is it true that nobody ever really retires

23 from the sheriff’s department?

24 A. Obviously, that’s very true.

25 (Laughter.)

26 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: How long did you work in the

27 Forensics Bureau with the sheriff’s department?

28 A. From about the middle of 1986 to my 3644

1 retirement date in 2003. It would be approximately

2 13 years, I believe.

3 Q. Okay. During that period of time, did you

4 receive any training or education in the field of

5 forensic investigation?

6 A. Yes, I did.

7 Q. Why don’t you walk the jury through that,

8 please?

9 A. I started my training in basic fingerprints

10 in 1987 when I attended two classes put on by the

11 California Department of Justice, which were latent

66 6 MRRR... NNNINNININICCCOCC LA: Just a moment while we ppppputtutu

777777 somemeememm thingggg in the computer.

8

9 DIRECT EXAMINATION

10 BY MR. NICOLA:

11 Q. While I’m fiddddddlililiil nnng,,, whhhy don’t you tell the

12 jury what you dddo oo fffffor a a lililililiving.

13 A. At the presenttnt ttttime, I am working as a

14 part-time eeempmpmpppploloolol yeyeyeyeyeee eee ofoffoffofffff ttttttheheheheheh SSSaanananta Barbara Countyyyy

15 Sheriff’s Department in the Forensics Unit. I

16 retired from the sheriff’s department in July of

17 2000 -- or August of 2003 after a term mm ofofoff service of

18 3322222 yeeyeararrrrrss.ssss

199 Durrringgggg ttthhhthtt aaat time, I spent from 1999866666 tto mymymymyyy

20 retiri ement date working in the Forensics Unit at the

2212122121 sssssheheheheeeririririiifffffffffffff’s’s’s’s’ss ddddddepepepepparaaaaaa tment.

22 Q. Is it true that nobody ever really retires

23 from the sheriff’s deepappp rtment?

24 A. Obviously, that’ssssss vvveevvvvvv ryryrrryy true.

25 (Laughter.)

26 Q. BY MR. NICOLA::: HHHowowoww lllong did you work in the

27 Forensics Bururururrreaeaeaeaeauuuuuu wiwiwiwiwiwww thththththtt tttttttheeeehe ssssssheheheheheheheh riririririiff’s department?

28 A. From about the middle of 1986 to my 3644

1 retirement date in 2003. It would be approximately

2 13 yyyyeaeaarsrsrss, I believe.

3 Q.... OOOkakakay.yyy.y.y DDDDuuuru ing that period of timee,e,,e dddiidiiddd yyyyyyyyyyyyouuuuuu

4 recececeivveeeeeee e aana y training or educationn in tttheeeeeee ffffffieii ld of

5555 foff rensic investigation?

6 66666 A. Yes, I dddiddd.d

7 Q. Why don’t you walk the jury through that,

8 please?

9 A. I started my traiaiaiainiiiniiiniin ngggngnn iin basic fingerprints

10 in 1987 when I atatattetettetetettetettteendedddeddedd tttttttwowowoww  classes put on by the

11 California Departrttmemementntntnt of Justice, which were latent



12 pattern techniques, and latent fingerprint

13 techniques, or latent pattern recognition and latent

14 fingerprint techniques.

15 I then attended a three- or four-day school,

16 I don’t remember the exact time, down at Cal-State

17 Long Beach on an advanced evidence technician

18 course.

19 I had previous experience in crime scene

20 investigation from my time on patrol and did not go

21 to the basic crime scene investigation course when I

22 came into the unit.

23 I then attended the palm print

24 identification class put on by Mr. Ron Smith.

25 Subsequent to that, I attended a basic fingerprint

26 class put on by the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

27 And back to back with that I attended an advanced

28 fingerprint class put on by the Federal Bureau of 3645

1 Investigation, both went a week long, which were

2 conducted at Rio Hondo College in Los Angeles.

3 Subsequent to that I attended an advanced

4 latent fingerprint comparison class taught by Mr.

5 Pat Wardheim. I’ve taken a fingerprint seminar,

6 fingerprint development and comparison seminar, at

7 Orange County Sheriff’s.

8 I became a member of the Southern California

9 Association of Fingerprint Officers in 1995, and I

10 have attended their two-day training seminar, which

11 is held every October, since then, except for the

12 seminar which was held in 2001 due to the 9/11

13 incident.

14 I have attended and monitored one of Mr.

15 Wardheim’s classes that we had at the sheriff’s

16 department, kind of in and out of that one, so I

17 didn’t really list it, but it was on problem latent

112 pppatata tttetteteterrrn techniques, and latent fingngngggerere pprprprpppp int

1311111  tecccechniqqqques, or latent pattern rrrrrecee oggggninn tion and latent

14 fingerprint techniques.

15 I then attended a three- or four-day school,

16 I don’t remember thhhe eee exact time, down at Cal-State

17 Long Beach on ann adadadadda vvvancncncncedddd evidence technician

18 course.

19 I had previous exxpepeerience in crime scene

20 investigatittitionononnn ffffrororororomm mmm mymymymyyyyy ttttttimimimimimi e eeee oononon patrol and did nononoon t t t t ttt gogogogogoo

21 to the basic crime scene investigation course when I

22 came into the unit.

23 I theeeeen attended the palm print

24 idededeededeentntififfffffiiciiii ataaaaa ion class put on by Mr. RoRoRoR n SSmSmSSmSSmmitiittttii h.hh

255 S bbububseqququqq eeennnnee tttt to that, I attended a bassisic fififiifingnggggerprint

26 clal ss put on by the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

2272722727 AAAAAndndndndddd bbbbbbacacacacack kkkk tototototo bbbbbacaaaaaa k with that I atattatattetetetetet ndndnddnddededededede aaaaannn adadadadaddvvavavvaavancnncccede

28 fingerprint class put on by the Federal Bureau of 3645

1 Investigation, both weweweweweewewennttnnnnn aaaa week long, which were

2 conducted at Rio HHHonononononononononnndddoddododdd CCCCCCCCollolloloollllleleleleege in Los Angeles.

3 Subsequent to thattt III aaaattttttended an advanced

4 latent fingerprprprppprirrirrintntntntnnttt cccccccomomomomomomo papapapapapaariiiiisosoosososonnnnnn clclclclcllass taught by Mr....

5 Pat Wardheim. I’ve taken a fingerprint seminar,

6 fingerprint development and comparison seminar, at

7 Orange County Sheriff’s.

8 I becacaamememee aa member of the Southern Califffoff rnrr iaii

9 Assssssosoocicicic aattaattatta iiioioiii nnnn of Fingerprint Officerssss ininin 1111199999999999999999995, and I

1000 havavave atatataatatata ttet nded their two-day trainning g g seeeeeeemimimiiiinar, which

11111111 is held every October, since thhenenenenen, exxcept for the

121212111  seminiii ar whhhi hchh was held in 2000001 1 ddudud e to theh 999/1/111111

13 incident.

14 I have attended and mmmmmonitored one of Mr.

15 Wardheim’s classesss thhththhhthht attttattaat wwwe had at the sheriff’s

16 department, kinddd ofofoffofofoofofoooff innn aaaaananaananandddd out of that one, so I

17 didn’t really lisssttt itititit, but it was on problem latent



18 print identification.

19 I attended the three-week advanced -- the

20 advanced latent fingerprint school held at the FBI

21 Academy in Quantico, Virginia, in the year 2000.

22 And I recently attended, in January of this

23 year, a basic forensics ridgeology class put on by

24 Mr. David Ashbaugh.

25 I’ve also attended another seminar conducted

26 by Mr. Ashbaugh, I believe it was 1997.

27 Q. Do you have any other education?

28 A. I have attained initially an associates of 3646

1 arts degree in business, I have an associates of

2 science degree in police science, and I have a

3 bachelor’s degree in administration.

4 Q. At the time that you retired, what was your

5 position with the Forensics Bureau of the Santa

6 Barbara Sheriff’s Office?

7 A. When I retired I was the sergeant and

8 supervisor in the unit.

9 Q. Does that unit encompass both North and

10 South County offices?

11 A. Yes, it does, sir.

12 Q. And you were in charge of all the forensics

13 people?

14 A. Yes, I was.

15 Q. Do you have any professional affiliations

16 you have not mentioned?

17 A. Encompassing along with the Southern

18 California Association of Fingerprint Officers,

19 which has the acronym SCAFO, I’m also a member of

20 the International Association of Identification,

21 California State Division.

22 Q. Over the years, how many fingerprint

23 comparisons would you estimate that you have done?

118 pppririr nnntnntntnt identification.

1911111  I aaaattended the three-week advanananaanancecc d -- the

20 advanced latent fingerprint sccchool held at the FBI

21 Academy in Quantico, Virginia, in the year 2000.

22 And I recently atteeendnnn ed, in January of this

23 year, a basic forororreeenee is cscscscs rrridgeology class put on by

24 Mr. David Ashbababauguggguughhhh.

25 I’ve also attenddededdd another seminar conducted

26 by Mr. Ashbhbhbauauauuugghghghg ,,, IIIII bebeebebeelililililiieveveveveve e eeee ititit was 1997.

27 Q. Do you have any other education?

28 A. I have attained initially an associates of 3646

1 arrtststststs ddegegggeggegggrrerrrr e e eeee in business, I have an aaaaassssoccciaaaaiiaiiaatteteteeettt sss of

2 ssciiieieiencee e ee dddeeeedd ggrg ee in police science, anddd dd d I hahahahaaveveveee a

3 bachhelor’s degree in administration.

44444 4 Q.QQQQ AAAAAAAttt ttt ththththhththee eee tititititiimemememee that you retireeeed,dddd wwwwhahahaahahat ttttt wawawawawaw sss yoyoyyyouururuurrur

5 position with the Forensics Bureau of the Santa

6 Barbara Sheriff’s Officec ?

7 A. When I retired I wawawawaawaawaawasssssss thtthtttht e e sergeant and

8 supervisor in the unununununununununnniiitiititiii .

9 Q. Does that unit ennencococoompmpmpass both North and

10 South Countyyy y ofofofofoffifififififfiicecececececeec s?s?s?s?s?s

11 A. Yes, it does, sir.

12 Q. And you were in charge of all the forensics

13 people?

14 A. YeYees,s,s,, II was.

15 QQQQQ. DoDoDo yyyyyyooououooo  have any professional afffffffilililiiaiiaaaatitititititiititiiionnnnnns

1666 yououou hhavavavaavavava ee e not mentioned?

17171717 A. Encompassing along with the SoSoSoSoSoutheern

1818181811 Calllifififfiforniiia Association of Fingeeeerrp irint Offfffffiicers,

19 which has the acronym SCAFO, I’m also a member of

20 the International Assssssociation of Identification,

21 California State DiDiiDiviiiviiiviiv siiiiisiss ononono .

22 Q. Over the yearsrsrs, hhhow w w mmmmmamammaammanynynyn  fingerprint

23 comparisons woulddd yyyouououou estimate that you have done?



24 A. I would say approximately in the vicinity of

25 80,000.

26 Q. Okay. Approximately how many came just from

27 the Michael Jackson case?

28 A. I believe it was close to 21,000 3647

1 comparisons.

2 Q. Have you ever testified in court as an

3 expert witness regarding fingerprint identification?

4 A. Yes, I have, sir.

5 Q. On approximately how many occasions?

6 A. It was approximately -- approximately 10 to

7 15 times. I’m not really sure of the exact number,

8 both in Santa Barbara and in Santa Maria court

9 systems.

10 Q. Does that mean that you’ve only done

11 comparisons in approximately 10 or 15 cases?

12 A. No, sir. We’re very rarely called to

13 testify in fingerprint cases, and it’s -- when we do

14 get to testify, it is a rarity.

15 Q. Okay. Is there a requirement by the

16 sheriff’s office that you be certified in order to

17 hold your position?

18 A. No, there is not.

19 Q. So you’re not a certified fingerprint

20 examiner?

21 A. No, sir, I’m not.

22 Q. Do you know other fingerprint examiners in

23 other jurisdictions working with other law

24 enforcement agencies?

25 A. Yes, I do.

26 Q. Is it uncommon for some of them or many of

27 them to be noncertified?

28 MR. SANGER: Objection, Your Honor. 3648

2242 AAA... IIIIIII wwwould say approximately innn thehehe vviciciciciciii inity of

2522222  80,0 000.

26 Q. Okay. Approximately how mannny came just from

27 the Michael Jackson case?

28 A. I believe it wasss close to 21,000 3647

1 comparisons.

2 Q. Have you ever tttesesstified in court as an

3 expert witneneen ssssssss rrreegegege ararararara dididiidiiingngngngngn fffffiniiniini ggegegerprint identificatattata ioioioiooioi n?n?n?n?n??

4 A. Yes, I have, sir.

5 Q. On approximately how many occasions?

6 A. It waaaaas approximately -- approximatelyllllyy 11110 to

7 15 tttttttimmimesessssss..... I’IIIII m not really sure of theeeee eexaaacctctcctcctt nnnnnumuu ber,

8 bbobothhthth innnnn SSaaaaSSSSS nnnta Barbara and in Santaaa Marara iaaaa cccccouououuurt

9 systems.

10101011010 QQQQQ. DoDDoDooDoDoeseseseses tttttthahahahahat ttt memmmmmm an that you’veeee ooonlnlnlnlnnly yy dododododod nenenenene

11 comparisons in approximately 10 or 15 cases?

12 A. No, sir. We’re verry yyyy rarely called to

13 testify in fingerprinininininnntttt ttt cacacccacases s, and it’s -- when we do

14 get to testify, iiitttttt tt t iiisiisisiii aaaaaaaa rrrrrrrrrararararrity.

15 Q. Okay. Is thereee aaa rrrreqeqequirement by the

16 sheriff’s offfffffffficicicicice eeeee thththththhtthatatatatatata yyyyyyyouuuuou bbbbbbeee eeee cecececeecertified in order ttttttoooooo

17 hold your position?

18 A. No, there is not.

19 Q. So you’re not a certified fingerprint

20 examimiineneneer??

21 AAAAA. NoNoNo,,,,, sssisss rr,r  I’m not.

2222 Q. Do yyyyyyoouo  know other fingerprint t examamaminnnnnnnerererrs in

23232323 other jurisdictions working witthhhh otheer law

2424242422  enfffforcement agencies?

25 A. Yes, I do.

26 Q. Is it uncommon forrrrr some of them or many of

27 them to be noncertitiitifffiififiiifiif edddddedee ????

28 MR. SANGER: Objececectitititititittititttiion, YYYYYoYoYoYYYoooYYouuuru  Honor. 3648



1 Relevance and foundation.

2 THE COURT: Foundation; sustained.

3 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Is it uncommon in the State

4 of California for -- let me phrase it another way so

5 it’s not leading.

6 Do you know whether law enforcement

7 agencies, as a rule, require certified fingerprint

8 examiners to be employed?

9 MR. SANGER: Objection; foundation.

10 THE COURT: Sustained.

11 MR. NICOLA: Okay.

12 Q. Can you explain for the jury, please, what

13 a latent fingerprint is?

14 A. A latent fingerprint is a fingerprint which

15 is created when your friction ridge skin comes in

16 contact with an object and there’s a transfer of the

17 contaminants, sweat and sebaceous oils which are on

18 the top surface of those friction ridges, to the

19 object which is touched. That print may be

20 invisible until it is mechanically or chemically

21 enhanced or processed.

22 Q. And what is a known fingerprint?

23 A. A known fingerprint is an intentional

24 recording of an individual’s fingerprints, not only

25 on a marked fingerprint card, which would have ten

26 squares across the top and four squares on the

27 bottom. One -- the bottoms would have the flat

28 prints and thumbs; the tops would have the complete 3649

1 left finger recordings and the complete right finger

2 recordings. It’s only done in ink. However, now,

3 with the advent of better digital electronics, it’s

4 done with what we call the Livescan method, which is

5 basically an electronic recording of the

6 fingerprints.

11 Reeelelel vvvavavvavannnce and foundation.

222222 THE E COURT: Foundation; sustainededededed.

3 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Is it uncommooon in the State

4 of California for -- let me phrase it another way so

5 it’s not leading.

6 Do you know whetheeheerrr rr llall ww w w ennnforcement

7 agencies, as a rrrululullu eeee, rrrreqqqqqqequiuiuiuiuire certified fingerprint

8 examiners to be emmplpllloyed?

9 MR. SANGER: ObObObObbjejejejej ctctctctctioioioioioon;n;n;n;; ffffffouououououo ndndndnndaatatation.

10 THE COURT: Sustained.

11 MR. NICOLA: Okay.

12 Q. Caaaaan you explain for the jury, pleasesse,,, what

13 aa lllllatatenennnnnnttt ttt fifffff ngerprint is?

144 A. A llalal tteeeettt nnnt fingerprint is a fingggerprprprinnnnt t whwhhwhhwhiich

15 is created when your friction ridgeg  skin comes in

1161611616 ccccconononnonntattataatatactctctctct wwwwwwitititititthhhhhh anaaaaaa  object and thhhhhereerere’e’e’e’ee’sss a aaaaa trtrtrttrtraananansfsfsfsfsffeerereerrer oooof the

17 contaminants, sweat and sebaceous oils which are on

18 the top surface of thhosoo e friction ridges, to the

19 object which is touuchchchchchhchc eedeeeee . ThT at print may be

20 invisible until iiitttttt tt t iiisiisisiii mmmmmmmmecccececeecccchahahahaanically or chemically

21 enhanced or proceeesssssedededd.

22 Q. And what iiiiiisssss a aaaaa knknknknknnkknk owowowowowowwownnnn fiiiifingnggngngnggererererererere prprprprrp int?

23 A. A known fingerprint is an intentional

24 recording of an individual’s fingerprints, not only

25 on a marked fingerprint card, which would have ten

26 squararresesess aacross the top and four squaresee  onnn the

27 bbbbbototttototot m.mmm.m.m OOOOnnnen  -- the bottoms would hhahahavvvevee ttttheheheheheheeheeee fffffflat

2888 priririntssssssss aana d thumbs; the tops wouldd havavave thththhhhe complete 3649

1 11111 lel fftff fffffiiini ger recordings and thehh ccccooomoo lplete rii hghht fififfiinger

2 recordings. It’s only done in ink. However, now,

3 with the advent of betttttter digital electronics, it’s

4 done with what we cacacacalllllllllllllll ttttttheheheh  Livescan method, which is

5 basically an electctctrororroroororrorroonic c c rrrrrererreerrecocococ rding of the

6 fingerprints.



7 Q. I’d like to approach and show you Exhibit

8 767. Do you recognize that exhibit?

9 A. Yes, I do.

10 Q. And what is that?

11 A. It is the ten-print fingerprint card for Mr.

12 Jackson which was created on 11-20-03.

13 Q. Is that an example of the Livescan image

14 that you just explained to the jury?

15 A. Yes, it is.

16 Q. Okay. I’d like to show you Exhibit No. 743.

17 Do you recognize that?

18 A. Yes, sir. This is an expanded version of

19 the original item, which is the fingerprint card.

20 Q. Okay.

21 MR. NICOLA: I’d like to move 743 into

22 evidence at this time, Your Honor.

23 MR. SANGER: Actually, I don’t think I’ve

24 been shown this. I understand I’ve seen the

25 original, but if I could just see the --

26 MR. NICOLA: They’re on your Power Point,

27 I’m sorry.

28 MR. SANGER: Let me just see the boards, if 3650

1 I could, quickly.

2 MR. NICOLA: Yes.

3 MR. SANGER: Thank you.

4 MR. NICOLA: Once again, Your Honor, I would

5 like to move Exhibit 743 into evidence.

6 MR. SANGER: I have no objection.

7 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

8 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: I have placed in front of

9 you also Exhibit 744 and 745. Do you recognize 744,

10 sir?

11 A. Yes, Item 744 is a blown up copy of the

12 ten-print fingerprint cards for Star Arvizio.

77 Q..Q. II’’’d’ddd like to approach and showww yyououou EEExhxhxhxhxhxxxx ibit

8 88888 767.7  Do yoyyy u recognize that exhibibibibbitii ?

9 A. Yes, I do.

10 Q. And what is that?

11 A. It is the ten-prrriniii t fingerprint card for Mr.

12 Jackson which wasasass crrreatatatatedddd on 11-20-03.

13 Q. Is that an eeexaxaxaxaxaxammmmpleeee oooooof ffff the Livescan image

14 that you just exppllalaained to the jury?

15 A. Yes, it ttt isisisss.

16 Q. Okay. I’d like to show you Exhibit No. 743.

17 Do you recognize that?

18 A. YeYeeees,s,,, sir. This is an expanded versioiiionnn of

19 ttheheheehehee ooriiiiiiggigggggg nannnnn l item, which is the finnnnngegeerprprprririrrirriinntnttttnn  card.

200 Q. Okaayayaayyy....

21 MR. NICOLA: I’d like to move 743 into

2222222222 eeeeeviviviviiiidedededededdencncncncncee eee atatatattat ttttthihhhhhh s time, Your HHHHHonoononoroorororo .

23 MR. SANGER: Actually, I don’t think I’ve

24 been shown this. I unnded rstand I’ve seen the

25 original, but if I cococococoococouuluuuuu ddddddd jjjust see the --

26 MR. NICOLA: They’rerererererererereee oon yoooyoyoyyooyooururururr Power Point,

27 I’m sorry.

28 MR. SANGER: LLLLLLetetetetet mmmmmmme eee eee jujujujujuj stststststtt ssssseeeeeeeeeee ttttttthehehehehee boards, if 3650

1 I could, quickly.

2 MR. NICOLA: Yes.

3 MR. SASSAANGNGNGGERR: Thank you.

4 MRRRRR. NININICOCOOOCCOOCOOC LLALALLAALL ::: Once again, Your Honor, IIII wwwowooooulululululullulllld

5 likekeke tooooooo o mmom ve Exhibit 743 into eviddencecece.

6 666 MRMM . SANGER: I have no objection.

777777 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

8 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: I have placed in front of

9 you also Exhibit 744 aaaaand 745. Do you recognize 744,

10 sir?

11 A. Yes, Item 744 4 4 isisisiisisiisisiss a bbbbbbbllooolllolloooownwnwnww  up copy of the

12 ten-print fingerpppriririntntntnt cards for Star Arvizio.



13 Q. Do you have a hard time with the name

14 “Arvizo”?

15 A. Arvizo, yes.

16 Q. Okay.

17 A. Short on letters.

18 MR. NICOLA: Can we move Exhibit 744 in

19 evidence, Your Honor?

20 MR. SANGER: No objection.

21 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

22 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: And 745, is that one of the

23 fingerprint cards from Gavin Arvizo?

24 A. Yes, sir. This is the -- one of the

25 ten-print cards for Gavin Arvizo.

26 MR. NICOLA: We’d like to move Item 745 into

27 evidence at this time.

28 MR. SANGER: No objection. 3651

1 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

2 MR. NICOLA: I’m going to leave these right

3 here.

4 Q. Detective Spinner, Sergeant Spinner, can you

5 explain for the jury, please, what the basic premise

6 of the use of fingerprints for making

7 identifications is?

8 A. Yes. Fingerprints are formed during the

9 first and second trimesters prior to birth, during

10 gestation. They are permanent. In other words,

11 they will last from when they’re formed, prior to

12 birth, to well after death; and three, that they are

13 unique, that no two persons have never been found to

14 have the same exact fingerprint formations.

15 Q. Okay. What sort of protocol do you use when

16 you’re conducting a fingerprint comparison?

17 A. We, the sheriff’s office, conduct a

18 fingerprint comparison. We use the accepted

113 QQQ... DDDoDDoDoDo you have a hard time withhh thehehe naamamamaaaaa e

1411111  “ArArAAA vizo”?

15 A. Arvizo, yes.

16 Q. Okay.

17 A. Short on lettersss.

18 MR. NICOLA: Can wwwweee ee mmmoveveveve EEExhibit 744 in

19 evidence, Your rr HoHoHoHoHoHHonnnnor????

20 MR. SANGER: No bobobjjejeection.

21 THE COURT: ItItIttt’sss aaaadmdmdmdmdmmitittittittttetetetetet d.d.d.d.dd

22 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: And 745, is that one of the

23 fingerprint cards from Gavin Arvizo?

24 A. YeYeeees,s,,, sir. This is the -- one of theee

25 ttenenenenen-ppppriiiiiinnntnnn  cards for Gavin Arvizo.

266 MR.R.. NIICICII OOLLLLOOOOO AAAA: We’d like to move Iteeem 774747 5 ininininntotottooo

27 eviided nce at this time.

2282822828 MMMMMRRRR. SSSSSSANAANANANANGEGEGEGEGEER:R:R:R:R: NNNNNo oooooo objection. 365555511111

1 THE COURT: It’s admitttede .

2 MR. NICOLA: I’m goinggggggg ttooottttt lleae ve these right

3 here.

4 Q. Detective Spinnnnerrer, SeSeSergeant Spinner, can you

5 explain for ththththhhe eee e jujujujuujjuuryryryryryryyryy,,, plpplplplpleaaaaeaseseesesese,,,,, whwhwhwhwhhat the basic premimimimiimm sesesesesees

6 of the use of fingerprints for making

7 identifications is?

8 A. Yes. Fingerprints are formed during the

9 first tt ananannd second trimesters prior to bbiirii thtt ,,, during

10 ggggggesesstatatat tiitttiitiit ooononooo . They are permanent. In ooootthththeeererrr wwwwwwwwwwworrrrrds,

1111 thehehey yy wwiwwiwwiwillllll last from when they’re e formrmrmeddddddd, prior to

12121212 birth, to well after death; andd ttttthreee, that they are

1313131311  uniiique, thhhat no two persons hhhavvvveee e never beb en fffffound to

14 have the same exact fingerprint formations.

15 Q. Okay. What sort offfff protocol do you use when

16 you’re conducting aaaa ffffffffiiinnniinii gegegeg rpppprint comparison?

17 A. We, the sherififff’f’f’f’f’ffff’ffff s offfoffofffffififfffiffifif cececec , conduct a

18 fingerprint compaaariririsosososon. We use the accepted



19 methodology known as ACE-V, which is an accepted

20 method in the fingerprint community.

21 Q. That’s A-C-E?

22 A. A-C-E, dash, V. It’s an acronym. It means

23 analyze, compare, evaluate and verify.

24 Q. What are the initial steps of the analysis

25 process?

26 A. Okay. During the analysis process, after

27 the ACE-V methodology, we examine -- or the latent

28 fingerprint is examined and -- for quality, clarity, 3652

1 and determine what information is available within

2 that particular latent fingerprint; can the class

3 type be determined; how much level -- how much

4 detail is available; how clear is it; is it smudged

5 or smeared; can it even be used for a latent

6 fingerprint comparison. Sometimes this can be done

7 fairly rapidly, and sometimes it takes some time.

8 Q. When can it be done fairly rapidly?

9 A. When it is -- when they’re clear and when

10 there is -- the apparent detail is clear and very

11 highly visible. Some latent prints are very badly

12 smeared sometimes and it takes a while to work

13 through them to determine whether they can even be

14 used for a latent fingerprint comparison or not.

15 Q. Is there a level called Level I class

16 characteristics?

17 A. Yes, sir, the Level I class characteristic

18 would be the type of fingerprint pattern it is, be

19 it a whorl pattern, an arch pattern, or the ridge

20 pattern.

21 Q. Did you bring a small diagram with you?

22 A. No.

23 Q. You left it upstairs?

24 A. Yes, sir, I did.

119 mmmetete hhhohhohohodddodd logy known as ACE-V, whiiich iiisss aanananaaaaa  accepted

2022222  metttethod in the fingerprint commumumummumuninn tyyyy...

21 Q. That’s A-C-E?

22 A. A-C-E, dash, V. It’s an acronym. It means

23 analyze, compare, eeevavvv luate and verify.

24 Q. What are the iiiininininin titt alalalal sssteps of the analysis

25 process?

26 A. Okay. During ttthhehee analysis process, after

27 the ACE-V mmmetetettthohoohoh dododododdolololololoogygygygyyyyy,,,, wewewewewew eeexxaxaxamine -- or the latattata enenenneeenttttt

28 fingerprint is examined and -- for quality, clarity, 3652

1 and deeeeeteeeeermine what information is availalllablblblle within

2 thhatatatattatt ppppararrrrrttitttt cuccccc lar latent fingerprint; cacan tththtthtthhee eeeee clcc ass

3 tttypeee bee e ee dddeeeedd ttttermined; how much levelll --- hoooow ww mumumuuuch

4 detaili  is available; how clear is it; is it smudged

555555 ororororor ssssssmememeeemearararararedededededd;;;; cacacacaannnnnnn it even be useeeed dddd fofofofoffor rr a aaaaa lalalalalatetettetentntnttntnt

6 fingerprint comparison. Sometimes this can be done

7 fairly rapidly, and soomemm times it takes some time.

8 Q. When can it be dooneneneneneenee ffaiaiaaaia rrly rapidly?

9 A. When it is -- wwwheheheheheheheheheeennnnnnn ththhhhhhhhhheyyyeyeyeeyyyyyy’rrrrre clear and when

10 there is -- the aaappppparararrenenent detail is clear and very

11 highly visiblblblbllle.eeee. SSSSSSSomomomomomommome e e eeee lalalalalaaateeeetentnttntntnt pppppppriririririints are very badlylylylyyll

12 smeared sometimes and it takes a while to work

13 through them to determine whether they can even be

14 used for a latent fingerprint comparison or not.

15 Q. IsIss ttttheere a level called Level I clasaa sss

16 cccchahaah rararaccttccttcttc eeerereee isiii tics?

1777 A. Yess,ssss,s,s  sir, the Level I class cchharacacacteeeeeeeriririiiistic

18181818 would be the type of fingerprinnt t ttt patttere n it is, be

191919111 iiit a hwhorlll pattern, an arch p tattttttetet rn, or thhe ridididdge

20 pattern.

21 Q. Did you bring a smmmmmall diagram with you?

22 A. No.

23 Q. You left it upupupststtstststsststsssttairrssrss????????????

24 A. Yes, sir, I didiiddd.



25 Q. Okay. And that’s just a piece of paper with

26 the different kinds of patterns on it?

27 A. Yes, sir. It had what’s known as -- two

28 loop patterns. Loops are broken down into two 3653

1 particular styles of patterns. It used to be called

2 the ulnar loop and the radial loop. In other words,

3 the loop on the ulnar loops would open towards the

4 little finger, and the radial loop would open

5 towards the radial bone or the thumb.

6 Q. Is there anything about a fingerprint that

7 can tell you whether a person is left-handed or

8 right-handed?

9 A. No, sir.

10 Q. And anything about them that can tell you

11 age?

12 A. No, sir. Well --

13 Q. Except for little tiny babies, right?

14 A. Except for little tiny babies. Or when

15 people get aged, when they get quite old, sometimes

16 they lose the fat pad under the print, and the ridge

17 structure gets very worn and very hard to see.

18 Q. Okay. And a fingerprint will never tell you

19 when it was left?

20 A. No, sir, you cannot tell when a fingerprint

21 was left.

22 Q. Okay. Is there a higher level of

23 individualization within a fingerprint that you look

24 for as a fingerprint examiner?

25 A. Yes, sir. There’s Level II detail and then

26 Level III detail.

27 Q. Beginning with Level II detail, can you

28 please tell the jury what it is that makes a 3654

1 fingerprint unique, Level II?

2252 QQQ... OOOkOOkOkOkaaay. And that’s just a pieccce ofofof pppaapapapaaaaa er with

2622222  theeehe different kinds of patternsnsnsnnsns on itii ?

27 A. Yes, sir. It had what’s knooown as -- two

28 loop patterns. Loops are broken down into two 3653

1 particular styless ofofofoffo  patatatatteeerns. It used to be called

2 the ulnar loop aaandndnddndn  theeee rrrrradadadadadial loop. In other words,,

3 the loop on the lululnanaar loops would open towards the

4 little fingegeeg r,r,,, aaaandndndndn ttttheheehehee rrrrradadadadada iaiaiaiiai llll loop would open

5 towards the radial bone or the thumb.

6 Q. Is there anything about a fingerprint that

7 can teeeeellllll you whether a person is left-hahhhandndndded or

8 righghghghght-t hahaaaaaanndnnnn edeeeee ?

9 AAA. NNNo, siiirrrrii .

10 Q. And anything about them that can tell you

1111111111 aaaaagegegeegee??????

12 A. No, sir. Well --

13 Q. Except for little tit ny babies, right?

14 A. Except for little eeee e e ttittttt nynynnnyy babies. Or when

15 people get aged, whwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhhheeeneneee ttttttttheeehehehheeeey y y y get quite old, sometimes

16 they lose the fattt pppadadaddd uuunder the print, and the ridgee

17 structure getetetetttsssss vevevevveeveeryryryryryryyryy wwwwwwwwoorororoorororrn anannananand dddddd veveveveevery hard to see.

18 Q. Okay. And a fingerprint will never tell you

19 when it was left?

20 A. No, sir, you cannot tell when a fingerprint

21 was lllefefefft..

22 QQQQQ. OkOkOkO ayyaaayyayya ... IIsII  there a higher level oofofofo

2333 indndndivvididiididiidualization within a fingere prininint thththhhhat you look

24242424 for as a fingerprint examiner?

252525222 A. Yes, siiir. There’s Level II dddddeetete iailll and d hthhen

26 Level III detail.

27 Q. Beginning with Levvvvvel II detail, can you

28 please tell the jururururyy y y whhhhhwwhww atatata  it is that makes a 3654

1 fingerprint uniqueee, LeLeLeLevel II?



2 A. Okay. Well, basically fingerprints are

3 unique, starting with Level I. They’re either

4 arches, loops or whorls.

5 Then breaking down into Level II, we have

6 three basic Level II types of details. We have the

7 bifurcation, which happens when two running ridges

8 either split and form -- or one running ridge either

9 splits and forms two running ridges, or vice versa

10 happens, when two running ridges come together to

11 form one ridge.

12 And you have what we call an ending ridge,

13 where a ridge stops, and the ridges on both sides of

14 it continue on.

15 Then there is a dot, which a dot is one

16 ridge unit which should be about as wide as it is

17 long and has one pore structure in it.

18 Q. Is there something you look for in a

19 fingerprint at the Level II stage that helps you on

20 your way to determining whether you can make a match

21 or exclude a fingerprint as being made by a

22 particular individual?

23 A. Well, you look for -- in Level II detail

24 only, after you confirm the Level I, you look for

25 sufficient Level II details in sequence, the same

26 spatial relationships and friction ridges in

27 sequence to allow an identification to be effective.

28 Q. Okay. So you look at the detail and the 3655

1 sequence that it is on the ridge?

2 A. Yes, sir. You have to take everything into

3 consideration.

4 Q. What if you were comparing two fingerprints

5 and you come across a detail that exists in one on a

6 ridge that doesn’t exist on the other on the same

7 ridge?

222 A.. OOkkkakkakakayyy. Well, basically fingerppprintntntsss aarararaaaaa e

333333 uniqiqqiqque, starting with Level I. TTTTThehh y’yyy rerr  either

4 arches, loops or whorls.

5 Then breaking down into Level II, we have

6 three basic Level IIII typyy es of details. We have the

7 bifurcation, whichhchh hhhhhaaappepepepep nsss when two running ridges

8 either split andndnd ffffffoooorm ---- ooooor one running ridge eitheeer

9 splits and forms tttwowoo running ridges, or vice versa

10 happens, whwwhwhenenennn ttttwowowowowo rrrrununununnnnininininiin ngngngngngn rrridididges come togetherrr r totototottoot

11 form one ridge.

12 And you have what we call an ending ridge,

13 whereeeee aaaaa ridge stops, and the ridges onnn bobobooth sides of

14 ittt t t cocontnttttttiiniiii ueuuuuu  on.

155 Thhhehehen ttthtt eeerrrree ee e is a dot, which a dot is ooneeee

16 rididge unit which should be about as wide as it is

1171711717 lllllonononnonngggg anananananddddd hahahahahassss onoooooo e pore structuuuurerrere iiiiinnn ititititti .

18 Q. Is there something you look for in a

19 fingerprint at the Leevevv l II stage that helps you on

20 your way to determinininininininngnnnnn wwwhhhether you can make a match

21 or exclude a fingggerererereerereerrrpppprppp innnnnnnttttt asasasass being made by a

22 particular indiviviiduudualalall???

23 A. Well, youuuu lololololookokokokokookk fffffffororororororo ----- ininnininin LLLLLLLevevevevvevel II detail

24 only, after you confirm the Level I, you look for

25 sufficient Level II details in sequence, the same

26 spatial relationships and friction ridges in

27 seqqqqueueencncncce  to allow an identification to o o bebb  effective.

28 QQQQQ. OkOkOkO ayyaaayyayya ... SSoSS  you look at the detail aananandd d ththththththhththhhe 3655

1 111 sess quence that it is on the ridgee????

222222 A. Yes, siiir. You have to take evvvveeere ythhhing into

3 consideration.

4 Q. What if you were cooooomparing two fingerprints

5 and you come acrossss aa a a dddeeeddeeddetatatat il that exists in one on a

6 ridge that doesn’t’tt eeeeeeeeexistttststt ooooonnnn the other on the same

7 ridge?



8 A. If one positive Level II detail is found

9 within a latent print and it is not reproduced in

10 the known print, or vice versa, and it cannot be

11 explained by distortion, then it would automatically

12 take the fingerprint out of contention as being an

13 identification.

14 Q. That would be the one-dissimilarity rule?

15 A. Yes, sir.

16 Q. With respect to the fingerprints collected

17 in this case and the ones that you analyzed, can you

18 please explain to the jury where you became involved

19 in the process that we’ve heard much about so far?

20 A. When I was called back into the Forensics

21 Unit for part-time assistance due to personnel

22 staffing levels, I believe it was the last part of

23 July in 2003, I was asked if I would assist with the

24 evidence processing in this case.

25 Q. Okay. Were you involved in setting up the

26 protocol for how the large volumes of magazines and

27 other items of paper would be processed?

28 A. No, I was not. 3656

1 Q. Okay. Did you have a clear understanding of

2 what that protocol would be?

3 A. It was shown to me and I read through it,

4 yes. I understood what they were -- what was being

5 required and requested.

6 Q. Was it an acceptable process from your point

7 of view?

8 A. Yes, sir.

9 Q. Okay. What was your role in the handling of

10 the magazines and other items of evidence that were

11 processed for fingerprints?

12 A. My role started when I obtained the magazine

13 item numbers from the property room. I returned

88 8 A.. IIfffffff ooone positive Level II detaaail iiisss fofofofofoffff und

9 99999 withhhthin a latent print and it issssss nonn t rerr prpppp oduced in

10 the known print, or vice versaaa, and it cannot be

11 explained by distortion, then it would automatically

12 take the fingerprinnnt ttt out of contention as being an

13 identification.

14 Q. That would bbbe ee ttttthe onnnnnno e-e-e-e-e dissimilarity rule?

15 A. Yes, sir.

16 Q. With resesese pepepeeectctcttc ttttoo ooo ththhthhthhhe eeeee fififififif ngngngngn eerererprints collected

17 in this case and the ones that you analyzed, can you

18 please explain to the jury where you became involved

19 in thhhhhe process that we’ve heard much abaaabouououut so far?

20 AAAA... WhWhenennnnnn I was called back into the FoFoFoF reeensnsnnsnnssiciiccccii sss

211 U iininit ffofoff rrr rr ppap rt-time assistance dueee to oo peeeersrsrsssonononnnnel

22 stafff ing levels, I believe it was thhe last part of

2232322323 JJJJJulululullllyyy y ininininini 222222000000000003,33333  I was asked if IIIII wowwowowow ululullulld ddddd asasasasasa sisisisis stststtstst wwwwwitititttth the

24 evidence processing in this case.

25 Q. Okay. Were you invvoloo ved in setting up the

26 protocol for how the eeee e e laalllll rgrgrrrgge e volumes of magazines and

27 other items of paaapepepepepepepepepeeerr rr wooooooooullulluluulllldddd be processed?

28 A. No, I was not. 3336565655666

1 Q. Okay. Did you have a clear understanding of

2 what that protocol would be?

3 A. It was shown to me and I read through it,

4 yes. III uuuundderstood what they were -- whataa  wasaa  being

5 reeeequququirrireddeeeddedde aaandnnn  requested.

6 Q. WWWas iiiitt t an acceptable process fffrom yyyouuuuuuurrr point

7777 ofoo  view?

8 88888 A. Yes, siiir.

9 Q. Okay. What was your role in the handling of

10 the magazines and othhhhher items of evidence that were

11 processed for fingegegegerrprpppr riiiiirir ntntntn s?

12 A. My role startetetedddddddddddd wwwheennenn IIIIII ooobtained the magazine

13 item numbers frommm ttthehehehe property room. I returned



14 them to the Forensics Unit, where the evidence bags

15 were then opened.

16 And then what I did was, I first initially

17 took each individual magazine and photodocumented

18 that magazine page per page. I then took the

19 magazine and cut the magazine or separated the

20 magazine down the spine or the middle to separate

21 each page into its own individual page.

22 Then the magazine was recorrelated to

23 maintain the page order. The magazine was then

24 subjected to cyanoacrylate ester fuming, which is

25 known as super glue fuming, in an effort to develop

26 and stabilize any latent fingerprints which may or

27 may not be on each individual page.

28 After this was done, the pages were then 3657

1 either recorrelated or immediately placed into

2 plastic sleeves, which were then placed into

3 binders, and then the binders became the magazine,

4 or book, or pamphlet.

5 Q. So, were you the individual responsible for

6 slicing the magazines up and subjecting them to the

7 fumes from super glue?

8 A. I cut and processed the grand majority of

9 the magazines. Michelle Shelley processed a few of

10 them at my direction toward the end when we got very

11 busy.

12 Q. Were you working under some kind of time

13 crunch?

14 A. Yes. We were told we had to have this

15 project completed by December 17th of 2003.

16 Q. Once the items had been subjected to the

17 super glue fuming, did you repackage them?

18 A. They were -- after the super glue fuming was

19 completed, each individual page was placed into a

114 tttheheh mmmmmmm tttott  the Forensics Unit, wheeere tttheeheh eeevidence bags

1511111  werre e then opepp ned.

16 And then what I did was, I firrst initially

17 took each individual magazine and photodocumented

18 that magazine page peppp r page. I then took the

19 magazine and cut t ththththht eee mamamamagaaazine or separated the

20 magazine down tttheheheheehehhe spiiiiineeeeee ooooor the middle to separate

21 each page into itititss own individual page.

22 Then the mamamam gagagaaazziiziz nenenenene wwwwwwasasasasss rrrrrececececece ororororo rererelated to

23 maintain the page order. The magazine was then

24 subjected to cyanoacrylate ester fuming, which is

25 knownwnnnn aaaaas super glue fuming, in an efforoo t tt to develop

26 aandndndndnd sstataaaaaabbibbbb lilllll ze any latent fingerprinnnnntststst wwwwhhiihhihhiichcchhhhcc  may or

277 mayyy noototoo bbbbee e on each individual paggge.

28 Aftff er this was done, the pages were then 3657

1 either recorrelated or immediately placed into

2 plastic sleeves, whichh were then placed into

3 binders, and then the eeee e e bbibbbbb ndndnnnddere s became the magazine,

4 or book, or pamphllletetetetetetetetettt..

5 Q. So, were you ththhee inininnndididividual responsible for

6 slicing the mamamamaaagagagagagaziziziziizziineneneneneneen ssssss upupupuppupp aaaaandnddndndnd sssssssubububububbjecting them to ththththhhtt eeeeee

7 fumes from super glue?

8 A. I cut and processed the grand majority of

9 the magazines. Michelle Shelley processed a few of

10 them m atatatt mmy direction toward the end whehh nnn weww  got very

11 bbbbbusussy.y.y.yyyy

1222 Q. Werererererererr  you working under some kkikind ooof tititiiiime

1313113 crunch?

141414111 A. Yes. We were told we had to hahah ve thihihis

15 project completed by December 17th of 2003.

16 Q. Once the items haddddd been subjected to the

17 super glue fuming,,, dddiididiiidiid ddddddd yoyoyoyou repackage them?

18 A. They were -- aaaftftftftftftfftftffftfter tttttthhhehehhhhehheeehhe sssuper glue fuming was

19 completed, each iiindndndiviviviviidual page was placed into a



20 plastic page protector, which was then placed into a

21 three-ring binder.

22 Q. Okay. And then those binders would go

23 where; do you know?

24 A. The binders were either kept in the Santa

25 Barbara lab for processing there, or they were sent

26 to the Santa Maria lab for processing there, due to

27 the length of time it was going to take to do the

28 additional processing for latent fingerprints. 3658

1 Q. Okay. The deadline you had was in December

2 of 2004, correct?

3 A. I’m sorry, 2004. That is correct.

4 Q. My astute colleagues here.

5 The teams that were responsible for further

6 developing or examining the magazines and their

7 contents for latent fingerprints in the North County

8 would have been who; do you know?

9 A. They would have been Detective Sutcliffe and

10 I.D. Technician Torres.

11 Q. And in the South County, who did you use?

12 A. Detective Wittenbrock and Michelle Shelley.

13 Q. And what was the procedure from that point

14 forward, if you know?

15 A. Once I was through assembling the magazines

16 back into the binder, in the individual page

17 protectors, they were either sent to Santa Maria or

18 they were kept in-house and then processed for

19 latent fingerprints using what’s known as a RUVIS

20 Scenescope to look for, develop and stabilize super

21 glue prints on the pages. The pages were then

22 subjected to a ninhydrin process to attempt to

23 further develop any fingerprints.

24 When these two processes were completed, the

25 magazine pages were then reinserted into the plastic

2202 ppplalal ssstsstststiiicii  page protector, which wwwas tttheeheh nnnnnnnn placed into a

2122222  thrrh ee-ringggg binder.

22 Q. Okay. And then those binderrs would go

23 where; do you know?

24 A. The binders wereee either kept in the Santa

25 Barbara lab for pppprrororr cccessssssssinnng there, or they were sent

26 to the Santa MaMaMaririririr aaaa laaaabbbb b fofofofofor processing there, due ttto

27 the length of ttiimimee it was going to take to do the

28 additional prprprrrocococco eesesese sisisiss ngngngnggg fffffforororororo lllaatatatent fingerprints. 3636363636363 58585858588

1 Q. Okay. The deadline you had was in December

2 of 20000004,4,,, correct?

3 A. IIIII’mmm sssssssooroooo ryrrrrr , 2004. That is correct...

4 QQQ. MMMy y aaasaa ttuuuuttt tttte colleagues here.

5 The teams that were responsible for ffurther

66666 6 dededededeveveveeveeloloololollopipipipiipiingngngngngg ooooorrrr exeeeeee amining the maaaagaggagazizizizizzineneneeeesssss ananananana ddd dd thththththheieieieieie rrr

7 contents for latent fingerprints in the North County

8 would have been who; ddo oo you know?

9 A. They would have bbeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennnnnnn DeDDeDDDeetet ctive Sutcliffe and

10 I.D. Technician TTToroororoooroorrrrrerer s....

11 Q. And in the Souuuthhth CCCCououounty, who did you use?

12 A. Detectiveee e WiWWiWWitttttttttttttenenenenenneenbrbrbrbrbrbrb oocococoocococck anannananand dddddd MiMiMiMiMiichelle Shelley.

13 Q. And what was the procedure from that point

14 forward, if you know?

15 A. Once I was through assembling the magazines

16 back kkk inininntoo the binder, in the individualaa  pagaa e

17 pppppprorootetetet ccttccttcttc ooororooo sss,s  they were either sent tttoo o o SSaSSaaaantntntntntnttntttta Maria or

1888 thehehey yy wwewewewewewew re kept in-house and thenn procococesssssssseseeseed ddd for

19191919 latent fingerprints using what’ssss knowwn as a RUVIS

2020202022 Scenescope to look for, develllopppp a dnd stabibililiize super

21 glue prints on the pages. The pages were then

22 subjected to a ninhydddddrin process to attempt to

23 further develop anynynyny ffffffffiiinnniinii gegegeg rpppprints.

24 When these two prprprocococoococcocoooccessseeseessssssssss weweweww re completed, the

25 magazine pages weeererere tttthhen reinserted into the plastic



26 sleeves, placed back into the binders, and the

27 binders were then correlated by myself, accounted

28 for, and then booked back into the evidence room. 3659

1 Q. Okay. If a latent fingerprint was

2 identified by one of the teams, meaning Detective

3 Sutcliffe’s team or Detective Wittenbrock’s team,

4 what would they do with that image?

5 A. Okay. All images which they found, either

6 using the Scenescope or the ninhydrin process, were

7 photodocumented. Those photographs were then either

8 placed on a CD disk in Santa Maria and sent down to

9 Santa Barbara for evaluation, or if Detective

10 Wittenbrock photographed the images, he would take

11 the photo card out of the digital camera, go to the

12 Santa Barbara computer, download images in the Santa

13 Barbara computer system.

14 Q. Were those images saved by file number?

15 A. Yes, they were. Each individual item

16 number, or each individual magazine, pamphlet, page,

17 whatever, each had an individual item number.

18 The fingerprints which were -- photographs

19 on those were marked. And when the photographs were

20 taken, and they were saved under a particular --

21 under the file number for that particular item of

22 evidence.

23 Q. How many total images of latent prints did

24 the teams of Sutcliffe -- Detective Sutcliffe and

25 Detective Wittenbrock provide you for a comparison?

26 A. Approximately 706.

27 Q. And out of those 706 potential latent

28 prints, how many did you find were usable to make 3660

1 fingerprint comparisons?

2 A. 178 were found to be usable for latent

2262 ssslelel eeeveveeveveees, placed back into the bbbindededersr , and the

2722222  binnnnders were then correlated bybybybybyy mysyyy elee f, accounted

28 for, and then booked back intooo the evidence room. 3659

1 Q. Okay. If a latenttt fingerprint was

2 identified by one e ofofofoffo  thehhehhehe ttteams, meaning Detective

3 Sutcliffe’s teamamam oooooorrr Deeeeteeeeeet ctctctctctive Wittenbrock’s team,

4 what would they ddodo wwith that image?

5 A. Okay. Allll iiiimamamaam gegegegegesssss whwhwhwhhwhhhicicicicichhhhhh thtthttht eeyeyey found, either

6 using the Scenescope or the ninhydrin process, were

7 photodocumented. Those photographs were then either

8 placeddddd ooooon a CD disk in Santa Maria and ssenenennt down to

9 Saantntntnttntta a BaBaaaaaarrbrrrr araaaaa a for evaluation, or if DeDeDeD teeecctctcctccttiviivvvvii eeee

100 Wiiititittennbnbnn rrroooorr ccck photographed the imaggges, heeee wwwwwouououuulld take

11 thehh  photo card out of the digital camera, go to the

1121211212 SSSSSananannanntattataatata BBBBBarararararrbababababararararaa computer, downllllloaooaoad ddddd imimimmimimagagaaaa eseseseses iiiinnnnn thththththht e ee Santa

13 Barbara computer system.

14 Q. Were those images sas ved by file number?

15 A. Yes, they were. EaEaEaEaaEaaEaaEacchccccc iinndividual item

16 number, or each iiindndndndndndndndndddiiiviiviviii iddddddddddduaaauauauuaaaaallll magazine, pamphlet, page,,,

17 whatever, each hahaadd ananann iiindividual item number.

18 The fingerpririririiintntntntntssssss whwhwhwhwhhwwhw icicicicicci hhhh weweweeerereererere --------- photographs

19 on those were marked. And when the photographs were

20 taken, and they were saved under a particular --

21 under the file number for that particular item of

22 evidedddeencncncce..

23 QQQQQ. HoHoHow www w w mmmamaammm nnnyn  total images of latentt t tt ppprprprp iiniinnntstststststsststsss ddddddid

2444 thehehe teaeaeaeeaeaeae mmsm  of Sutcliffe -- Detecttiive SSSutttttttclclcllllifififfe and

25252525 Detective Wittenbrock provide yyyyououououou forr a comparison?

262626222 A. Approxiiimately 706.

27 Q. And out of those 706 potential latent

28 prints, how many did you find were usable to make 3660

1 fingerprint comparararisisisiisisiisisissons??s??s??

2 A. 178 were foundd tototo bbbbbe usable for latent



3 comparison purposes. However, some of those were

4 latent palm prints, not fingerprints.

5 Q. Okay. Of the latent fingerprints --

6 generally, could you explain for the jury what it is

7 that, in your opinion, makes a latent fingerprint

8 usable for a comparison?

9 A. A latent fingerprint needs to have

10 sufficient quality and clarity to locate and

11 identify a sufficient amount of Level II detail, and

12 it also has, in my estimation, and what I would like

13 to see is sufficient detail to at least show basic

14 Level I details so the pattern type can be

15 determined.

16 Q. Turning your attention back to Exhibit 743,

17 744 and 745, did you use the fingerprints cards from

18 the individuals listed, Michael Jackson, Gavin

19 Arvizo and Star Arvizo, to compare against the 178

20 fingerprints that were recovered that you felt were

21 usable?

22 A. Yes, we did.

23 Q. Okay. And out of the 178 usable prints, did

24 you find matches on a number of latent prints?

25 A. We were able to identify 19 of the 178.

26 Q. And you categorized those as positive

27 identifications?

28 A. Yes, sir. 3661

1 Q. Okay. Were there a number of fingerprints

2 that you did not come to a conclusion about?

3 A. Yes, there were.

4 Q. And approximately how many, please?

5 A. I believe there were seven.

6 Q. When you initially began your comparison

7 process, could you describe for the jury the

8 different steps that you took?

33 cooompmpmpaaararaarariiisii on purposes. However, sooome ooof ff thththththtttt ose were

4 44444 lateeetent ppppalm prpp ints, not finggggerprprprpprprinii ts...

5 Q. Okay. Of the latent fingerprrints --

6 generally, could you explain for the jury what it is

7 that, in your opinioooon,nnn  makes a latent fingerprint

8 usable for a compapapaaririririr son?n?n?n?

9 A. A latent fingngngerererrererpppprinnnnt t neneneneneeds to have

10 sufficient quallititityy and clarity to locate and

11 identify a aaa sususuuuffffffff iciciciciicieieieieientntnttntttt aaaaamomomomomom unununuu ttt t of Level II detailililili , anananananndddddd

12 it also has, in my estimation, and what I would like

13 to see is sufficient detail to at least show basic

14 Levelllll IIIII details so the pattern type canaaan bbbbe

15 ddetetetettetterermmimiiiiinnennnn d.ddddd

166 Q. Turrrnrr iiinnnnii ggg your attention back tooo Exxhxhibbbbititititt 777777443,

17 744 and 745, did you use the finggerprints cards from

1181811818 tttttheheheheee iiiiiindndndnddnddivivivivivvidididididduauauauaalslllll  listed, Michaaaaelellele JJJJJacacaccccksksksksksk ononononon, GaGaGaGaGaviviviviviv nnn

19 Arvizo and Star Arvizo, to compare against the 178

20 fingerprints that werre e recovered that you felt were

21 usable?

22 A. Yes, we did.

23 Q. Okay. And out offof tttthehehe 178 usable prints, did

24 you find matctctctccchehehehehessssss onononononnoon aaaaaaaa nnnnnnummmmumbebeebebeberr rrrr ofofofofoff latent prints?

25 A. We were able to identify 19 of the 178.

26 Q. And you categorized those as positive

27 identifications?

28 A. YeYees,s,s,, ssir. 3661

1 Q. OOOkaayy.yyyy.y.y  Were there a number of ffifinggerererprrrprrrprinininnnnts

2222 thtt at you did not come to a conclusususususion aba out?

333333 A. Yes, thhhere were.

4 Q. And approximately how many, please?

5 A. I believe there werrrrre seven.

6 Q. When you initiallllllyy y y bbbeeebbeebbegagagag n your comparison

7 process, could yououou ddddddddddesccrcriibbiiibiibbbbee e e for the jury the

8 different steps ththhatatat yyyyou took?



9 A. When --

10 Q. Let me rephrase that. That will take you

11 somewhere else.

12 When you initially began comparing a latent

13 print to some of these known prints from the three

14 individuals we named, did you look at them with the

15 intention of going back through the material over

16 and over again?

17 A. When we first did the -- when we first went

18 through the first ones, what we did was we went

19 through an initial evaluation and located prints

20 which we felt could be an identification, and we

21 marked those.

22 And when we finished going through all the

23 prints that came down on an individual CD disk for

24 that day or the two days, then we would go back to

25 the ones that we were interested in and re-review

26 those fingerprints.

27 Q. Okay. So they would get a first look, and

28 then a more thorough look at a later time? 3662

1 A. Yes, sir, they would.

2 Q. You keep saying “we.”

3 A. Myself and Identification Technician Lisa

4 Hemman.

5 Q. When you finally sat down to compare a

6 fingerprint to -- a known fingerprint to a latent

7 fingerprint that you were examining, how did you and

8 Lisa Hemman coordinate that?

9 A. Well, initially, during the initial

10 evaluation, we were both watching or both looking at

11 a computer screen where the disk -- the images were

12 being brought up one at a time. And we each had

13 individual copies of the ten-prints -- ten-prints

14 for the three individuals involved in this case,

99 9 A.. WWhhhehhehehennn --

1011111 Q. Let me rephrase that. That wwwwwilii l tatt ke yyyyou

11 somewhere else.

12 When you initially began comparing a latent

13 print to some of thhheseee e known prints from the three

14 individuals we naanaammmemm ddd,ddd ddddidddd you look at them with the

15 intention of gogogoinininnngggg baaaackkkkkckkkkkc ttttthrough the material over

16 and over again??

17 A. When we eee fifififirrsrssr t ttttt didididd dddd thththththht e eeeee -------- wwwhen we first wentttt

18 through the first ones, what we did was we went

19 through an initial evaluation and located prints

20 whichhhhh wwwwwe felt could be an identificatioiiion,n,n, and we

21 mmarararararrrkeked tthtttt osooooo e.

222 A ddndnd whhehehh nnnnn wwew  finished going througggh aalall ththththhee

23 priints that came down on an individual CD disk for

24242422424 ttttthahahahaaattt ttt dadadadadad yy yyy ororororor ttttthehhhhhh  two days, theeeennnn wewwewewew wwwwwwououoooo ldldlddldld gggooooo babababababaackckckkckk to

25 the ones that we were interested in and re-review

26 those fingerprints.

27 Q. Okay. So they wooululululululddddddd gegegggeget t a first look, and

28 then a more thorooouguguguguguguguguggghhhhhhhhh loooooooookkkokokookkkkk aaaaat a later time? 3662

1 A. Yes, sir, tttttthehehehehey yyyyy wowowowowowoowwoululululuu d.dd.d.d..

2 Q. You keep saying “we.”

3 A. Myself and Identification Technician Lisa

4 Hemman.

5 Q. Whehhheennn yoyoy u finally sat down to compare e e aaa

6 fiiiiingngnggggererere prrppprrprrp iiininiii tt tt to -- a known fingerprinnnt tt t ttottoooo aaaaaaaaaaa llllllatent

7 fingngngerprprprpprprprp iint that you were examininng, hhhowwwwwww ddddddididid you and

8 888 LiLL sa Hemman coordinate that?

9 99999 A. Wellllll,l iiini itiially, during theh iiiiininin itial

10 evaluation, we were both watching or both looking at

11 a computer screen wheeeeere the disk -- the images were

12 being brought up ononononee e e attttattaat aaa time. And we each had

13 individual copieseses ooooooooofff thhhthhthheeeeeeee e e tetetet n-prints -- ten-prints

14 for the three indnddivivividididdiduals involved in this case,



15 meaning Gavin Arvizo, Star Arvizo and Mr. Jackson.

16 As we went through the latent fingerprints,

17 again, as I said before, we identified some which

18 could be identifiable to one of the three people.

19 We would note that, and then -- for a later

20 evaluation.

21 What would happen, during the later

22 evaluation process, I.D. Technician Hemman would

23 take the latent fingerprint, which we felt was a

24 usable and comparable latent to a particular inked

25 fingerprint or known fingerprint, and make a

26 side-by-side comparison set up on a computer screen.

27 We would then go through that side-by-side

28 comparison independently, looking for Level II 3663

1 details and marking that detail with one of us being

2 outside of the room when the other was doing it.

3 After we were both finished, we would then

4 compare our results and see if there was a problem

5 or whether the identification was valid or whether

6 it was not valid.

7 Q. Is that the “V” part of the ACE-V process?

8 A. It would be -- yes, it would be the “V”

9 process, the verify. What we did initially when we

10 looked at the fingerprints on the computer screen,

11 we were just looking for latents alone with the

12 ten-print fingerprint cards.

13 Q. How is it that Senior I.D. Technician Hemman

14 could mark on the computer where she thought points

15 of comparison were and you would come in later and

16 not see those marks?

17 A. We were using a program called Adobe

18 Photoshop, and in that particular program you can

19 create what they call layers. She would make two

20 layers. One layer would be her layer, one layer

115 mmmeaeae nnninninininnng Gavin Arvizo, Star Arviiizo aaandddndn MMMMMr. Jackson.

1611111  Ass we went through the latent fffffinii geggg rprprppprints,,

17 again, as I said before, we idddded ntified some which

18 could be identifiable to one of the three people.

19 We would note that, and then -- for a later

20 evaluation.

21 What would happppppenenenneen,, duuuuriiiiiiriiiiingngngngng the later

22 evaluation processss, I.D. Technician Hemman would

23 take the laaateteteeentntnttn ffffinininini gegegegeeerprprprprpr riririririr ntntntntn ,,, which we felt wassss aaaaaa

24 usable and comparable latent to a particular inked

25 fingerprint or known fingerprint, and make a

26 side-bybyyyy-side comparison set up on a comoompupupuuter screen.

27 WWWWeee e e wowwoulullllldddddd thttttt en go through that side----bybbybyb -sssiddddiidiiddeeeeeee

288 commmpap rrrirr sssooooss nnn independently, lookinggg fffffororo LLLLevevevevvelellelll II 3663

11111 1 dededededetatatataaailillililiilsssss ananananannddddd mamamamaarkrrrrrr ing that detaiiiiilllll wiwiwiwiwwithththhthth oonenenenene ooofff ff uususuussus bbbbbeie ng

2 outside of the room when the other was doing it.

3 After we were both finnisi hed, we would then

4 compare our results ananananannana ddddddd sesesssesee e if there was a problem

5 or whether the ideeentntntnntnntnntttiiifiififiii iccccccccatttatataattattioioioioon was valid or whether

6 it was not valid.

7 Q. Is that theheheheee “V”V”V”V”VVV”” pppppppparararararara tt ttt offffof ttttttheheheheheheheh AAAAAACE-V process?

8 A. It would be -- yes, it would be the “V”

9 process, the verify. What we did initially when we

10 looked at the fingerprints on the computer screen,

11 we weweerereree jjjust looking for latents alone e e wiww thtt  the

12 tttttenenn-p-p-pppriirrriiriir nntntnnn  fingerprint cards.

1333 Q. Howwwwwww w iis it that Senior I.D. Tece hniciciciaaaaaaannn Hemman

14141414 could mark on the computer wherre e eee she tht ought points

1515151511  off ff compariiison were and you woulululllddd d come iiin llater and

16 not see those marks?

17 A. We were using a prrrrrogram called Adobe

18 Photoshop, and in tttthhhahhaahaah ttt tttt papapap rticular program you can

19 create what they y y cacacaccacaacacccaallll lllllllaaaaayayaayyaayeeere s. She would make two

20 layers. One layerrr wwwououououlld be her layer, one layer



21 would be my layer. And she would turn her layer on

22 and put the marks down on where she thought the

23 appropriate Level II detail was located to make an

24 identification, or nonidentification as the case may

25 be, for this particular fingerprint. She would then

26 turn that layer off, turn my layer on.

27 I would go in, I could not see her marks. I

28 would then put my marks down. When I was finished, 3664

1 I would advise her of what we did -- that I was

2 finished, rather, and we would both get together.

3 She would turn both layers on and we would see if we

4 were in agreement.

5 Q. Is that a fairly standard way of doing

6 things these days in the field of fingerprint

7 comparison is using the computer?

8 A. Yes, sir. We used to use what they call a

9 fingerprint comparator. It’s a visual

10 projection-type device where you would do basically

11 the same thing, but it was more mechanical. You’d

12 work on a plastic screen with a water-soluble pen.

13 Here we just basically use a computer and a

14 dedicated program, like Adobe Photoshop, to do the

15 same thing.

16 Q. I’m going to approach you with an exhibit.

17 THE COURT: Let’s take our morning break.

18 (Recess taken.)

19 THE COURT: All right. Counsel, go ahead.

20 MR. NICOLA: Thank you, Your Honor.

21 Q. Detective Spinner -- Detective Spinner, I’ve

22 put a number of boards up here. Can you reach the

23 ones closest to your right, and on that first board,

24 can you read the exhibit number, please?

25 A. 735.

26 Q. Do you recognize the latent image in that

2212 wwwououo llldlddd be my layer. And she woullld tututurnr hhhhher layer on

2222222  andddnd put the marks down on whererererrere she thougggght the

23 appropriate Level II detail waaas located to make an

24 identification, or nonidentification as the case may

25 be, for this particcculuuu ar fingerprint. She would then

26 turn that layer ooooffffffffff , tutututurnnn my layer on.

27 I would go in, IIIII ccccoulllllddddd nononononot see her marks. I

28 would then put myy mmmarks down. When I was finished, 63636646464

1 I would advise her of what we did -- that I was

2 finished, rather, and we would both get together.

3 She wowooooullllld turn both layers on and we wouooulddldd see if we

4 weererereee in aagaaaa rerrrrr ement.

5 QQQ. IIIs ttthtt aattttaaa  a fairly standard way ooof ddddodod innnngggggg

6 thini gs these days in the field of fingerprint

777777 cococococompmpmppmpparararrrarisisisisisi onononononn iiiiiissss usuuuuuu ing the computttttereerer??????

8 A. Yes, sir. We used to use what they call a

9 fingerprint comparatorr. It’s a visual

10 projection-type devicicicicicccceeee eee whwhwwwhere e you would do basically

11 the same thing, bbbutututututututututtt iiit waaawawawwaawaaassss more mechanical. You’d

12 work on a plasticcc ssscrcrcrreeeeeen with a water-soluble pen.

13 Here we just tt t bababababasisisisiissiicacacacacacaac llllllllll y y y yy yy ussssusee eee aaa aaaa cocococoocomputer and a

14 dedicated program, like Adobe Photoshop, to do the

15 same thing.

16 Q. I’m going to approach you with an exhibit.

17 THE CCCOUOUOUURTRT: Let’s take our morning breakaa ..

18 (((((ReReecececec sssssssssss ttakaaa en.)

1999 THEHEHE CCOUOUOOUOUOOUOURT: All right. Counsel, gogo aheheheaddddddd.

20202020 MR. NICOLA: Thank you, Your Honnoroororor.

212121222 Q. Detectiiive Spinner -- Detec iititiivvvevv Spinner, ’I’’ve

22 put a number of boards up here. Can you reach the

23 ones closest to your right, and on that first board,

24 can you read the exexexexhhhiihihiiihiih bbbiiiiibbibb t ttt number, please?

25 A. 735.

26 Q. Do you recogniniizezeze tttthhe latent image in that



27 picture?

28 A. There’s an item listed as being taken on 3665

1 Item 317-U, union, Latent No. 1.

2 Q. Did you make a comparison of that print in

3 this case?

4 A. Yes, we did.

5 Q. Did you come to any conclusions when you

6 made your comparison of that fingerprint?

7 A. Yes, we did.

8 Q. Can you turn to the next exhibit, please.

9 Are you looking at Exhibit 757?

10 A. Yes, I am.

11 Q. And what is depicted in that exhibit?

12 A. It is a charted latent fingerprint

13 comparison between the photograph from Item 317-U,

14 union, page ten, Quadrant 16, Latent 1, against a

15 known fingerprint of Gavin Arvizo’s right middle

16 finger.

17 Q. So you were able to identify Gavin Arvizo’s

18 right middle finger on Exhibit -- a magazine labeled

19 317-U?

20 A. Yes, sir, we were.

21 Q. Okay. Coming to your opinion that that is

22 his fingerprint, did you present our office with a

23 Power Point presentation to help explain that to the

24 jury?

25 A. Yes, we did.

26 MR. NICOLA: Your Honor, if I may have

27 “Input 1,” please. I’d like to show it to the jury,

28 please. 3666

1 Q. Take a look up at the screen.

2 THE COURT: What’s the exhibit number on the

3 presentation?

2272 pppicici tttuttututurrre?

2822222  A. There’s an item listed as bebebebebeinii g ggg tatt ken on 3665

1 Item 317-U, union, Latent No. 1.

2 Q. Did you make a coooompmmm arison of that print in

3 this case?

4 A. Yes, we did.

5 Q. Did you come totto aaany conclusions when you

6 made your cocococ mpmpmpppparararra isisisisii onononono oooooof fffff thththththt atatatata fffingerprint?

7 A. Yes, we did.

8 Q. Can you turn to the next exhibit, please.

9 Are yooooou looking at Exhibit 757?

10 AAAA... YeYes,s,,, I am.

111 Q. Anddddd wwwhhhhww aaat is depicted in that eeexhhhhhiiiibibi itttt??

12 A. It is a charted latent fingerpprint

1131311313 cccccomomommommpapapaaapaririririiiisososososoonnnnn bebebebebeb twtttttt een the photoggggrarraraphphphphpph ffffffrororrrr m mmmm ItItIIttememeeem 3333331717171717-U,

14 union, page ten, Quadrant 16, Latent 1, against a

15 known fingerprint of GaGG vin Arvizo’s right middle

16 finger.

17 Q. So you were abbbleeeeeleeleeee tto idddidididdddenenenenntify Gavin Arvizo’s

18 right middle fingggerrer oooonnn Exhibit -- a magazine labeleddd

19 317-U?

20 A. Yes, sir, we were.

21 Q. Okay. Coming to your opinion that that is

22 his fingerprint, did you present our office with a

23 Powererr PPPPoiint presentation to help explp aiaa nnn thtt at to the

24 jjjjjjururry?y?y?yyyy

2555 A. Yess,ssss,s,s  we did.

26262626 MR. NICOLA: Your Honor, if I maaaay y yy y havee

272727222 “““Input 1,111 ””” lpllease. I’d like to shshs ow it to thhe jjjjury,

28 please. 3666

1 Q. Take a look up atatatat ttttttthhheeehheehhe ssscreen.

2 THE COURT: What’sss ththththththtththttthhe exexxexxhhhihihhhhihhihih bibibibb t number on the

3 presentation?



4 THE WITNESS: 757, Your Honor.

5 MR. NICOLA: Did you -- I left them with the

6 court reporter for some strange reason, Judge.

7 It’s going to be next in order, Exhibit No.

8 772.

9 Q. I’m going to go right to -- thank you --

10 this image.

11 That was the latent fingerprint that you

12 compared.

13 A. That’s affirmative, sir, yes.

14 Q. Okay. And I want you to guide me through

15 this. What is this?

16 A. That is the known inked impression from the

17 right middle finger of Gavin Arvizo.

18 Q. And what does this image depict?

19 A. Okay. This is where -- an identification of

20 12 charted points of identification which we found

21 within this particular fingerprint which we compared

22 to the latent fingerprint.

23 Q. Is that what’s shown on the screen?

24 A. Yes, sir. That -- No. 1 is an upward moving

25 ending ridge.

26 Q. Okay. Did you compare an entire finger pad

27 against an entire finger pad when you made your

28 comparison? 3667

1 A. No, sir. In this case, we had the right --

2 or the left side of the completely rolled finger,

3 which included from a little bit inside the delta

4 area, which is the area I just pointed to, to this

5 area, up into the top and down below the delta area.

6 Q. Okay. Can you explain what’s on this next

7 slide, please?

8 A. That is where the second characteristic is

9 located and charted, and that is also an ending

44 4 THHHE E E WWWIWWIWIWITTTNTT ESS: 757, Your Honor.

555555 MR. NICOLA: Did you -- I left thththththemee  witii h the

6 court reporter for some strangeee reason, Judge.

7 It’s going to be next in order, Exhibit No.

8 772.

9 Q. I’m going to googoo riiigiii hthhthhtht ttto -- thank you --

10 this image.

11 That was the latettentnttt fingerprint that you

12 compared.

13 A. That’s affirmative, sir, yes.

14 Q. Okay. And I want you to guide me through

15 this. WWWWWhat is this?

16 AAAA... ThThatatttttt issssss the known inked impressiiiiionon fffrrororrorroomm mmmmm thttt e

177 riiigigight miiidddidii dddld e finger of Gavin Arviiizo.

18 Q. And what does this image depict?

1191911919 AAAAA. OkOkOkOkOkOOkayayayayay. ThThThThThhisisisisisi  is where -- an ididididideneenenene tititiititifififififif cacacacacatitititit onoooon ooooofffff

20 12 charted points of identification which we found

21 within this particulaaar fingerprint which we compared

22 to the latent fingeerprprprprpprpr rrirrrrr ntntnnntt.

23 Q. Is that what’sss sssssssshhhohhohohhh wnnnnnnn ooooooooonnnn the screen?

24 A. Yes, sir. Thattt ---- NoNoNo. 1 is an upward moving

25 ending ridge.e.e.e.

26 Q. Okay. Did you compare an entire finger pad

27 against an entire finger pad when you made your

28 comparison? 3667

1 A.... NNNo,o,o,o, ssssssiiiririii . In this case, we had thhehehe rrriigiigggghthththththtthtttt -----

2 or ttthee lllleeffffe t side of the completelyy rolololleeeeeeeddd fififfinger,

3333 whww ich included from a little bitt iiiiinsidde e the delta

4 44444 area, hwhiciii hhh iiisi  the area I just ppppooioioo nt dded to, to thhhhis

5 area, up into the top and down below the delta area.

6 Q. Okay. Can you explaaaaain what’s on this next

7 slide, please?

8 A. That is where ttthehehehhehehhehehhhee seecceccooooononoononondddd characteristic is

9 located and charteteeddd, aaaand that is also an ending



10 ridge, and it’s a downward thrusting ending ridge.

11 Q. And this image?

12 A. No. 3 is also a charted ending ridge. It

13 would be an upward thrusting ending ridge.

14 Q. No. 4?

15 A. Four is another ending ridge, again in the

16 same spatial relationship to the other three, and

17 it’s also an upward thrusting ending ridge.

18 Q. No. 5, please?

19 A. Five is another ending ridge, again in the

20 same spatial and ridge count relationship with No.

21 4, 3, 2 and 1, and it’s also a downward thrusting

22 ending ridge.

23 Q. No. 6?

24 A. Six is also an ending ridge, downward

25 thrusting, in the same spatial relationship as the

26 first five.

27 Q. No. 7?

28 A. Seven is a bifurcation, which again is two 3668

1 ridges flowing into one. It’s an upward moving

2 bifurcation, in other words, opens downward, and

3 it’s in the same spatial relationship as the first

4 six items.

5 Q. Okay. And eight?

6 A. Eight is an ending ridge. It’s an upward

7 thrusting ridge, again in the same spatial

8 relationship to 1 through 7.

9 Q. Nine?

10 A. Nine is a bifurcation. It’s a downward

11 opening, upward moving bifurcation, again in the

12 same spatial relationship with the previous items.

13 Q. Ten?

14 A. Ten is another bifurcation, opening

15 downward, in the same spatial relationship as 1

110 rrrididi gggegeggege, and it’s a downward thruuustininng g gg eeneneneeeee ding ridge.

1111111 Q. And this image?

12 A. No. 3 is also a charted enddddid ng ridge. It

13 would be an upward thrusting ending ridge.

14 Q. No. 4?

15 A. Four is anotheeheerrr rr eeendiddiddidinggggg ridge, again in the

16 same spatial rererelaalalaaaatttttionnnnshhhhhhshhhhhs ipipipipip to the other three, and

17 it’s also an upwaardrddd thrusting ending ridge.

18 Q. No. 5, pppleleleeeaasassa e?e?e?e?e

19 A. Five is another ending ridge, again in the

20 same spatial and ridge count relationship with No.

21 4, 3,, 22222 and 1, and it’s also a downwardrrd tttthrusting

22 eendndndndndining rrirrrr dgddddd e.

233 Q. No... 666????6666

24 A. Six is also an ending ridge, downward

2252522525 ttttthrhrhrhrrrusususssustitititiititingngngngngg, ininininini  the same spatiaaaalllll rerrererer lalalaalalatititititit onononononshshshshhs ipipipipip aaaaasss tht e

26 first five.

27 Q. No. 7?

28 A. Seven is a bifurcacacacaacaacaacattittttt ononooono , which again is two 3668

1 ridges flowing intttoo onononne.ee  It’s an upward moving

2 bifurcation, iiiiiinnnnn ototototootttheheheheheheeh rrr rrr wowowowowwowoworddddds,s,s,s,s,, ooooooopepepepeepens downward, and

3 it’s in the same spatial relationship as the first

4 six items.

5 Q. Okay. And eight?

6 A. Eigiiigghththtt iis an ending ridge. It’s an upwpwpwaraa ddd

7 thhhhhruruustststs inniinninni ggggggg rirr dge, again in the same sssppapapapapattitit aalalalalallalalll

8 relaaationonoononoononsshhhhip to 1 through 7.

9 999 Q.QQQQ  Nine?

1010101011 A. Niiiine iiis a bbbifurcation. It’s aaa a dddownwardd

11 opening, upward moving bifurcation, again in the

12 same spatial relationnnnnship with the previous items.

13 Q. Ten?

14 A. Ten is anothererer bbbbbbbbbbiiifuururcccccacaccaaccatititit on, opening

15 downward, in the sasasamemememe spatial relationship as 1



16 through 9.

17 Q. 11?

18 A. 11 is an ending ridge, coming up just inside

19 of the delta area. It’s an upward flowing ending

20 ridge and having the same spatial relationship as

21 the previous mentioned items.

22 Q. No. 12?

23 A. 12 is a bifurcation. It’s just above the

24 delta area, and again with the same spatial

25 relationship, having -- with the other items.

26 1 through 12 all have the same spatial and ridge

27 count relationships.

28 Q. Okay. Is that essentially the procedure you 3669

1 went through to create Chart 757?

2 A. Yes, sir, it is.

3 MR. NICOLA: Your Honor, I’d like to move

4 757 into evidence.

5 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

6 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: The next two exhibits I’d

7 like to show you are 726 and 748. Do you recognize

8 726?

9 A. Yes, sir, I do.

10 Q. And what is that, please? Explain to the

11 jury.

12 A. It’s a latent fingerprint that was

13 photodocumented from Item 317-L, page 126, marked as

14 Latent No. 1.

15 Q. Okay. What’s the next board? 748?

16 A. 748, yes, sir.

17 Q. And is that your comparison between the

18 image in 723 (sic) and somebody’s fingerprint?

19 A. Yes, it is.

20 Q. Tell the jury what that comparison is of,

21 please.

116 ttthrhrh ooououoouougggh 9.

1711111 Q. 11?

18 A. 11 is an ending ridge, comiiiing up just inside

19 of the delta area. It’s an upward flowing ending

20 ridge and having thhhe eee same spatial relationship as

21 the previous menttnttioioiooi nedddddd ittttems.

22 Q. No. 12?

23 A. 12 is a bifurccatatttion. It’s just above the

24 delta area,aaa aaaaandnddndn aaaagagagagagaininnininn wwwwwitititititi hhhhhh ththtthe same spatial

25 relationship, having -- with the other items.

26 1 through 12 all have the same spatial and ridge

27 counttttt rrrrrelationships.

28 QQQQQ... OkOkOkayayyyayayayyy..... IsIIIII  that essentially the prrrrrococedddururuuruurree eeeee yoyyy u 3669

1 went through to create Chart 757?

222222 A.AAAA YYYYYYYesesessses, sisisisisir,rrrr iiiiit tttttt is.

3 MR. NICOLA: Your Honor, I’d like to move

4 757 into evidence.

5 THE COURT: It’s admittttttttttttttteedeeeee .

6 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: ThThThThThThThThThhheee ee ee neeeeeeeextttxtxtxxtttt tttttwo exhibits I’d

7 like to show you aaareere 7777262626 and 748. Do you recognize

8 726?

9 A. Yes, sir, I do.

10 Q. And what is that, please? Explain to the

11 jury.

12 A. ItItt’ssss aa latent fingerprint that was

13 pppppphohooh tototot dooddoodood cccucuccc mmmem nted from Item 317-L, ppapaapaggegegegege 11111262626262626626666, marked as

1444 Latatatenttttttt t NNoN . 1.

15151515 Q. Okay. What’s the next board?? 7777748?

161616111 A. 74747474888,8  yes, sir.

17 Q. And is that your comparison between the

18 image in 723 (sic) annnnnd somebody’s fingerprint?

19 A. Yes, it is.

20 Q. Tell the jury y y whwhwhhwhwhwhwhwwwhwhat tttttthhhahahhhhahhaaahhat tt t comparison is of,

21 please.



22 A. This is a latent fingerprint comparison

23 between the latent fingerprint photodocumented on

24 Item 317-L, page 126, marked Latent No. 1, and the

25 right index finger of Star Arvizo.

26 Q. Okay. Did you prepare a Power Point

27 presentation as an example of that one as well?

28 A. Yes, sir, one was prepared. 3670

1 MR. NICOLA: Okay. The Star Arvizo Power

2 Point, Your Honor, is Exhibit 773.

3 While that is loading -- there it is. Yes,

4 it’s taking its time.

5 Q. This was the latent fingerprint of Star

6 Arvizo found on Item 317-L, the magazine “Finally

7 Legal”?

8 A. Correct.

9 Q. And is that --

10 A. That is the latent fingerprint from Item

11 726, which is the latent fingerprint we photographed

12 on page 317-L, page 126, marked as Latent No. 1.

13 Q. Okay. And this is?

14 A. That is the right index fingerprint, as

15 photographed, of Mr. Star Arvizo.

16 Q. And is it where your comparison began?

17 A. That’s where we started making the chart,

18 yes, sir.

19 Q. Okay. I’d like you to explain whether these

20 images are to scale relative to the normal human

21 being and relative to each other.

22 A. No, these are cropped and expanded. And the

23 scaling between the fingerprint or the known print

24 on the left and the latent print on the right is --

25 the one on the right is slightly smaller.

26 Q. Okay. Is that the same for the previous

27 presentation? The scaling is different between the

2222 AAA... TTThTThThThiiisii  is a latent fingerprinttt comomompapapapariririririrrr son

2322222  betttetween the latent fingerprint ttttt phphpphphppp otodoo ocumented on

24 Item 317-L, page 126, marked LLLaL tent No. 1, and the

25 right index finger of Star Arvizo.

26 Q. Okay. Did you prrrepeee are a Power Point

27 presentation as aaaannnnn eeexamamamampllle of that one as well?

28 A. Yes, sir, ononone ee wwwwas prrrrrrp epepepepepared. 3670

1 MR. NICOLA: OkOkOkkkayayayaya ... ThThThThhTT e eee StSttStStStS ararararara AAArvrvrvizo Power

2 Point, Your Honor, is Exhibit 773.

3 While that is loading -- there it is. Yes,

4 it’s tttttakkkkking its time.

5 Q. TTTTTTThih s wwawwww ssssss the latent fingerprint oooooff ff f Stttaararaaraar

6 AAArviiivizo fooouuuuoo nnnd on Item 317-L, the maaagazzizineeee “FiFiFiFiiFinally

7 Legal”l ?

88888 8 A.AAAA CCCCCCCorororrrorreerererectctctctctt.

9 Q. And is that --

10 A. That is the latentt fingerprint from Item

11 726, which is the latatatatattatateeneeeee t ttttt t fffingerprint we photographed

12 on page 317-L, paaagegegegegegegegegeee 1112626666666666, mamamamaarked as Latent No. 1.

13 Q. Okay. And thisss iiis?s?s??

14 A. That is ththththhhe eee e riririirirriighghghghghhgght t t tttt iniinininnndeeeedexx xxx fifififififiif ngngngnggngerprint, as

15 photographed, of Mr. Star Arvizo.

16 Q. And is it where your comparison began?

17 A. That’s where we started making the chart,

18 yes,, sisisiir..

19 QQQQQ. OkOkOkO ayyaaayyayya ... I’III d like you to explain wwhwhwheteetetthhehheeerrrrrrr r thhhhhhese

2000 imamamagegg ssssssss aara e to scale relative to the nnorrrrrrrmamaamaalll human

21212121 being and relative to each otheer.r.r..

222222222 A. No, thhhese are cropped and d exxxxppap dnd dded. Andd hthhhe

23 scaling between the fingerprint or the known print

24 on the left and the lllllatent print on the right is --

25 the one on the righghghghttt t t iiisssiisii ssslightly smaller.

26 Q. Okay. Is that t t ththththththtththttthhe ssaasaammmmmememmeemme fffor the previous

27 presentation? Thehee ssscacacacalling is different between the



28 two? 3671

1 A. It could be, yes, sir.

2 Q. The board is right there if you want to look

3 at it.

4 A. The scaling on this one would be just

5 slightly reversed. The latent is a little larger

6 than the known inked print.

7 MR. SANGER: When you say “this one” --

8 Your Honor, could we have a clarification as to what

9 exhibit the witness is looking at?

10 THE WITNESS: The 757.

11 MR. SANGER: Thank you.

12 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Could you describe what

13 Point No. 1 is, please?

14 A. Point No. 1 is an upward thrusting ending

15 ridge.

16 Q. Okay. You mentioned earlier something about

17 a feature being in sequence, ridge sequence?

18 A. Ridges in sequence. That would be the

19 number of ridges basically between the two details,

20 such as we have an ending ridge at that location and

21 an ending ridge at that location, or bifurcation.

22 You follow this one down, the ridge line down, and

23 then you go over one to that, and here, starting at

24 “1” again, work your way up, and you have two ending

25 ridges flowing in the opposite direction.

26 Q. Okay.

27 A. So --

28 Q. Go ahead, you were going to finish. 3672

1 A. I was going to say, so you have to find the

2 same relationships in both the known print and the

3 latent fingerprint.

4 Q. Okay. Point No. 2?

2282 tttwowwo??????? 333633 71

1 A. It could be, yes, sir.

2 Q. The board is right there if you want to look

3 at it.

4 A. The scaling onn ththththht iiisiii ooooneee would be just

5 slightly reversesesedddd.ddd  Theeee lllllllllllatatatatatent is a little larger

6 than the known ii knknkededdd print.

7 MR. SANGER: WhWhWhhheenenne yyyyououououo ssssssayayayayaya “““““thtthttht isisis one” --

8 Your Honor, could we have a clarification as to what

9 exhibit the witness is looking at?

10 THE WWWWWITTTTTNESS: The 757.

11 MMRRR.R.R SSAANANNNNNNGGGEGGG R:RRRRR  Thank you.

122 Q. BY MRR.RRR  NICOLA: Could you descrrribbbbbe ee whhhhatatatatt

13 Poiint No. 1 is, please?

14141411414 AAAAA. PoPPoPooPoPoininininini t tttt NoNoNoNoNo. 1 111111 is an upward ttttthrhrhhrhrusuusususu tititiititingngnnn eeeeendndndnddn ininininingggggg

15 ridge.

16 Q. Okay. You mentioneedd earlier something about

17 a feature being in seseseseseeseeqquqqqqqqq eneneeene cec , ridge sequence?

18 A. Ridges in sequuuenenenenenenenenennncccececcc . ThhhThThTThhThhatatatatt would be the

19 number of ridges baabasisisiicacacally between the two details,

20 such as we hahahahaaaveveveveve aaaaaaannnnnnn enenenenenee diddididiingngngngng rrrrrridididididididi gegegegeege at that locationnnnnn anananananna dddddd

21 an ending ridge at that location, or bifurcation.

22 You follow this one down, the ridge line down, and

23 then you go over one to that, and here, starting at

24 “1” aaagagagaainn, work your way up, and you hahh vevv  two ending

25 rrrrididdgegegegggg sssss ffflfffff ooowo ing in the opposite dirrereectcctcttiioiioooonnnnn.nn..

2666 Q. Okkkayayayaayayaya .

27272727 A. So --

2828282822 Q. Go ahehhh ddad, you were going to fififif ini hsh. 363672722

1 A. I was going to say,,,, so you have to find the

2 same relationships iiiinnnn bbbooobboobbothththt the known print and the

3 latent fingerprintntnt.

4 Q. Okay. Point No. 222????



5 A. Point No. -- Point No. 2 is a downward

6 flowing ending ridge three ridges up and over from

7 Point No. 1.

8 Q. Okay. And that’s the same on both images?

9 A. Yes, it is.

10 Q. And a third area of similarity?

11 A. That is also an ending ridge, which is two

12 ridges above Point No. 2.

13 Q. Okay. Area No. 4?

14 A. Four is another charted ending ridge, which

15 is at the other end of the short ridge starting at

16 Point No. 3.

17 Q. And as you’re examining these points, you’re

18 looking for the feature, the ridge sequence and the

19 spatial relationship between the two?

20 A. That’s correct.

21 Q. Okay. No. 5?

22 A. No. 5 is a bifurcation. This ridge actually

23 has a slight space here, but actually bifurcates

24 into this one, and then it comes out in this

25 direction. So 5 is the location of the bifurcation

26 of the two ridges actually split off from each

27 other.

28 Q. Okay. No. 6? 3673

1 A. Six is the ending ridge created by the short

2 ridge, which flows off the bifurcation underneath

3 the main ridge.

4 Q. And No. 7?

5 A. Seven is another ending ridge flowing across

6 the top from left to right, one ridge above the

7 previous ending ridge of six.

8 Q. And No. 8, please?

9 A. Eight is another ending ridge following the

10 furrow, or the white area, downward from 7 to 8.

55 A.. PPoooiooioioinnnt No. -- Point No. 2 is aaa dowowownwwnwn aarararaaaaa d

6 66666 flowwwowwwingg ending ridge three ridgegegeggegesss upppp and over from

7 Point No. 1.

8 Q. Okay. And that’s the same on both images?

9 A. Yes, it is.

10 Q. And a third arararreeeaee  of ff ff f siiimilarity?

11 A. That is alsososo aaaaaannnn ennnndididiiiidiiiiid ngngngngng ridge, which is two

12 ridges above Poiininttt No. 2.

13 Q. Okay. ArArArA eaeaeaaa NNNNoooo.o 444444????

14 A. Four is another charted ending ridge, which

15 is at the other end of the short ridge starting at

16 Pointtttt NNNNNo. 3.

17 QQQQQ... AnAAnd aasaaaa  you’re examining these poooooiniinintsss,,,,, yyoyoyoooyyyy u’uu re

188 looookinngngnnggg ffffooro  the feature, the ridggge seses quuuuenenenennceceeee and the

19 spatial relationship between the two?

20202022020 AAAAA. ThThThThThTThatatatatat’s’s’s’s’ss cccccororororrrerrrrrr ct.

21 Q. Okay. No. 5?

22 A. No. 5 is a bifurcaaatit on. This ridge actually

23 has a slight space heheheheheeheerreerrrrr ,,,, bbbut actually bifurcates

24 into this one, annnddddddddd thtththttt ennnnnnn iiiiiiiiitt t t comes out in this

25 direction. So 5 iiiss thththhhe ee location of the bifurcation

26 of the two ririririiidgdgdgdgdgeseseseessess aaaaaaactctctctctctc uauauauaauaallllllyy yyy spspspspspspsps liilililiit off from each

27 other.

28 Q. Okay. No. 6? 3673

1 A. Sixiixx iiiis the ending ridge created by y thtt e ee shss ort

2 riiiiidgdgggdgdge,e,e,e, wwwwwwwwhhhihhhh chccc  flows off the bifurcattititit oononon uuuundndndndndnddndddderrrrrneath

3 thee e maaininiininiin ridge.

4 444 Q.QQQQ  And No. 7?

555555 A. Seven iiis another ending ridddgeeee ffflllowing across

6 the top from left to right, one ridge above the

7 previous ending ridge of six.

8 Q. And No. 8, pleasesesese???????

9 A. Eight is anotheheherrrrrr rrrr endiiidiidiinnnnngngnngngng ridge following the

10 furrow, or the whwhwhititite eee area, downward from 7 to 8.



11 And then it shows up there.

12 Q. The lines on the latent fingerprint, the

13 image on the right, the white areas correspond to

14 the dark areas on the image on the left?

15 A. Yes, sir. That’s what happens when you

16 develop a latent fingerprint using cyanoacrylate, or

17 super glue. The super glue polymerizes with the

18 latent fingerprint moistures and turns the print

19 ridges actually white, and the furrows are actually

20 a darker color.

21 Q. Okay.

22 A. Just reversed from your normal fingerprint.

23 Q. So a light area on the image on the left

24 would be a dark area on the image on the right?

25 A. That’s correct.

26 Q. No. 9, please?

27 A. No. 9 is an ending ridge at this location

28 four ridges down from No. 6. 3674

1 Q. No. 10, please?

2 A. Ten is a bifurcation where two ridges fuse

3 together to form one, six ridges down from No. 9.

4 And the same spacing as this one.

5 Q. How about No. 11?

6 A. 11 is another bifurcation. It’s a downward

7 opening bifurcation on the second ridge down, just

8 above the re-curve forming the core.

9 Q. And No. 12?

10 A. 12 is an upward thrusting ending ridge and

11 the furrow just to the right of Item No. 11.

12 Q. Is it common nomenclature to call these

13 “points of comparison,” or is there some other term

14 you refer to them refer to them to?

15 A. I refer to them as “identifiable

16 characteristics.” Some people refer to them as

111 AAAndndn tttthhhehh n it shows up there.

1211111 Q. The lines on the latent fingngngnngngeree prppp inii t, the

13 image on the right, the white areas correspond to

14 the dark areas on the image on the left?

15 A. Yes, sir. That’sss what happens when you

16 develop a latent t fifififif nnngererererprrrint using cyanoacrylate, orrrr

17 super glue. Thehehe sssssuuuuperrrr ggggggglululululue polymerizes with the

18 latent fingerpriininttt moistures and turns the print

19 ridges actututut alalalalllylylylyl wwwwhihihihh teteteteee,,,, ananananana dddddd ththtthe furrows are actutuutut alalalalalla lylylylylyy

20 a darker color.

21 Q. Okay.

22 A. Juuuuusttttt reversed from your normal fingegggerprprpprint.

23 QQQQQ... SoSo aaaaaaa ligiiiii ht area on the image on thththhhtht e  leeeellelleeftfftftttfff

244 wouuuld beee ee aa a dark area on the imageee onnn thhhhe e ririiriiight?

25 A. That’s correct.

2262622626 QQQQQ. NoNNoNooNoNo. 9,9999 ppppplelelelelel asaaaaaa e?

27 A. No. 9 is an ending ridge at this location

28 four ridges down fromm No. 6. 3674

1 Q. No. 10, please???

2 A. Ten is a bifurcccattatioioiooonnn where two ridges fuse

3 together to fofofofooormrmrmrmrm oooooooneneneneneneen ,,, sissisisiix x ririiririridgdgdgdgdgdgdgd esesesesses down from No. 9....

4 And the same spacing as this one.

5 Q. How about No. 11?

6 A. 11 is another bifurcation. It’s a downward

7 openiniinnggg biifurcation on the second ridgggge e e dodd wnww , just

8 abbbbbovovve e e e thhttthhthht eee eeee rrer -curve forming the coree.e..e

9 Q. AAAndd NNNNNNoo.o  12?

10101010 A. 12 is an upward thrusting enndididididing rridge and

1111111111 thhehh fffffurrow jjjuj st to the right ofofoffff Item No. 11111.

12 Q. Is it common nomenclature to call these

13 “points of comparisonnnnn,” or is there some other term

14 you refer to them rrrrefffefffeffe errrerreer ttto them to?

15 A. I refer to thehehemmmmmmm mmm as ““““““iiddiiidiiddddenenene tifiable

16 characteristics.””” SSSomomomome people refer to them as



17 “Galton details.” Some people refer to them as

18 “unique details.” They’re all synonymous.

19 Q. With this particular fingerprint match, did

20 you find only 12 -- what did you call them?

21 A. Characteristics.

22 Q. -- characteristics of individualization?

23 A. Yes. There were additional characteristics

24 located.

25 Q. Approximately how many?

26 A. 25.

27 Q. There were 25 points that matched?

28 A. Yes, sir. 3675

1 Q. I’m going to end this one and start loading

2 the other, so....

3 Do you have a fingerprint comparison up

4 there where you found a match on one of Michael

5 Jackson’s prints?

6 A. Yes.

7 Q. Would you please state for the record what

8 the latent print exhibit number is?

9 A. It’s Item 727.

10 Q. And the print comparison chart corresponding

11 to that item is?

12 A. 749.

13 MR. NICOLA: Your Honor, I request Item 748,

14 the charts depicting the match of Star Arvizo, be

15 admitted into evidence.

16 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

17 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Item No. 727, where was that

18 latent taken from?

19 A. This item was from Item 317-O, ocean, page

20 two, Latent No. 1.

21 Q. And did you prepare a Power Point

22 presentation for that as well?

117 “““GaGaG llltltttooon details.” Some people rrrefererer tttoooooooo o them as

1811111  “unnnuniqque details.” They’re all sssssynynynyynyyy onymymymyy ous.

19 Q. With this particular fingerrprint match, did

20 you find only 12 -- what did you call them?

21 A. Characteristics.

22 Q. -- characterisssstitititit cccs oooof individualization?

23 A. Yes. There wwwerererrerereeee adddddddididiiiidiiiiid tititititional characteristics

24 located.

25 Q. Approximmmatatattteellele yyyy y hohohohohooww www mamamamamamm nynynynynyn ??????

26 A. 25.

27 Q. There were 25 points that matched?

28 A. YeYeeees,s,,, sir. 3675

1 QQQ. III’m gggggoooiiiioo nngn  to end this one and ssstartrtr lloaoaoaoaadidididiiing

2 the other, so....

333333 DoDoDoDoDo yyyyyyouououuuou hhhhhhhavavavavavve eeee a aaa fiffffff ngerprint compppparaararisisisisisonononnnn uuppppp

4 there where you found a match on one of Michael

5 Jackson’s prints?

6 A. Yes.

7 Q. Would you pleassseeeeee ee e sstststsss atattttttteeeee fofofofoor the record what

8 the latent print eeexhhxhibibibbbititit number is?

9 A. It’s Item 7777772727272727.

10 Q. And the print comparison chart corresponding

11 to that item is?

12 A. 749.

13 MR. NNNICICICCOLLA: Your Honor, I request Item m m 7477 8,88

14 tttttheheeh ccchaahhaahaah rrtrtrrr ssss depicting the match of SSStattataarrr ArArArArArAArArArArArviiiiiizo, be

1555 admdmdmitttetetettetetet dddd into evidence.

16161616 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

171717111 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Item No. 727277, whhhere was thhat

18 latent taken from?

19 A. This item was frommmmm Item 317-O, ocean, page

20 two, Latent No. 1..

21 Q. And did you prprprepepepeepeppepeeeppare e e aaaaaaaa a a PoPoPoPP wer Point

22 presentation for thththatatatat as well?



23 A. Yes, sir, one was prepared.

24 THE COURT: Is it ready?

25 MR. NICOLA: It is. Thank you, Your Honor.

26 Q. And is that the latent fingerprint image

27 that you used for your comparison?

28 A. Yes, sir, it is. And that is Mr. Jackson’s 3676

1 known left thumbprint.

2 Q. And this is a side-by-side comparison?

3 A. Yes, it is.

4 Q. Again, issues of scale remain the same?

5 A. The scaling is not totally accurate as far

6 as the -- totally the same exact size.

7 Q. Okay. And what is this identifying

8 characteristic?

9 A. That identifying characteristic is a ridge

10 ending which is one ridge above the re-curve forming

11 the core area of the fingerprint or the thumbprint.

12 Q. No. 2?

13 A. No. 2 is a bifurcation. If you follow No. 1

14 upward and to the left, you see where it fuses and

15 joins into the above ridge, forming the bifurcation

16 which opens from left to right.

17 Q. No. 3, please?

18 A. No. 3 is a ridge ending. Seven ridge counts

19 over from No. 2 that the Ridge No. 2 actually ends

20 on.

21 Q. No. 4, please?

22 A. Four is a bifurcation located above the

23 bifurcation for No. 2.

24 Q. No. 5, please?

25 A. Five is a ridge ending located in the upper

26 part of the print eight ridges above the ridge that

27 No. 3 is located on.

28 Q. No. 6? 3677

2232 AAA... YYYeYYeYeYesss, sir, one was prepared.

2422222  THEEEHE COURT: Is it ready?

25 MR. NICOLA: It is. Thank you, Your Honor.

26 Q. And is that the latent fingerprint image

27 that you used for yyyyouooo r comparison?

28 A. Yes, sir, it iiiisss.ss Andndndnd ttthat is Mr. Jackson’s 3676

1 known left thumbbprriininnt.

2 Q. And thisss isisisss aaaa sssididididdi e-e-e-e--bybybybybyb -s-s-s-s-s- idididiidi eeee comparison?

3 A. Yes, it is.

4 Q. Again, issues of scale remain the same?

5 A. Theeeee ssssscaling is not totally accurate aasss far

6 ass ttttttthehe ------ tottttt tally the same exact sizzzzze.e.

7 QQQ. OOOkayyy.yyyy AAAAnnnd what is this identifyyyinggg

8 characteristic?

99999 9 A.AAAA TTTTTTThahahahahahhat ttttt idididididdenenenenentititititifyffffff ing characteriiiiiststtststicicicicic iiiiiisssss a aaaaa riririirr dgdgdgdgdgeeeeee

10 ending which is one ridge above the re-curve forming

11 the core area of the fif ngerprint or the thumbprint.

12 Q. No. 2?

13 A. No. 2 is a bifffururururuururuurrrcccacaccc titiiiiiiiiiionnnononoonnnn. If you follow No. 1

14 upward and to thehee lllefefefffttt, you see where it fuses and

15 joins into ththththhhe eee e abababababaabbovovovovovovvove e e eeee riririiidgdgdgdgdge,e,e,e,e,, fffffffororororro ming the bifurcatitititiitt onononononno

16 which opens from left to right.

17 Q. No. 3, please?

18 A. No. 3 is a ridge ending. Seven ridge counts

19 over r frfrfrromm No. 2 that the Ridge No. 2 acaa tutt alaa ly ends

20 oooon.n.

2111 Q. No... 44,44  please?

2222222 A. Four is a bifurcation locateed d ddd abovve e the

2323232322 bbbiiffffurcatiiion ffffor No. 2.

24 Q. No. 5, please?

25 A. Five is a ridge ennnnnding located in the upper

26 part of the print eeeeiiigiiggiggi hhhtttthhtthht rridges above the ridge that

27 No. 3 is locateddd onononoononnonooonn.

28 Q. No. 6? 3677



1 A. Six is another ridge ending located one

2 ridge above No. 5 and forward.

3 Q. No. 7?

4 A. Seven is a bifurcation which opens to the

5 right four ridges below No. 5.

6 MR. NICOLA: This is Exhibit 774, Your

7 Honor, the Power Point.

8 Q. Eight?

9 A. No. 8 is an ending ridge which is the lower

10 fork of the bifurcation marked at No. 7.

11 Q. No. 9?

12 A. Nine is a bifurcation which, if you count

13 down four ridges and go slightly forward, it fuses

14 into the ridge one ridge below.

15 Q. And No. 10?

16 A. Ten is a bifurcation. Count down one ridge

17 and then go to the right, and you find where two

18 ridges fuse together forming a bifurcation that

19 opens to the left.

20 Q. No. 11?

21 A. 11 is an ending ridge which is just below

22 the bifurcation at 10.

23 Q. And No. 12, please?

24 A. 12 is an ending ridge, which is the other

25 end of the short ridge from 11 to 12.

26 Q. Okay. And on this particular positive

27 identification, did you find more than 12?

28 A. We found a total of 17 total points. 3678

1 Q. Okay. And are those the red dots that you

2 put on the exhibit?

3 A. Yes, sir, they are.

4 Q. They’re very difficult to see in here. Are

5 they on your chart?

1 11111 A. SSSSix is another ridge endingggg llllocooooo atedee  one

2 ridge above No. 5 and forward.

3 Q. No. 7?

4 A. Seven is a bifurcccataaa ion which opens to the

5 right four ridgess bebebebeb lloll ww w w Nooo. 5.

6 MR. NICOLA: Thisss iiiissss Exxxxhihihiiiihiiiiibibibibibit 774, Your

7 Honor, the Power PPPoioiiint.

8 Q. Eight?

9 A. No. 8 is an ending ridge which is the lower

10 fork of the bifurcation marked at No. 7.

11 Q. Nooooo. 9?

12 AAAA... NiN neneeeeee issssss a bifurcation which, if yoyoou ccococcoccoouununnnnuu tttt

133 dowwwn ffofoff uuurrrruu  ridges and go slightly forwrwrwarrrrd,d,d,d, iiiiiit fuses

14 into the ridge one ridge below.

1151511515 QQQQQ. AnAnAnAAnAnAndddddd NoNoNoNoNoo. 10101011010???????

16 A. Ten is a bifurcation. Count down one ridge

17 and then go to the righggg t, and you find where two

18 ridges fuse togetheer rrrr r r ffofoofffff rmrmrrrmiiing a bifurcation that

19 opens to the lefttt.

20 Q. No. 11?

21 A. 11 is an eeeeeendndndndndininininniinnggggggg ririririrr dgddgdgdggge e whwhhwhwhwhicicicicicicici hhhhh is just below

22 the bifurcation at 10.

23 Q. And No. 12, please?

24 A. 12 is an ending ridge, which is the other

25 end ooof f f thhe short ridge from 11 to 12.

26 QQQQQ. OkOkOkO ayyaaayyayya ... AnAAA d on this particular poososso ititittiiviivvvveeeeeeee

2777 idededentifififiififi iication, did you find morer  thahahan 121212222??

28282828 A. We found a total of 17 total pppppointts. 3678

1 Q. Okay. And are those the red dots that you

2 put on the exhibit?

3 A. Yes, sir, they ararararee.e.e

4 Q. They’re very dididifffffffffffffffffffffffiiiculllullullttttttttt t t tototot  see in here. Are

5 they on your chartrtt???



6 A. Yes, they are. And I can point them out

7 with a laser pointer, if you’d like, sir.

8 Q. Go ahead, please.

9 A. We have two ending ridges at this location.

10 An ending ridge at this location. Bifurcation at

11 this location. Another bifurcation at this

12 location.

13 Q. Is there a reason why not to chart more than

14 12 individualizing characteristics?

15 A. When I’m building a chart, and we don’t

16 build that many of them, I don’t like to put too

17 many lines in to mark every point because of the

18 probability of confusing people and have too many

19 lines running back and forth through the chart and

20 possibly crossing lines to get to all the points,

21 which then makes it very difficult to follow

22 backwards. So it was done for clarity.

23 MR. NICOLA: Okay. I think we’re done with

24 our slide show, Your Honor.

25 Q. Exhibit 749 is the exhibit that contains the

26 Power Point we just saw --

27 A. Yes, it is, sir.

28 Q. -- in chart format? 3679

1 I move 749 into evidence, Your Honor.

2 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

3 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Do you recognize Exhibit

4 746, Detective Spinner?

5 A. Yes, I do.

6 Q. And what is depicted in Exhibit 746?

7 A. It is a fingerprint chart showing the latent

8 comparison between the latent fingerprint

9 photographed on Item 304-D, David, page 52, marked

10 Latent No. 1, and the left little finger of Mr.

11 Jackson.

66 6 A.. YYeeeseseeses, they are. And I can poinnnt thththememe ooout

777777 withhhth a laser pointer, if you’d llllikii e,, sir.

8 Q. Go ahead, please.

9 A. We have two ending ridges at this location.

10 An ending ridge at thttt is location. Bifurcation at

11 this location. AnAnAnnoototoo hhehh r rr r biiifurcation at this

12 location.

13 Q. Is there a reaasosoon why not to chart more than

14 12 individududualalallizizzizi iniininii ggggg chchhchhchhhararararara acacacacaca tetetetett ririristics?

15 A. When I’m building a chart, and we don’t

16 build that many of them, I don’t like to put too

17 many liiiiines in to mark every point becauaaausesesee of the

18 pprororooobaababibiiiiillillll tyttttt  of confusing people anddddd hhhhhhavvavaveeeeeee ttototooottt o ooo many

199 liiininines ruuunnnnuu nnning back and forth throooughhhhhh thhhhe e chchhchhhart and

20 possibly crossing lines to get to alll the points,

2212122121 wwwwwhihihihiiiichchchchchch tttttheheheheheennnnn mamamamaakekkkkkk s it very difffffficiciicicululululuult ttt tottototot ffffffololololo lololololowwwwww

22 backwards. So it was done for clarity.

23 MR. NICOLA: Okay. I tthih nk we’re done with

24 our slide show, Youur rrrr r r HHoooHHHHH nononnnoorr.

25 Q. Exhibit 749 isss ttttttttthhhehhehehhh eeeeeeeexhhhxhxhxxhhhhibibibibbit that contains the

26 Power Point we juuusttst ssssawawaw --

27 A. Yes, it issssss, sisisisiissiir.rrrrrr

28 Q. -- in chart format? 3679

1 I move 749 into evidence, Your Honor.

2 THE COCCOOURURURRT:T: It’s admitted.

3 Q.... BBBY Y Y MMRRMMRRMRRM ... NNINN COLA: Do you recognize EEExxhxhxhiibiibbbbitititititittitttt

4 746,6,6, DDeteteteetetete eece tive Spinner?

5555 A.AA  Yes, I do.

6 66666 Q. Andddd whahhh t iiisi  depicted in Exhh bbibibbititi 77464646???

7 A. It is a fingerprint chart showing the latent

8 comparison between theeeee latent fingerprint

9 photographed on Itemememem 33333333000444440044004-D-D-D, David, page 52, marked

10 Latent No. 1, andndnd tttttttttthhhe llllllleefefeeefeefffeeft tt t little finger of Mr.

11 Jackson.



12 Q. Did you make a positive identification?

13 A. Yes, we did.

14 MR. NICOLA: Move 746 into evidence.

15 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

16 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 747, do you

17 recognize that?

18 A. Yes, sir. That is a chart created showing

19 the identification made on the fingerprint which was

20 photographed on Item 317-L, Lincoln, page 31, marked

21 Latent No. 1, against the left middle finger of Star

22 Arvizo.

23 MR. NICOLA: Move 747 into evidence.

24 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

25 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 750?

26 A. Okay. No. 750 is item -- latent fingerprint

27 photographed on Item 317-R, Robert, page 54, Latent

28 1-N. And “N” indicates this is a 3680

1 ninhydrin-developed fingerprint, not a

2 super-glue-developed fingerprint.

3 MR. NICOLA: Your Honor, we’d move 750 into

4 evidence.

5 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

6 MR. NICOLA: Oh, I thought you did.

7 THE WITNESS: It’s a comparison against the

8 left thumb of Mr. Jackson and a positive

9 identification was made.

10 MR. NICOLA: Now we’d like to move it into

11 evidence, Your Honor, 750.

12 Q. Exhibit 751, do you recognize that?

13 A. 751 is a photograph of the latent

14 fingerprint photographed on Evidence Item 317-R,

15 Robert, page 92, marked Latent No. 1, with the left

16 little finger of Gavin Arvizo.

17 Q. Is that a positive identification?

112 QQQ... DDDiDDiDiDiddddd you make a positive idennntififificacac titititititttt on?

1311111  A. Yes, we did.

14 MR. NICOLA: Move 746 into evidddded nce.

15 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

16 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: EEEExhxxx ibit No. 747, do you

17 recognize that?

18 A. Yes, sir. ThThThatatatatatat is a a chchchchchart created showing

19 the identificattiioionn made on the fingerprint which was

20 photographeheheddd oononno IIItetetetetem mmm 313131313113 7-7-7-7-7-7 L,L,L,LLL LLLincoln, page 31, mmmmarararraaarkekekekekeedddddd

21 Latent No. 1, against the left middle finger of Star

22 Arvizo.

23 MR. NNNNNICCCCCOLA: Move 747 into evidence.

24 TTTTHEHEHEHEEHEE CCCOOUOUUUUUURRRTRRR :::::: It’s admitted.

255 Q. BY MRR.RRR  NICOLA: Exhibit No. 75000?

26 A. Okay. No. 750 is item -- latent ffingerprint

2272722727 ppppphohohohoootottotoototogrgrgrgrgrapapapapapphehehehehedddddd onoooooo  Item 317-R, RRRRRobobbobobereererere t,ttt ppagagagagaga eee e 54545445454, LaLaLaaattent

28 1-N. And “N” indicates this is a 3680

1 ninhydrin-developed fifififififif nngnnnnn erereeere prp int, not a

2 super-glue-developppedededededededededdd fffinnnnnnngeeegegeggeeeerprprprpprint.

3 MR. NICOLA: Your HHHonnonorororr, we’d move 750 into

4 evidence.

5 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

6 MR. NICOLA: Oh, I thought you did.

7 THE WITNESS: It’s a comparison against the

8 left ttthuhuhuumbb of Mr. Jackson and a positivevv

9 idddddenenntititit fiifffiifiif cccacaaccc tittt on was made.

1000 MR.R.R. NICICICIICICICI OLOO A: Now we’d like to movvev  it tt innnnnnntotootoo

11111111 evidence, Your Honor, 750.

121212111 Q. Exhhihih bibibib t 77775511, do you recogn zzizizeee e hthat???

13 A. 751 is a photograph of the latent

14 fingerprint photograppppphed on Evidence Item 317-R,

15 Robert, page 92, mamamamarkkkrkkkrkkr edddddedee LLatent No. 1, with the left

16 little finger of f f GaGaGGaGaGaGGaGaGGGaavinnn AAAAAArArAArrrAArvivivivv zo.

17 Q. Is that a posisiitititiveveveve identification?



18 A. Yes, it was.

19 Q. Exhibit No. 752, please?

20 A. 752 is a chart of the fingerprint comparison

21 made from the picture -- or the fingerprint

22 photodocumented on Item 317-R, Robert, page 92,

23 marked Latent No. 2, and it is -- it was compared

24 and identified, the left ring finger of Gavin

25 Arvizo.

26 Q. Is that a positive identification?

27 A. Yes, it is, sir.

28 Q. Exhibit 753, please? 3681

1 A. 753 shows a photograph of the latent

2 fingerprint located on Item 317-R, Robert, page --

3 excuse me, page 92, marked Latent No. 4. This

4 latent fingerprint was compared against the left

5 index finger of Gavin Arvizo and a positive

6 fingerprint comparison was completed.

7 MR. NICOLA: Move 751 in evidence.

8 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

9 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 754?

10 A. Exhibit 754 shows a photograph of a latent

11 fingerprint photographed on Item 317-S, Sam, page

12 62, Latent No. 1. This item was compared against

13 the right thumb of Mr. Jackson, and a positive

14 identification was completed.

15 MR. NICOLA: Move 754 into evidence, Your

16 Honor.

17 THE COURT: It’s admitted. It’s admitted.

18 MR. NICOLA: Did I move 752, Judge?

19 THE COURT: I don’t think so.

20 MR. NICOLA: Move it now, please.

21 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

22 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 755?

23 A. 755 shows a photograph of a fingerprint

118 AAA... YYYeYYeYeYesss, it was.

1911111 Q. Exhibit No. 752, please?

20 A. 752 is a chart of the fingeeerprint comparison

21 made from the picture -- or the fingerprint

22 photodocumented on ItIII em 317-R, Robert, page 92,

23 marked Latent No.oo.. 22222, anananand it is -- it was compared

24 and identified,d,d, tttttthhhhe llllleffffffefffffe t tttt ring finger of Gavin

25 Arvizo.

26 Q. Is that ttt aaa popopopop sissisis titititt veveveveee iiiiiidededededed ntntntntn ififiification?

27 A. Yes, it is, sir.

28 Q. Exhibit 753, please? 3681

1 A. 7777777533 ssssssshhohhhh wswwwww  a photograph of the latttttenent

2 fffingggerpprprpppp iiinnninii tttt located on Item 317-R,,, Rooboberrrrt,t,t,t, pppppage --

3 excuse me, page 92, marked Latent No. 4. This

44444 4 lalalalalateteteteeentntnttntnt fffffffinininininngegegegegerprprprpprirrrrrr nt was compareeeed dddd agaagagaga aiaiaiiaiinsnsnnn t ttttt ththththht eeeee leleleeleleeftftftftft

5 index finger of Gavin Arvizo and a positive

6 fingerprint comparisonn was completed.

7 MR. NICOLA: Move 751 iiiiiinnnnnnn eveveeeve iiidence.

8 THE COURT: It’s adddmmimimmimmmmiiitttttttttt ededddddddddd.

9 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: ExxExhihihiibibibit 754?

10 A. Exhibit 75757575554 444 4 shshshshhsshhowowowowowowwowssssss aaa aaa phphphphphotottotototogogogogogogogo rarararaaraph of a latent

11 fingerprint photographed on Item 317-S, Sam, page

12 62, Latent No. 1. This item was compared against

13 the right thumb of Mr. Jackson, and a positive

14 identnttifififficcation was completed.

15 MMMMMR.R. NNNICCIICCICCI OOLOLOOOOO A:AAA  Move 754 into evidencee,e,,e YYYYooououuurrrrrrrr

1666 Honononor..

17171717 THE COURT: It’s admitted. It’s adadadadadmitttede .

181818111 MR. NICOLA: Diid I move 752, J ddudddgggeg ???

19 THE COURT: I don’t think so.

20 MR. NICOLA: Move it nnnnnow, please.

21 THE COURT: It’s admdmmdmiiittititttitti ttteeteteetted.dddd

22 Q. BY MR. NICOLA:A:A: EEEEEEEEEExhibbbbbbbiittiiitiitttt 77755?

23 A. 755 shows a phphphotototogogogograph of a fingerprint



24 photodocumented on Item 317-S, Sam, page 87, Latent

25 No. 1. It was compared and identified against the

26 left ring finger of Mr. Jackson.

27 Q. Is that a positive identification?

28 A. Yes, sir, it is. 3682

1 MR. NICOLA: We’d like to move 755 into

2 evidence.

3 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

4 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 756, please?

5 A. 756 shows a charted comparison using the

6 photograph of the fingerprint photographed on Item

7 317-T, Tom, page three, Latent No. 1, against the

8 left thumb of Mr. Jackson.

9 Q. The result of that comparison?

10 A. It was a positive identification.

11 MR. NICOLA: Move 756 into evidence.

12 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

13 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 758?

14 A. 758 shows a charted comparison between a

15 latent fingerprint photographed on Item 317-YY, or

16 yellow-yellow, page A, marked Latent No. 1. And it

17 was compared against the left index finger of Gavin

18 Arvizo.

19 Q. And the results?

20 A. It was a positive identification.

21 MR. NICOLA: Move 758 into evidence.

22 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

23 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 759?

24 A. 759 shows a charted comparison using the

25 fingerprint photographed from Item 321-A, Adam, page

26 three, marked Latent No. 1, against the known

27 fingerprint of the right thumb of Mr. Jackson.

28 Q. And the result of that comparison? 3683

2242 ppphohoh tttottototodddodd cumented on Item 317-S, Sam,m,m, pppaagagagaaaaa e 87, Latent

2522222  No.o  1. It was compared and ideneneneenentitt fiedee  agaggg inst the

26 left ring finger of Mr. Jacksooon.

27 Q. Is that a positive identification?

28 A. Yes, sir, it is. 3682

1 MR. NICOLA: We’ddd lllliiiike toooooot mmmmmove 755 into

2 evidence.

3 THE COURT: IIIttt’ssss adaadada mimimimm ttttttttttttedededededde ....

4 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 756, please?

5 A. 756 shows a charted comparison using the

6 photogggggggraaaaaph of the fingerprint photographppphedededd on Item

7 31177-77-7 T,T,T,, TTTTTTToomoooo ,,,, page three, Latent No. 11111,, agagaga aaiaiaaiaaiinnsnssssnn t ttt the

8 lleleffffftftft thhhuhh mmmbbbmbmm  of Mr. Jackson.

9 Q. Theh  result of that comparison?

10101011010 AAAAA. ItIItIttItIt wwwwwasasasasass aaaaa ppppposoooooo itive identifiiiiicaccacatitititittionononnnn.

11 MR. NICOLA: Move 756 into evidence.

12 THE COURT: It’s admitttet d.

13 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhxhxhxhxhhxhx ibbiiiii itiitiiitt 758?

14 A. 758 shows a chhhararararaararaarrrttetetettt dd cooocococcoooompmpmpmpparison between a

15 latent fingerprinnntt phphphhhotototographed on Item 317-YY, or

16 yellow-yellowowowowww, papapappaapaagegegegegegeeg AAAAAAAA,,, maaaamarkrkkrkrkrkededededededede LLLLLatent No. 1. And iiiiittttttt

17 was compared against the left index finger of Gavin

18 Arvizo.

19 Q. And the results?

20 A. ItItt wwwwass a positive identification.

21 MMMMMR.R. NNNICCIICCICCI OOLOLOOOOO A:AAA  Move 758 into evidencee.e..e

2222 THEHEHE CCOUOUOOUOUOOUOURT: It’s admitted.

23232323 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 759?

242424222 A. 75757575999 9 shhhows a charted compar ssisisooonoo  using thhe

25 fingerprint photographed from Item 321-A, Adam, page

26 three, marked Latent No. 1, against the known

27 fingerprint of the e e riiiriiiriir ghhhhhghgg t ttt thumb of Mr. Jackson.

28 Q. And the resultltt ooooooooofff thhhthhthhaaaatatataatttaat cccomparison? 3683



1 A. It was a positive comparison.

2 MR. NICOLA: We’d like to move 759 into

3 evidence.

4 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

5 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 760?

6 A. 760 shows a charted comparison between a

7 latent fingerprint photographed on Item 321-A, Adam,

8 page 29, marked Latent No. 1, and the known

9 fingerprint of Mr. Jackson’s right thumb, and it was

10 a positive identification.

11 MR. NICOLA: Move 760 into evidence.

12 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

13 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: 761, please?

14 A. 761 shows a latent fingerprint photographed

15 on Item 321-E, Edward, page one, marked Latent 1,

16 and the known fingerprint of Mr. Jackson’s left

17 thumb, or left thumbprint.

18 Q. And the result of that comparison?

19 A. That was a positive comparison.

20 MR. NICOLA: I’d like to move 761 into

21 evidence.

22 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

23 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 762, please?

24 A. 762 shows -- is a charted comparison. It

25 shows a photograph of a latent fingerprint

26 photographed on Item 321-E, Edward, page seven,

27 marked Latent No. 1, compared against the known

28 right thumb of Mr. Jackson. 3684

1 Q. And the result of that comparison?

2 A. It’s a positive comparison.

3 MR. NICOLA: Move 762 into evidence.

4 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

5 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 763, please?

6 A. 763 is a charted comparison showing a latent

11 A.. IIttttttt wwwas a positive comparison...

222222 MR. NICOLA: We’d like to move 757575775759 99 intott

3 evidence.

4 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

5 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exxxxhihhh bit 760?

6 A. 760 shows a chaahaarrtrtrr edee ccccommmparison between a

7 latent fingerpriririntntnttntnt phooootoooooot grgrgrgrgraphed on Item 321-A, Adammm,

8 page 29, marked LaLLatteteent No. 1, and the known

9 fingerprint ttt ofofofoff MMMMrrr.rr JJJJacacacacccksksksksksk ononononono ’s’s’s rrright thumb, and ititititi wwwwwasasasasass

10 a positive identification.

11 MR. NICOLA: Move 760 into evidence.

12 THE CCCCCOUUUUURT: It’s admitted.

13 QQQQQ... BYYBY MMMMMMMRRR.RRR  NICOLA: 761, please?

144 A. 7611 1 11 ssshhhshss oowo s a latent fingerprinttt phhhhohoh toooogrgrgrgrgg apapappphhed

15 on Item 321-E, Edward, page one, marked Latent 1,

1161611616 aaaaandndndndddd ttttttheheheheheh kkkkkknononononownwnwnwnn fingerprint of MrMrMMrMr.... JaJaJJaaaackckckckckc sososososon’nn’n’n sssss leleleeleleeftftftftft

17 thumb, or left thumbprint.

18 Q. And the result of tht at comparison?

19 A. That was a posittivivivivivvvveeee eee cococccocompm arison.

20 MR. NICOLA: I’d lllikkkkikikkkeee ee ee totooooooo mmmmmmmmmovovovovve 761 into

21 evidence.

22 THE COURT: ItItItIttt’s’s’s’s aaaaaaadmdmdmdmdmdmmdmitititititti teteteteteeed....d.

23 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 762, please?

24 A. 762 shows -- is a charted comparison. It

25 shows a photograph of a latent fingerprint

26 photottoogrgrgrrapapphed on Item 321-E, Edward, ppppagaga e ee sess ven,

27 mmmmararrkekekeddddd LLaLaLLaLL ttett nt No. 1, compared againnnstsststt ttttheheheheheheeheeee kkkkkknown

2888 riggightt tttttthhumb of Mr. Jackson. 36844

1 11111 Q. Andddd thehhh  result of that comparrrrisisisi on???

2 A. It’s a positive comparison.

3 MR. NICOLA: Move 762 iiiiinto evidence.

4 THE COURT: It’s admimiimittttttttttttt edddddedee ..

5 Q. BY MR. NICOLA:: ExExEExExExEExExEEExxhhhibiiibiibiittttttttt t t 7676767 3, please?

6 A. 763 is a charteteeddd cocococomparison showing a latent



7 fingerprint photographed on Item 321-F, Frank, page

8 11, marked Latent No. 1, and the right thumb of Mr.

9 Jackson.

10 Q. And the result of that comparison?

11 A. It’s a positive comparison.

12 MR. NICOLA: Move 763 into evidence.

13 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

14 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 764, please?

15 A. 764 shows a latent fingerprint, which was

16 photographed on item -- correction, 363-M, Mary,

17 page 57, marked Latent No. 2, against the right --

18 known right thumb of Mr. Jackson.

19 Q. And the result of that comparison?

20 A. It was a positive comparison.

21 MR. NICOLA: Okay. Move 764 into evidence.

22 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

23 MR. NICOLA: At this time, Your Honor, I

24 would like to publish, via Power Point, Exhibit 746

25 through 764.

26 THE COURT: All right.

27 THE CLERK: Judge, he hasn’t moved 751 into

28 evidence. 3685

1 MR. NICOLA: Did I miss 751?

2 THE CLERK: You just didn’t ask to have it

3 received into evidence.

4 MR. NICOLA: If I missed 751, I would like

5 to move it into evidence at this time.

6 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

7 MR. NICOLA: Thank you, Judge.

8 If I may have “Input 1” again, Your Honor.

9 Q. If you could please compare what is on the

10 board to the exhibit in front of you and read the

11 exhibit number for the jury, please.

12 A. This exhibit number is Exhibit No. 746.

77 fiiingngngeeerereererppprint photographed on Itemmm 321211-FF-F, Frank, page

8 88888 11, marked Latent No. 1, and thehehehehe rigggghthh  thumb of Mr.

9 Jackson.

10 Q. And the result of that comparison?

11 A. It’s a positive coccc mparison.

12 MR. NICOLA: Move e 7676767667 333333 iniiniinintooo evidence.

13 THE COURT: It’sss aaaaaadddddmittttteeeeeet d.d.d.dd

14 Q. BY MR. NICOLLA:AA: EEEExhibit 764, please?

15 A. 764 showowowo ss a a aa lalalalallatetetetetentntnttntttt ffffffininininini gegegegeg rprprprint, which was

16 photographed on item -- correction, 363-M, Mary,

17 page 57, marked Latent No. 2, against the right --

18 knownwnnnn rrrrright thumb of Mr. Jackson.

19 QQQQQ... AnAAnd tthtttt e e eeee result of that comparisooooon?????n?

200 A. It waaassssaa  a positive comparison.

21 MR. NICOLA: Okay. Move 764 into eviddence.

2222222222 TTTTTHEHEHEHEEEE CCCCCCOUOOUOUOUOURTRTRTRTRTT:::: ItItItItt’’’s’’  admitted.

23 MR. NICOLA: At this time, Your Honor, I

24 would like to publishh, via Power Point, Exhibit 746

25 through 764.

26 THE COURT: All riiighghghghghghghghghhhttt.t.ttt

27 THE CLERK: Judge, hhhee e hahahasn’t moved 751 into

28 evidence. 3686868688855555

1 MR. NICOLA: Did I miss 751?

2 THE CLERK: You just didn’t ask to have it

3 receiviivvedededd iinto evidence.

4 MRRRRR. NININICOCOOOCCOOCOOC LLALALLAALL ::: If I missed 751, I woulddd lliikiikkkkeeeeeeee

5 to mmmovveeeeeee e iit into evidence at this time.e.e

6 666 THTT E COURT: It’s admitted.

777777 MR. NICOLA: hThhank you, Judge.

8 If I may have “Input 1” again, Your Honor.

9 Q. If you could pleaseeeee compare what is on the

10 board to the exhibibibibittt t t iiinnniinii fffront of you and read the

11 exhibit number fofoforrrrrr rrrr tthe e e jjuujjjujjuujujuj ryryryr , please.

12 A. This exhibit nnnumumumbebebeber is Exhibit No. 746.



13 Q. Is that the positive identification you made

14 with Michael Jackson’s left little finger on page 52

15 of the magazine entitled “Barely Legal”?

16 A. Yes, sir.

17 Q. Okay. Move to the next exhibit, please.

18 Is that Exhibit 747?

19 A. That’s correct.

20 Q. Would you look at the screen, please?

21 Does that accurately depict the positive

22 identification of Star Arvizo’s left middle finger

23 on page 31 of the magazine entitled “Finally Legal”?

24 A. Yes, sir, it does.

25 Q. Are there additional points of comparison on

26 that aside from the 12 that you’ve marked?

27 A. Yes, sir, there are.

28 Q. How many total comparison points are on that 3686

1 exhibit, if you know, off the top of your head? You

2 may refer to your notes, if you wish.

3 THE BAILIFF: Mr. Nicola, you haven’t pushed

4 the appropriate button down there to magnify the --

5 THE WITNESS: 20 points of comparison.

6 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: And the next exhibit,

7 please?

8 A. 750.

9 Q. Does this show --

10 A. They’re out of order.

11 Q. Are they out of order?

12 A. (Nods head up and down.)

13 Q. Sergeant Spinner, do you remember those

14 exhibits I showed you earlier? Is the next one 748?

15 A. That’s correct. 748.

16 Q. And that would be a comparison --

17 A. Between the fingerprint found on Item 317-L,

18 Lincoln, page 26, Latent No. 1, comparing the

113 QQQ... IIIsIIsIsIs that the positive identiffficatatatiooioi nnnnnnnn you made

1411111  witttth Michael Jackson’s left lititititttltt e fiff nger on page 52

15 of the magazine entitled “Bareeely Legal”?

16 A. Yes, sir.

17 Q. Okay. Move to thhhe eee next exhibit, please.

18 Is that Exhibit 77774474744 ???????

19 A. That’s corrererectctctctctct..

20 Q. Would you lo kokok aaat the screen, please?

21 Does that aaaccccccccurururru atatatatatelelelee y yyy dededededed pipipipipip ctctctctc ttthe positive

22 identification of Star Arvizo’s left middle finger

23 on page 31 of the magazine entitled “Finally Legal”?

24 A. YeYeeees,s,,, sir, it does.

25 QQQQQ... ArAAre tthtttt ereeeee e additional points of cccccomompapapap rririrrirriissosooooss nnn on

266 thhhahahat aaasaa iiidddidii ee e from the 12 that you’vvve mamam rkkkkededededd????

27 A. Yes, sir, there are.

2282822828 QQQQQ. HoHHoHooHoHow wwww mamamamamaanynynynyny tttttotoooooo al comparison poppopoininininintststtssss aarerererere ooonnnnn thththththht atatattat 3686

1 exhibit, if you know, ofoo f the top of your head? You

2 may refer to your nooteteteteteetetess,sssss iifff you wish.

3 THE BAILIFF: Mr. NNNicccccicciccccoloololooo a,,,, yyyyyyyyyyyououououu haven’t pushed

4 the appropriate bubuutttttonononn dddown there to magnify the --

5 THE WITNESS: 2222220 000 0 popopoppoopooinininininniintstststststt ooooooof f cocoocococompmpmpmpmpmpmpm ararararra ison.

6 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: And the next exhibit,

7 please?

8 A. 750.

9 Q. Doeoeesss thhis show --

10 AAAAA. ThThTheyyeeeyyeyye ’’r’r’ eee e out of order.

1111 Q. Areeeeeee e tthhhht ey out of order?

12121212 A. (N(((( ods head up and down.)

131313111 Q. Sergeant Spinner, do you remmmmeeeme bbber hthhose

14 exhibits I showed you earlier? Is the next one 748?

15 A. That’s correct. 7444448.

16 Q. And that would bbbbee e e a aaa cocococ mpppparison --

17 A. Between the fififingngngnngnggngnnnggerpprpriinniiiniinnnnt tt t found on Item 317-L,

18 Lincoln, page 26,6 LLLatatatatent No. 1, comparing the



19 photographed latent fingerprint against the right

20 index finger of Mr. Star Arvizio.

21 Q. Arvizo?

22 A. Arvizo.

23 Q. And how many individualizing characteristics

24 did you find in that comparison?

25 A. 25.

26 Q. Would you please proceed to Exhibit 749?

27 A. I have it.

28 Q. Does Exhibit 749 show the identification of 3687

1 the defendant’s left thumb on the magazine entitled

2 Hustler “Barely Legal”?

3 A. Yes, sir, it does.

4 Q. How many individualizing characteristics on

5 this exhibit?

6 A. 17.

7 Q. I’d like to go to Exhibit 750 next.

8 Is this the identification of the

9 defendant’s left thumb -- or did I miss -- is that

10 it?

11 A. 750 is a ninhydrin print.

12 Q. That’s a ninhydrin print, right?

13 A. That’s correct.

14 Q. Okay.

15 A. It’s 750.

16 Q. And is that the identification of Mr.

17 Jackson’s left thumb on the magazine Hustler “Barely

18 Legal Hard-Core”?

19 A. Right. 317-R, page 54 --

20 Q. How many --

21 A. -- Latent 1.

22 Q. How many points of comparison in this

23 exhibit?

24 A. 18 total points.

119 ppphohoh tttottototogggraphed latent fingerprinttt agagagainii stststststsss  the right

2022222  indddndex fingeggg r of Mr. Star Arvizizizizzio.ooooo

21 Q. Arvizo?

22 A. Arvizo.

23 Q. And how many indddiviii idualizing characteristics

24 did you find in tttthahahahah ttt cocococomppppparison?

25 A. 25.

26 Q. Would you plleaasesee proceed to Exhibit 749?

27 A. I have iiittt.

28 Q. Does Exhibit 749 show the identification of 3687

1 the deeeeefeeeeendant’s left thumb on the magazizzinenenee entitled

2 Huuststststtsttleler ““B““ araaaaa ely Legal”?

3 AAA. YYYes,,, sssiiiiss rr,r  it does.

4 Q. How many individualizing characteristics on

555555 thththththisisisisss eeeeeexhxhxhxhhxhhibibibibibbitititititt??????

6 A. 17.

7 Q. I’d like to go to EExhxx ibit 750 next.

8 Is this the identificacacacaacaacaacattittttt ononooono  of the

9 defendant’s left ttthhuhuhhuhhuhhuuumbmmbmbmmm ------- ororororr did I miss -- is that

10 it?

11 A. 750 is a nnnnnninininiinhyhyhyhyyhhyydrdrdrdrdrdrrd ininininini pppppppriiiiintnttntntnt...

12 Q. That’s a ninhydrin print, right?

13 A. That’s correct.

14 Q. Okay.

15 A. ItItt’ssss 7750.

16 QQQQQ. AnAnAnddddd iiisisiii  that the identification ooooff f f MMrMMrrr.

1777 Jacacacksononoononoonon’s left thumb on the magaaza ine ee Huuuuuuuststtsttlell r “Barely

18181818 Legal Hard-Core”?

191919111 A. Riii hght. 331711771 -R, page 54 --

20 Q. How many --

21 A. -- Latent 1.

22 Q. How many pointsss offfofffoffo cccccomomomo papp rison in this

23 exhibit?

24 A. 18 total pointnttsss.



25 Q. Exhibit 751, is this Gavin Arvizo’s left

26 middle finger in the same magazine, Hustler “Barely

27 Legal Hard-Core”?

28 A. Page 52, marked Latent 1. 3688

1 Q. And how many individualizing characteristics

2 did you find there?

3 A. We had 21 detailed.

4 Q. 21?

5 A. 21.

6 Q. 752, please. Is this Gavin Arvizo’s left

7 middle finger found on the magazine Hustler “Barely

8 Legal Hard-Core,” Sheriff’s Item 317-L?

9 A. That’s correct, Latent 2, page 92.

10 Q. How many individualizing characteristics did

11 you find in that?

12 A. 13.

13 Q. 13?

14 A. 13.

15 Q. Exhibit 753, please. It appears to depict

16 Gavin Arvizo’s left index finger, Sheriff’s Item

17 317-R, Hustler “Barely Legal Hard-Core.”

18 A. Correct. Page 92, marked Latent No. 4.

19 Q. And how many individualizing characteristics

20 did you find on that print?

21 A. 14 total.

22 Q. Proceed to Exhibit 753, please -- 54,

23 please. Is that next in order? Does that depict

24 the defendant’s right thumb on the magazine

25 Penthouse, Sheriff’s Item 317-S?

26 A. Correct, page 63, Latent No. 1.

27 Q. And how many individualizing characteristics

28 are in that? 3689

1 A. 16 total.

2252 QQQ... EEExEExExExhhhihh bit 751, is this Gavin AAArvizizzo’oo ssssssss left

2622222  midddddle fingggger in the same maggggazazazaazazinii e,, Hustler “Barely

27 Legal Hard-Core”?

28 A. Page 52, marked Latent 1. 3688

1 Q. And how many innnndidididid vivv dudduddudualllizing characteristics

2 did you find thehehererereerere?????

3 A. We had 21 dett iaiailleleed.

4 Q. 21?

5 A. 21.

6 Q. 752, please. Is this Gavin Arvizo’s left

7 middleeeee fffffinger found on the magazine Hustsstleeleer “Barely

8 Leegagagagagaaall HaHaaaaaarrdrrrr -C---- ore,” Sheriff’s Item 3177777-L-LLL?

9 AAA. TTThattt’tt sssss ccoc rrect, Latent 2, page 922222.

10 Q. How many individualizing characteristics did

1111111111 yyyyyouououuouu ffffffininininini ddddd ininininin ttttthahhhhhh t?

12 A. 13.

13 Q. 13?

14 A. 13.

15 Q. Exhibit 753, pppleeeeeleeleeeeaaasasaaa e.... IIIIIIIIItt t t appears to depict

16 Gavin Arvizo’s leeefttft iiiindndndex finger, Sheriff’s Item

17 317-R, Hustleeeeeer rrr r “B“B“B“BB““BBararararararraa eleleleleee y y y yy yy LeeeeLegagaagagagallllll HaHaHaHaHaard-Core.”

18 A. Correct. Page 92, marked Latent No. 4.

19 Q. And how many individualizing characteristics

20 did you find on that print?

21 A. 1411144 ttttottal.

22 QQQQQ. PrPrProccoooccocco eeeeeeeee dddd to Exhibit 753, please ----- 55455444,,

2333 pleeeasee.eeee.e.e  Is that next in order? DDoD es ttthaaaaaaattt deddd pict

24242424 the defendant’s right thumb on thththththe maagag zine

2525252522 Penthhhhouse, hhShheriff’s Item 3171717 S-SSSS???

26 A. Correct, page 63, Latent No. 1.

27 Q. And how many indivvvvvidualizing characteristics

28 are in that? 3689

1 A. 16 total.



2 Q. 16?

3 A. One-six.

4 Q. Exhibit No. 755, please. And is that also

5 the defendant’s finger in Item 317-S, Penthouse?

6 A. Yes, sir, page 87, latent -- marked Latent

7 No. 1.

8 Q. And how many individualizing characteristics

9 in that print?

10 A. 21.

11 Q. Exhibit No. 756, please?

12 A. I have it.

13 Q. Okay. Is that the defendant’s left thumb in

14 the magazine “Visions of Fantasy”?

15 A. “Visions of Fantasy, Hard-Rock Affair,” page

16 three, marked Latent No. 1, and we had again 21

17 points.

18 Q. Okay. Item 757, please. Is that Gavin

19 Arvizo’s right middle finger in the magazine

20 “Visions of Fantasy,” or did I not --

21 A. I don’t think you changed it. We need 758.

22 Q. That’s where we are.

23 A. Item 317-YY is “Al Goldstein’s 100 Best

24 Adult Videos.” It was from page A, marked Latent

25 No. 1. And it’s the left index finger of Gavin

26 Arvizo. We had 18 total points.

27 Q. Is 757 right under that exhibit?

28 A. It’s right here. 3690

1 Q. Okay. Let’s do 757, then.

2 A. Okay. 757 is from Item 317-U, union, page

3 ten, marked Latent No. 1.

4 Q. That would be Gavin Arvizo’s right middle

5 finger?

6 A. That’s correct, sir.

7 Q. And how many individualizing characteristics

222 Q... 11666?66?6?6?

333333 A. OOOOOOne-six.

4 Q. Exhibit No. 755, please. Andddd d is that also

5 the defendant’s finger in Item 317-S, Penthouse?

6 A. Yes, sir, page 8777, latent -- marked Latent

7 No. 1.

8 Q. And how many yy inininnndddddiviiiiidudduduuuud alalalalalizing characteristics

9 in that print?

10 A. 21.

11 Q. Exhibit No. 756, please?

12 A. I have it.

13 Q. Okkkkkayayyyy. Is that the defendant’s left tthuhuhuumb in

14 ttheheheehehee mmmagagggagagagggaazaaaa iniiiii e “Visions of Fantasy”?

155 A. “Viiisi iiioooioii nnsn  of Fantasy, Hard-Rockkk Afffffffff aiir,r,r,r,”””” page

16 thrhh ee, marked Latent No. 1, and we hhad again 21

1171711717 pppppoioioioiiiintntnttntnts.ssss

18 Q. Okay. Item 757, please. Is that Gavin

19 Arvizo’s right middlee finger in the magazine

20 “Visions of Fantasyyyy,””””, ooorr rrr dddid I not --

21 A. I don’t think yoyoyoyoyoyoyoyoyooouuuuuuu chchhhhhhhhhhannnananaannanngegegegeed it. We need 758.

22 Q. That’s where wwwee arararre.ee

23 A. Item 317-Y-Y-Y-YYYY YYY Y isisisissiiss “““AlAlAlAlAAA GGGGGGGolllloldsdssdsdsdsteteteteteteet inninininn’s 100 Best

24 Adult Videos.” It was from page A, marked Latent

25 No. 1. And it’s the left index finger of Gavin

26 Arvizo. We had 18 total points.

27 Q. IsIss 7777577 right under that exhibit?

28 AAAAA. ItItIt’ssssss rrigiii ht here. 3690

1 111 Q.QQQQ  Okay. Let’s do 757, then.

222222 A. Okakkk y. 7775757 iiis from Item 317-7 UU, u inion, page

3 ten, marked Latent No. 1.

4 Q. That would be Gavinnnnn Arvizo’s right middle

5 finger?

6 A. That’s correct,t,t, sssssssssiiir.

7 Q. And how many innndididiviviviividdualizing characteristics



8 in Exhibit 757?

9 A. 20.

10 Q. 20. Is 759 next on that stack?

11 A. Correct.

12 Q. Okay. And is that the defendant’s right

13 thumb on page three of Item 321-A, “Playboy Special

14 Edition, Girlfriends”?

15 A. Yes, sir, it is.

16 Q. And how many individualizing characteristics

17 in that exhibit, please?

18 A. 26.

19 Q. 26. Proceed to Exhibit 760, please.

20 A. I have 760.

21 Q. Is that also the defendant’s right thumb in

22 the same magazine at page 29?

23 A. Yes, it is, sir.

24 Q. And how many points of comparison in that

25 exhibit?

26 A. Approximately 30.

27 Q. Can we go to Exhibit 761, please?

28 A. I have it. 3691

1 Q. Exhibit 761, is that a positive

2 identification of the defendant’s left thumb on the

3 magazine “Girls of Barely Legal”?

4 A. Correct. Item 321-E, page one, Latent 1.

5 Q. And how many individualizing characteristics

6 in that diagram?

7 A. 24.

8 Q. Exhibit 762, please. And is that also the

9 defendant’s right thumb in the same magazine at page

10 seven?

11 A. Page seven, marked Latent No. 1.

12 Q. How many individualizing characteristics in

13 that?

88 8 innn EExxxhxxhxhxhiiibii it 757?

9 99999 A. 22220.

10 Q. 20. Is 759 next on that staaack?

11 A. Correct.

12 Q. Okay. And is thaaaat ttt the defendant’s right

13 thumb on page thrrhrreeeeee  of ff ff f Itttem 321-A, “Playboy Special

14 Edition, Girlfrfrfrieeieieeeennnnds”””””?

15 A. Yes, sir, itt iiiss.

16 Q. And how www mamamaaanynynynyn iiindndndnddn ivivvivivvidididididduauauauauau lillillil zizizzing characteristicscscssc

17 in that exhibit, please?

18 A. 26.

19 Q. 266666. Proceed to Exhibit 760, please.

20 AAAA... II hahaaaaaavvevvvv  760.

211 Q. Is thhhaaahahh tttt also the defendant’s rrrighhhhthth tttthuhuhuhuumbmbbbmbmb in

22 thehh  same magazine at page 29?

2232322323 AAAAA. YeYeYeYYeYeYes,ssss iiiiit tttt isisisisisi , sir.

24 Q. And how many points of comparison in that

25 exhibit?

26 A. Approximately 300.

27 Q. Can we go to EEExhxhxhxhxhxhxhxhxhhhiiibiibibiii itttttttt 777777777616161611, please?

28 A. I have it. 36969911

1 Q. Exhibit 761, is that a positive

2 identification of the defendant’s left thumb on the

3 magazine “Girls of Barely Legal”?

4 A. Cororrrerereectt. Item 321-E, page one, Latentnn  1...

5 Q.... AAAndndnd hhhhhhooowowwooo  many individualizing chaararra aacacaccttetteeeririririririiririiisttttttics

6 in ttthaattttttt t dddiiiid agram?

7777 A.AA  24.

8 88888 Q. Exhhhhiibibi itiii 776266226 , please. And is ttttthahah t also thhe

9 defendant’s right thumb in the same magazine at page

10 seven?

11 A. Page seven, markrkkrkedddedddedde LLLLLLatatata ent No. 1.

12 Q. How many indivivvididididididiidididdualiiiiiiizzizizzizziziz ngngngn  characteristics in

13 that?



14 A. 19, 1-9.

15 Q. Exhibit 763, please.

16 This is Mr. Jackson’s right thumb on the

17 magazine “Finally Legal”?

18 A. Yes, sir.

19 Q. And how many individualizing characteristics

20 on that exhibit?

21 A. 16.

22 Q. Is this also the exhibit that got switched

23 into a different binder when it left your lab?

24 A. Yes, sir, it was.

25 MR. SANGER: Well, I would object and move

26 to strike as being a leading question.

27 THE COURT: Sustained. Stricken.

28 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Why does the picture say 3692

1 “321-D”?

2 A. The picture says “321-D” because when it

3 left the Santa Barbara lab, it was evidently

4 switched and mismarked with Item 321-F, Frank. When

5 it got to Santa Maria, they relied on that

6 identification when they did the photodocumentation

7 placard, so the placard would show on the whole

8 picture the Item No. 321-D, not F, Frank.

9 Q. Did you verify that you made the right

10 comparison?

11 A. Yes, I did.

12 Q. And this is a photograph from which

13 magazine, which page?

14 A. This would be a photograph from a magazine

15 which was originally 321-F, Frank, and the one that

16 was mislabeled, and the one that Detective Sutcliffe

17 and I depict was relied on that label when they did

18 the photography.

19 Q. Is there a woman’s face in that Scenescope

114 AAA... 11191191919, 1-9.

1511111 Q. Exhibit 763, please.

16 This is Mr. Jackson’s right thhhhuh mb on the

17 magazine “Finally Legal”?

18 A. Yes, sir.

19 Q. And how many iiiindndndnddn iiiviii idiidiididuaaalizing characteristics

20 on that exhibittt???????

21 A. 16.

22 Q. Is thisss alalallsososoos tttthehehehehe eeeeeexhxhxhxhxhhxx ibibibibibi itititiiti ttthat got switched

23 into a different binder when it left your lab?

24 A. Yes, sir, it was.

25 MR. SSSSSANNNNNGER: Well, I would object and mommovevevee

26 ttooo o o ststriiiiiikkekkkk  as being a leading questiiiiionon.

277 THEHEE COOOUOO RRTTTTRRR ::: Sustained. Stricken.

28 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Why does the pipp cture say 3692

1 “321-D”?

2 A. The picture says “33212 -D” because when it

3 left the Santa Barbaararararaaraaraara lababaaabab, it was evidently

4 switched and mismaaarkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkrkkkedeededeee wwwwwwwwitttitititttthhhh Item 321-F, Frank. When

5 it got to Santa Maaariiria,a,a,, ttthey relied on that

6 identificationonononnn wwwwwheheheheehheennnnnnn thththththtt eyeyeyeyyeyy dddddididdididid ttttttthehehehehee photodocumentatioioioioooii nnnnnn

7 placard, so the placard would show on the whole

8 picture the Item No. 321-D, not F, Frank.

9 Q. Did you verify that you made the right

10 compapapariririisoon?

11 AAAAA. YeYeYes,ss,s,s II did.

1222 Q. Anddddddd tthhhht is is a photograph fromm m whicicich

13131313 magazine, which page?

1414141411 A. Thhhhiiisi  wouldldlddl  be a photographhh ffffffrrom a maga iziine

15 which was originally 321-F, Frank, and the one that

16 was mislabeled, and ttttthe one that Detective Sutcliffe

17 and I depict was rerererellliililiiiliil edddddedee ooon that label when they did

18 the photography..

19 Q. Is there a wommmananan’s’ss’s face in that Scenescope



20 image? Do you see the side of her face?

21 A. No. It must be the angle, sir.

22 Q. Is Exhibit 764 next?

23 A. That’s correct. 764.

24 Q. Okay. And is that Mr. Jackson’s right thumb

25 on the magazine “Club International,” March ‘98?

26 A. Correct. Item 363-M, Mary, page 57, Latent

27 No. 2.

28 Q. And how many individualizing characteristics 3693

1 in that one?

2 A. 19.

3 Q. 19.

4 That’s the end of the exhibits, Your Honor.

5 Sergeant Spinner, on how many occasions did

6 you review the fingerprint identifications that you

7 made in this case?

8 A. Several.

9 Q. And why did you do that?

10 A. I usually review my work after it’s

11 completed to make sure there’s no problem, something

12 that was either missed, just to make sure that

13 there’s no problems in the future. And I’ll again

14 review them before I go to court.

15 Q. Okay. If there is an issue in your mind

16 about an identification, what is your habit and

17 custom?

18 A. I will correct -- if there is a problem,

19 I’ll make every effort to correct that problem.

20 Q. And how would you do that?

21 A. Write a report describing the issue at hand

22 and what should be done, or what action should be

23 taken or was taken.

24 Q. Would you testify to a fingerprint that you

25 had issues with?

2202 iiimamam gggegeggege????? Do you see the side of hhher fffacaca e?e?e?e?e?eeee

2122222  A. No. It must be the angle, sisisissir.

22 Q. Is Exhibit 764 next?

23 A. That’s correct. 764.

24 Q. Okay. And is thaaaat ttt Mr. Jackson’s right thumb

25 on the magazine “ClClClClC buu IIIInttternational,” March ‘98?

26 A. Correct. Itetetem mm 333363----M,,, MMMMMary, page 57, Latent

27 No. 2.

28 Q. And how www mamamaaanynynynyn iiindndndnddn ivivvivivvidididididduauauauauau lillillil zizizzing characteristicscscssc 33333369696969699333333

1 in that one?

2 A. 19.

3 Q. 11111119.9

4 TTThatatt’s thhheeehehh  end of the exhibits, Yooour HHonnnnorororor.

5 Sergeant Spinner, on how many occasions did

66666 6 yoyoyoyoyouuuu rereeeeeviviviviiviieweweweweww ttttttheheheheheh  fingerprint ideeeentnttntntififififificiciccicicataatatata ioioioioionnsnss tttttthahahahahahaat tt yyou

7 made in this case?

8 A. Several.

9 Q. And why did you ddo oooo o o tthttttt atataaatat???

10 A. I usually reviiiewewewewewewewewewww mmy wooowowowwoowoorkrkrkrkk after it’s

11 completed to makekee sssurururre ee there’s no problem, somethingg

12 that was eiththththhhererererer mmmmmmmisisisisissiisseseseseeses d,dd,d,d,, jjjjjusussususust tttttt tototototoo make sure that

13 there’s no problems in the future. And I’ll again

14 review them before I go to court.

15 Q. Okay. If there is an issue in your mind

16 aboututt aaaan identification, what is your habaa itii  and

17 ccccususstototot m??mmm??m??m

1888 A. I wwiwwiwwiwillllll correct -- if there iss a prprprobbbbbbbleleleeeem,

19191919 I’ll make every effort to correectctctctct thaat t problem.

202020222 Q. Andddd hohhh w would you do that??

21 A. Write a report describing the issue at hand

22 and what should be dooooone, or what action should be

23 taken or was taken.n.n.

24 Q. Would you testststififififififiifififfy toototoo aaaaa fffingerprint that you

25 had issues with??



26 A. No.

27 Q. In this case, did you have issues with a

28 fingerprint? 3694

1 A. Yes, I did.

2 Q. Do you recall which one it was?

3 A. I believe it was off of Item No. 317-O,

4 ocean. It was a thumbprint belonging to Mr. Jackson

5 which was fraught with problems.

6 Q. Okay. Is that the thumbprint that you

7 testified in court today matched Mr. Jackson’s

8 thumb?

9 A. No, it is not.

10 Q. With respect to the other print, what did

11 you do to remedy the situation that you had with it?

12 A. The thumbprint?

13 Q. Yes.

14 A. Yes, sir, I wrote a report changing the

15 classification of the print from an identification

16 to an inconclusive identification.

17 Q. Did you engage in a peer review of the

18 fingerprints that you’ve identified today in court

19 under oath?

20 A. Yes, I did.

21 Q. And how many people reviewed those findings?

22 A. Two additional people.

23 Q. Please explain to the jury what the function

24 of a peer review is.

25 A. A peer review is basically an extension of

26 the ACE-V protocol methodology for fingerprints.

27 It’s also something recognized by a group known as

28 SWGFST, which is a scientific working group for 3695

1 fingerprint work, and they have published guidelines

2 in the past. And it’s basically a way to verify

2262 AAA... NNNoNNoNoNo.

2722222 Q. In this case, did you have iiiissss uesss with a

28 fingerprint? 3694

1 A. Yes, I did.

2 Q. Do you recall wwwwhihihihih chcc ooooneee it was?

3 A. I believe it tt wawawawawawassss offfffffffff ofofofofof Item No. 317-O,

4 ocean. It was a thththumummbprint belonging to Mr. Jackson

5 which was frffrfrauauauuughghghghg t ttttt wiwiwiwww ththhthhthhh ppppprororororor blbblbblb eememems.

6 Q. Okay. Is that the thumbprint that you

7 testified in court today matched Mr. Jackson’s

8 thumb?????

9 A. NNNNNo,o,,, iiiiiittt ttt isiiiii  not.

100 Q. Wittthtt rrrreese pect to the other prinnnt, wwwhaaaat t didididiiidd

11 you do to remedy the situation that you had with it?

1121211212 AAAAA. ThThThThThTThe eeee thththththhumumumumumbpbpbpbpbpb rirrrrrr nt?

13 Q. Yes.

14 A. Yes, sir, I wrote a a report changing the

15 classification of ttheheheheheehee ppririrrrintn  from an identification

16 to an inconclusivvveeeeeeee e iiidiididiii ennnnnnntiitiitittiiiififififiication.

17 Q. Did you engageee iiinnn a aa peer review of the

18 fingerprintssss thththtthatatatataattt yyyyyyyyyouououououoo ’vv’vvvvve e ididdidididenenenenenenene tititititiified today in couruururrruu ttttttt

19 under oath?

20 A. Yes, I did.

21 Q. And how many people reviewed those findings?

22 A. TwTwwo o o addditional people.

23 QQQQQ. PlPlPleaaeeeaaeaae sssesess  explain to the jury whatt t tt tthththeee fufufufufufuufufuuuncccccction

2444 off f a pepepeppepepep eere  review is.

25252525 A. A peer review is basically aaaannnn exteension of

2626262622 thhehh ACE-V protocol methodology fofofof r ffffffingerpriints.

27 It’s also something recognized by a group known as

28 SWGFST, which is a scccccientific working group for 3695

1 fingerprint work,,, anananaanannanaaananddd thhhthhthheeeeeyeyeeyyeey hhhave published guidelinesss

2 in the past. And iiit’t’t ssss bbasically a way to verify



3 what an individual has done and to kind of like --

4 in a way, it would be like a blind test to see

5 whether any problems were encountered, or whether

6 there was a different way of doing things, or

7 whether the identifications which were made are

8 correct, and get any feedback from that individual,

9 maybe a different way of doing something or

10 different way of handling a situation.

11 Q. And -- you mentioned it’s sort of a blind

12 test. How does a peer review function?

13 A. The latent prints and the purported matches

14 would be sent to an individual without any marks on

15 them whatsoever, and just questions asked, “Do you

16 agree or disagree?”

17 Q. Okay. And who did you use for the peer

18 reviews in this case?

19 A. Initially -- I.D. technician Hemman was off

20 on maternity leave at the time we did this. I used

21 Identification Technician Mike Allmeyer from the

22 Santa Barbara Police Department for the initial.

23 Q. Have you known him for some time?

24 A. Yes, I have.

25 Q. What does he do with the Santa Barbara

26 Police Department?

27 A. He’s an identification technician in their

28 lab. 3696

1 Q. How long were you professionally affiliated

2 with him?

3 A. Since he came to work for the sheriff’s

4 office initially, and then he went from the

5 sheriff’s office to the police department. I was

6 going to guess about 13, 14 years.

7 Q. I’m going to start going through some

8 magazines with you, if that’s all right.

33 whhhatata aaaannn individual has done and to kkkinii dddddddd d of like --

4 44444 in aaaa wayyyy, it would be like a blilililindnn  tesee t to see

5 whether any problems were encountered, or whether

6 there was a different way of doing things, or

7 whether the identificaccc tions which were made are

8 correct, and get aaaannynynn ffeeeeeeeedbbback from that individual,

9 maybe a differenenentt ttttt wwwway offffffofffffo dddddoing something or

10 different way offf hhahaandling a situation.

11 Q. And -- yyyouououuu mmmmeenenene titititt ononononnnedededededde iiiiit’tt’tt’t sss sort of a blind

12 test. How does a peer review function?

13 A. The latent prints and the purported matches

14 woulddddd bbbbbe sent to an individual without ttt anananny y marks on

15 ttheheheeheheem m wwhwhhhhhhaaataaa sosssss ever, and just questionsssss aaskkkededededeedeedd,,, “Do you

166 agrrree orrr rr dddid sagree?”

17 Q. Okay. And who did you use for the peer

1181811818 rrrrrevevevvevvieieeieieiiewswswswsws iiiiinnnnn thththththisiiiii  case?

19 A. Initially -- I.D. technician Hemman was off

20 on maternity leave att the time we did this. I used

21 Identification Techninininininicciccccc ananaaana  Mike Allmeyer from the

22 Santa Barbara Pollliccccciccicccceee ee ee DeDeeeeeeepaaapapappaaaaartrtrtrttment for the initial.

23 Q. Have you knownnn hhhimimimmm fffor some time?

24 A. Yes, I havavavavvve.eeee.

25 Q. What does he do with the Santa Barbara

26 Police Department?

27 A. He’s an identification technician in their

28 lab. 3636366966

1 Q. HHHoww lllloono g were you professionallly afafaffiiiiilililiiiiated

2222 wiww th him?

333333 A. Siniii ce hhhe came to work for thehehehe shhherifffffffffffff’s’

4 office initially, and then he went from the

5 sheriff’s office to thhhhhe police department. I was

6 going to guess aboutututut 11111111333,3333 114 years.

7 Q. I’m going to stststarararaaarraraaara tt gogoogooiinniiiniinnnnggggg through some

8 magazines with youuu, iffififif that’s all right.



9 Did you process - and I’m talking “process,”

10 photograph, slice, and direct to be bagged - all the

11 magazines that came to you during the Michael

12 Jackson case?

13 A. That’s correct, sir.

14 MR. NICOLA: Okay. I’m going to go through

15 these exhibits. And hopefully we’ll do it very

16 quickly, Your Honor.

17 May I inquire from the well, Your Honor?

18 It’s quite a bit.

19 THE COURT: It’s a problem for people to

20 hear. So you can try it, but if they can’t hear --

21 MR. NICOLA: May I try that, Your Honor?

22 THE COURT: You can try.

23 MR. NICOLA: Okay.

24 THE BAILIFF: Don’t get it too close to that

25 other one.

26 MR. NICOLA: Do you have a paper clip or

27 something that I could....

28 Q. I’m going to hand you Exhibit 542, marked 3697

1 Sheriff’s Item 363-M.

2 Is that one of the magazines that you

3 processed and had placed in plastic sleeves?

4 A. Yes, it is, sir.

5 MR. NICOLA: Your Honor, we’d move this

6 exhibit into evidence.

7 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

8 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 541? And I

9 apologize, these are not going to be in order. What

10 is that magazine?

11 A. It’s Item No. 360-L, and it’s a Plumpers

12 magazine.

13 Q. Is that one of the magazines that you

14 processed, cut, placed in plastics sleeves?

99 9 Diiiddd yyyoyoyyoyouuu process - and I’m talkinnng “p“pppproroccecececccc ss,”

1011111 ppphooohootogrg apppph,,, slice, and direct ttttto ooooo be baggeggg d - all the

11 magazines that came to you durring the Michael

12 Jackson case?

13 A. That’s correct, sisss r.

14 MR. NICOLA: Okay.yy.. I’m’’ ggggoiiing to go through

15 these exhibits.s.s. AAAAAAAAnnnnd hhhhhhoppppppopefefefefefully we’ll do it very

16 quickly, Your Honnororr.

17 May I inquiuiuirereeee ffffrororororomm mmm ththhthhthhhe eeeee wewewewewew lllllllll ,,, Your Honor?

18 It’s quite a bit.

19 THE COURT: It’s a problem for people to

20 hear. SSSSSo you can try it, but if they caccan’nn t hear --

21 MMRRR.R.R NNICICCCCCCOOOLOOO A:AAAAA  May I try that, Your Hooooononor???

222 THEHEE COOOUOO RRTTTTRRR ::: You can try.

23 MR. NICOLA: Okay.

24242422424 TTTTTHEHEHEHEEEE BBBBBBAIAAIAIAIAILILILILILIIFFFFFFFFFFF::: DoDDDDDD n’t get it tooooo ccclololololoseseseeee tttto oooo ththththht atatattatat

25 other one.

26 MR. NICOLA: Do you haaavevv  a paper clip or

27 something that I cooululululululdd.ddddd .......

28 Q. I’m going to hhhananananananananannnddddddddd yoooooooouuuuu ExExExExxhibit 542, marked 3697

1 Sheriff’s Itememememmm 3333636363636633-MM-M-M-M-MMM.

2 Is that one of the magazines that you

3 processed and had placed in plastic sleeves?

4 A. Yes, it is, sir.

5 MR. NINIICOCOCOOLAA: Your Honor, we’d move this

6 exxxxhihiih bibibib t ttt t t iiininiii ttott  evidence.

7 THEE E COOURURURUURURURU TT:T  It’s admitted.

8 888 Q.QQQQ  BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 541? AAAAndndndndnd I

9 99999 apolllogiiizi e, thhheh se are not going tttttooo oo bbbe in ordder. What

10 is that magazine?

11 A. It’s Item No. 360--L, and it’s a Plumpers

12 magazine.

13 Q. Is that one ofofof tttttttttthhhe mmmmmaaaaagagaagagagazazazaa ines that you

14 processed, cut, ppplalalacecececedd in plastics sleeves?



15 A. Yes.

16 MR. NICOLA: We’d move 541 into evidence.

17 THE BAILIFF: You’re going to end up getting

18 feedback if you put that microphone too close to

19 that one.

20 MR. NICOLA: He did it.

21 THE BAILIFF: You can use it, but not that

22 close.

23 MR. NICOLA: Okay. 541’s been admitted,

24 Judge?

25 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

26 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 540?

27 A. Yes, sir, this is Item No. 363-K, king.

28 Q. Is that one of the magazines you processed, 3698

1 super glued, placed in --

2 A. Sliced and diced, yes, sir.

3 MR. NICOLA: Move 540 into evidence.

4 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

5 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 539, Item 6 -- Item

6 363-J. Did you process, super glue, fume, place in

7 plastic sleeves that exhibit?

8 A. Yes, sir, I did.

9 MR. NICOLA: Move 539 in evidence, sir.

10 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

11 MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 538, Item 363-I.

12 Similarly, did you process that magazine, Sergeant?

13 A. Yes, I did.

14 MR. NICOLA: Move 538 into evidence, Your

15 Honor.

16 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

17 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 537, which sheriff’s

18 item is that?

19 A. That is 363-H, Henry.

20 Q. Did you process -- did you look at it?

115 AAA... YYYeYYeYeYesss.

1611111  MR.RRRR  NICOLA: We’d move 541 into ooooo evee idenee ce.

17 THE BAILIFF: You’re going to eeend up getting

18 feedback if you put that microphone too close to

19 that one.

20 MR. NICOLA: He diidiiddddd iiitiii .

21 THE BAILIFF: YoYoYouuu ccccan ussssssu e eeee it, but not that

22 close.

23 MR. NICOLA:AAA OOOOOkakaakak yyyy.y 55555414114114111’s’s’s’ss bbbbbeeeeeeeee nnn admitted,

24 Judge?

25 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

26 Q. BYYYYY MMMMMR. NICOLA: Exhibit 540?

27 AAAA... YeYes,s,,, siriiiii , this is Item No. 363-KKKKK,, kiikik ngngnngnngg..

288 Q. Is thhhaaahahh tttt one of the magazines yyyou ppproooocecececeesssssssed, 3698

11111 1 sususususupepepeepeerr glglglgllgllueueueueueed,dddd ppppplalllll ced in --

2 A. Sliced and diced, yes, sir.

3 MR. NICOLA: Move 540 intn o evidence.

4 THE COURT: It’s admittttttttttttttteedeeeee .

5 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: ExExExExExExExExExxxhhhihhihihhh bibiiiiiiiiiittttt 5353535339, Item 6 -- Item

6 363-J. Did you proooceecesssssss, super glue, fume, place in

7 plastic sleeveveveveeesssss ththththhtthhatatatatatattaa eeeeexhxxhxhxxhxhhibbbbibitittititit??????

8 A. Yes, sir, I did.

9 MR. NICOLA: Move 539 in evidence, sir.

10 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

11 MR. NNNICICICCOLLA: Exhibit 538, Item 363-I.

12 SSSSSimimmillilarraaarrarra lllylylyll , did you process that maagaggaggaazazazziiniinnneeeee,ee,ee, SSSSSSergeant?

1333 A. Yess,ssss,s,s  I did.

14141414 MR. NICOLA: Move 538 into evideencncncncnce, YYouo r

151515111 Honor.

16 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

17 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhhhhhibit 537, which sheriff’s

18 item is that?

19 A. That is 363-H,H,H, HHHHHHHHHHenryryyryy.

20 Q. Did you processssss ---- did you look at it?



21 A. Yes, sir.

22 Q. Did you process that item as well?

23 A. Yes, I did.

24 Q. MR. NICOLA: Move that into evidence, Your

25 Honor.

26 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

27 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 536, Item 363-G, as

28 in “golf,” did you process that item? 3699

1 A. Yes, I did, sir.

2 MR. NICOLA: Move it into evidence, Your

3 Honor.

4 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

5 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: I’m handing you Exhibit 535.

6 A. It’s 363-F, Frank.

7 Q. Did you process that item?

8 A. Yes, sir, I did.

9 MR. NICOLA: Move it into evidence, Your

10 Honor.

11 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

12 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 534, please.

13 A. 363-E, Edward.

14 Q. Did you process that item?

15 A. Yes, I did.

16 MR. NICOLA: Move it into evidence, Your

17 Honor.

18 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

19 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 532?

20 A. 363-C, Charles.

21 MR. NICOLA: Move that into evidence, Your

22 Honor.

23 Q. Did you process this?

24 A. Yes, I did.

25 MR. NICOLA: May we move it into evidence,

26 Your Honor?

2212 AAA... YYYeYYeYeYesss, sir.

2222222 Q. Did yoyyy u prpp ocess that item asasasaasas well?ll

23 A. Yes, I did.

24 Q. MR. NICOLA: Move that into evidence, Your

25 Honor.

26 THE COURT: It’s aaaadmdmdmdmd iiitiii teteteted...

27 Q. BY MR. NICOLOLOLA:A:A:A:AAA  Exhhhhhhibibbbbbibbbbbititititit 536, Item 363-G, as

28 in “golf,” did yoouu process that item? 3699

1 A. Yes, I did, sir.

2 MR. NICOLA: Move it into evidence, Your

3 Honor.

4 THHEEE E E COOCOURURRRRRRTTT:TTT  It’s admitted.

5 QQQ. BBBY MMRMRMM .... NNNNICOLA: I’m handing you Exhhhhihih biit t 53535353335.

6 A. It’s 363-F, Frank.

777777 Q.QQQQ DDDDDDDididdididiid yyyyyouououououu ppppprorororoocecccccc ss that item?

8 A. Yes, sir, I did.

9 MR. NICOLA: Move it inntot  evidence, Your

10 Honor.

11 THE COURT: It’s aaadmdmdmddmddmdmdmmmiiitiititiii teteeeeeeedd.ddd..

12 Q. BY MR. NICOLA::: EEExhxhxhhibibibit 534, please.

13 A. 363-E, Edwdwdwdwwwararararardd.d.d.dd

14 Q. Did you process that item?

15 A. Yes, I did.

16 MR. NICOLA: Move it into evidence, Your

17 Honororr.

18 TTTTTHEHEE CCCOOUUOOUUOUUO RRTRTRRTTRR ::: It’s admitted.

1999 Q. BYY MMMMMMR. NICOLA: Exhibit 532?

20202020 A. 363-C, Charles.

212121222 MR. NICOLA: Move that into ev ddididdeeene ce, Your

22 Honor.

23 Q. Did you process thhhhhis?

24 A. Yes, I did.

25 MR. NICOLA: May wwweeeeeee eee movveevee iiiiit tt t into evidence,

26 Your Honor?



27 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

28 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: 533, did you process that 3700

1 item?

2 A. Yes, I did. 363-D, David.

3 MR. NICOLA: Move that into evidence, Your

4 Honor.

5 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

6 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 531?

7 A. It’s 363-B, boy.

8 Q. Did you process that item?

9 A. Yes, I did.

10 MR. NICOLA: Move that into evidence, Your

11 Honor.

12 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

13 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Next I’m handing you Exhibit

14 530.

15 A. 363-A, Adam.

16 Q. Did you process that item?

17 A. Yes, I did.

18 MR. NICOLA: Move it into evidence, Your

19 Honor.

20 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

21 MR. NICOLA: May I have just a moment to

22 restack?

23 Q. Picking up with Item Exhibit No. 543.

24 A. Item 363-N, Nora. I processed this.

25 MR. NICOLA: Move that into evidence, Your

26 Honor.

27 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

28 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 544? 3701

1 A. It’s Item 363-O, ocean.

2 Q. Did you process that one?

3 A. Yes, I did.

2272 TTTHEHEH CCCCOOOUOO RT: It’s admitted.

2822222 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: 533, did yoyyyy uuuuuu prprprpprpp ocesee s that 3700

1 item?

2 A. Yes, I did. 363-DDDD, David.

3 MR. NICOLA: Move tttthahahahah ttt iniiniinintooo evidence, Your

4 Honor.

5 THE COURT: It’s dadadmimiiitted.

6 Q. BY MR. NINININ COCOCOOOLALALAAL ::::: ExExExExExxhihihiihiiibibibibibiib t ttttt 53535355 1?1?1?

7 A. It’s 363-B, boy.

8 Q. Did you process that item?

9 A. Yesssss, I did.

10 MMRRR.R.R NNICICCCCCCOOOLOOO A:AAAAA  Move that into evidenceeeee,, YooYoY ururuuruur

111 Honnnor...

12 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

1131311313 QQQQQ. BYBBYBYYBYBY MMMMMR.RRRR NNNNNNICICICICCOLOOOOOO A: Next I’m haaaandnddndndinininining gg yoyoyyyy uuuuu ExExEExExhihihihiih bibibibibib ttt

14 530.

15 A. 363-A, Adam.

16 Q. Did you process thththththhtht aaattaaaaa iitet m?

17 A. Yes, I did.

18 MR. NICOLA: Move ittit iiiintntnto evidence, Your

19 Honor.

20 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

21 MR. NICOLA: May I have just a moment to

22 restack?

23 Q. PiPiickckckkinng up with Item Exhibit No. 544344 ..

24 AAAAA. ItItItemmeeemmemme 3363666 -N, Nora. I processed tthththt isisiss.

2555 MR.R.R. NICICICIICICICI OLOO A: Move that into evidene ce, Yooooooourururr

26262626 Honor.

272727222 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

28 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 544? 3701

1 A. It’s Item 363-O,,, oococcco eaaaeaaeean.nnn

2 Q. Did you processssss tttttttttthhhat t t ooooononoononone?e?e?e

3 A. Yes, I did.



4 MR. NICOLA: Move it into evidence, Your

5 Honor.

6 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

7 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 545?

8 A. Item 363-P, Paul. I processed this.

9 MR. NICOLA: We’d move that into evidence,

10 Your Honor.

11 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

12 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Why don’t you pull that out

13 for just a second. Inside the front cover there’s a

14 little placard, isn’t there?

15 A. This is the photo slip I used to mark it,

16 mark the magazine when I took the original

17 photograph.

18 Q. Just hold that up for the jury.

19 A. I created this little slip when I took the

20 original photographs of it so they could -- the

21 photographs could be filed correctly, the correct

22 item number, when they were put in the computer and

23 retained as evidence.

24 Q. And that’s kept loosely in the binder?

25 A. Yes, it is.

26 Q. Is that how 321-D and F got switched at some

27 point?

28 A. I would -- 3702

1 MR. SANGER: I’m going to object. That’s a

2 leading question.

3 MR. NICOLA: I’ll withdraw it.

4 THE COURT: Sustained.

5 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 546?

6 A. This is Item No. 636-Q, queen. And I did

7 process this item.

8 Q. You did the same thing I did.

9 A. 363, excuse me.

44 4 MRRR... NNNINNININICCCOCC LA: Move it into evidenccce, YYYouoo rrrrrrrr

555555 Honooonoor.

6 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

7 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 545?

8 A. Item 363-P, Paul. I processed this.

9 MR. NICOLA: We’d mmmmoovovoo eee ththththattt into evidence,

10 Your Honor.

11 THE COURT: It’s aaddmdmmitted.

12 Q. BY MR. NNNICICICCCOLOLOLLO A:AAAA WWWWWWhyhyyhyhyyyy ddddddononononono ’t’t’t’t yyyou pull that out

13 for just a second. Inside the front cover there’s a

14 little placard, isn’t there?

15 A. ThThhhhisssss is the photo slip I used to maraaa k kk it,

16 mmarararararrrk k ththhhhhhee eeee mammmmm gazine when I took the oooooriiiiirigigigig nanannaannaalllll

177 phhhohohotoggrgrgg aaappppaa hhh.h

18 Q. Just hold that up for the juryy.

1191911919 AAAAA. IIIIII crcrcrcrcreaeaeaeaeaatetetetetedddddd thtttttt is little slipppp wwwhehehehehhennn IIIIII tototottotookokokokko tttttthehehehhehee

20 original photographs of it so they could -- the

21 photographs could be fif led correctly, the correct

22 item number, when ttheheheheheeheeyyyyyy yyyy wewewwweerre put in the computer and

23 retained as evideeencnncncncnncnnccceeee.eee

24 Q. And that’s keppptt lololoooosososely in the binder?

25 A. Yes, it issssss.

26 Q. Is that how 321-D and F got switched at some

27 point?

28 A. I would -- 3702

1 MRRRRR. SASASAS NNGGNNGGNGGN EEREREERREE ::: I’m going to object. Thhahahatt’tt sss aaaaaaaa

2 leadadadingggggggg qquq estion.

3333 MRMM . NICOLA: I’ll withdraw it.

4 44444 THE COURT: Sustained.

5 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 546?

6 A. This is Item No. 6333336-Q, queen. And I did

7 process this item.

8 Q. You did the samamameeeeeee eee tthinnnnggggggggggg IIII did.

9 A. 363, excuse me.



10 MR. NICOLA: Move that into evidence, Your

11 Honor.

12 THE COURT: 546 is admitted.

13 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 547?

14 A. 363-R, Robert. Yes, I processed this.

15 MR. NICOLA: We’d like to move that into

16 evidence as well, Your Honor.

17 THE COURT: 547 is admitted.

18 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 548?

19 A. This is Item No. 363-S, Sam.

20 Q. Did you process that item?

21 A. Yes, I did.

22 MR. NICOLA: We’d like to move that into

23 evidence, Your Honor.

24 THE COURT: 548 is admitted.

25 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: 549 is next.

26 A. Item No. 363-T, Tom.

27 Q. Did you process that exhibit?

28 A. Yes, I did. 3703

1 MR. NICOLA: We’d like to move that into

2 evidence, Your Honor.

3 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

4 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 550.

5 A. Item 363-U, union, processed.

6 Q. By you?

7 A. I did process it, yes.

8 MR. NICOLA: Move that into evidence, Your

9 Honor.

10 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

11 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 551?

12 A. 363-V, Victor, and I did process this item.

13 MR. NICOLA: We’d like to move that into

14 evidence, Your Honor.

15 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

110 MMMR.R.R NNNNIIICII OLA: Move that into evidddencecece,,, YoYoYoYoYoYYYY ur

1111111  Honnnonor.

12 THE COURT: 546 is admitted.

13 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 547?

14 A. 363-R, Robert. YYYYeseee ,, I processed this.

15 MR. NICOLA: We’dd lililiil kkkkekkk tttto move that into

16 evidence as welelellll, Youuuur HoHoHoHoHonor.

17 THE COURT: 547 iisis aaadmitted.

18 Q. BY MR. NNNICICICCCOLOLOLLO A:AAAA EEEEExhxhhxhhxhhhibibibibibbitititititi 5554848448?

19 A. This is Item No. 363-S, Sam.

20 Q. Did you process that item?

21 A. YeYeeees,s,,, I did.

22 MMRRR.R.R NNICICCCCCCOOOLOOO A:AAAAA  We’d like to move that iniinintooo

233 eviiividenncncnn eee,ee  Your Honor.

24 THE COURT: 548 is admitted.

2252522525 QQQQQ. BYBBYBYYBYBY MMMMMR.RRRR NNNNNNICICICICCOLOOOOOO A: 549 is nexttttt.

26 A. Item No. 363-T, Tom.

27 Q. Did you process thhata  exhibit?

28 A. Yes, I did. 37033

1 MR. NICOLA: We’d lllikkikee e tototo move that into

2 evidence, Yoururururrr HHHHHonononoonnonnororororororro .

3 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

4 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 550.

5 A. Item 363-U, union, processed.

6 Q. By y y yoyoyoou??

7 A.... III dddiddiiddiddi pprror cess it, yes.

8 MR. NICOCOCOCCOCOCOC LA: Move that into evidencn e, YYYouuuuuuurrr

9 999 HoHH nor.

101010111 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

11 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 551?

12 A. 363-V, Victor, anddddd I did process this item.

13 MR. NICOLA: We’d liliiikkkekkeekeek ttttttoo oo move that into

14 evidence, Your HoHoHononononnonoononnnoor.

15 THE COURT: It’s aaadmdmdmitititittted.



16 MR. NICOLA: If I may take a moment.

17 Q. I’ll show you Exhibit 580.

18 THE COURT: All right. We’re going to take

19 our break, five minutes early.

20 (Recess taken.)

21 THE BAILIFF: Remain seated and come

22 together.

23 (Laughter.)

24 THE BAILIFF: I don’t think you can top

25 that.

26 THE COURT: She must already be at Easter

27 service.

28 THE BAILIFF: I’m going to sit down right 3704

1 now.

2 THE COURT: Go ahead.

3 MR. NICOLA: Thank you, Judge.

4 Q. I’ve placed in front of you a bag marked

5 Evidence Item 716. Do you recognize that?

6 A. Yes. This is the magazine, Sheriff’s

7 Evidence Item 1002, along with the original evidence

8 bag which it was received in when I got it, and I

9 rebooked both items under 1002 and 1002-A.

10 Q. Can you take the contents of 7 -- 716, the

11 contents, each have individual exhibits numbers,

12 please?

13 A. That’s correct. One is 587 and 586.

14 Q. And what is Exhibit 587?

15 A. 587 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item 1002, which I

16 processed.

17 MR. NICOLA: We’ve move 587 into evidence,

18 Your Honor.

19 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

20 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: And Exhibit No. 586, that is

21 what, Detective Spinner?

116 MMMR.R.R NNNNIIICII OLA: If I may take a mommment.t.t.

1711111 Q. I’ll show you Exhibit 580.

18 THE COURT: All right. We’re goooing to take

19 our break, five minutes early.

20 (Recess taken.)

21 THE BAILIFF: Remamamaainininni  seaeaeaeateeed and come

22 together.

23 (Laughter.)

24 THE BAILIFFFFFFF : IIII dododododdon’n’n’nn t ttt thththththht ininininini k kkkkk yyoyoyou can top

25 that.

26 THE COURT: She must already be at Easter

27 serviiiiiceeeee.

28 TTTTHEHEHEHEEHEE BBAAIAIIIIIILLLILLL FFFFFFF : I’m going to sit down riiiiirighghghg ttttttt 3733777733 04000

1 now.

222222 THTHTHTHTHEEEE COCCOCOOCOCOURUURURURURT:T:T:T:T: GGGGGGo ooo ahaaaaaa ead.

3 MR. NICOLA: Thank you, Judge.

4 Q. I’ve placed in fronnt t of you a bag marked

5 Evidence Item 716. Do oooo o o yyoyooyyyyyyy uuuuuu rrecognize that?

6 A. Yes. This is thhheeeeee ee e mmmamammm gaaaaaaaaziiziizizziiiinenenenee, Sheriff’s

7 Evidence Item 1002022, alalallononong with the original evidence

8 bag which it wwwwwwasasasaas rrrrrrececececececce eieieieieee vevevevveveveedd ininnininin wwwwwwwheheheheheen I got it, and IIIIII

9 rebooked both items under 1002 and 1002-A.

10 Q. Can you take the contents of 7 -- 716, the

11 contents, each have individual exhibits numbers,

12 pleasasse?e?e??

13 AAAAA. ThThThaattaattatta ’’s’s’  correct. One is 587 and 5558886866.

1444 Q. Anddddddd wwwhhhhw at is Exhibit 587?

15151515 A. 587 is Sheriff’s Evidence Ittememememem 10002, which I

161616111  processeddd.

17 MR. NICOLA: We’ve move 587 into evidence,

18 Your Honor.

19 THE COURT: It’s admdmmdmiiittititttitti ttteeteteetted.dddd

20 Q. BY MR. NICOLA:A:A: AAAAAAAAAAnd EEEEEExxhxhxxhxxhhxhxhibibibi it No. 586, that is

21 what, Detective SSSpipipinnnnnnnner?



22 A. This is the original evidence bag this item

23 was in when I obtained it from the property room.

24 MR. NICOLA: We would move that into

25 evidence.

26 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

27 MR. NICOLA: And we would also move 716 into

28 evidence. 3705

1 THE COURT: What is that?

2 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Would you describe 716 one

3 more time for the Court?

4 A. Item 716 is a brown evidence bag containing

5 Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 1002 and 1002-A. The

6 002 item is the magazine itself, and the 002-A is

7 the original bag that it was -- that I received it

8 in when I got it out of the property room to process

9 it.

10 THE COURT: All right. That’s admitted.

11 MR. NICOLA: Thank you, Your Honor.

12 Q. Next we have Exhibit 174, which is a bag

13 that contains Exhibit 585 and Exhibit 584. Sergeant

14 Spinner, do you recognize these items?

15 (Laughter.)

16 MR. NICOLA: You missed it.

17 THE BAILIFF: That’s why you don’t go in the

18 well.

19 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Okay. What is Exhibit 714?

20 A. 714 is an evidence bag in which I returned

21 Item 1001, which is Exhibit 585, back to the

22 property room, along with the original bag, evidence

23 bag, that I got the evidence item from, and I

24 checked it out of the property room, which is

25 Evidence Item 584.

26 MR. NICOLA: We’d move those into evidence,

27 Your Honor.

2222 AAA... TTThTThThThiiisii  is the original evidenccce bababag g gg thththththtttt is item

2322222  wasassasaa  in when I obtained it from mmmmm thtt e prprprpp opertyyyy room.

24 MR. NICOLA: We would move thattt t into

25 evidence.

26 THE COURT: It’s admmmmitiii ted.

27 MR. NICOLA: And wwwweee ee wwwoululululd also move 716 into

28 evidence. 3705

1 THE COURT: WWWhahahaaatt tt isiisisii tttthahaahahaaaat?t?t?t?t??t

2 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Would you describe 716 one

3 more time for the Court?

4 A. Iteeeeem 716 is a brown evidence bag contnntaiaiaiining

5 Shherererererrr fififf’f’’’ssssss EvEEEEE idence Item No. 1002 anddddd 111111000022--2222 AAA.A..AAA  The

6 0000022222 iteememee iiiisss the magazine itself, aaanddddd ttheeee 0000002020202202-A is

7 the original bag that it was -- that I received it

88888 8 ininininin wwwwwwhehehehehehhennnnn IIIII gogogogogot ttt itiiiii  out of the prrrropoopopereererere tytyttyyyy rroooooooooommm m tototototo ppppprorrooocess

9 it.

10 THE COURT: All right. That’s admitted.

11 MR. NICOLA: Thank yyyyouououououuouo ,, YoYYoYYYoouru  Honor.

12 Q. Next we have EEExhxhxhxhxhxhxhxhxhhhiiibiibibiii itttttttt 111111111747474744, which is a bag

13 that contains Exhxhhibbibititittt 55585 and Exhibit 584. Sergeant

14 Spinner, do yyyyyyouououoou rrrrrrececececececce ogogogogogoo ninnininiizeeeeze ttttttheheheheheheheh seseseseese items?

15 (Laughter.)

16 MR. NICOLA: You missed it.

17 THE BAILIFF: That’s why you don’t go in the

18 well.ll..

19 QQQQQ. BYBYBY MMMMMMRRR.RRRR  NICOLA: Okay. What is Exxhxhxhibibibbiitiittt 777777777771444444?

2000 A. 7114444444 4 iis an evidence bag in whicch III reeeeeeetutuutuurned

21212121 Item 1001, which is Exhibit 5855, backk to the

222222222  property room, along with theh ooooriri iginalll bab g, eviiiidence

23 bag, that I got the evidence item from, and I

24 checked it out of theeeee property room, which is

25 Evidence Item 584..

26 MR. NICOLA: We’ddd momomommomoomommmoove tttttthhohohohhhhohhooohhoseseses  into evidence,

27 Your Honor.



28 (Laughter.) 3706

1 THE COURT: They’re admitted.

2 MR. NICOLA: We’d also move 714 into

3 evidence, Your Honor.

4 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

5 MR. NICOLA: Thank you. Too much sugar at

6 lunch.

7 Q. Exhibit 580, please.

8 THE COURT: Now you know why the rest of the

9 attorneys stay behind counsel table.

10 (Laughter.)

11 THE COURT: Go ahead, Counsel.

12 MR. NICOLA: Yes, I do.

13 Q. Do you recognize --

14 A. This is the original evidence bag in which I

15 got Item -- Sheriff’s Item 306 out of the property

16 room, and I started processing. And this is the

17 item, magazine, that was inside this evidence bag

18 when I got it out of the property room. Both items

19 were returned in the plastic evidence bag.

20 MR. NICOLA: Okay. Your Honor, we would

21 move, excuse me, 580 into evidence, please.

22 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

23 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Okay. Showing you Exhibits

24 563 and 564.

25 A. 563 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item 304-C,

26 Charles.

27 Q. Did you process that item?

28 A. Yes, I did, sir. And Exhibit No. 564 is 3707

1 Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 304-D, David, which I

2 also processed. Both items were returned to the

3 sheriff’s property room by myself in this bag.

4 MR. NICOLA: Okay. We’d move both of those

2282 (((LaLaL uuuguguugughhhthh er.) 3706

1 THE COURT: They’re admitted.

2 MR. NICOLA: We’d also move 714 into

3 evidence, Your Honorrr.

4 THE COURT: It’s adadaddmimimimim ttttedededed.

5 MR. NICOLA: Thananankkkk kkkkk yyyyou.... TTTTTTTToooooooooo much sugar at

6 lunch.

7 Q. Exhibit 5580808000, plpplplp eaeaeaeaeaseseseseee....

8 THE COURT: Now you know why the rest of the

9 attorneys stay behind counsel table.

10 (Lauggggggghttttter.)

11 TTTTHEHEHEHEEHEE CCCOOUOUUUUUURRRTRRR :::::: Go ahead, Counsel.

122 MR.R.. NIICICII OOLLLLOOOOO AAAA: Yes, I do.

13 Q. Do you recognize --

14141411414 AAAAA. ThThThThThTThisisisisisi iiiiisssss thththththe eeeeee original evideeeencnncnce eeeee bababaababag ggggg ininininin wwwwhihihihiih chchchchchhc IIIII

15 got Item -- Sheriff’s Item 306 out of the property

16 room, and I started ppprocessing. And this is the

17 item, magazine, thaat tttt t t wawwawwwwww ssssss iiinside this evidence bag

18 when I got it outtt ooooooooofff ff ff ff ththhhhhhhhhheeeee prprprprroperty room. Both items

19 were returned in thhthee e plplplastic evidence bag.

20 MR. NICOLA: OOOOOOkakakakakayy.y.yyy YYYYYYYYouououououoo rrr HooooHononoonononor,r,r,r,rr,r wwwwwwe would

21 move, excuse me, 580 into evidence, please.

22 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

23 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Okay. Showing you Exhibits

24 563 aaandndndd 5564.

25 AAAAA. 5656565 33333 iiisisiii  Sheriff’s Evidence Item 33300404044--C--CCCC,,

2666 Chahaharleseseeseseeses.

27272727 Q. Did you process that item?

282828222 A. Yes, I ddidiiddi , sir. And Exhibbb ttititt No. 5646464 is 3737770707077

1 Sheriff’s Evidence Iteeeeem No. 304-D, David, which I

2 also processed. Bothththth iiiiiiiittteeteteettemsmsmsm  were returned to the

3 sheriff’s propertytyty rrrrrrroom m m bbybybybbbbybbyyybby mmmyself in this bag.

4 MR. NICOLA: Okay. WeWeWe’d’ddd’d move both of those



5 exhibits into evidence, Your Honor.

6 THE COURT: 563 and 564 are admitted.

7 MR. NICOLA: Thank you.

8 Q. Take those out one at a time, please.

9 Exhibit 567 is?

10 A. Sheriff’s Evidence Item 309-B-2, which I

11 processed.

12 MR. NICOLA: We’d like to move that into

13 evidence, Your Honor.

14 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

15 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Next is Exhibit 566?

16 A. 566 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 301-B-1,

17 which I did process.

18 MR. NICOLA: We’d move that into evidence,

19 Your Honor.

20 THE COURT: 566 is admitted.

21 MR. NICOLA: Thank you.

22 Q. Exhibit No. 554?

23 A. This is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 321-A,

24 Adam.

25 Q. You processed that item?

26 A. I processed it or it was processed at my

27 direction.

28 MR. NICOLA: Move that into evidence. 3708

1 THE COURT: 554 is admitted.

2 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 555?

3 A. 555 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 321-B,

4 boy. And it was processed in the lab at my

5 direction.

6 MR. NICOLA: We’d move that into evidence,

7 Your Honor.

8 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

9 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: 321-C?

10 A. 321-C is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 321,

55 exxxhihih bbbibbibibitttstt  into evidence, Your Honnnor..

6 66666 THE E COURT: 563 and 564 are admititititttett d.

7 MR. NICOLA: Thank you.

8 Q. Take those out one at a time, please.

9 Exhibit 567 is?

10 A. Sheriff’s Eviddddeeenee ccce IIIIteeem 309-B-2, which I

11 processed.

12 MR. NICOLA: We’’ddd lliliiike to move that into

13 evidence, YYYouououuurr rr HoHoHoHoHonononononoor.r.r.r..

14 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

15 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Next is Exhibit 566?

16 A. 5666666 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 330101011-B-1,

17 wwwwhihihihihichch IIIIIII didiiiii  process.

188 MR.R.. NIICICII OOLLLLOOOOO AAAA: We’d move that into eeeviiiddddeded ncccce,e,e,e,

19 Your Honor.

20202022020 TTTTTHEHEHEHEEEE CCCCCCOUOOUOUOUOURTRTRTRTRTT:::: 565655656566 666666 is admitted.

21 MR. NICOLA: Thank you.

22 Q. Exhibit No. 554?

23 A. This is Sheriff’ssssss EvEvEvvEEEEE idiidiiiddene ce Item No. 321-A,

24 Adam.

25 Q. You processedd thhthatatatt iiitem?

26 A. I processeseseseeeddddd itititittiitt oooooooorrr rrr ititititittt wwwwwasassasasas ppppppprorororoorocessed at my

27 direction.

28 MR. NICOLA: Move that into evidence. 3708

1 THE COCCOOURURURRT:T: 554 is admitted.

2 Q.... BBBY Y Y MMRRMMRRMRRM ... NNINN COLA: Exhibit 555?

3 A. 555555 iiiis Sheriff’s Evidence Itemm m No. 322222221-1-1--B,

4 444 bobb y. And it was processed in thee lllllab aat t my

555555 didiirectiiioi n.

6 MR. NICOLA: We’d move that into evidence,

7 Your Honor.

8 THE COURT: It’s admimiimittttttttttttt edddddedee ..

9 Q. BY MR. NICOLA:: 323232323232332323332211-C??C??C??

10 A. 321-C is Sheririiffffff’s’ss’s Evidence Item No. 321,



11 and 556 is Item No. 321-C, Charles.

12 Q. Processed --

13 A. Processed at my direction.

14 MR. NICOLA: Move that into evidence, Your

15 Honor.

16 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

17 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 557?

18 A. 557 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 321-D,

19 David.

20 Q. Did you process that item?

21 A. I did or at my direction.

22 Q. Okay. I’d like you to take that back out

23 for a moment, please, and find the placard that was

24 used when you photographed it. I think it’s behind

25 the actual label on the front cover. The front

26 cover. It’s behind that label.

27 MR. SANGER: One of the problems is we can’t

28 see the witness if he’s going to be doing something. 3709

1 MR. NICOLA: How’s this?

2 MR. SANGER: Thank you.

3 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: You could just put that back

4 in the front part.

5 Is this an item that was processed by you or

6 at your direction?

7 A. Yes, sir, it is.

8 MR. NICOLA: We’d move this into evidence,

9 Your Honor. It’s 557.

10 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

11 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 321 -- excuse

12 me, Exhibit No. 558?

13 A. 558 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 321-E,

14 Edward.

15 Q. And was that processed by you?

16 A. By me or at my direction.

111 aaandndn 5555555655  is Item No. 321-C, Charrrles.s.s.

1211111 Q. Processed --

13 A. Processed at my direction.

14 MR. NICOLA: Move that into evidence, Your

15 Honor.

16 THE COURT: It’s aaaadmdmdmdmd iiitiii teteteted...

17 Q. BY MR. NICOLOLOLA:A:A:A:AAA  Exhhhhhhibibbbbbibbbbbititititit 557?

18 A. 557 is Sheriiffffff’s’ss Evidence Item No. 321-D,

19 David.

20 Q. Did you process that item?

21 A. I did or at my direction.

22 Q. Okkkkkayayyyy. I’d like you to take that backcck oooout

23 fffforororororrr aaa mmmmmmmoomoooo eneeeee t, please, and find the plllllplaccaca aararaaraarrd dddddd thttt at was

244 useeed wwwhww eeennnnee  you photographed it. I thhhhhiiiinini k ititititt’s’s’sss behind

25 thehh  actual label on the front cover. The front

2262622626 cccccovovovvovverererrrer. ItItItItItt’s’s’s’s’s bbbbbeheeeeee ind that labelllll.

27 MR. SANGER: One of the problems is we can’t

28 see the witness if hee’s going to be doing something. 370999

1 MR. NICOLA: How’s tththtthtthtthhhiiisiisisiii ??

2 MR. SANGER: Thank k yooyou.u.u..

3 Q. BY MR. NICOCOCOCOOOLALALALALA: YoYoYoYoYoYooYYouuuuuu cocococoocooullllulddddd jujujujujujujujj stststststt put that back

4 in the front part.

5 Is this an item that was processed by you or

6 at your direction?

7 A. Yesess, siir, it is.

8 MRRRRR. NININICOCOOOCCOOCOOC LLALALLAALL ::: We’d move this into evidddeenenenccceceee,,

9 Yoururur Hononoononoononooro . It’s 557.

10101010 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

111111111 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 3333321212  -- excuse

12 me, Exhibit No. 558?

13 A. 558 is Sheriff’s EEEEEvidence Item No. 321-E,

14 Edward.

15 Q. And was that ppprororroroororrorroocessssssseededeeedeeddeded bbby you?

16 A. By me or at myyy dddiriririrection.



17 MR. NICOLA: Okay. Move 558 into evidence,

18 Your Honor.

19 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

20 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 559?

21 A. 559 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 321-F,

22 Frank.

23 Q. Did you process that?

24 A. Yes, I did.

25 MR. NICOLA: We would move 559 into

26 evidence, Your Honor.

27 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

28 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 560, please? 3710

1 A. 560 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 321-G,

2 George.

3 Q. Did you process that item?

4 A. Yes, I did, or at my direction.

5 MR. NICOLA: We would move 560 into

6 evidence, Your Honor.

7 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

8 MR. SNEDDON: The label must have come off.

9 THE CLERK: Judge, each item is marked inside

10 the book that they’re looking at. They’re looking

11 for an exhibit tag.

12 Mr. Nicola, that notebook, each item is

13 marked inside the notebook.

14 MR. NICOLA: Are they?

15 Q. Sergeant Spinner, for the record, we have a

16 black three-ring binder, with the numbers “317” and

17 the lettering “Combined Items” on the spine. Inside

18 are a number of individual pages with the exhibit

19 numbers. Can you please flip to the first exhibit

20 number, read it out?

21 A. Exhibit No. is 7 -- or correction. 471.

22 Q. Can you flip to the very last page, the last

117 MMMR.R.R NNNNIIICII OLA: Okay. Move 558 intooo evivivideeded nncncncnnnn e,

1811111  Youuuour Honor.

19 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

20 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 559?

21 A. 559 is Sheriff’sss Evidence Item No. 321-F,

22 Frank.

23 Q. Did you procococesesesseesssss thhhhhhatttttttta ????

24 A. Yes, I did.

25 MR. NICOLA:AAA WWWWWee ee wowowowowoulululuu dddd momomomomomm vevevevevev 555595959 into

26 evidence, Your Honor.

27 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

28 Q. BYYYYY MMMMMR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 560, pleaeeasesesee? 3710

1 AAA. 55560 isssss SSShS eriff’s Evidence Item No. 322221-1-11 G,GGGG

2 George.

333333 Q.QQQQ DDDDDDDididdididiid yyyyyouououououu ppppprorororoocecccccc ss that item?

4 A. Yes, I did, or at my direction.

5 MR. NICOLA: We would mmovoo e 560 into

6 evidence, Your Honor.

7 THE COURT: It’s adddmmimimmimmmmiiitttttttttt ededddddddddd.

8 MR. SNEDDON: The lllabbabelelell mmmust have come off.

9 THE CLERK: Jududududddgegegegege, eaeaeaeaeaeaae chchchchchcc iiiiiteeeetemm mmm isisisisisisisi mmmmmmarked inside

10 the book that they’re looking at. They’re looking

11 for an exhibit tag.

12 Mr. Nicola, that notebook, each item is

13 markekkkeeddd innside the notebook.

14 MMMMMR.R. NNNICCIICCICCI OOLOLOOOOO A:AAA  Are they?

1555 Q. Seergrgrgrgrgrrrgeeae nt Spinner, for the recoc rd, weeeeeee hhhhhhave a

16161616 black three-ring binder, with tthehehehehe nummbers “317” and

171717111 theh lllettering “Combined Items”” ooonoo thhhe spine. Inside

18 are a number of individual pages with the exhibit

19 numbers. Can you pleaaaaase flip to the first exhibit

20 number, read it outututut???????

21 A. Exhibit No. isiss 7777777777 --- ooooororoorroor cccorrection. 471.

22 Q. Can you flip tttooo thththhthe very last page, the last



23 exhibit number?

24 A. This is Exhibit 508.

25 Q. Okay. Can you flip all the way through that

26 binder, tell us whether or not you processed those

27 items? Did you actually make this binder?

28 A. Yes, I compiled this compilation myself in 3711

1 an attempt to not have one binder just for one page.

2 So I put all the individual pages into one binder

3 and marked it as such with the evidence items that

4 were in that binder. And I did that with the front.

5 Q. Okay. Just flip through that. Confirm it’s

6 accurate as to what you’ve done.

7 Your Honor, while he’s doing that, may I

8 move Exhibits 774, 773 and 772 into evidence? They

9 were the three Power Points regarding the print

10 comparisons.

11 THE COURT: All right. They’re admitted.

12 MR. NICOLA: We would also like to move

13 Exhibit No. 529, which was testified to yesterday by

14 Char Marie, containing Evidence Items 317 and booked

15 into the DOJ Lab, I’d like to move that into

16 evidence.

17 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

18 MR. SANGER: With regard to the description

19 of that item, that’s just the bag; is that right?

20 THE COURT: Yes.

21 MR. NICOLA: Yeah.

22 I’m going to show him these next.

23 Q. Are each of the items, Exhibit Nos. 471

24 through and including 508, items that you processed?

25 A. Yes, they are.

26 MR. NICOLA: Your Honor, we’ve move Exhibit

27 Nos. 471 through 508 into evidence at this time.

28 THE COURT: They’re admitted. 3712

2232 eeexhxhx iiibibbbiiitii  number?

2422222  A. This is Exhibit 508.

25 Q. Okay. Can you flip all the way through that

26 binder, tell us whether or not you processed those

27 items? Did you actuuualaaa ly make this binder?

28 A. Yes, I compileeeeddddd thtt isiisiisis cccompilation myself in 3711

1 an attempt to nottt hhahaave one binder just for one page.

2 So I put allll tttttheheeheh iiindndndnddn ivivvivivvidididididduauauauauau llllll papapages into one bindeededed rrrrrr

3 and marked it as such with the evidence items that

4 were in that binder. And I did that with the front.

5 Q. Okakaaaay.y...y  Just flip through that. Confirmrrm iiiit’s

6 acccucucucucuraaateteeeeee assssss to what you’ve done.

7 YYYourrr Hooonoo ooorrrroo , while he’s doing that,,, mayayay IIII

8 move Exhibits 774, 773 and 772 into evidence? They

99999 9 wewewewewererereeee ttttttheheheheheh tttttthrhrhrhrhreeeeeeeee Power Points reeeegaggagardrdrdrdrrdinininnining ggggg thththhthttheee e prprppprinininininnttt

10 comparisons.

11 THE COURT: All right. They’re admitted.

12 MR. NICOLA: We wouldddddd aaalaaaaa sososssoso like to move

13 Exhibit No. 529, whwhwhwhwhwhwhwhwhhhiiiciiciciii hh waaawawawwaawaaassss testified to yesterday byyy

14 Char Marie, contaaainnininininnggg Evidence Items 317 and bookeddd

15 into the DOJJ LaLaLaLaLabb,b,b,bb IIIIIII’d’d’d’dd lllllikkkkkee eee tototototototot mmmmmmove that into

16 evidence.

17 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

18 MR. SANGER: With regard to the description

19 of thtthhatatatt iitem, that’s just the bag; is thahh t tt right?

20 TTTTTHEHEE CCCOOUUOOUUOUUO RRTRTRRTTRR ::: Yes.

2111 MR.R.R. NICICICIICICICI OLOO A: Yeah.

22222222 I’m going to show him these nexxt.tt.t.t.

2323232322 Q. Are ea hhch offff the items, Exhhhibibibibbitititi Nos. 474711

24 through and including 508, items that you processed?

25 A. Yes, they are.

26 MR. NICOLA: Your HoHoHoHonnonooon r,rr wwwe’ve move Exhibit

27 Nos. 471 throughhh 505050505055050550550088 innnntttttototottoootto eeevidence at this time.

28 THE COURT: They’rrreee adadaddadmitted. 3712



1 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Handing you Exhibit 511.

2 A. Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-I, Ida, and

3 I did process this.

4 MR. NICOLA: Okay. We would move Exhibit

5 511 into evidence, Your Honor.

6 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

7 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 512?

8 A. Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-K, king, and

9 I did process this item.

10 MR. NICOLA: We would move that into

11 evidence, Your Honor.

12 THE COURT: 512’s admitted.

13 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No 509.

14 A. Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-F, Frank,

15 and I did process this item.

16 MR. NICOLA: We would move that into

17 evidence, Your Honor.

18 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

19 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: 510, please?

20 A. Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-G, George.

21 And I did process this item.

22 MR. NICOLA: We would move that into

23 evidence, Your Honor.

24 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

25 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: 512.

26 We did 511, right?

27 A. 512 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-K,

28 king. 3713

1 Q. Did you process that item?

2 A. Yes, I did.

3 MR. NICOLA: We would move 512 into

4 evidence, Your Honor.

5 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

1 11111 Q. BBBBY MR. NICOLA: Handing you ExExExEExExhihh bit tt 511.

2 A. Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-I, Ida, and

3 I did process this.

4 MR. NICOLA: Okay. Weee would move Exhibit

5 511 into evidence,e,, YYooour r r r Hooonor.

6 THE COURT: It’sss adadadadada mmmmittttteddddddeddddde ...

7 Q. BY MR. NICOLAA: EExExhibit 512?

8 A. Sheriff’sss EEEEEviviiviv dededededdencncncncnce eee ItIttItItItI emememememe NNNoo.o.o. 317-K, king, andddd

9 I did process this item.

10 MR. NICOLA: We would move that into

11 evideeeeenccccce, Your Honor.

12 TTTTHEHEHEHEEHEE CCCOOUOUUUUUURRRTRRR :::::: 512’s admitted.

133 Q. BY MRR.RRR  NICOLA: Exhibit No 509...

14 A. Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-F, Frank,

1151511515 aaaaandndndndddd IIIIII dddddddidididididd ppppprorororoocecccccc ss this item.

16 MR. NICOLA: We would move that into

17 evidence, Your Honor.

18 THE COURT: It’s admitititititttttteettttt d.dd.ddd.d

19 Q. BY MR. NICOLA::: 555555111011010111 , pllpllplpplllleaeaeaeaase?

20 A. Sheriff’s Evidddennencececee IIItem No. 317-G, George.

21 And I did prorororooocececececesssssssssssss ttttttthihihihihh ssss ittttitememmememem...

22 MR. NICOLA: We would move that into

23 evidence, Your Honor.

24 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

25 Q. BYBYY MMMMR.R. NICOLA: 512.

26 WWWWWe e dididid ddddd 55515151155 1,111  right?

2777 A. 51122222222 iis Sheriff’s Evidence Iteme  No.o.o 3333333171717777-K,

28282828 king.gggg  3713

1 Q. Did you process that item?

2 A. Yes, I did.

3 MR. NICOLA: We wouldlddd mmmmovvvovvoovee ee 512 into

4 evidence, Your Honononorororooorrorooor.

5 THE COURT: It’s adadadmimimitttttttted.



6 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 513?

7 A. This is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-L,

8 Lincoln, and I did process this item.

9 MR. NICOLA: We would move that item into

10 evidence, Your Honor.

11 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

12 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 514, please.

13 A. Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-M, Mary, and

14 I did process this item.

15 MR. NICOLA: We’d move that into evidence,

16 Your Honor.

17 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

18 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 515?

19 A. Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-O, ocean.

20 Q. Did you process --

21 A. And I did process this item.

22 MR. NICOLA: We would move this item into

23 evidence, Your Honor.

24 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

25 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 516?

26 A. 516 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-P,

27 Paul, and I did process this item.

28 MR. NICOLA: We would move 516 into 3714

1 evidence, Your Honor.

2 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

3 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 517, 5-1-7?

4 A. 5-1-7 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-Q,

5 queen, and I did process this item.

6 MR. NICOLA: We would move 517 into

7 evidence, Your Honor.

8 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

9 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 518, 5-1-8?

10 A. Sheriff’s Item 518 is Item No. 317-R,

11 Robert, and I did process this item.

66 6 Q... BBYYYYYYY MMMRMM . NICOLA: Exhibit No. 51113?

777777 A. TTTTTThis is Sheriff’s Evidence ItItItIItItemee  No.oo  317-L,,,

8 Lincoln, and I did process thisss item.

9 MR. NICOLA: We would move that item into

10 evidence, Your Honoooor.r

11 THE COURT: It’s aaaadmdmdmdmd iiitiii teteteted...

12 Q. BY MR. NICOLOLOLA:A:A:A:AAA  Exhhhhhhibibbbbbibbbbbititititit No. 514, please.

13 A. Sheriff’s Evidididenennce Item No. 317-M, Mary, and

14 I did procececec ssssssss tttthihhihihh sssss itittittitttemememememe ....

15 MR. NICOLA: We’d move that into evidence,

16 Your Honor.

17 THE CCCCCOUUUUURT: It’s admitted.

18 QQQQQ... BYYBY MMMMMMMRRR.RRR  NICOLA: Exhibit No. 515?

199 A. Sheereree iiifffifii fff’f s Evidence Item No. 31117-O,O,O oooocecececeeananannn.

20 Q. Did you process --

2212122121 AAAAA. AnAnAnAAnAnAndddddd IIIII dididididiidddddd prpppppp ocess this iteeeem.mmm

22 MR. NICOLA: We would move this item into

23 evidence, Your Honor.

24 THE COURT: It’s admitititititttttteettttt d.dd.ddd.d

25 Q. BY MR. NICOLA::: EEEEEEEEExhxxhxhxxx ibbbbbbbbbbbitttitititttt NNNNNo. 516?

26 A. 516 is Sherifffff’sss EEEEvivividence Item No. 317-P,

27 Paul, and I ddddddididididid ppppppprorororororoorocecececececec sssssssssss ttttthihiihihihissssss ittititittem.

28 MR. NICOLA: We would move 516 into 3714

1 evidence, Your Honor.

2 THE COCCOOURURURRT:T: It’s admitted.

3 Q.... BBBY Y Y MMRRMMRRMRRM ... NNINN COLA: Exhibit 517, 5-1--7-7-7????

4 A. 555-11-7-7-7--7-7-7- iiiis Sheriff’s Evidence Itet m NoNoNo. 3131311117-7 Q,

5555 quqqqq een, and I did process this ittememememem.

6 66666 MR. NICOLA: We would move 517 7 nnininttotot

7 evidence, Your Honor.

8 THE COURT: It’s admitttttted.

9 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: ExExxExhhhiihihiiihiih bbbiiiiibbibb t ttt No. 518, 5-1-8?

10 A. Sheriff’s Itememem 55555555118 iiiiiiissssssssss ItItItI em No. 317-R,

11 Robert, and I diddd ppprorororocess this item.



12 MR. NICOLA: We would move 5-1-8 into

13 evidence, Your Honor.

14 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

15 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 519?

16 A. 519 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-S,

17 Sam, and I did process this item.

18 MR. NICOLA: Your Honor, we’d like to move

19 519 into evidence.

20 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

21 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 520. Exhibit 520?

22 A. Evidence 520 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No.

23 317-T, Tom, and I did process this item.

24 MR. NICOLA: We would move 520 into

25 evidence, Your Honor.

26 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

27 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 521, please?

28 A. 521 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-U, 3715

1 union, and I did process this item.

2 MR. NICOLA: We would move this item into

3 evidence, Your Honor.

4 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

5 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 522?

6 A. 522 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-V,

7 Victor, and I did process this item.

8 MR. NICOLA: We would move 522 into

9 evidence, Your Honor.

10 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

11 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 523, please?

12 A. No. 523 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-

13 William, W.

14 Q. Did you process that item?

15 A. Yes, I did.

16 MR. NICOLA: We’d like to move 523 into

17 evidence, Your Honor.

112 MMMR.R.R NNNNIIICII OLA: We would move 5-1-888 intntntooo

1311111  eviviivivv dence, Your Honor.

14 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

15 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 519?

16 A. 519 is Sheriff’sss Evidence Item No. 317-S,

17 Sam, and I did prprprrooocoo eeesssss thhhis item.

18 MR. NICOLA: Yououour rr HHHHHonoooor,,, wwwwwe’d like to move

19 519 into evidencee.

20 THE COURT: ItItIttt’sss aaaadmdmdmdmdmmitittittittttetetetetet d.d.d.d.dd

21 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 520. Exhibit 520?

22 A. Evidence 520 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No.

23 317-TTTTT, Tom, and I did process this itemeem..

24 MMRRR.R.R NNICICCCCCCOOOLOOO A:AAAAA  We would move 520 into

255 eviiividenncncnn eee,ee  Your Honor.

26 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

2272722727 QQQQQ. BYBBYBYYBYBY MMMMMR.RRRR NNNNNNICICICICCOLOOOOOO A: Exhibit No. 5555521212122121, plplplplplp eaeaeaeaeasseseee?????

28 A. 521 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-U, 3715

1 union, and I did proocececececeececessssssss tttthhhis item.

2 MR. NICOLA: We wouuuldddldlddd mmovvvvvvvveeeee ththththhis item into

3 evidence, Your Honnnorror.

4 THE COURT: It’t’t’t’’sssss adadadadadaaddmimimimimimm ttttttttttttt edeedededdd.

5 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 522?

6 A. 522 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-V,

7 Victor, and I did process this item.

8 MR. NINIICOCOCOOLAA: We would move 522 into

9 evvvvididdenenene ceeccceeceec ,,, YoYYY ur Honor.

1000 THEHEHE CCOUOUOOUOUOOUOURT: It’s admitted.

11111111 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 55232232323, pleae se?

1212121211 A. No. 5252552333 iiisi  Sheriff’s Evidedd ncccceee e Item No. 333171777-

13 William, W.

14 Q. Did you process thhhhhat item?

15 A. Yes, I did.

16 MR. NICOLA: We’ddd lilililililillililiikkke ttttttoooooooo o o momomomm ve 523 into

17 evidence, Your HoHoonononor.rrr



18 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

19 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Handing you Exhibit 524.

20 A. 524 is Sheriff’s Item No. 317-X, X-ray, and

21 I did process this item.

22 MR. NICOLA: We’d like to move this item

23 into evidence, Your Honor.

24 THE COURT: 524 is admitted.

25 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit No. 525?

26 A. 525 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-BB,

27 or boy-boy.

28 MR. NICOLA: I’d like to move 525 into 3716

1 evidence, Your Honor.

2 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

3 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 526?

4 A. 526 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-DDD,

5 or David-David-David, and I did process this item.

6 MR. NICOLA: We’d move 526 into evidence,

7 Your Honor.

8 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

9 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 527?

10 A. 527 is Sheriff’s Evidence Item No. 317-EEE,

11 or echo-echo-echo, and I did process this item.

12 MR. NICOLA: We’d move 527 into evidence.

13 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

14 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 528?

15 A. Sheriff’s Item 5-2-8, or 528, is Sheriff’s

16 Item No. 317-FFF, or Frank-Frank-Frank.

17 Q. Did you process that item?

18 A. Yes, I did.

19 MR. NICOLA: We would like to move 528 into

20 evidence, Your Honor.

21 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

22 MR. NICOLA: We admitted 529?

23 THE CLERK: Yes.

118 TTTHEHEH CCCCOOOUOO RT: It’s admitted.

1911111 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Handing yyyyou EEEEExhxxxxx ibitii  524.

20 A. 524 is Sheriff’s Item No. 333313 7-X, X-ray, and

21 I did process this item.

22 MR. NICOLA: We’d likekkk  to move this item

23 into evidence, YoYoYoouuuruu  Hononononorrr.

24 THE COURT: 524 44 isisisss admmmmititttittttteteteteted.

25 Q. BY MR. NICOLLA:AA: EEEExhibit No. 525?

26 A. 525 is SSSheheheheeririirir fffffffffff’s’s’s’s EEEEEEEviviviviviivv dededededed ncncncncn eeee Item No. 317-BB,

27 or boy-boy.

28 MR. NICOLA: I’d like to move 525 into 3716

1 evvidididididenenceceeeeee,,,,,, YoYYYYY ur Honor.

2 TTTHE E COUURURUU TT::::TTT  It’s admitted.

3 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: Exhibit 526?

44444 4 A.AAAA 5555555262662622626 iiiiiiisssss ShShShShShhererererrifiiiii f’s Evidence IIIIItetettetem mmmmm NoNoNNoooo. 3131311313317777-7 DDDDDDDDDDDDDDD,DD

5 or David-David-David, and I did process this item.

6 MR. NICOLA: We’d move 526 into evidence,

7 Your Honor.

8 THE COURT: It’s adddmmimimmimmmmiiitttttttttt ededddddddddd.

9 Q. BY MR. NICOLA: ExxExhihihiibibibit 527?

10 A. 527 is Sheheheheeerirrirriffffffffffffff’s’s’s’ssss EEEEEvivvivivvivideeeedencnccncncnceee eeee ItItItItIttem No. 317-EEE,

11 or echo-echo-echo, and I did process this item.

12 MR. NICOLA: We’d move 527 into evidence.

13 THE COURT: It’s admitted.

14 Q. BYBYY MMMMR.R. NICOLA: Exhibit 528?

15 AAAAA. ShShShS erreeerrerre iiifififfii f’fff s Item 5-2-8, or 528, isss SSShhehheeeririririririiririiifffffff’s

1666 Itetetem NoNoNoNNoNoNoN . 317-FFF, or Frank-Frankkk-Frananank..

17171717 Q. Did you process that item?

181818111 A. Yes, I ddidiiddi .

19 MR. NICOLA: We would like to move 528 into

20 evidence, Your Honor....

21 THE COURT: It’s admdmmdmiiittititttitti ttteeteteetted.dddd

22 MR. NICOLA: We adadadmimimiimimimmimimmmiitttedddeddedd 55555552929292 ?

23 THE CLERK: Yes.



24 MR. NICOLA: Good. It’s a wrap for that.

25 Q. I’d like to show you Exhibit No. 775; ask if

26 you recognize what’s depicted on Exhibit 775?

27 A. On 775, there are pictures of fingerprint

28 basic patterns: A plain arch, tented arch, a left 3717

1 slant loop, a right slant loop, a plain whorl, a

2 central pocket loop whorl, double loop whorl, an

3 accidental whorl.

4 MR. NICOLA: Okay. We’d like to move this

5 into evidence, Your Honor, and publish it for the

6 jury.

7 THE COURT: All right.

8 MR. NICOLA: Can we have “Input 4,” Your

9 Honor?

10 Q. Can you explain to the jury what’s in the

11 first six boxes up there?

12 A. In the box where the laser pointer is

13 pointing now is a pattern known as a plain arch

14 pattern. It’s a class characteristic. And the

15 ridges in a plain arch will flow in from one side,

16 go through the arch pattern and out the other side.

17 They do not re-curve or turn in any way.

18 Q. What’s next?

19 A. On the next one is what we call a tented

20 arch pattern. In this pattern, the ridges again

21 will come in, flow through the pattern and come out.

22 However, there will be some ridges which will come

23 in either from the left or the right and will go

24 into a vertical, or a near vertical, and the ridge

25 end at that point, causing a tent to occur and the

26 ridges that flow over that particular ending ridge.

27 Q. Okay. Another example of a Class I

28 characteristic? 3718

2242 MMMR.R.R NNNNIIICII OLA: Good. It’s a wrap fffor ttthaahah ttttt.tttt

2522222 Q. I’d like to show you Exhibititititt No. 775;;; ask if

26 you recognize what’s depicted on Exhibit 775?

27 A. On 775, there are pictures of fingerprint

28 basic patterns: A pppplalll in arch, tented arch, a left 3717

1 slant loop, a riririghghghhghg ttttt slllllannnnnna t tttt loop, a plain whorl, a

2 central pocket llooopp whorl, double loop whorl, an

3 accidental wwwhohohooorrllrlr ...

4 MR. NICOLA: Okay. We’d like to move this

5 into evidence, Your Honor, and publish it for the

6 jury.

7 THHEEE E E COOCOURURRRRRRTTT:TTT All right.

8 MMMR. NICCOCOCC LLAAAALLL ::: Can we have “Input 4,””” Yououo r

9 Honor?

10101011010 QQQQQ. CaCCaCaaCaCannnnn yoyoyoyoyoouuuuu exexexexxplpppppp ain to the jurrrry yyy whwhwhwhwwhatatatttt’s’s’sss’ iiiiinnn thththththheeeeee

11 first six boxes up there?

12 A. In the box where ttheh  laser pointer is

13 pointing now is a ppppatatatatattatattteettttt rnrnrrrn known as a plain arch

14 pattern. It’s a ccclaaaaalaalaaaasssssssss cccccccchaaahahahhaaaaararararaacteristic. And the

15 ridges in a plainnn aaarcrcrcchhh will flow in from one side,

16 go through ththththhhe eee e arararaarrarchchchchchhcch pppppatatatatatattteeeeternrnnrnrnrn aaaaaaandndndndndd out the other sididididddii e.e.eeee

17 They do not re-curve or turn in any way.

18 Q. What’s next?

19 A. On the next one is what we call a tented

20 archhhh papapaatttern. In this pattern, the riddgdgd esee  again

21 wwwwililll coocccoocooc mmmememmm  in, flow through the patttttttt eeererrnnn anananananannanannnd come out.

2222 Howowowevvererereererere , there will be some ridgeges whwhwhiccccccchhh wiiill come

23232323 in either from the left or the ririiriight ana d will go
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25 end at that point, causing a tent to occur and the

26 ridges that flow overrrrr that particular ending ridge.

27 Q. Okay. Another exexexexaamammma plllllplpp ee ee of a Class I

28 characteristic? 333717171717171771717771188



1 A. Yes, sir.

2 Q. What’s next?

3 A. Next is a loop, where the ridges come in, in

4 this case they come in from the left, go up through

5 the pattern, re-curve, and go back out to the left.

6 There’s -- and then you have ridges that

7 start on the other side, come all the way through

8 and go through to the left. And then you have

9 ridges that come through the left and go under the

10 re-curving pattern. And you have in this position,

11 about right here, what they call a delta or a

12 tri-radius, where the ridges flow up and over. They

13 flow around and they come under, so it’s what they

14 call a tri-radius, but it’s what they refer to also

15 as a delta.

16 Q. Okay. Is there another kind of Class I

17 characteristic up there?

18 A. If you go to the -- let me explain one

19 thing. As far as the loop goes, I use the term

20 “left slant.” Prior to computers and computer

21 matching, loop patterns were called “ulnar” or

22 “radial” if they opened toward the thumb or the

23 little finger, for the bones in the arm, ulnar bone,

24 radial bone.

25 Now computers won’t recognize bones, so the

26 people who have built the programs, we now call them

27 “left slant” and “right slant” so everybody’s

28 talking about the same thing, because there’s no way 3719

1 to tell without seeing four, five patterns in a row

2 to know which way the arches actually flow or the

3 loops actually flow.

4 Okay. On top we have a plain whorl. In

5 this case, you have a delta at this location and a

6 delta at this location. Whorls have two deltas, and

11 A.. YYeeeseseeses, sir.

222222 Q. WWWWWWhat’s next?

3 A. Next is a loop, where the riiiidges come in, in

4 this case they come in from the left, go up through

5 the pattern, re-curvvvve,eee  and go back out to the left.

6 There’s -- and theeheennnnn yyyouuuu haaaave ridges that

7 start on the othththerererrerer sidddddde,,,e cccccome all the way through

8 and go through tto tththhhe left. And then you have

9 ridges that ttt cococooomememeem tttthrhrhrhrhrououououuughghghghghhg ttttthehehehheh llleft and go under ttttheheheheheheh

10 re-curving pattern. And you have in this position,

11 about right here, what they call a delta or a

12 tri-rrrrradddddius, where the ridges flow up anaaand dd over. They

13 fffflololoololoow ww ararrrrroouoooo ndnnnnn  and they come under, sooooo iiiiiit’’’ssssss wwhwwhhhhwww ataaa  they

144 c llalall aa a aa ttrrrrttt iii-i radius, but it’s what thhhhheyeyey rrrrefefefeffererrrr to also

15 as a delta.
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2 to know which way the arches actually flow or the
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7 then the center ridge flow goes in a circular manner

8 or angle, something like what I refer to as a

9 hurricane. They just go around.

10 And the next one down, we have what we call

11 a central pocket loop whorl, in which we have a

12 delta inside the pattern area, about where my laser

13 pointer is, and we have another delta at this

14 particular point creating the two-delta requirement

15 for a whorl. To have a central pocket loop whorl,

16 you have to have a re-curve under the center core

17 area, but that re-curve could not be cut by a line

18 which is drawn between the left-hand delta and the

19 right-hand delta.

20 On the bottom right, we have what we call a

21 double loop whorl, in which case we have two

22 re-curving patterns, one right here and we have one

23 right here. Two separate patterns. We have two

24 loops. So we call it a double loop whorl, because

25 you have two loops within the pattern, plus the two

26 deltas.

27 Q. There are two more examples on this exhibit.

28 A. On the bottom left, we have what we call 3720

1 right slant loop, again because the ridges come in

2 from the right, flow in, re-curve, and flow out. We

3 have the ridges coming in on the left going up over

4 the re-curve and out the other side, and then we

5 have our delta right at this location where the

6 ridges come down and separate. And there would be

7 more ridges under it if the picture was complete.

8 Q. Okay.

9 A. On the right side, we have what we call an

10 accidental whorl, which has, in most cases, three

11 delta areas. You have one right here, one right

12 here, and one right here, and we have two distinct

77 thhhenene tttthhhehh  center ridge flow goes in aaa cciriririririii cular manner
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16 you have to have a re-curve under the center core
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19 rrigigigigightht-h-hhhhhhaanaaaa dddddd delta.

200 On thee e ee bbboooobb tttttom right, we have whattt we ee caaaalllllllll aaaaa

21 doublb e loop whorl, in which case we have two
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23 right here. Two separate patterns. We have two

24 loops. So we call it a a double loop whorl, because

25 you have two loops wiwiwiwiwiwiw tthttttt iniiniiin the pattern, plus the two

26 deltas.

27 Q. There are two moomorereree eeexamples on this exhibit.
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1 right slant loop, again because the ridges come in

2 from the right, flow in, re-curve, and flow out. We

3 have ttthehehee rridges coming in on the left gogog inii g gg up over

4 thhhhhe e rerere-cc--cc-ccuuururuu vvvev  and out the other sidee,e,,e aaanndnnddd tttttttttttheeeeeen we

5 haveveve ourururuurururu ddddelta right at this locaata ionnn whhhhhhherererre the

6 666 rirr dges come down and separate. AAAAndndndndnd theere would be
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8 Q. Okay.

9 A. On the right side, we have what we call an
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13 pattern types. This, if I could, it looks like it

14 has either an upthrust or a re-curve, and we have a

15 re-curve here. So you’d have delta, delta, delta,

16 possibly tented arch, and then you would have a

17 looping pattern, or you have a looping pattern and a

18 looping pattern.

19 Q. Okay. Are there more kinds of Class I

20 characteristics that are just not on this sheet of

21 paper?

22 A. No, those are the basic Class I

23 characteristics for fingerprints. There’s four

24 whorl types, two arch types, and two loop types.

25 MR. NICOLA: Okay. Thank you, Sergeant

26 Spinner.

27 Your Honor, I have no further questions.

28 THE COURT: Counsel? 3721

1 MR. SANGER: Thank you.

2 THE COURT: You don’t need to start. I

3 can’t take any more.

4 (Laughter.)

5 A JUROR: Good.

6 THE COURT: Good. Let me -- just before I

7 release you, remember, tomorrow morning we’ll --

8 THE JURY: (In unison) Tomorrow?

9 THE COURT: I mean Monday morning. Do you

10 want to work tomorrow?

11 THE JURY: (In unison) No.

12 THE COURT: Monday morning, 11:30.

13 MR. AUCHINCLOSS: Your Honor, I’m sorry.

14 There was just one exhibit that we wanted to admit,

15 769.

16 THE COURT: Let’s do it later. We’re past

17 that. We’re on our way.

18 I want to give you another special admonition
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17 looping pattern, orrr yyou have a looping pattern and a

18 looping pattern.
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20 characteristics ttthhahaat are just not on this sheet of

21 paper?

22 A. No, those are the basic Class I

23 characteristics for fingerprints. There’s four

24 whorlllll tttttypes, two arch types, and two lollloopopopp types.

25 MMRRR.R.R NNICICCCCCCOOOLOOO A:AAAAA  Okay. Thank you, Sergeaaaaantnttttt

266 S iipipinneereree ....

27 Your Honor, I have no further questiions.
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5 A JUROR: Good.d.d.d.
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19 at this point. I’ve tried to remind you as we go

20 along through the week, but it’s important.

21 It’s extremely important that you don’t read

22 any newspaper accounts or watch television or listen

23 to the radio concerning this case. We’re at a point

24 in the case where the news media is not restricted

25 anymore from reporting pretty much almost entirely.

26 There’s just a few restrictions. So there’s a lot

27 of things they could report that’s not for you to

28 know about. 3722

1 That’s frankly what it’s about. There’s

2 things that jurors are not to know when they reach

3 their decision. And those are the things that we

4 discuss out of your presence, and it would be

5 extremely unfortunate if you got that information

6 from somewhere else. But I trust you not to do

7 that, and that’s why the restrictions don’t exist

8 anymore, because I do trust you not to do that.

9 And I did mention to you to have some family

10 member collect those items. You know, they can

11 collect the newspaper articles, and they can record

12 television programs, and you’ll be, you know, very

13 interested, I’m sure, when it’s over to read all

14 that and have that. So I hope you have somebody

15 doing that for you, but they’re not to relate those

16 things to you now.

17 Again, you can’t talk to anybody about the

18 case, including each other. It’s extremely

19 important that you not do that. I’ve said before

20 that the community is watching. I don’t mean people

21 are spying on you. That’s not the case at all. But

22 the community is watching to see how the Court and

23 the jurors, the attorneys, the witnesses behave in

24 this case.

119 aaat t t ttthtthththiiisii  point. I’ve tried to reeemindndnd yyyoouououooooo  as we go
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4 discuss out of your presence, and it would be
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6 from somewhere else. But I trust you not to do

7 that, and that’s why ttheh  restrictions don’t exist
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24 this case.



25 And in that regard, I want to address

26 particularly family members, because, you know,

27 family members feel that they have an exception to

28 the rule. You know, “Well, you’re not supposed to 3723

1 discuss the case with anyone but me,” you know.

2 And I like to joke about that and say, this

3 is the one time that you have the opportunity to

4 hold something over your spouse, you know, your

5 special other, your children, and say, “No,” you

6 know, “I’m not going to talk to you about this and

7 you’re not to talk to me about this. And I know

8 you’re watching television when I’m not here, and I

9 know you’re getting this information, but that’s for

10 you to keep to yourself.”

11 And it’s been important that you draw this

12 hard line with your family, because that’s the

13 place. It’s not some stranger that’s going to walk

14 up to you and say, “Did you know what they had on

15 T.V. the other day?” It’s going to be someone close

16 to you.

17 So if they do that, you know, you need to

18 demonstrate your strength and tell them, “No, don’t

19 talk to me about this. The Judge has said we’re not

20 to talk about it, and I don’t want to hear it about

21 it, and if you keep doing it, I’m going to kick you

22 out of the house” -- no, don’t say that. But you

23 know what I mean. Be firm with them.

24 And I do like to hear laughter in the

25 courtroom. I’ll see you all Monday morning.

26 THE JURY: (In unison) Thank you.

27 (The proceedings adjourned at 2:15 p.m.)
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